Crosst)rlci

COMNDOMINIUM SERVY E'._’

April 18, 2024
RE: Suite 0706 Unit 5 Level 6, Locker L-083A Unit 83 Level A, Parking P-047A Unit 47
Level A of

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466
Dear Sir or Madam:

As requested, we are pleased to provide a status certificate for the above-noted unit along with
other documents pertaining to the condominium corporation.

To ensure the highest standard of accuracy in the keeping of ownership records we encourage
new owners to have their solicitor directly provide the corporation with a copy of page 1 of the
Transfer Deed, which will detail all dwelling, parking and locker unit information as applicable. All
correspondence to the Corporation is to be delivered by hand or by mail to Toronto Standard
Condominium Corporation No. 1466, c/o Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd., 30 Harrison
Garden Boulevard, North York, ON M2N 7A9 or by email to spectrumi@crossbridgecs.com

In accordance with current legislation, a person, upon becoming an owner in a corporation is
required within 30 days to give written notice to the corporation of their:

e Name

e Unit Number

e Address for Service (mailing address)

If the address for service is not in the Province of Ontario then the address for service will be that
of the unit in the condominium corporation.

Until and unless such natification is provided to the Corporation, its records shall remain in the
name of the present owner as prescribed under the Condominium Act, 1998 and the new owner
will not receive notices of any meetings and other written communication from the Corporation.

We inform you that maintenance fees on a unit are due on the first day of each month.
Maintenance fees may be paid by pre-authorized fund transfer (PAFT). Please complete the
enclosed PAFT form and return to the management office at the above-noted address for service.

If the unit is intended to serve as a rental property then please ensure that the enclosed Summary
of Lease or Renewal is completed and returned to the management office.

You are welcome to contact the condominium manager at (416)512-6146 with any questions.
Yours very truly,

Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd.

Al vvynececdl A sceall

Ahmad Asadi
Property Manager

Enclosures



STATUS CERTIFICATE
(UNDER SUBSECTION 76 (1) OF THE CONDOMINIUM ACT, 1998)

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466 (known as the “Corporation”) certifies that as
of the date of this certificate:

General Information Concerning the Corporation

1. Mailing address: TSCC 1466 - Spectrum |
c/o Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd.
30 Harrison Garden Boulevard
North York, ON M2N 7A9

2. Address for service: same as above

3. Property manager: Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd.
111 Gordon Baker Road
Suite 700

North York, ON M2H 3R1
On-Site Property Manager: Ahmad Asadi, (416)512-6146

4. The directors and officers of the Corporation are:

Name Position Address for Service Telephone Number
Luca Disimino General Manager Same Above (416)512-6146
Dianne Aleong President Same Above (416)512-6146
Seyed-Shahin Seyed- Secretary Same Above (416)512-6146
Harraf

Giancarlo Giovannucci Treasurer Same Above (416)512-6146

Bella Pimo Vice President Same Above (416)512-6146

Common Expenses

5. The owner of Suite 0706 Unit 5 Level 6, Locker L-083A Unit 83 Level A, Parking P-047A Unit 47
Level A at 30 Harrison Garden Boulevard, North York, ON M2N 7A9 of Toronto Standard
Condominium Corporation No. 1466, registered in the Land Registry Office for the Land Titles
Division of Toronto is not in default in the payment of common expenses.

6. A payment on account for the unit for Common Expense Contribution charges of $662.56 for a total
fee of $662.56 is due on 01 May 2024 for the period 01 May 2024 to 31 May 2024. This amount
includes the amount of any increase since the date of the budget of the Corporation for the current
fiscal year as described in paragraph 10.



7.

8.

In addition to the above, if applicable, the unit owner is responsible for the cost of all in-suite
hydro, and thermal which is billed directly to the owner. The owner and purchaser are responsible
for contacting the provider, Toronto Hydro at 416-542-8000, Enbridge Gas at 1-877-365-7434 to
change ownership details and to ensure there are no outstanding balances. Beware that billing is
always a month behind. Any unpaid utilities are deemed to be in arrears and shall be collectable
as common expenses against the unit

The Corporation has the amount of $ 0 in prepaid common expenses for the unit.

There are no amounts that the Condominium Act, 1998 requires to be added to the common
expenses payable for the unit. See paragraph 12 of this status certificate with respect to the CKP.

Budget

9.

10.

11.

12.

The Corporation is presently meeting its obligations as and when they become due and is not
presently considering any increase in the common expenses until the next fiscal period. To this
extent, the current budget is accurate, however, the Corporation may not accurately determine
whether the budget will result in a surplus or a deficit at this time as the Corporation has no control
over any unannounced increases in utility rates, labour and material costs and any other similar
factors which are beyond normal budgetary controls. A surplus or a deficit is undetermined at this
time.

Since the date of the budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year, the common expenses for
the unit have not been increased; except the Board of Directors of TSCC 1466 approved the budget
for the 2023 — 2024 fiscal year which will result in an increase in common expenses of 2.5% effective
October 1, 2023.

Since the date of the budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year, the board has not levied
any assessments against the unit to increase the contribution to the reserve fund or the Corporation’s
operating fund or for any other purpose.

The corporation has no knowledge of any circumstances that may result in an increase in the
common expenses for the unit(s).

Reserve Fund

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

The Corporation’s reserve fund amounts to $ 2,919,151.09 (unaudited) as of March 31, 2024.

The most recent Reserve Fund Study conducted by the Board is a Class 3: Reserve Fund Study with
site visit, dated September 13, 2023 and has been prepared by The SPG Engineering Group Ltd..
The next reserve fund study will be conducted before September 13, 2026.

N/A

The board has sent to the owners a notice dated September 18, 2023 containing a summary of the
reserve fund study, a summary of the proposed plan for future funding of the reserve fund and a
statement indicating the areas, if any, in which the proposed plan differs from the study. The
proposed plan for future funding was implemented October 1, 2023 and the total contribution each
year to the reserve fund is being made as set out in the Contribution Table included in the Notice.

There are no plans to increase the reserve fund under a plan proposed by the board under
subsection 94 (8) of the Condominium Act, 1998, for the future funding of the reserve fund, except for



the increased annual contributions to the reserve fund as indicated in the attached Notice of Future
Funding of the Reserve Fund.

Legal Proceedings, Claims

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

There are no outstanding judgments against the Corporation.

The Corporation is not a party to any proceeding before a court of law, an arbitrator or an
administrative tribunal.

The Corporation has not received a notice of or made an application under section 109 of the
Condominium Act, 1998 to the Superior Court of Justice for an order to amend the declaration and
description, where the court has not made the order.

The Corporation has no outstanding claim for payment out of the guarantee fund under the Ontario
New Home Warranties Plan Act.

There is currently no order of the Superior Court of Justice in effect appointing an inspector under
section 130 of the Condominium Act, 1998 or an administrator under section 131 of the
Condominium Act, 1998.

Agreements with owners relating to changes to the common elements

23.

The corporation does not conduct an inspection of the unit and/or appurtenant common elements
prior to completing a status certificate. The corporation does not make any representations with
respect to any matters beyond the scope of the required information to be included in a status
certificate pursuant to the Act, unless specifically stated herein. All information included in this status
certificate is based on and limited to the knowledge and information of the board of directors and/or
management. As a result, purchasers are advised to satisfy themselves as to whether there are any
breaches of the Act, declaration, by-laws or rules, including but not limited to whether any
unauthorized alterations have been made to the wunit and/or the common elements.

The unit is not subject to any agreement under clause 98 (1) (b) of the Condominium Act, 1998 or
section 24.6 of Ontario Regulation 48/01 (General) made under the Condominium Act, 1998 relating
to additions, alterations or improvements made to the common elements by the unit owner.

Purchasers are advised to confirm with the Land Registry that no section 98 agreement
related to changes to the common elements or the unit is attached to the title of this unit.

Leasing of Units

The Corporation has received notice under section 83 of the Condominium Act, 1998, that 118 units
were leased during the fiscal year preceding the date of this status certificate.



25. Substantial changes to the common elements, assets or services

There are no additions, alterations or improvements to the common elements, changes in the assets
of the Corporation or changes in a service of the Corporation that are substantial and that the board

has proposed but has not implemented, and there are no proposed installations of an electric vehicle
charging system to be carried out in accordance with subsection 24.3 (5) of Ontario Regulation 48/01

(General) made under the Condominium Act, 1998 [if-applicable-add:-except—M
{give-a-brief-description-and-a-statement-of-their-purposel}:

Insurance

26. The corporation has secured all policies of insurance that are required under the Condominium Act,
1998. Each unit owner is advised to carefully review the enclosed Certificate of Insurance,
including the extent of any deductibles, and to become familiar with and to understand that each
unit owner is responsible for insuring any contents in and improvements to their individual units.
As well each unit owner insurance policy should also include personal third party liability
insurance, reimbursement for living expenses outside of your unit and protection against any
deductible charges that might accrue to the unit owner from the Condominium
Corporation. The Corporation shall insure the units (excluding contents and improvements)
with reference to the standard unit by-law or standard unit schedule of the Corporation and the
common elements for full replacement cost without deduction for depreciation.

Phased condominium corporations

27-32. These clauses deal with Phased, Common Element, Vacant and Leasehold Condominium
Corporations and do not apply to this Standard Condominium Corporation.

Attachments

33. The following documents are attached to this Status Certificate and form part of it.

{a) a copy of the current declaration, by-laws and rules, (#-applicable,—add—which—include—an
occupancy standards by-law);

(b) a copy of the budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year, its last annual audited financial
statements and the auditor’s report on the statements;

(c) a list of all current agreements mentioned in section 111, 112 or 113 of the Condominium Act,
1998 and all current agreements between the Corporation and another corporation or between
the Corporation and the owner of the unit See paragraph 12 of this certificate with respect to the
CKP;

(d) a certificate or memorandum of insurance for each of the current insurance policies.

[if ppl/cable add the fo/lowmg items:




(h) a copy of a notice dated September 18, 2023 containing a summary of the reserve fund study, a
summary of the proposed plan for future funding of the reserve fund and a statement indicating
the areas, if any, in which the proposed plan differs from the study;

Rights of person requesting certificate

34. The person requesting this certificate has the following rights under subsections 76 (7) and (8) of the
Condominium Act, 1998 with respect to the agreements listed in subparagraph 33 (c) above:

1. Upon receiving a written request and reasonable notice, the Corporation shall permit a person
who has requested a status certificate and paid the fee charged by the Corporation for the
certificate, or an agent of the person duly authorized in writing, to examine the agreements
listed in subparagraph 33 (c) at a reasonable time and at a reasonable location.

2. The Corporation shall, within a reasonable time, provide copies of the agreements to a person
examining them, if the person so requests and pays a reasonable fee to compensate the
Corporation for the labour and copying charges.

This Status Certificate is valid subject to all outstanding cheques/payments for this unit clearing the bank.
Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd.

Agent acting on behalf of:
Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466

Alvynad Asaade  *

Date April 18, 2024 Ahmad Asadi
Authorized Signing Officer
| have the authority to bind the Corporation

Pmeo T a~xarner *



Date April 18, 2024 Paulo Tavares
Authorized Signing Officer
| have the authority to bind the Corporation
* Executed pursuant to the Electronic Commerce Act (Ontario)
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THIS DECLARATION (hereinafter called the "Dcclaration")'is made and executed
pursuant to the provisions of the Condominium Act, 1998 §.0. c.19, and the regulations made
thereundcr as amended (all of which are heremafter referred to as the "Act”), BY:

SPECTRUM RESIDENCES INC.
_(hereinafter-called the "Declarant") '

WHEREAS the Declarant ig the owner in fee simple of lands and premises situate in
the City of Toronto, and being more particularly described in Schedule "A", and in the description
submitted herewith by the Declarant for registration in accordance with the Act;

AND WHEREAS the Declarant has constructed a building upon the said lands -

containing 269 dwelling units, being Unit 3, Level 1, Units 1 to 12, inclusive, Level 2, Units 1 to 11,
* inclusive, Levels 3 to 17, inclusive, Units 1 to 10, inclusive, Levels 18 to 235, inclusive, and Units
1 to 5, inclusive, Levels 26 and 27 (the "Dwelling Units") including 1 superintendent’s unit being
Unit4, Level 1 (the "Supenntendent g Unit"), 288 parking units, being Units 1 to 48, inclusive, on
Level A, Units 1 to 120, inclusive, on Level B, and Units 1 to 120, inclusive, on Level C (the
*Parking Units"), 217 locker units, being Units 49 to 139 inclusive, Level A and Units 121 to 183,
inclusive, Level B and Units 121 to 183, inclusive, Level C (the "Locker Units"), two
communication control units, being Unit 1 on Level 28 and Unit 144 on Level A, and two guest
amenity room units (the "Guest Amenity Rooms"), being Units 1 and 2, Level 1, 1 lobby unit being
Unit 5, Level 1 (the "Lobby Unit") and 7 service room units being Unit 6 on Level 1, and Units 140,
141, 142, 143, 145 and 146 on Level A {the "Service Room Units").

AND WHEREAS the Declarant intends that the said lands together with the building
constructed thereon shall be governed by the Act and that the registration of this Declaration and
description will create a standard frechold condominium corporation.

NOW TI-IEREFORE THE DECLARANT DECLARES AS FOLLOWS'

ARTICLEI .
'INTRODUCTORY

1. - Definitions . -

All words used herein which are defined in the Act shall have ascribed to them the
meanings set out in the Act, as amended from time to time.

(a) the "Communication Control Units" (or "CCU™ shall mean Unit 1 on
Level 28, and Unit 144 on Level A, situate on the rooftop of the condominium building
and on Yevel A and to be used for the purpose of broadcasting, distributing,
‘ transmitting, retransmitting and receiving radio, television, telephone, microwave data, -
radio data, paging and/or satellite transmissions and signals (or for any other electronic
- or communication purposes ancillary thcreto) as more partlcularly set out in this
Declaration.

®. - " The "Corporation” shall mean the condominium corporation created by the
registration of this declaration and dcscnptlon pursuant. to the Act and the
"Condominium" shal] mean the lands and building govemed by thls Declaration.

(@) The "Phase 2 Condominium” means the proposed lands and building which
the Declarant or its affiliated or related corporations or their successors and assigns
propose to build to the north of the Condominium legally described as part of Block 6,
Registered Plan 66M-2354, designated as Parts 15 to 22 inclusive, Plan 66R~19510, as .
more particularly described in Instrument No. E506214, and mumc1pa.l]y known as
28 Harnson Garden Boulevard, Toronto.

(d) - The "Phasc 2 Corporatxon means the condommmm corporation crcated by
-the: rcglstranon of a declaration and description for the Pha5c 2 Condommlum



(e) . ‘The "Two Conddmir;ium Corporations" shall mean the Corporation and the
Phase 2 Corporation. o : '

£ The "Common Facilities Agreement” means the agreement, as amended,
replaced or modified from time to time, to be entered into between the Corporation and
the owner of the Phase 2 Condominium, and subsequently the Phase 2 Corporation with
respect to the shared facilities to be located on the Condominium and. Phase 2
Condominium. : ' ' o '

2. Statement of Intention-

“The lands described in Schedule "A” and in the description together with all interests
appurtenant to the said lands are governed by the Act. The registration of this Declaration and the
description will create a standard freehold condominium corporation. . '

3. - Consent of EFncumbrancers

- The consent of all persons'having' registered mortgages against the land or interest
appurtenant to the land described in Schedule "A" is contained in Schedule "B" attached hereto.

.4, Bo_undaries of Units and Monuments

' The monuments controlling the extent of the Units are the physical surfaces mentioned. -
_ in the boundaries of Units in Schedule "C™ attached hereto. Notwithstanding the boundaries set out
in Schedule "C" annexed hereto, each Unit (other than the CCU) shall include all pipes, wires,
cables, conduits, ducts and mechanical or- similar apparatus, including the heating and
air-conditioning equipment that supply any service to that particular unit only, provided however,
that each Unit (other than the CCU) shall exclude all pipes, wires, cables, conduits, ducts and
mechanical or similar apparatus that supply a service to another Unit or the common elements,
exterior doors and door frames, exterior windows and window frames and all concrete, concrete
block or masonry. portions of load bearing walls, or columns located within any such Unit.
Notwithstanding the boundaries set out in Schedule *C", the CCU shall include all pipes, wires,
" cables, conduits, ducts and mechanical or electrical apparatus, installations and equipment, that
supply any service or utility to/or from the CCU to/or from any other Unit or the common elements
of the Condominium, notwithstanding said service or utility will be situate outside the CCU unit
_boundaries. 0 '

Each Parking Unit and Locker Unit excludes all fans, pipes, wires, cables, conduits,

~ ducts, flues or similar apparatus (used for water drainage, power or otherwise) that supply any

service to any Unit or to the common elements and whether located in or outside of any walls or”

floors together with any heating or air conditioning equipment, ducts, flues, shafts or shear walls,

fire hose cabinets and steel guardrails abutting such columns, concrete walls or load-bearing walls,

as well as any additional floor surfacing (membrancs and coatings included) which may be located

‘within any such Parking Unit or Locker Unit. Each Service Room Unit shall include all mechanical

-and electrical installations and equipment necessary ti_) the operation of the Service Room Units and
- all pipes, wires, cables, conduits, ducts which provide a service to the Service Room Units.

5. Common Interest and Common Expenses

Each owner shall have an Vundividcd interest in the ccu_ﬁmonA elements as a tenant-in-
common with all other owners and shall contribute to the common expenses in the proportions set
forth opposite each unit number in Schedule "D" attached hereto. The total of the proportions of the
common interests and common expenses shall be one hundred percent (100%). : '

6. Address for Service and Mailing and Municipal Address of the Carporation

The Corporation’s address for service shall be 4711 Yonge Street, Suité 1400, Toronto,
Ontario M2N 7E4, or such other address as the Corporation may by resolution of the beard

determine, and the mailing address of the Corporation shall be 4711 Yonge Street, Suite 1400,

2 .



Toronto, Ontario M2N 7E4, or such other address as the Corporation may by resolution of the board

determine, and the municipal address of the Corporation shall be 30 Harrison Garden Boulevard,
Toronto, Ontario. : :

7. Approval Authority Requirements - '

There are no conditions imposed by the apprdval anthority to be.included in this.
Declaration. ’ A _ . . o A

8. Architect/Engincer Certificates

The certiﬁcatc(s)‘ of the architect and/or engineer(s) that all buildings have been.
constructed in accordance with the regulations is/are contained in Schedule "G" attached hereto.

9. Standard Condominium

The rcgistratiém'of this Declaration and description will create a standard freehold
condominium corporation. : . . ‘

. ARTICLE II _
" COMMON EXPENSES

‘1. .. . Specification of Common Expenses

Common expenses means the expenses of the per_fonﬁancc of the objects and duties of
-the Corporation and, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, shall include those expenses
set out in Schedule "E” attached hereto. ' '

ARTICLE I1I
UNITS

1. o Occupation and Use

, "The occupation and use of the units sh all be in accordance with the following restrictions -
and stipulations: ' ‘ - : Ty
(@) (6] . Each Dwelling Unit shall be occupied ‘and used only for
_residenfial purposes in accordance with the applicable zoning by-laws and
for no other purpose, but the foregoing shall not prevent the Declarant from
completing the building and all improvements to the property, maintaining -
units as models for display dnd sale purposes. and otherwise rmaintaining
_construction offices, displays and signs until all units in the Condominium
and the Phase 2 Condominium have been sold by the Declarant and the
declarant of the Phase 2 Condominium (the "Phase 2 Declarant") or their
Tespective successors and assigns. :

- (i) Each Parking Unit shall be used only by an owner or occuparnt
" of a Dwelling Unit in the Condominium and/or Phase 2 Condominium
and/or by the Declarant and/or the Phase 2 Declarant and/or the Two
Condominium Corporations for the parking of one (1) motor vehicle
(except for Parking Units containing two (2) tandem parking spaces, if any,
which shall be used for the parking of no meore than two (2) motor vehicles),
and for no other purpose and no boats, trailers, snowmobiles, campers or
recreation vehicles shall be parked on a Parking Unit..

(iii) Each Locker Unit shall be used only by an owner or occupant
of a Dwelling Unit in the Condominium and/or Phase 2 Condominium
and/or by the Declarant or the Phase 2 Declarant and/or the Two
Condominium Corporations for storage of household and persorial items.

.
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iv) The Declarant and/or the Phase 2 Declarant shall be entitled to
use and allow its sales staff, authorized personnel or prospective purchasers -
or tenants to use any unsold Parking or Locker Units until all resi dential
units in the Condominium and Phase 2 Condominium have been sold by the
Declarant, the Phase 2 Declarant or their respective successors and assigns.

) The Guest Amenity Rooms shall be used only by visitors of -
owners or occupants of a Dwelling Unit in the Condominium, for temporary
periods, and otherwise on terms and conditions satisfactory to the board,
from time to time, including, without limitation, any charges to be made for.
the use thereof. . ‘ :

(vi) The CCU and its appurtenant exclusive use common element
areas, if any, as more particularly delineated in Schedule "F" annexed heércto
shall be used and occupied by the owner of such unit for the purposes of
‘broadcasting, distributing, transmitting, receiving and retransmitting radio,
television, telephone, microwave, radio data, paging and/or satellite
transmissions, signals or other similar forms of communication, and for
similar or ancillary purposes thereto, provided however that such use shall
be permitted and/or licensed by applicable municipal -authorities having
jurisdiction -thereover. Notwithstanding’ anything contained in this
declaration or in any by-laws or rules hereinafter passed or enacted to the
- contrary, the owner of the CCU (together with his agents, tenants, invitees, "~ -

licensees and contractors) shall at all times have:

(A) the right of ingress and egress from and the right to
pass or traverse over and upon those portions of the common
element areas of the Condominium required to obtain full and
complete access to the CCU and any of the CCU Equipment as
hereinafter defined; :

B) _the right to install upon or within the CCU and/or
the exclusive use common element arcas appurtenant thereto,
all such transmission towers, antennae, microwave dishes,
supporting wires and cables, anchoring systems, mechanical
fasteners, electrical transformers, structural frames, and all such
other wires, cables, conduits, equipment, installations and/or
appurtenances thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to asthe
"CCU Equipment") as may be necessary or desirable for the .
effective use, operation and/or maintenance of the CCUand the -
_exclusive use common element areas appurtenant thereto; and

{C) the right to install the CCU Equipment through,
over, along, upon and in the common element areas of the
Condominium and to connect same to the building’s electrical
and mechanical services in order to facilitate the reception,
distribution, transmission and/or rétransmission of television,
telephone, radio, radio data, microwave, paging and/or satellite
transmissions and. signals, including without limitation, the -
. right to puncture, protrude, suspend, affix, anchor, encroach-
upon, or construct anything within or upon the CCU and/or the
exclusive use common element areas appurtenant thereto for
the purposes of enabling or facilitating the installation and

operation of the CCU Equipment and/or enhancing the -

operation and use of the CCU, the CCU Equipment, and/or the,
~ exclusive use common element arcas appurtenant to the CCU.

Notwithstandin g anything hereinbefore or hereinafter provided
to the contrary, in the event that the owner of the CCU utilizes or operates

.4



the CCU for the purposes hereinbefore contemplated, then the Corporation
may install (or cause to be installed) at the Corporation’s sole cost and |
expense, a consumption meter measuting the hydro-electric service utilized
or consumed by the owner, tenant, and/or licensee of the CCU, Once
installed, the Corporation shall cause the said consumption meter to be read
on a monthly basis, and shall thereafter submit @n invoice with respect to
the hydro-electric service so utilized or consumed, to the owner of the CCU
or to any other party or parties as the owner may direct the Corporation,
reflecting only the actual cost of the hydro-electricity consumed based upon
the prevailing rates charged from time to time by the applicable hydro-
electric authority to the Corporation directly. The Corperation shall be

solely responsible for the maintenance and repair of the said consumption
meter. '

(vii) The Superintendent’s Unit shall be used only by the Two
Condominium Corporations for residential purposes in accordance with
" applicable zoning by-laws. for use as a superinténdent’s residence in
accordance with the Common Facilities Agreement. All costs and expenses
relating to the Superintendent’s Unit including, without limitation, common
expenses and realty taxes shall initially be payable by the Corporation
(notwithstanding that it will only own its Proportionate Interest thercin
pursuant to the provisions of the Common Facilities Agreement) and, once
. the Phase 2 Corporation has been registered, by the Corporatlon and the

Phase 2 Corporation in accordance with the terms and the provisions of the '

Common Facilities Agreement. The Declarant intends to transfer the
Superintendent’s Unit to the Two Condominium Corporations, as tenants-
in-common, pursuant to the provisions of the Common Facilitics
" Agreement. -Once these transfers have been registered, any further sale,
transfer, mortgage, charge or other canveyance of the whole or any portion
of the Superintendent’s Unit (save and except for the first mortgages to the
" Declarant pursuant to the provisions of the Common Facilities Agreement)
shall require, in addition to any other approvals which may be required.
pursuant to the provisions of the Act or the Declaration of such
Condominium Corporations, the prior written consent of the other co-tenant
and the prior approval of 66%5% of the members of the Two Condominium
~_"Corporat10ns, that are present (in person or at proxy) at a meeting (o be
called for the purpose of obtaining such approval. Each registercd .
‘mortgagee who has notified the Corporation of its entitlement to vote, in
accordance with the Act, shall be provided with a notice of such meeting in
accordance with the Act. In addition, every new owner, mortgagee or .
chargee or encumbrancer of the Superintendent’s Unit (save and except the
Declarant 4s first mortgagee of the Superintendent’s Unit pursuant to the
" provisions of the Common Facilities Agreement) shall. be required to
"execute, in counterpart or otherwise, a written agreement agreeing to be
bound by all terms and conditions of the Common Facilities Agrecment to
 the same extent and effect as if it were an original party thereto. Upon
obtaining the aforesaid approval of the Two Condominium Corporations,
‘the Superintendent’s Unit may be occupied and used for residential
-purposes as a Dwelling Unit in accordance with the applicable zoning by-
laws. Save and except for the first mortgage to be provided in favour of the
Declarant pursuant to the Common Facilities Agreement, any instrument or
other document purporting to sell, transfer, convey, mortgagé, charge or
_ encumber either of the Two Condominium Corporations’ undivided interest
as tenants-in-common in the Supenntendent s Unit, without the
aforementioned requisite consents being given, or without the new
agreement or counterpart being executed and delivered, as the case may be,
as and when required, shall be null and void and of no-effect whatsoever.



(viii) The Lobby Unit and the Service Room Units shall be used by
the Two Condominium Corporations for the uses for which such units were .
designed and subject to the conditions of the Common Facilities
Agreement. All costs and expenses relating to the Lobby Unit and the
Service Room Units shall be payable by the Corporation until registration
of the Phase 2 Corporation and thereafter by the Corporation and the Phase
2 Corporation in accordance with the terms and provisions of the Common
Facilities Agreement. The Declarant intends to transfer the Lobby Unitand .
the Service Room Units to the Two Condominium Corporations, as tenants-
in-common pursuant to the provisions of the Common. Facilities -
Agreement.  Once these transfers have been registered, any further sale,
transfer, mortgage, charge or other conveyance of the whole or any portion
of the Lobby Unit and the Service Room Units by the Two Condominium
Corporations shall require, in addition to any other approvals which may be
required pursuant to the provisions of the Act or this Declaration, the prior
written consent of the other Condominium Corporation and the prior
' approval of 6634 % of the members of the Two Condominium Corporations,
that are present (in person or by proxy) at a meeting to be called for the
purpose of obtaining such approval. Each registered mortgagee who has
notified the Corporation of its entitlement to vote, in accordance with the
Act, shall be provided with a notice of the meeting of the Corporation with
respect to the foregoing in accordance with the Act. In addition, every new
owner, mortgagee, chargee or encumbrancer of the Lobby Unit and the

-Service Room Units shall be required to execute, in counterpart or. -

otherwise, a written agreement agreeing to be bound by all terms and
conditions of the Common Facilities Agreement to the same extent and
effect as if it were an original party thereto. Any instrument or other

- document purporting to sell, transfer, convey, mortgage, charge or
encumber the Lobby Unit and the Service Room Units without the
aforementioned requisite consent being given or withoutthe new agreement

. or counterpart being executed and delivered, as the case may be, as and
when required, shall be null and void and of no effect whatsoever

ax) The Parking Unlts Locker Units, Guest Amenity Rooms, CCU,
Lobby Unit and the Service Room Units are subject to a right of access
over, along and upon such units at all times when necessary in favour of the
‘Corporation, its servants, agents and employees for purposes of ingress to
and egress from mechanical, electrical and service areas which are part of
the common clements. : - :

b)) - No unit shall be occupied or used by anyone in such a manner as to rcsult "
in the cancellat:on or threat of cancellation of any policy of insurance placed by oron
behalf of the Corporatlon If a unit is occupied or used by anyone in such a manner as
to result in an increase in premium cost of any policy of insurance placed by or on behalf
of the Corporation, the owner of such unit shall reimburse the Corporation for such
increase, and such in¢rease in premium cost shall be added to the owner’s contribution
towards the common expenses. :

© - The owner of each unit shall comply and shall require all residents and
visitors to his unit to comply with the Act, the declaration, the by-laws and the rules.

S {d) No boundary wall, load-bearing partition wall, floor, door or window, toilet,

" bath tub, wash basin, sink, heating, air-conditioning, plumbing or electrical installation
contained in or forming part of a unit shall be installed, removed, extended or otherwise
altered without the prior written consent of the board; but the provisions of this
subparagraph shall not require any owner to obtain the consent of the board for the

purpose of painting or decorating, including the alteration of the ‘surface on any walil,
floor or ceiling which is within any unit and not visible from the exterior. Drapes,
blinds and window covenngs of any kind whmh are visible from the exterior shall be‘
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white or off-white, unless otherwise authorized in writing by the board. The inside

. surface of windows and glass doors visible from the exterior, shall remain clear and no .
_ colour of sun screen or laminate shall be applied or aifixed thereto, unless otherwisc
_authorized in writing by the board. : : '

(e) No owner shall revise, or repair any fixture, or item within the unit, that is

directly connected to the common elements of the building without utilizing the services.
of a licensed mechanic, to perform the type of work being revised or repaired. This is

intended to include work to the heating and air conditioning unit, if any, or plumbing

fixtures directly connected to the building’s water mains or drainage system, or electrical

work that may affect power lines beyond the individual suite panel. ' E

(f) No animals, other than those usually cqnsi&ered to be pets shall be kept or '

allowed in any Dwelling Unit. No animal which is deemed by the board or the Manager,
in their absolute discretion, to be a nuisance shall be kept by any owner in any Dwelling
Unit. Such owner shall, within two weeks of receipt of written notice from the board
requesting the removal of such animal, permanently remove such animal from the
property. Notwithstanding the generality of the foregoing, no attack dogs shall be
allowed in the Dwelling Units. No breeding of animals for sale shall be carried on in,

-on or around any Dwelling Unit.

(=) ' No noise shall be permitted to be transmitted from one unit to another. It
the board determines that any noise is being transmitted to another unit and that such

noise is an annoyance and/or a nuisance and/or disruptive (regardless of whether that. -

unit is below or wherever situated in relation to the offending unit), then the owner of

- such unit shall at his own expense take such steps as shall be necessary to abate such
‘noise to the satisfaction of the board. If the owner of such unit fails to abate the noise,
_the board shall take such steps as shall be nécessary to abate the noise and the unit

owner shall be liable to the Corporation for all expenses incurred by the Corporation in
abating the noise, which expenses are to include reasonable solicitor’s fees.

(h) No sign, advertisement or notice of any type visible from the exterior of the
unit, shall be inscribed, painted, affixed or displayed in any part of the unit without the
prior written consent of the board. : ‘ . : :

‘ Bﬁtriég' ion on Parking and Locker Units

(a) Notwithstanding anything contained herein, save and except for the

" Declarant and/or Phase 2 Declarant and/or the Two Condominium Corporations, no one

shall retain ownership of any Parking and/or Locker Unit after he has sold and conveyed
title to his Dwelling Unit and any sale, transfer, assignment or other conveyance of any
Parking and/or Locker Unit shall be made only to’the Declarant or the Phase 2
Declarant ot the Two Condominium Corporations or to any owner of a Dwelling Unit
or CCU in the Two Condominium Corporations. '

(b) Any or all of the Parking and/or Locker Units in the Condominium may at
any time be sold, leased, charged, transferred or otherwise conveyed, either separately
or in any combination with any other units, provided however that: .

i) any sale, transfer, assignment or other conveyance of any

Parking and/or Locker Unit shall be made only to the Declarant or the Phase

2 Declarant or to the Two Condominium Corporations or to any owner of
. a Dwelling Unit or CCU in the Two Condominium Corporations;

(ii) " any lease of a Parking and/or Locker Unit shall be made only.
to the Declarant or the Phase 2 Condominium Declarant or to the Two
Condominium Corporations or to any owner or tenant of a Dwelling Unit
or CCU in the Two Condominium Corporations, provided however that if
any Parking and/or Locker Unit is leased to a tenant of a Dwelling Unit,
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thern the term of such lease shall not extend beyond the term of the tenancy
in respect of such Dwelling Unit;

(iii) where any Parking and/or Locker Unit is leased to an owner of
a Dwelling Unit, then upon the sale, transfer, assignment or other
conveyance of the lessee’s Dwelling Unit, the lease in respect of such
Parking and/or Locker Unit shall also be assigned by the said lessee to the
transferee or new owner of such Dwelling Unit within 30 days after
registration of the transfer of title to the Dwelling Unit, failing which the
lease of the Parking and/or Locker Unit shall be automatically terminated
and be of no further force of effect and the Parking and/or Locker Unit

_which is the subject of such lease shall .thereupon revert to the lessor.
thereof; and :

' (w) where the lessee of a Parking and/or Locker Unit is an owner
of ‘the Dwelling Unit and such lessee is deprived of possession and/or
ownership of his Dwelling Unit through any legal action, by any party
holding aregistered mortgage, charge, execution, lien or other encumbrance -
against said Dwelling Unit, then such lease shall be deemed to be in default
and shall thereupon be automatically terminated and of no further or effect,
whereupon the Parking and/or Locker Unit which is subject to the lease
shall automatically revert to the lessor thereof.

(c) h Any instrument puri)orting to effect a sale, transfer, assignment or other,
conveyance of any Parking and/or Locker Unit in contravention of any of the foregoing
provisions of this section shall be automatically null and void and of no further force or

‘effect whatsoever and the lease of any Parking and/or Locker Unit shall automatically
~ be deemed and construed to be amended in order to accord with the foregoing provisions

of this section.

Rights of Entry to the Unit

{a) The Corporation or any insurer of the property or any part thereof, their
respective agents, or any other person authorized by the board, shall be entitled to enter
any unit, at all reasonable times and upon giving reasonable notice, to perform the
objects and duties of the Corporation, and, without limiting the generality of the

foregoing, for the purpose of making inspections, adjusting losses, making repairs,

correcting any condition which violates the provisions of any insurance pohcy and

" remedying s any condition which might result in damage to the property.

() . Incase of an emergency, an agent of the Corporation may enter a umt atany
time and without notice for the purpose of repairing the unit, or for the purpose of
correcting any condition which might result in damage or loss to the property. The
Corporatlon or anyone authorized by it may determine whether an emergency exists.

(c) If any owner shall not be personally present to grant entry to his unit, the
Corporation or its agents may enter upon such umnit without rendering it, or them, liable
to any claim or cause of action for damages by reason thereof prov1de,d that they excrcise
reasonable care.

(@ The Corporation shall retain the means of opening all locks to each unit,
including the combination to any combination locking system. No owner shall change
any lock or the combination thereof or place any additional locks or locking devices on
the doors to any unit or to any part of the common elements of which such owner has
the exclusive use, without immediately prov1d1ng to the Corporatlon the means of'
opening such lock or locking device.

© The rights and authonty hereby reserved to the Corporation, its age.nts, or
any insurer or its agents do not impose any respons:blhty or hablhty whatever for the
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care or supervision of any unit except as speaﬁcally prov1dcd in th1s declaration or the
by laws. :

ARTI CLE IV
COMMON ELEMENTS
1. " Use of Common Elements

Slibject to the provisions of the Act, the declaration, the by-laws and Rules, each owner
has the full use, occupancy and enj oymcnt of thé whole or any part of thc common elements, except
- as herein otherW1se provided.

2. _ ' Restgicted Use of Recreational Facilities

The board shall be entitled to determine from time to time on terms and.conditions
satisfactory to it, the basis upon which the recreational facilities, which are part of the common
elements, can be utilized by owners and/or occupants. of Dwelling Units or others including without
hrmtatlon any charges to bc made for the use thercof

-. 3 - Exclusive Use of Parts of Common Elements

7 " Subject to compliance with the Act, the declaration, by-laws and rules passed pursuant
to the Act, unit owners shall have the excluswe. use of those parts of the common elements as set out
in Schcdule i S ‘ '

4. . Eeggt_'lctwe Access

W1thout the consent in wntmg of the board, no owner shall have any right of access to
those parts of the common elements including those parts of the common elements over which he
has exclusive use, used from time to time as utilities areas, building maintenance storage areas,
offices of the Manager if any, operating machinery, mcludmg window washing equipment, or any

- other parts of the common elements used for the care, maintenance, or operation of the property .
" This paragraph shall not apply to any first mortgagee holding mortgages on at least ten percent {10%)
of the units, who shall have right of access for inspection upon forty—elght (48) hours’ notice to the .
bulldmg manager.

5. . . Additions, Alterations and Improvements

(a) ‘No alteration, work, repairs, decoration, painting, maintenance, structure,

-fence, screen, hedge, planter, addition or erection of any kind whatsoever (the work) .
shall be performed, done, erected or planted within or in relation to the common .
elements (including any part thereof over which any owner has the exclusive use) except
by the Corporation or with its prior written consent or as permitted by the by-laws or
rules and such owners shall have entered into an agreement with the Corporatlon in
accordance with Sectlcm 98 of the Act, :

(b)' : the Corporation shall have access at all reasonable times to any part of the
‘common clements over which any owner has the exclusive use in order to do the work,

6. 7, ~ Animals

No animals otherthan those usually considered to be pets are permitted to be on or about
the common elements, including the exclusive use common elements. All pets must be kept under

personal supervision and control and held by a leash at all times during ingress to and egress from

a unit and while on the common elements of the building or the grounds. Notwithstanding the.
generality of the foregoing, no attack dogs and no animals which are considered to be a nuisance by

" the board or the property manager in their absolute discretion, are permitted to be on or about the
common elements,



7. Visitor’s Parking

Each space in the common elcments identified as Visitor’s Parking shall be used only‘ '
by visitors and guests of the owners or occupants of the Two Condominium Corporatlons for the

purpose of casual parkmg thereon of one (1) vehicle, and such spaces shall not be assigned, leased - .

or sold to anyone.

8. Shared Facilities

The Corporatmn shall enter into the Common Facilities Agreement providing for the
granting of any necesgsary eagsements and rights-of-way and the sharing of costs of operation and
management of the shared facilities, including, without limiting the foregoing, the Superintendent’s
~ Unit, the Lobby Unit and the Service Room Units and the Visitor’s Parking spaces.

ARTICLEV
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS

1. ' Each Dwelling Unit owrier shall maintain or cause to be maintained a temperature inhis
unit at a minimum temperature of 8° Celsius (46,5° Fahrenheit). Each owner (including the owner

of the CCU) shall maintain his unit and subject to the provisions of the declaration, each owner .

(including the owner of the CCU) shall repair his unit afier damage, all at his own expense.
Notwithstanding anything provided to the confrary, each owner shall be responsible for all damages .
to any other units or to the common elements which are caused by the owner or by those for whom
he is in law responsible or caused by the failure of such owner to so maintain or repair his unit. The:
. Corporation shall maintain and repair the exclusive use common element areas appurtcnant to the
" CCU, including without limitation the roof slab and any waterproof mcmbranc, "ballast, parapet
‘walls, cladding, wooden and/or concrete walls, mechanical rooms (including all equipment and
appurtenances thereto which are situate therein and are used in connection with the operation and/or
maintenance Qf the Condominium), the stairwell enclosures and any other structural elements and
roof surface treatment situate within the boundaries of the CCU and/or the exclusive use cornmon
element areas appurtenant thereto. - The Corporation shall cause all maintenance and repair work to
_ the exclusive use common element areas appurtenant to the CCU to be performed and carried out
in such a manner as will prodice or cause the least amount of interference with the use and/or -
enjoyment of the CCU by the owner of such unit and his agents, tenants, invitees, licensees and
contractors. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the owner of the CCU shall be obliged to reimburse the
Corporation for all reasonable costs incurred in repairing any portion of the exclusive use commaon
element areas appurtenant to the CCU which are necessitated solely by the installation and/or
operation of the CCU Equipment and not by the reason of the Corporation's failure to propcr]y

'maintain or repair the exclusive use common element areas appurtenant to the CCU as’ woulda -

prudent owner of same.

The Corporanon shall make any repairs that any owner is obligated to make and that he
does not make within a reasonable- time after written notice is given to such owner by the
- Corporation. In such event an owner shall be deemed to have consented to having repairs done to
his unit by the Corporation. The owner shall reimburse the Corporation in full for the cost of such
repairs including any legal fees and collection costs incurred by the Corporation in order to collect
the costs of such repairs and all such costs shall bear interest at the Corporation's bank's prime rate
of interest plus 5% per annum calculated monthly, not in advance, until paid by the owner. The
Corporation may collect such costs in such instalments as the board may decide upon, which
instalment shall be added to the monthly contribution towards common expenses of such owner after
receipt of written notice from the Corporation theréof and shall be treated m all respccts as a
common expense and be recoverable as such. :

The Corporation shall repair and maintain the common elements. Notw1thstandmg the -

foregoing, the owners of Dwelling Units which have the exclusive use of a balcony or terrace shall
be responsible for the maintenance of such exclusive use common element areas. The Corporation
- shall repair and tnaintain all doors which provide means of ingress to and egress from a unit and to
all windows, save and except for the maintenance of interior surfaces of windows and doors
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providing ingress to and egress from a unit, all at its own expense, whether such doors and windows
are part of a unit or part of the common elements '

The Lobby Unit, the Supenntendent s Umt and the Service Room Units as well as the
other shared facilities shall be repaired and maintained by the Corporation and after registration of
the Phase 2 Corporation, the Two Condominium Corporatmns in accordance with the provisions of
the Common Facilitiés Agreement.

ARTICLE VI ‘
INSURANCE TRUSTEE AND PROCEEDS OF [NSURANCE

-1, The Corporation shall enter into an agreement with an Insurance Trustee which shall be
a Trust Company registered under The Loan and Trust Corporations Act, or shall be a Chartered
Bank, whlch agreement shall without lumtmg its generahty, provide the followmg

(a) ’ the receipt by the Insurance Trustee of any proceeds of insurance payable
to the Corporation in excess of fifteen (15%) percent of the replacement cost of the
property covered by the insurance policy;

(b) the hold.mg of such proceeds in trust for those entitied thereto pursuant to
the provisions of the declaration; .

©) : the disbursement of such proceeds to those entitled thereto pursuant to the _
provisions of the Insurance Trust Agreement; and :

(d) the notification by the Insurance Trustee to the mortgagees of any insurance
monies received by it.

If the Corporatxon is unable to enter into such agreement with such Trust Company or
such Chartered Bank, by reason of its refusal to act, the Corporation may enter into such agreement
with such other Corporation authorized to act as a Trustee, as the owners may approve by by-law at
" a meeting called for that purpose. The Corporation shall pay the fees and disbursements of any:
Insurance Trustee and any fees and disbursements shall constitute a common expense.

2, If

(a) the Corporation is obligated to repair any unit insured in accordance with
the provisions of the Act, the Insurance Trustee shall hold all proceeds for the
Corporation and shall disburse same in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance |
"Trust Agreement in order to sat1sfy the obhgatlon of the Corporation to make such
repairs. .

{b) " there is no obligation by the Corporation to repair any unit in accordance
with the provisions of the Act, and there is termination in accordance with the
provisions of the Act, or otherwise, the Insurance Trustee shall hold all proceeds for the
owners in the propor'tion of their respective interests in the common elements and shalil
pay such proceeds to the owners in such proportions upon registration of a notice of
‘termination by the Corporation. notwithstanding the foregoing, any proceeds payable
as aforesaid shall be subject to payment in favour of any mortgagee or mortgagees to
whom such loss is payable in any policy of insurance and in satisfaction of the amnount.
due under a Notice of Lien registered by the Corporation agamst such unit, in
accordance with the priorities thereof.

{cy ' the boa.rd in accordance with the prov1s1ons of the Act, detemunes that

@D there has not been substantial damage to twenty—flve percent
(25%) of the butldmg, or.
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(i) determines that there has been substantial damage to twenty-
five percent (25%) of the building and within sixty (60) days. thereafter the-
owners who own' eighty percent (80%) of the units do not vote for -
termination, . L ‘ : ‘

the Insurance Trustee shall hold all proceeds for the Corporation and owners whose
units have been damaged and shall disburse same in accordance with the provisions of
the Insurance Trust Agreement in order to satisfy their respective obligations to make . -
repairs pursuant to the provisions of the declaration and the Act. '

ARTICLE VII
INSURANCE

1. . By the Qo;p_ 6;gtion

~ The Corporation shall obtain and mainiajn insurance against maj or perils and such other
perils as the board may from time to time deem advisable insuring: : -

(@)’ the property, but excluding improvements and betterments made oracquired
- by an owner; or ' ‘

) personal property owned by the Corporation, but not including furnishings,
furniture, or other personal property supplied or installed by the owners in an amount
equal to the replacement cost of such real and personal property, without deduction for.”
depreciation. Every policy of insurance shall insure the interests of the Corporation and
_the owners from time to time, as their respective interests may appear, with mortgagee
- endorsements, which shall be subject to the provisions of the declaration and the
.- Insurance Trust Agreement, and shall contain the following provisions:,

@ waivers of subrogation against the Corporation, its Manager,
-agents, employees and servants and as against the owners, and any member
of the household or guests of any owner or occupant of a unit, except for
arson, fraud, vehicle impact, vandalism, or malicious mischief;

(i) that such policy or policies of insurance shall not be ter'rr_ﬁn_atéd
" or substantially modified without at least sixty (60) days’ prior written
notice to the Corporation and to the Insurance Trustee; Co

7 (iii) a waiver of the insurer’s option to repair, rebuild or replace in .~
the event that after damage the government of the property by the Actis -
-terminated. - o ‘

(c) ' .pubh;c liability and property damagé insurance, and insurance against the
Corporation’s liability resulting from breach of duty as occupier of the common elements
_insuring the liability of the Corporation and the owners from time to time, with limits

to be determined by i:_he board, but not less than Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000) and

_without right of subrogation as against the Corporation, its Manager, agents, employees
and servants, and as against the owners and any member of the household or guests of
any owner or occupant of a unit. ’

{d) insurance against the Corporation’s liability arising frm;i the ownership, use
of occupation, by or on its behalf, of boilers, machinery, pressure vessels, and motor
vehicles to the extent required as the board may from time to time deem advisable.

(e) insurance indemnifying directors and officers of the Corporation against any
liabilities incurred by them in the execution of their duties provided that such insurance
shall not indemnify directors of officers against liabilities incurred by them as a result
of a contravention of the obli gation to exercise their powers and duties honestly and in
go_od faith. o : ) . . , : . .
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3.

General Provisions

(a) . Prior to the obtaining by anyone other than the Declarant, of any policy of
insurance under paragraph 1(a) and (b) of this Article, or any renewal or renewals
thereof, or at such other time as the board may deem advisable, the board shall obtain
an appraisal from an independent qualified appraiser of the full réplacement cost of the
property for the purpose of determining the amount of insurance to be effected and the
cost of such appraisal shall be a common expense.

) The board shall have the exclusive right, on behalf of itself and as agents for
the owners, to adjust any loss and settle any claims with respect to all insurance placed
by the Corporation, and to give such releases as are required, and any claimant,
including the owner of a damaged unit, shall be bound by such ad_lustrnent The board :
may, howaver, authorize an owner m wntmg to ad_]ust any 1oss to hlS unit.

©) ’ A cemflcate or memorandum of all insurance p011c1es and endorsements
thereto shall be issued as soon as possible to each owner, and a duplicate original or
certified copy of the policy to each first mortgagee requesting same; renewal certificates

. or certificates of new insurance policies shall be furnished to each owner and renewal
_certificates or certified copies of new insurance policies to each first mortgagee -

réquesting same, not later than ten (10) days before the expiry of any current insurance -
policy. The policy for any insurance coverage shall be kept by.the Corporation in its
offices, available for inspection by an owner or mortgagee on reasonable notice to the’
Corporation. A certificate or memorandum of all insurance policies and endorsements

. thereto and renewal certificates thereof shall bé furnished only to each owner and

rnortgagee who has notified the Corporation that he has become an owner or mortgagee.
(D No 1nsured other than the Corpoération, shall be entitled to ‘amend any policy
or policies of insurance obtained and rhaintained by the Corporation, or to direct that

loss shall be payable in any manner other than as provided in the declaration and the
Act. : :

By the. Owner-

It is acknowledged that the foregoing insurance is the only insurance required to be

obtamed and maintained by the Corporation and that the following insurance or any other insurance,
should be obtamed and mamta.med by such owner for his own benefit.

“(a) Insurance on any additions, improvements or bettennents made by the owner '_

to his unit to the extent same are not covered as part of the standard unit for the class of
unit to which the owner’s unit belongs by insurance abtained and maintained by the
Corporation and for furnishings, fixtures, equipment, decorating and personal property
and chattels of the owner contained within his unit or his exclusive use common
elements and his personal property and chattels kept e]sewhere on the. property,

"including his automobile or automobiles, and for loss of use and occupancy of his unit

in the event of damage. Every such policy of insurance shall contain waiver of

“subrogation against the Corporation, its Manager, agents, employees and servants, and

against the other owners and any members of their household, or guests, except for
arson, fraud, vehicle impact, vandalism or malicious mischief. .

(b) Public liability insurance covering any liability of any ‘owner to the extent

 not covered by any public hablhty and property clamage insurance obtained and
-mamtamed by the Corporatlon

(c) Additional living expenses incurred by an owner if forced to leave his home

by one of the hazards protected against under the owner's personal policy.

@ . Special assessments levied by the Corporation.
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(e) Insurance covering the deductible on ‘the Corporatlon s master insurance
pol1cy for which an owner may be respon51ble -

ARTICLE VIII
MIS CELLANEQUS

1. " Invalidity

The invalidity of any part of this declaration shall not 1rnpa1r or affcct in any manner the
validity and enforceability of effect of the balafice thereof e '

2; G_ender

The use of the masculine gender in this declaration shall be deemed to include the
feminine and neuter genders and the use of the smgular shall be de.emad to mclude plural wherever
the context SO Tequires, : : ,

DATED at Toronto this: 20 day of Septembcr, 2002.

-IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Declarant has he.reunto affixed its corporate. seal under
the hand of 1ts proper officer duly aunthorized in that behalf.

SPECTRUM RESIDENCES. IINC.

w7l

ﬁgmc: Alan Menkes
Title:. ~ President

I have authority to bind the Corporation.’



PHASE 1

SCHEDULE “A”

In the City of Toronto formerly the City of North York and Province of Ontano being
composed ‘of . Part of Block 6, according to a plan registered in the Land Titles
Division of the Toronto Reglstry Office as Plan 66M-2354, designated as PARTS 1 to
14 inclusive, 23 and 24, on a plan of survey of record. deposited in the Land Titles -
Division of the Toronto Reglstry Office as Plan 66R-19510, hereinafter referred to as.
- the “Phase 1 Lands

SUBJECT TO a r:ght—of—way in favour of Wittington Propertles lelted over the
”Phase 1 Lands for the purposes as set out in Instrument E373373. :

SUBJECT TO an easement in favour of Rogers Cable lnc over the “'Phase 'I Lands” for
. the purposes as set out in Instrument E409410. :

‘ SUBJECT TO rights- of—way or rlghts in the nature of easements in favour of the
" owners, their successors and assigns of Part of Block 6 on said Plan 66M-2354,
designated as PARTS 15 to 22 inclusive on, said Plan 66R-19510, hereinafter referred
to as the “Phase 2 Lands”, which said rights-of-way or r:ghts in. the nature of
easements are as set out in lnstrum.ent E506214 and are as follows:

a) in, over, along and upon Part of Block 6 on sald Plan 66M-2354, des:gnated as
PARTS 3 and 4, Plan 66R—1 9510, for the purposes of pedestrlan and vehlcular
ingress and egress.

b) - in and through Partof Bloc_k 6 on said PIan 66M-2354, designated as PARTS .
2,3,4,5 6,789, 10, 11,12, 13, 14, 23 and 24 on said Plan 66R-19510,
for the access of persons, materials and equipment necessary for the purposes
of maintaining, repairing, operating and installing any service or utility
including, but not limited to, all mechanical and electrical installations, water
mains, gas mains, electrical wires, cables and conduits,. sanitary and storm
sewers, cable television and telephone and telephone wires, cables and

‘ 'conduits fire alarm and sprinkler systems, all of which are necessary for the
operation of the structure situate within the “Phase 2 Lands”.

. Q) a -right of support in and through all structural members, including, but not
limited to, load bearing walls and columns floor and roof slabs, constructed or .
- to be constructed within Part of Block 6 on said 66M-2354, designated as
"PARTS 4, 5,6, 7,8,9,10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 23 and 24 on said Plan 66R-19510,
which is necessary for the support of the structure constructed within the
"Phase 2 Lands”: -

o) in, over, along and-upon Part of Block 6 on said Plan 66M- 2354 designated as -

‘ PART 2 on said. Plan 66R-19510, for the purposes of pedestrian ingress and
egress. and the use and enjoyment of any landscaping or recreatlonal faC|I|t:es
located thereon :

L e) 'in, over, along and upon Part of Block 6 on said Plan 66M—2354 deSIgnated as

PARTS 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 23 and 24 on said Plan 66R-19510, for the purposes of
' pedestrlan and vehlcular ingress and egress, including the, parking of motor
-vehlcles in the designated parklng spaces within such lands.



A-2

. TOGETH ER WITH nghts—of—way or rlghts in the nature of easements over the ”Phase'.
-2 Lands”, which said rights-of-way or rights in the nature of easements are as set of in
lnstrument E506214 and are as follows:

a) in, over, along and upen Part of Block 6 on said Registered Plan 66M-2354, .
deSIgnated as PART 17 on said Plan 66R-19510, for the purpeses of pedestrtan
and vehicular ingress and egress.

b) in and through Part of Block 6 on said Registered Plan 66M-2354, designated
- as PARTS 16, 17, 18,19, 20, 21 and 22 on said Plan 66R-19510, for the
access of persons, materials and equipment necessary for-the purposes of
maintaining, repairing, operating and ‘installing the General Services which are

: necessary for the operation of the structure situate WIthm the “Phase 1 Lands

¢} . a right-of-suppoit in and through. all structural members including, but not
: limited to, load bearing walls and columns floor and roof slabs, constructed or

to be constructed within Part of Block 6 on said Plan 66M-2354, designated as

PARTS 17, 18, 19, 20, 21 and 22 on said Plan 66R-19510, which is necessary
for the support. of the structure constructed within the “Phase 1 Lands”. :

d) © over Part of Block 6 on said Plan 66M-2354, designated as PART 16 on said
Plan 66R-19510, for the purposes of pedestrian ingress and egress and the use
and enjoyment of any landscaping or recreatlonal faCI|ItleS located thereon.

e) in, over, along and upon Part of Block 6 on said Plan 66M-2354, des:gnated as
PARTS 21 and 22 on said Plan 66R-19510, for the purposes of pedestrian and .
vehicular ingress and. egress, including the parking of motor vehicles ln the

- designated parking spaces within such Iands

"Being Part of P.I.N. 10'1_04-0735 (LT).

In my opinion, based on the parcel register or abstract index and the plans and. -
docurhents recorded in them, the legal description set out above is correct, the
easements hereinbefore described exist in law and the declarant is the registered °
owner' of the aforementioned lands and appurtenant easements herembefore
described. ' : ' '

Goodman and Carr, LLP.
duly authorized representatives of
SPECTRUM RESIDENCES INC.

Per:

AT Mikelberg'

September 10, 2002 -
Ref: 149:1693-0.5CA,PH1 .



SCHEDULE_ "B-1"

CONSENT TO DECLARATION
UNDER CLAUSE 7(2)(b) OF THE CONDON]INIUM ACT, 1998

(i) Bank of Montreal has a registered Mortgage within the meaning of C]ausé 7(2)(b) of the . -
Condominium Act, 1998 registered as Instrumcnt No E472034 in The Land Titles Division of the
" Toronto Registry Office (No. 66). '

(11) - We consent to the registration of this Declaration pursuant to the Act against the land
or the interests appurtenant to the land, as the land and the interests are described i in the descrlptlon

Gin) . We postpone the mortgage and mterests under 1t to the Declaration and the easements
in Schedu]e "A" to the Declaration..

(iv) We_ are entitled by law to gr.jmt. this consént and postpoheme‘nt., -
' DATED at Toronto this W\ day of %q)uu!u', 200.Z.

BANK OF MONTREAL

rnsta HJHuebner

Title: - Amuntm ] :
Per:

Name:  Neil Eccleston
" Title:, Ac.count Manager

I/We have authonty to bind the Corporation.



SCHEDULE "B-2"

: CONSENT TO DECLARATION :
UNDER CLAUSE 7(2)(b) OF THE CONDOMINIUM ACT, 1998

(1) London Guarantee Insurance Company and Lombard General-Insurance Company of R
Canada have a registered Mortgage within the meaning of Clause 7(2)(b) of the Condominium Act, -
1998 registered as Instrument No. E427168 as postponed by E484995 in The Land Titles D1V1smn'

- of the Toronto Registry Office (No. 66).

(ii) We consent to the registration of this Declaration pursuant to the Act against the land
or the interests appurtenant to the 1and, as the land and the interests are de_scribed in the descriptioi.

(iii) We postpone the mortgage and mterests under it to the Declaranon and the easements
in Schedule "A" to the Declaratlon '

Gav) . Weé are entltled by law to gfant this consent and postponement.

DATED at Toronto thls/ 0 day 0&@%6&4200 2"'

LONDON GUARANTEE ‘INSURANCE.'

‘ COMPANY N
Name: Howard P. Friedman '
Title: Assistant Vice President
Per: .

" Name: . B o
Title: Ji idis -~ <

Senior Underwriter o
I/'We have autheli_ty to bind the Corporation.

LOMBARD GENERAL INSURANCE -
COMPANY OF CANADA L .

Per: "’W

Name: Howard P. Fri@:ln(an
Title: Attorney-ln-F_a

,.;""
!

" Per:_ / =
Namé: — A _
Title: | Atoimero? S
! . ) Y n_. Facy

 ¥We have authority to bind tlt'e Corporation.



PHASE 1

SCHEDULE “C”

'Each Dwelling Unlt Guest Amenlty Room Unit, Parklng Unlt Locker Unlt Lobby Unit,
Service Room Unit and Communijcation Control Room Unit shall comprise the area within

the heavy lines shown on Part 1, Sheets 1 to 6 both inclusive, of the Description with
respect to the unit numbers indlcated thereon. The monuments controlling the extent of
the units are the physical surfaces and planes referred to below and are illustrated on Part

“1; Sheets 1 to 6 both inclusive, of the Description and all dlmensmns shall have reference

-to them.

Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the boundariés of each Unit are as follows:

1.

" a)

b)

.a) :

 BOUNDARIES OF THE DWELLING UNITS

(being Units 3 and 4 on Level 1, Units 1 to 12 lnclusnve on LeveI 2, Units 1 to 11

inclusive on Level 3, Units 1 to 11 inclusive on Levels 4 to 17 lncluswe Units 1 to
10 inclusive on Levels 18 to 25 |nclu51ve Units 1 to 5 lncluswe on. Level 26 and
Units T to 5 mcluswe on Level 27) . '

BOUN DARIES OF THE GUEST AMENITY ROOM UNITS

(being Units 1 and 2 on Level 1.)

Each Dwelling Unit and Guest Amenity Room Unit is bounded vertically by:

i) - the upper surface and plane of the concrete floor slab and production..

iy the lower surface and plane of the concrete ceiling slab and production

Each Dwellmg Unit and Guest Amenity Room Unit i is bounded horlzontally by one

‘ora cornbmatlon of the followmg

. i) the backside surface and plane of the drywall sheathing on walls separating

one Unit from another Unit or from the Common Element, and production. '

iil the unit side surface and plane of all exterior doors, door frames, windows
~ and window frames, the said doors and windows being in a closed pasition,
and the unit side surface of any glass panels contained therein.

iii) in the vicinity of ducts, pipe spaces and concrete "columns, the unit -
boundaries are the backside surfaces of the drywall- sheathmg enclosing said
ducts pipe spaces and concrete columns.

' BOUNDARIES OF PARKING UNITS

(bemg Units 1 to 48 mcluswe on Level A and Umts Tto 120 mclusrve on Levels B
and Q. ' -

Each Parking Unit is-bounded vertically by:

i) the upper surface and plane of the concrete garage floor slab.

i) © the plane 2.10 metres perpendlcularly distant. above and- parallel to the
o upper surFace and plane of the concrete garage ﬂoor slab



b) -

a).

b). |

)

C-2

Each Parking Umt is bounded honzontally by one or a combmatmn of the:
following: . :

0 the vertical _plane established by measurement.

i) the vertical plane defined by the.line and face of concrete columns and the
productron thereof. : :

iii) the vertical pIane deflned by the centre—lme of columns and the productlon
. thereof:.
Siv) © the unit 5lde surface of concrete ‘or concrete block masonry walls and the

production thereof.

V) the vertical plane established by measurement and perpendlcular to the ‘
concrete wall located at the rear. of the unit. i

vi) - the vertical plane established perpendlcular to the concrete wall, located -
. at the rear of the unit and passrng through the centre-line of the concrete '
columns and production.

- BOUNDARIES OF THE LOCKER UNITS

(being Unlts 49 to 139 mclusnve on Level A and Units 121 to 183 lncluswe on
Levels B and C).

- Each Locker Unit is bounded vertically by one or a combination of the following:

) the upber surface and p[ane of the concrete floor slab_ and production.

i the lower surface of the steel wire rnesh and frame
ln) the lower surface and plane of the concrete ce|I|ng slab and productlon

Each Locker Unit is bounded honzontally by one or a combmatton of the’
following: : ‘

~i) the unit side surface of the concrete or concrete block walls and production. . . :

i) the unit SIde surface of the steel wire mesh and frame

iii) the backsude surface of the drywall sheathing and pl"OdUCtIOl"l

iv) the unit side surface and plane of exterior doors, sald doors bemg ina

closed position, door and window frames and all glass panels

BIOU'NDARIES OF THE LOBBY UNIT

(heing Unit 5 on Level 1.}

AThe Lobby Unit is bounded vertlcally by one ora cornbmatlon of the followmg

i) - the upper surface and plane of the roof assembly and double glazed octagon
skyllght and frame, lnc[udlng but Ilmlted to, roof membranes and flashing.

ii) the upper _sur_face and plane of the concrete floor slab and production. .



b)

a)

b

'la) )

C-3
iii) the Tower surface and plane of the concrete celllng slab and product|on in
‘the lower floor of the Unit. : :

The Lobby Unit is bounded honzontally by one or a combination of the followrng

i) the backside surface of the drywall sheath[ng on walls separating one Unit
from another Unit or from the Common Element, and production.’

iy the exterior surface and plane of the exterior doors and door frames,
windows and window frames, said doors and windows being in a closed
_ position, and the exterior surface of all glass panels contained therem

iiiy . the plane det“ned by the extenor face of the 'bmldmg walls and production.'

BOUNDARIES OF THE COMMUNICATION CONTROL UNITS

(belng Unit 1 on Level 28 and Unit 144 on Level A). .

' Each Communtcatlon Control Unit is bounded vertically by:

i) the upper surface and plane of the concrete floor slab and production.
i) the lower surface and plane of the concrete cetllng slab and prod uctlon

Each ‘Communication Control Unit is bounded horlzontally by one or a

: comblnat[on of the following:

i) the unrt side surface and plane of the concrete or concrete block walls and-
- production.
i) the exterior surface and plane of the exterior door and door frame said door

_ be1ng in a closed position.

ifi) the backside surface of the drywall sheathing and ‘production. on walls
separating one Unit from anocther Unit or from the Common Element, -

. BOUNDARIES OF THE SERVICE ROOM UNITS

‘(baing Fire Alarrn Control Room Unit 6 on Level 1

Generator Room Unit 140 on Level A

-Main Electrical Room Unit 141 on Level A
- Transformer Vault Room Unit 142 on Level A

Fire Protection Room Unit 143 on Level A
Electrical Room Unit 145 on Level A

-Water Fountain Room.Unit 146 on Level A).

Each Service Room Unit is bounded vertically by one.or a combmatlon of the‘
following: R

B the upper surface and plane of the concrete floor'slab and production.

i) - thelower surface and plane of the concrete ceiling slab and prodtlctlon.

- iy the upper surface and plane of the drywall sheath:ng ceiling and production

for Unit 6.on Level 1.



C4

b) Each Service Room Unit is bounded horlzontally by one or a combmatlon of the
following; .

) - the unit side surface and plane of the concrete or concrete block walls and,
‘production. . . : .

i)  the exterior surface and plane of the exterior door and door frame sa:d door
- being in a closed position.

i) the backsi'de surface and plane of the drywall sheathing on walls separating
~the Unit from another Unit of from the Commeon Element, and production

| hereby certify that the written description of the monuments and boundaries of the Units -
contained herein accurately corresponds with the diagrams of the Units shown on Part 1,
Sheets 1 to 6 lncluswe of the Description.

Lo b 5,2

Dated

Reference should be made to the provisions of the Declaration itself, in order to detérmine
the maintenance and repair responsibilities for any Unit and whether specific physical
components. (such as any wires, pipes, cables, conduits, equipment, fixtures, structural .
components and/or any other appurtenances)'are included or excluded from the Unit,
_.regardless of whether same are located -within or beyond the boundanes estabhshed for:
.- such Unlt :

Septernber 4, 2002
‘Ref: 148: 1693-0.5CC.PH1



SCHEDULE D"

Proportion of interest in common elements and proportion of commaon
expenses expressed In percentages. ) : )

Unit No. ) Level No. : Percentage
PARKING 1 A 0.00000F
2 A 0.000001
3 A 0.000001
4 A 0.000001
5 A 0.000001
6 A 0.000001
7. A 0.000001
g A 0.000001
g A 0.000001
10 . A 0.000001
11 A " 0.000001
12 A 0.000001
13 A '0.000001 |
14 A 0.000001
18 A 0.000001
16 A '0.000001
17 A 0.000001
18 A 0.000001°
19 A * 0.000001
20 A . 0.000001
21 A " 0.000001
22 A 0.000001
23 A 0.000001
24 A’ ©.000001
25 A 0.00000%
26 A 0.000001
27 A 0.000001
.28 A 0.000001
o9 A " 0000001
30 A 0.000001
‘a1 A 0.000001
32 A 0.000001 °
33 A 0.000001
a4 A 0.000001
a5 A 0.000001 - -
36 A 0.000001
az A 0.000001"
38 A 0.000001
a9 A 0.000001
40 A 0.000001
41 A 0.000001
42 A 0.000001
43 CA £.000001 -
a4 A 0.000001
45 A 0.000001
46 A 0.000001
47 A 0.000001
. 48 A 0.000001
LOCKER 49 A 0.000001
: . B0 A ©.000001
51 A '0.000001-
52 A . 0.000001
53 A 0,000001
54 A 0.000001
865 . A 0.006001
56 A 0.000001
57 A 0.000001
58 A 0.000001
59 A - 0.000001
60 A 0.000001
61 A 0.000001 .
82 . A 0.000001
63 A 0.000001
64 A '0.000001
65 A . 0.000001
66 A 0.000001
67 A 0.000001
68 - A 0.000001
69’ A 0.000001
70 A 0.000001
71 A 0.000001
72 A 0.000001
73 A 0.000001
74 A 0.000001
75 A 0.00000H1 -
76 A 0.000001
77 A 0.000001
76 A 0.000001
79 A 0.000001
80 A 0.000001
81 A 0.000001
82 A * 0.000001
83 A 0.000001
84 A

0.000007



SCHEDULE D"

Proportion of interest In common elements and propartion of common
expenses expressed In percentages. ) . ’

Unlt No, o Level No. Percentage

85 A 0.000001

86 A 0.000001

a7 A 0.000001

a3 A 0.000001

89 A 0.000001

00 A 0.000001

o1 A 0.000001

92 A 0.000001:

93 A 0.000001

94 A 0.000001

95 A © .000001

96 - A 0.000001

a7 A ' 0.000001

08 A ", 0.000001

© 99 - A 0.000001

100 A " 0.000001

101 A 0.000001

102 A 0.000001

103 A 0.000001

104 A " 0000001

106 A 0.000001

106" A 0.000001

107 - A 0.000001

108 A 0.000001

109 A 0.000001

110 A 0.000001

111 A 0.000001

112 A 0.000001

113 A ©.000001

114 ) A 0.000001

115 . - A 0.000001
116 A 0.000001 -

117 A 0.000001

118 A 0.000001

119 A 0.0000011

120 A - 0.000001
121 A 0.000001-

122 A 0.000001

123 A 0.000001

124 A 0.000001

125 A 0.000001
126 A 0.000001"
127 A 0.000001 "

128 A ' 0.000001

129 A 0.000001
130 - A 0.000001

131 A 0.000001

132 A 0.000001

133 A 0.000001

T.o134 A 0.000001

135 A 0.000001,

136 - A _0.000001

137 A 0.000001

138 A 0.000001

139 A 0.000001

SERVICE - 140 Generator Room A 0.000001

UNITS - 141 Main Electrical Room A 0.000001

. . 142 Transformer Vauit Room A 0.000001

143 Fire Protection Room A - 0.000001
144 Communication Control A 0.000001-
145 Electrical Room A 0.000001
. X 146 _Water Fountain Room A 0.000001-

PARKING 1 ' B 0.000001

’ 2 B "0.000001

a B - _0.000001

4. B 0.000001

5 B 0.000001

6 B 0.000001

7 B 0.000001

-3 B 0.000001

9 B 0.000001

10 5 0.000001_

11 B 0.000001

12 B 0.000001

13 B 0.000007

14 a8 0.000001

15 B 0.000001

16 B 0.000001

17° B 0.000001

18 B 0.000001

19 B 0.000001

20 B 0.c00001

21 B 0.000001

22 B

0.000001



SCHEDULE "D"

Praportion of interest in common alements and proportion of common
axpenses expressed.in percentages, .

Unit No. a Level No. ) F'ercantage
23 B a. 000001
24 B 0.000001
25 B 0.000001
26 B 0.0000071
27 B 0.000001
28 B 0.000001
29 8’ 0.000001
30 B 0.000001
31 B - 0.000001
a2 B . 0.000001
33 B * 0.000001

T B 0.000001
as B '0.000001 .
a8 B 0.000001

) 37 B 0.000007
38 B ", 0.000001
39 B 0.000001
40 B. 0.000001
41 B ' 0,000001
42 B _ 0.000001
43 B - 0.000001
44 B 0000001

. 45 B- 0.000001
46 B’ 0.000001
47 B 0.000001
48 . B 0,000001
19 B 0.000001
50 - B 0.000001
51 B 0.000001
52 B 0.000001
53 B $.000001
54 B 0.000001
55 B 0.000001
56 B 0.000001
57 B 0.000001
58 B - 0.000001
59 B 0.000001 -
80" B 0.000001
61 B 0.000001
62 B 0.000001
63 B 0.000001
64 B 0.000001
65 "B 0.000001
66 B 0.000001
67 B 0000001
68 B 0.000001
6o B 0.000001
70 B 0.000001
71 B 0.000001
72 B 0.000001
73 B ‘0.000001.
74 - B _0.000001
75 B - 0.000001
76 B 0.000001
77 B 0.000001
78 8 0.000001
79 B 0.000001
BO - B '0.000001
81 B - 0.000001
82 B *0.000001"
a3 B 0.000001
a4 . B 0000001
as. B 0.000001
a5 B '0.000001
87 B - |0.000001
88 - =] 0.000001
‘ag B 0.000001
Qo - - B 0.000001
o1 B 0.000001
a2 B 0.000001
83 B 0.000001.
94 B © 0.000001
-1 B 0.000001
=15} B 0.000001
‘g7 B 0.000001
=12} B 0.000001
ag B 0.000001

100 B 0.000001

101’ B 0.00000%

102 B 0.000001

103 B 0.000001

104 . B ' 0.000001

105 B 0.000001
106 ‘B

0.000001

53



SCHEDULE "D"

Proportion of interast in common elements and propartion of common
expanses expressed In percentages. : :

Unit Mg, ' s Level Mo. : Percentage
107 B 0.000001
108 8 0.000001
109 B 0.000001
110 B 0.000001
111 B 0.000001
112 B 0.000001
113 B 0.000001
114 B 0.000001
118 ° B 0.000001
116 B 0.000001
117 B - 0.000001

-118 . 8 0.000001
19 B ' 0.000001
120 B 0.000001

LOCKER 121 B 0.000001

122 B 0.000001
123 B 0.000001
124 B 0.000001
125 B 0.000001
126 B _ 0.000001"
127 B . 0.000001
128 B 0.000001
129 B 0.000001
130 B’ 0.000001
131 B 0.000001
13z B 0.000001
133 B 0.000001
134 B 0.000001
136 - B 0.000001
138 B 0.000001
137 B 0.000001
138 B 0.000001
13g B - . 0.000001
140 B 0.000001
141 B 0.000001
142 B - 0.000001
143 B 0.000001-
144 B 0.000001
145 B 0.000001
148 B 0.000001
147 B 0.000001
148 B 0.000001:
149 - B 0.000001 "
150 B 0.000001 .
151 B 0.000001
152 B 0.000001
153 B 0.000001
154 B 0.000001
155 B 0.000001
156 B 0.000001
157 B 0.000001
168 B 0.000001
159 B 0.000001
160 . B 0.000001
161 B 0.000001
162 B 0.000001
163 B 0.0000G1
164 B - 0.000001
165 B . - 0.000001
166 B 0.000001
167 B 0.000001
188 8 0.000001
169, OB 0.000001
170 B 0.000001
171 B - 0.000001
172 . B ' 0.000001
173 B 0.000001
174 B 0.000001
175 B 0.000001
176 B 0.000001
177 B 0.000001
178 B " 0.000001
179 B 0.000001
180 B 0.000001
181 B 0.000001
182 B 0.000001

o 183 B 0.000001
_ PARKING 1 c 0.000001
: T 2 c 0.000001
3 c 0.000001
4 c 0.000001
[ - ' 0.0600001
6 c 0,000001
7 LG

0.000001



SCHEDULE "D*

Proportion of Interest in common elements and proporiion of cormmmon
expenses expressed in percentages.

Unit No. : Level No. . Percenlagﬁ

8 c 0.000001
‘9 c 0.000001
10 c ' 0.000001
11 [+ 0.000001
12 (o] 0.000001
13 C 0.000001
14 c 0.000001
15 c 0.000001
16 c 0.000001
17 (o] 0.000001
18 C - 0.000001
19 [ 0.000001
20 (o] " 0.000001
21 (=3 0.000001
] c ' 0.000001
T 23 c . - 0,000001
24 C " 0.000001
25 [o] 0.000001-
26 - c 0.000001
27 (o] 0.000001
.28 c 0.000001
29 [+] 0.000001
30 c 0.000001
31 C 0.000001
az C 0.000001
a3 C 0.000001
34 c 0.000001
35 C 0.000001
36 - C 0.000001
37 C 0.000001
‘38 C 0.000001
39 c 0.600001 -
40 C 0.000001
41 C 0.000001
4z (o] 0.000001
43 . c - 0.000001
44 B o 0.000001.
45. c 0.000004
46 [ ©.000001
a7 c 0.000001
48 c 0.000001
49 o 0.000001
50 (o] 0.000001 .
51 ] 0.000001
52 o] 0.000001
53 c 0.000001
54 [ 0.000001
55 C 0.000001
1 (o3 0.0060001
57 c 0.000001
58 c 0.000001
‘58 C. 0.000001
&0 c 0.000001
el B 0.000001
62 C 0.000001
63 C 0.000001
64 c 0.000001
65 . c 0.000001
86 C - 0.000001
67 c -10.000001.
68 G 0.000001
69 c 0.000001-
70 [0y 0.000001
71 (] - 0.000001
72 c - 0.000001
73 (o] " 0.000001
74 T C. 0.000001
75 . - C 0.000001
76 - C 0.000001
77 - C 0.000001
78 cC 0.000001
79 - C 0.000001
80 O - 0.000001
81 c 0.000001 .
-82 C 0.000001 - |
83 C . 0.000001
84 c 0.000001
85 (o] 0.000001
86" c 0.000001
87 | c 0.000001
a8 C 0.000001
89 . c 0.000001
a0 c 0.000001
91 -G

3.000001



SCHEDULE "D

Proportion of intzrest In common elements and proportion of common
expenses expressed in percentages. : - . :

Unit No, : o Level No. ' Percentage
92 c " 0.000001
93 C 0.0000017
=71 Cc '0.000001
a5 c 0.000001
95 c 0.000001
97 o] 0.000001
o8 C - 0.000001
29 c 0.000001

100 c 0.000001
101 c 0.000001
102 o] - 0.000001
403 c 0.000001
104 c "0.000001
105 o] 0.000001
106 C 0.00000%
107 - C - 0,000001
108 c . 0.000001 -
109 c 0.000001
110 . C - 0,000001
111 c 0.000001
112 c 0.000001
113 c 0.000001
114 c. 0.000001
115 c- 0.600001
116 c 0.000001.
117 (o 0.000001
118 c 0.000001
119 B o 0.000001
120 c 0.000001
LOCKER 121 ] 0.000001
122 c 0.000001
123 c 0.000001
124 G- 0.000001
125 c 0.000001
126 [ 0.000001
127 c 0.00000%
128 i+ 0.000001-
129 - c 0.000001
130 c. 0.000001
134 c 0.000001
132 c 0.000001
133 C. 0.000007 -
134 c. 0.000001 -
135 c 0.000001
136 c 0.000001
137 - C 0.000001
138 c 0.000001
139 c 0.000001
140 C 0.000001
T4 C- 0.000001
142 G 0.000001
143 o] 0.000001
144 Cc 0.000001
145 (o] 0.000001
146 c 0.000001
- 147 c 0.000001
148 c 0.000001
149 c 0.000001
150 c - 0.000001
151 C 0.000001
162 c 0.000001 -
153 c 0.000001-
154 c 0.000001
185 c ‘0.000001
156 c - 0.000001
157 c 0.000001
158 c 0.000001
169 . c - 0.000001
160 ° o] 0.000001
161 - (o] 0.000001
162 - o] 0.000001
163 (o] 0.000001
164 S C 0.000001
165 Cc 0.000001
166 o] 0.000001 - -
1867 c 0.000001 -
188 c 0.000001
- 169 c 0.000001
170 C 0.000001
171 c 0.000001
172 c 0.000001
173 c 0.000001
174 C 0.000001
175 -G 0.000001%



SCHEDULE "D™

Proportion of interest In common elements and proportion of common
expenses exprassed in percentages, . - :

Unit No. : ' Level No. Percentage
176 o] 0.000001
177 C ~0.000001
178 (] 0.000001
179 o] 0.000001
180 C 0.000001
181 ° c 0.000001
182 - c 0.000001
183 c _ 0.000001
. 1 Guest 1 ' 0.000001

2 Guest 1 0.000001
3 o 1 0.289912
4 Superintendent 1 - 0.557815
5 Lobby 1. 0.000001
- & Flra Alarm Conirof 1 0.000001
1 2 0.239556
-] 2 0.373023
3 2 0.412623
4 2. 0.382312
5 2’ 0.381334
& 2 0.433156
7 2 0263023
8 2 0289423
9 -2 0.371067
16 - 2 0.284534
1" 2 0281112
12 2 0.281601
1 3 0.2368134
2 3 0.598890
3 3 0.4126823
4 3 0.382312
5 3 0.381334
8 3 0433156
7 3 © 0.263023
B8 3 0.289423
9 a 0.327556
10 3. 0.227334
11 -3 0.298223 -
1 4 0.236134
2 4 _0.698830
3 4 0.412623
4 4 0.382312
5 4 0.381334
6 4 0.433188
7 4 0.263023
8 4 . . 0.289423
] 4 - 0.327556
10 4 © 0.227334
1 4 0.208223
1 5 0.236134
2 B 10.598890
3 5 - 0.412623
4 5 ' 0.382312
5 5 0.381334
6 5 0.433156
7 5 0.263023
8 5 '0.289423
8 5 0.327556
10 ] 0.227334
11 ] 0.298223 |
e [} 0.236134
2 6 0.598890
3 . 6 0.412623
4 3] 1 0.382312
5 -] 0.351334
) 6 0433156 - |
T 6 0.263023 " -
8 3 0.289423
9 8 0.327556
10 6. 0.227334
11 8 0.208223
1 7 0.236134
2 7 0.598890
‘3 7 0.412623
.4 -7

0.382312



SCHEDULE "D"

Proportion of interest in cammon elements and proporﬂon of common
expenses expressed in perceniages

Unilt No. ' C Level No. o Percentage

B T 0,381334
& 7 0.433156
7 T " 0.263023
8 7 0.280423
9 7 0.327556
10 7 0.227334
11 7 0.298223
1’ 8 0.236134
2 - 0,598890
3 a - 0.412623 .
4 a 0.382312
5 8 ' 0.381334
-8, 8 0.433156
7 8 0.263023
8 8 - 0.280423
9 a, 0.327556
10 8 0.227334
11 8 - 0,298223
-1 g 0.236134
2 =} 0.598890
3 9 0.412623
4 g’ 0.382312
5 9 0.381334
6 =] 0.433156
7 ] 0.263023
8 g 0.289423
N g 0.327566
10 -] 0.227334
11 ] 0.298223
1 10 o 0.236134
2 0 _ 0.598880
3 10 . . 0.412623
4 10 - N 0.382312
&8 . 10 0.381334
6 - 0 . - 0.433156
7 10 0.263023 -
8 10 ] 0.289423
9 10 ' .- 0.327556
10 10 ) 0.227334
11 19, . 0.298223
1 11 o 0.236134
2 11 0.596890
3’ 11 . . 0.412623
4 1 . . © 0382312
[ 11 0.381334
(] 11 ) 0.433156
L7 1 0.263023
8 11 0.269423
9 1 0.327556
10 1" . 0.227334
11 11 . 0.298223
1 12 0.236134
2- 12 - ‘ 0.598890
3 12 ’ ) 0.412623 -
4 12 0.382312
5. 12 : 0.381334 -
6 2 - 0.433156
7. 12 i 0.263023
8 12 : ' 0.2689423
8 12 0.327566
10 - 12 ; : 0227334
1 12 - 0.208223
1" 13 0.236134
2 3 . 0.598890
3 13 0.412623
4 13 . . 0.382312
] 13 . 0.381324
-3 13 . 0.433156
T 13 . 0.263023 -
8 1. . 0.289423 -
) 13 : 0.327556
il 13 . : 0.227334
1" 13 . 0.298223
1 14 : 0.236134
2 14 - 0.598890
3 14 - . 0.412623
-4 14 - 0.382312



SCHEDULE "D"

Proportion of interest in common elements and proportion of common
expenses expressed in percentages

Unit Ng. ' ’ Level No. Parcentage
5 14 . ) - 0.281334
6 14 . 0.433156
7 14 L ' 0.263023
B8 14 . " 0.289423
N 14 : T 0.327556

10 - 14 o 0.227334
11 14 - ] 0.298223
1’ 15 . 0.236134
2 15 . ' : : 0.598890
3 15 . - 0.412623
4 15 ‘ - : 0.382312
5 15 : . '0.381334
6 15 ] . 0.433156
7 15 0.263023
8 © 15 S - 0.289423
9 15, 0.327556 -
10 15 ' . 0.227334
11 .15 0.2986223
1 16 " 0.236134
2 16 ] - 0.598890
3 18 : 0.412623
4 16 . 0.382312
s 16 0.381334
6. 16 . . 0.433156
7 16 : 0.263023
. 8 <18 ‘ 0.269423
Ce 16 . . 0.327556
10 16 . . . 0.227334
11 16 ’ © 0.298223
1 7 - 0.238134
2 17 . . ~ 0.598890
3 17 - . 0.412623
4 . 17 - : 0.382312
5 17 0.381334
a 17 N . " 0.433156
7 17 T 0,263023 -
B 17 0.289423
g 17 ’ . 0.327556
10 17 - - 0227334
11 17 Lo . 0.298223
1 18 . . 0.385245
2- 18 0.598890
a 18 C 0.412623
a 18 . T 0.382312
5 18 0.381334
6 18 : 0.433156
7 18 . 0.263023
-3 - 18 : 0289423
9 18 . 0.421912
10 18 . - 0.306045
1 19 - . 0.385245
2 19 0.5968890
a- 19 - : T '0.412623
4 19 - . UL 0382312
5 19 o - 0.381334
6 19 ) ‘ 0.433156
7 19 : ) 0.263023
8. 19 . : ’ 0.289423
o 19 '0.421912
10 19 - 0.308045
1 20 . 0.385245
2. - 20 . ; 0.598890
3 20 0,412623
a 20 .. . 0.382312
5 20 " . 0.381334
8 20 - L " 0433158
7 20 ] - 0.263023
8 20 ‘ 0.289423 .
T 9 20 - $.421912 -
10 20 ) . 0.306045 -
1 21 . : 0.385245
2 21 0.598890
3 21 ST 0412623
4 21 . 0.382312
5 2 - 0.381334
K:] 21 - 0.433156
7

21 : . 0.263023



SCHEDULE "D" : ‘ D-1le

Proportion of Interest in common elements and propornon aof eomman
expenses expressed In percentages

Unit No. ’ - Lovel No. . Percantage
8 . - 21 - 0.280423
9 ' 1 0.421912
10 - I - 0.306045
1. 22 - . : 0.385245
2 22 : : © 0.598890
3 22 . 0.412623
4 22 o 0.382312
E- 22 ] 0.381324
;] 22 o . 0.433156
7 22 . 0.263023
8 22 . 0.289423
9 22 - C 0.421912 -

10 22 0.306045
1 23 i . . -0.385248
2 23 - ' 0.598890
.3 23’ : . 0.412523.
4 23 : - 0.382312
8 < . . - 0381334
] 23 " 0.433156
7 23 0.263023
8 23 ' 0.280423
9 23 0.421912
10 23 ’ 0.306045
1 24. ' 0.385245
2 24 : 0.598890
3- 24 0.412623
4 24 ‘ : 0.382312
° 5 24 T 0.381334
6 24 . 0.433156 -
7 24 . - 0.263023
a 24 ) ] ©0.289423
9 24 . 0.421912
10 . 24 . 0,306045
1. - 25 ] . 0.385245
2 25 .- 0.598890 -
3 25 0.412623
4 25 . - : 0.382312
5 25 . 0.381334.
6 - 25 . i 0.433156
7 25 . 0.263023
8 25 D . 0.289423
9 25 0.421912
10 - 25 - 0.306045
1 26 0.537779
2 26. ) 0.713779
a 26 © 0.582268
4. 26 . 0.775868
5 28 ) 0.598890
1.7 27 0.537779
2 27 0.713779
3 27 0.582268
4. 27 .. - . -0.7758G68
5 27 . © . 0.598800
1 Communication Control 28 . 0.000001

1040.000000



COMMON EXPENSES .

Common expenses shall include the followmg

(a) - All expenses of the Corporatlon incurred by it or the board in the performance of the
objects and duties of the Corporation whether such objects or duties are imposed under the
provisions of the Act or of this declaration or pcrformed pursuant to any by-law of the Corporatlon

(b All sums of money levied or charged to the Corporation on account of any and all public
and private suppliers of insurance coverage, taxes, utilities and services including, without limiting
the generality of the foregoing, levies or charges for:

-. “insurance premiums
= : water and sewage, electricity and gas
- ' maintenance materials, tools and supplies
- : snow removal and landscaping
- _ realty taxes (including local improvement charges) lev:led against the entire
property until such time as taxes are lev1e.d against each unit
- waste disposal -
- management fees ' '
- . rental costs payable to Union Energy Inc. or such other applicable party, or
oo ‘ their respective successors and assigns for the Gas Rental Equipment
located in Dwelling Units, Guest Amenity Rooms and any common element
areas :

) Remuneration payable by the Corporation to any employees deemed necessary for the
propcr operatmn and mamtenance of the property;

@ The cost of mamtammg ﬁdehty bonds as prowdcd in the by—la.ws,

' (e) _ All sums of money paid or payable by the Corporatlon to or for the benefit of any and
" all persons, firms or Corporations engaged or retained by the Corporation, the ‘board, its duly
"authorized agents, servants and employees for the purpose of performing any or all of the duties of
. the Corporation, mcludmg, without limitation, legal, cngmcenng. accounting, expeit apprausal
' adwsory, maintenance, managenal and secretarial services;

() . ‘The cost of furmShmgs and equipment for use in and about the common elements
including the repa.lr. maintenance, operatlon, or replaccrncnt thereof; -

() . All sums of money pa:.d or payable by the Corporauon pursuant to the prowsmns of
Sectxon 97 of the Act, as amended; ‘

(h) . The cost of borrowmg money for t.hc purpose of can'ymg out the objects and duties of
- the Corporation;. . )
6)) " The cost of -in..v'.ur.ance appraisals; .
() ' . The fees of the In_sﬁran_cc Trustee;
(ic) . The cost of maintenance, repair and operation of the récreational facilities and other
amenities; : :
' (lj " . Thecost of mortgagc paymcnts, common cxpenses realty taxes and other anc111ary costs

relating to the Guest Amemty Rooms,

{m) The shared facilities costs pursuant to the Common Facﬂmcs Agrccmcnt including,
without limitation, the cost of mortgage payments, common expenses, realty taxes and other
ancillary costs relating to the Superintendent’s Unit, i



_PHASE 1
SCHEDULE “F”

~.Subject to the provisions of the Declaration, the By-laws and Rules of the Corporation

and the right of entry of the Corporation thereto and thereon, for the purposes of
facilitating - any’ requisite - maintenance and/or repair work or to give access to the
utlllty and service areas appurtenant thereto:

a) the Owner(s) of each of Dwelling Units 3 and 4 on Level 1, shall have the
: exclusive use of a patio to which each of said Units provide dlrect access, as
illustrated in heavy outline on Part. 2, Sheet 1 of the Description, being
numbered the same number as the Unit W|th the pref:x letter ‘P’ .

b)  the Owner(s) of each of Dwelling Units T to 6 lncluswe 9, 10 and 11 on Level
2, Units 2 to 8 inclusive on Level 3, Units 1.to 11 inclusive on Levels 4 to.17
“inclusive, Units 1 to 10 inclusive on Levels 18 to 25 1nclus|ve Units 2, 4 and
5 on Level 26 and Units 1 to 3 inclusive on Level 27, shall have excluslve use
of a balcony or balconies to whlch each of said Units prowde direct and sole
access. .

¢ the Owner(s) of each of Dwelling Units 6 to 9 inclusive on Level 2, Units 1, 2,
' 9, 10 and 11 on Level 3 and Units 1 to 5 inclusive on Level 26, shall have the
exclusnve use of a terrace or terraces to which each of said Units provlde direct
and sole access. :

' September 4, 2002
Ref: 148: 1693-0.5CF.PH1
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.Schedu]e “G"”

Certificate of Architect or Engineer
Spectrum Residences Inc. - Phase 1
. Part of Block 6, Plan 66M-2354, designated as L - -
Parts 1 to 14, 23 and 24, Plan 66R-19510, City of Teronto (formerly the City of North York)

We certify that:

Each building on the Property has been constructed in accordance with the regulations made under the Condominium Act, 1998,
-writh respect to the following matters: . . ‘ :

(Check whichever boxes are applicable)
1. = The exterior building envelope, inciudingI roofing assembly, exterior wall cladding, doors and windows,

caulking and sealants, is weather resistant if required by the construction documents and has been
‘completed in general conformity with the construction documents. : :

2 | Except as otherwise specified in the regulations, floor assemblies are constructed to the subfloor.
3 (4] Except as otherwise specified in the regulations, walls and ceilings of the common elements, excluding
o interior structural walls and columns in 4 unit, are complete to the drywall (including taping and sanding),
R ) plaster or other final covering. - ’ _
a. BI - All underground garages have walls and floor assemblies in ‘place.
5. ] All elevating devices as defined in the Eievan'né Devices Act are licensed under that Act if it requoires a *
Lo _ licence, except for elevating devices contained wholly in a unit and designed for use only within the unit.
6. O All installations with respect to the provision of water and sewage services are in place and co‘pcral:.vll:',3 .
7 | All installations with respect to the provision of heat and ventilation are in place and heat and ventilation
] c¢an be provided. - :
8. [0 . Alinstallations with respect to the provision of air conditioning are in place.
9. [ ) . . All installations with respect to the provision of electricity are in place.
10, A . ‘There are no indoor and outdoor swimming pools.
11. =3 Except as otherwise specified in the regulations; the boundaries of the units are completed to the drywall -

(not including taping and sanding), plaster or other final covfering. and perimeter doors are in place.

Dated as of Septembier 17, 2002

er:
Name: Sol Wassermuhl
‘Fitle: President

I have authortity to bind the Corporation.

PMActive Projects\2151 Wittingtan\Secretary\Schedule G-CondoAct. DOC



BARRISTERS AND SOLICITORS

September 13,2002 o o Jules A. Mikelberg
' ' o - C S . - 'Direct Line: 416.595,2328 -
E-ma11 - jmikelberg@goodmancarr.com.
) ‘ - ' File Number: 0000872
Ministry of Consumer and Business Services ile Number:

Dear Sirs:

Re:  Spectrum Residences Inc. Proposed Condominium
‘30 Harrison Garden Boulevard, Toronto, Ontario

We act for Spectrum Residences Inc.' the p'ropdsed declarant of the above-noi:ed condominium..

- Qur client adVIses that the municipal address of !:he building is 30 Harrison Garden Boulevard,
'Toronto. Ontano, and the name of thc bullder is Spccl:rum Rcsxdences Inc.

o Yours_ very l:ruly,

ules A. Mikelberg

JAM/ps

FALAWYERSAMIMENKES\SPEC TRUMVPHASE Tletter m Minisrry 1o be addedl m Declamdon.wpd

. Sun:e 2300, 200 King Street Webt Tﬂmnto. Cntario, Canacla MSH 3W5 i 416 595. 2300 f416.595, 0567
htep:/fwwwr. goodmancarr com . .

No. OF UNITS ' 786
FEES : $70 00 + $5. 00 X 786= $4000 00
PAGE OF o PAGES
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Schedule “G*

Certificate of Architect or Engineer
Spectrum Residences Inc. - Phase 1
Part of Block 6, Plan 66M-2354, designated as

Parts 1 to 14, 23 and 24, Plan 66R—19510 City of Toronto (formerly the City of North York)

We cert:fy that:

Each building on the Property has been ccmstrncted in accordance with the regulations made under the Condominium Act, 1 998

Wlth respect to the following matters:

I( Checlc wixtche'lger boxes ara qpplzcable)

1.

10.

11.

Dgtedasof ?/20/0-2

(!

00

00&E& ,ELE\"D o

The exterior building eenvelope, including roofing a.sse-inbly. exterior wall cladding, doors and windows,
caulking and sealants, is weather resistant if required by the construction documents and has been

.completed in general confomuty with the construction documents

" Except as otherwnse speclfied in the regulations, floor assembhes are constructed to the. subﬂoor

Except as otherwise specified in the reguJatlons walls and ceilings of thé common elements excludmg
interior structural walls and colurnns in a umt are complete to the drywall (mcludmg taping and sanding),
plaster or other final covenng

All underground garages have. walls and floar assemblies i n place

CAll elevating devices as defined in the Elevating Deuice.s' Acr are licensed under that Act if it requires a .
" ‘licence, except for elevating devices contained wholly in a unit and designed for use ouly within the unit.

All installations with respect to the provision of water and sewage services are in place and ope'rable.

All installations with respect to the provision of heat and vennlahon are in place and heat and ventilation
can be provided. .

Al] installations with réspect to the provision of air conditioning are in place.
All installations with respect to the provision of eleciricity are in place.
'I'here are no mdoor and outdoor swxmmmg pools

Except as otherwise specified in the regulatlons, the boundaries of the units are completed to the drywall
(not mcludmg taping and sandmg) plaster or other fi nal covenng, and perimeter doors are in p]ace

Ag e €M6IrAC€QIr~)C3 L.'T'D

Per:

Name: . /rAiw (Forr LAEE /ﬂcﬁ/Z/t—/
Title: .
e /A«’%&/z"_cy_'axi

- I'have authority to bind the Corporation.

PAActive Projects\2151 Wittington\Secretary\Schedulo G-CondoAct-REV.DOC
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D
J
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\_ for Service

A

(14} Munlicipal Address of Property

30 Harrison Garden Boulevard.
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" CONDOMINIUM ACT, 1990

CERTIFICATE -
IN RESPECT OF A BY-LAW

(under subsectlon 56(9) of the Condomlmum Act 1998)

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOM]NIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466 (known as thc
“Corporation”) hereby cemflcs that:

1. The copy of By-Law No. 3 as Schedule “A” is a'true copy of the By-]aw .-
The By-law hereto was made in accordance with the Condominium Act 1998 _
3. The owners of a majonty of the units of the Corporation have voted in favour of confirming
- .the By-law. | '
DATED at the City of Toronto.this  /  day of Oolebrs , 2002.

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOl\/[[NIUM
CORPORATION NO. 1466

Per: W __
" Namég: PREVOST"
Secr N -

FALAWYERSUAMMENKES\SPECTRUMPHASE NBYLAW-AFINAL 2002.wpd



Be it enacted as By-Law No 3 of TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO. 1466 (heremafter referred to as the "Corporatlon") as follows:

_ That the President and Secretary may from time to time enter into an agreement with an -
Insurance Trustee respecting insurance for the Corporation, in the general form hereto annexed.

That the President and Secretary be and are hereby authonzed to enter 1nto a Management §
Agreement in the general form hereto annexed

That the Pre31dent and Secretary are hereby authonzed to enter 1nt0 the Com.mon Fae111t1es- '
) Agreernent in the general form annexed hereto. ’

That the President and Secretary are hereby authonzed to enter mto the Agreement and '
Undertaking in the general form annexed hereto .

That the President and Secretary be and are hereby authorized to enter into an Assumption
Agreement with Spectrum Residences Inc. (Spectrum”) concerning the assumption of an agreement

" between Spectrum and 81 Capital Inc., or such other party (the “Gas Equipment Supplier”) for the

Gas Rental Equipment and such other documentation as may be required from time to time by the
Gas Equipment Supplier in this regard, together with all other documentation contemplated thereby. -~

The foregoing By-Law 3 is hereby passed by the Directors of the Corporation pursnant to the -
Condominium Act 1998 5.0. 1998 c. 19 as evidenced by t.he respectwe sxgnamres hereto of all the -
Directors. . . ) . ) ) .

DATED at Toronto this 27 day of t,g,;b-ﬁz—/ , 2002.

M//)

 JULIE P@T '
The undersigned, which owns 100% of the units, hereby confirms, pursuant to the provisions of the
Condominivm Act 1998 §.0. 1998 c. 19, the foregoing By-Law No. 3 of the said Corporanon signed

by all the Directors of the said Corporation as By-Law No. 3 thereof pursuant to the provisions of
. the Condominium Act on'the 77 dayof & Y W , 2002. c ‘ :

DATED at Toronto this "/ day of O eatre . , 2002
SPECTRUM RESIDENCES INC.

Per:
~ Name: ALAN MENKES .

Title: President - : .
. T have authority to bind the Corporatlon ‘

F:\I.AWYERS\'IAM\MENKES\SPEC:FRUM\PHASE NEYLAW-NFINAL 2002.wpd
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SCHEDULE

Form 11
Cordominium Act, 1998

CERTIFICATE IN RESPECT OF ABY-LAW
{under subsection 56 (@) of the Condominium Act, 1998)

Toronto Standard Condominlum Corporation No. 1466 (known as the “Corporation”) certifies
that

1. The copy of By-law Number 4, attached as Schedule A, is a frue copy of the By-law.
2. The By-law was made in accerdance with the Condominium Act, 1998,

3. The owners of a majarity of the units of the Corporation have voted in favour of

confirming the By-law.

Dated this JO  dayof AV 2011,

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466

Per:

Name: Mmice Rl kKNADD

Title: President
| have authority to bind the Corporation.

. A

Name: ™
Tite:  Secrstary AN DAR wAAE
| have authority to bind the Corporation,




TSCC 1466 - Revised Organizational By-law Page 1 of 28
SCHEDULE “A”

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466
BY-LAW NO. 4

Be it snacted as a by-law of Toronto Standard Condominium CGorporation No. 1468 {hereinafter
referred to as this or the "Corporation” or this or the "Condominium”) as follows:

By-law Nos. 1 and 2 of the Corporation shail be repealed and replaced with the following:
INDEX

ATICIE | = DOTIIEIOIS. et erererersereraasrosicst sosersisasmmeneiraratss st s s b ams bmas mm s aro s s sa b s e
Article Il - Seal
Article lll - Register....... etrevieearessaseensaneaRRraensiameesmeesieiomasinreres
Article IV - Mesting Of Members ..............................................
4.01  Annual Meetings ....ccccoeveeeec
4.02 Conduct of Mestings ................
4,03 Requisitioned Meelings......coorvierniirnes e ieere e n e s nnnenes
F R R N (1o S PP R SRR B
4.05 Reports and Financial Statements......
408 Persons Entitled to be Present........
4,07 QUOTUM cooverreeeerees e mneees
4,08 Rightfo Volg. .ocerenieeie e reeereareaneianes .
W Y T3 Tee I VL) 12T RO R ST e L e
4.10 Representatives. ...... e etteeromeeeeeaeatesmeeteaumiomceeiiaasieantteaereaaraiee e
411  Proxies. .- e teanmmetseerestmteserreteaTratiotaLesaberereanrie Ry
412 GCo-Owners...........
413 Voies to Govern. ...
4.14  Entitlement to Vole......
Arficle V - The Corporation.............
501 Duties of the Comporation...........ceveiceeees
5.02 Powers of the Corporafion......c.ccceuimeine.
Article VI - Board Of Directors ...
6.01  Overall FUNGHON. .o eeccarerracereee e e aemses s smasnsanrns
8.02 Number and Quorum............
6.02 Qualffications..................
6.04 Electionand Term. ...cccccee.e.
65.05 Removal of DIreclors. ... vreee e
6.06 Filling of Vacancies. .
6.07 Calling of Meetings of the Board of Dlrectors ...................
6.08 Regular Meetings. .. — resssnnenrien
6.09 First Meeting of New Buard
6.10 - 6.14 Disclosure by Directors of lnterest m Gontracts .......................
615 Standard of Care... -
6.16 Protection of Dlrectors and Ofﬁcers evtesmaneeeeavmbsmerevepnardeeeesiE i anoneonneenis
8.17  Indemnity of Dirsctors and OffICETS .....vwweerramsiinnnes
Article V1l - Officers .. eraerarantamn et
7.01  Elected Oﬂ'cers SV
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ARTICLE |
DEFINITIONS

1.01 The terms used hersin, and any appendices attached hereto, shall have ascribed to them the
definitions contained in the Condominfum Act, 1998, Chapter 19, Statutes of Oniario 1998, the
regulations made thereunder and any amendments thereto (all of which are hereinafter referred to
as the "Act™, and in the declaration of the Corparation {the “declaration”). Any and all terms
defined herein shaill have the same meaning in any appendices atfached hereto,

ARTICLE
SEAL

2.01 The corporate seal of the Corporation shall be In the form impressed hereon.

ARTICLE I
REGISTER

3.01 The Gorporation shall maintain a record (hereinafter called the "Register”) which shall nofe the
name and address for service of the owner and mortgagee of each unit whe has notified the
Corporation of his/her entitement to vote. The owner's address for service shall be the address
of hisfher unit, and the mortgages's address for service shall be the address shown for him/her on
his/er mortgage registered in the Land Titles Office, unless the Corporation is given notice of a
diffsrent addrass by such owner or morigagee. The Register and information contained therain,
shali be considerad to be a consolidated document of records refating to a particular unit or owner
and is for the Corporation’s use and reference only. Accordingly, the Register shall be considered
a record of the Corporation that falls under subsection 55(4)(c) of the Act

ARTICLE IV
MEETING OF MEMBERS

401 Annual Meetings: The annual general meeting of owners shall be held at such place and at
such fime and on such day in each year as the board of directors of the Corporation (hereinafter
cailled the "hoard™ andfor *“Board” and/or “Board of Directors” and/or “beard of directors”) may
from time to time datermine, for the purpose of hearing and receiving the reports and statements
required by the Act and the governing documents of the Corporation fo be laid before the owners
at an annual general meeting of owners, and for the purposes of electing directors, confirming
by-laws passed by directors, appointing an auditor and fixing or autherizing the board to fix his/her
rernuneration, and for the transaction of such other business as may be preperly brought before
said meeting. The board shall lay before each annual general meeting of owners a financiai
statement made in accordance with generally aceepted accounting principles, as well as the
report of the auditor to the owners, and such further information respecting the financiat position
of the Comporation as the by-faws may require. The annual general mesting of owners of the
Corporation shall be held within six months of the end of each fiscal year of the Corporation.
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Conduct of Meetings: At any meeting of owners or irformal owners’ meeting, the President of
the Corporation or failing him/her the Vice-President, or, failing him/her, a person designated by
the President with the approval of the majority of the board present at the mesling, or failing
him/her, a persan elected at the meeting shall act as Chairperson of the meeting, and the
Secretary of the Corporation shall act as Secretary of the meeting, or, failing him/her the
Chairperson shall appoint a2 secretary.

Requisitioned Mastings: The board shall, upon receipt of a requisition in writing made by
owners (and/or a mortgagee entitled to vote) who together own at least fifteen {15%) percent of
the units, call and hold @ meeting of the owners in accordance with section 46 of the Act.

Notices: Unit owners shall be given written nofice at least fifteen (15) days before the holding of
a meeting of owners detailing the time, place and date of such meeting. Notice shall be given to
the auditor of the Corporation and to sach owner and mortgagee who is entered on the Reglster
for at least twenty (20) days before the date of such meeiing. The Corporation shall not be
obliged 1o give any notice to any owner who has not netified the Corporation that hefshe has
become an owner, or to any mortgages whe has not notified the Corporation that hefshe has
become a morigages and has been authorized or empowered in hisfher mortgage to exercise the
right of the morigagor to vote pursuant to the Act Each notice of mesting, as hereinbefore
required, shall have appended fo it an agenda of the maiters to be considered at such meeting
and any such other matters as may be required pursuant to section 47 of the Act as well as a list
of candidates who wish to run for any position on the Board of Directors that will be filled at the
said meeting, If such candidate has given the Corporation written notice of his/her candidacy in
accordance with the Act.

Reports and Financlal Statements: The Corporation shall, at least fifteen {15) days before the
date of any annual general meeting of owners, fumish 1o every owner and mortgages entersd on
the Register, a capy of the financial staterment and auditor's report. A copy of the minutes of the
meetings of owners and of the board shall, within fifteen (15) days of such mesting (if possible),
be furnished to each owner, as well as any mortgagee who has, in writing, requested same and
has paid a reasonable fee to compensate the Corporation for the labour and copying charges.

Persons Entifled to be Present: The only persons entltled to attend a meeting of owners shall
be the owners and mortgagees entered on the Register, the auditor of the Corporation, the
directors and oificers of the Comoration and any others who, although not entitled to vote, are
enfitled or required under the provisions of the Act or the by-laws of the Corporation to be present
at the meeting. The Corporation’s solicitor, at the express request or invitation of the Board of
Diractors, shall be entitied 1o attend the meeting of owners. Any other person may be admitted
anly on the Invitation of the Chairperson of the mesting or with the consent of the majority of those
present at the meeting.

Quorum: At any meeting of owners, save and except where otherwise specified in the Act, a
guorum shall be constifuted when persons entitled fo vote and owning not less than twenty-five
{25%) per cent of the units are present in person or represented by proxy at such meeting. If
thirty {30) minutes after the lime appointed for the holding of any meeting of owners has elapsed
and a quorum is not present, the meeting shall be dissolved and if it is an annual general meeting
of owners, then the Corporation shall immediately call another meefing in accordance with the
Act.

Right to Vote: At each meeting of owners, and subject to the restrictions as hereinafter sef out,
every owner of a unitt entitled to vote pursuant fo the Act, if he/she is currently entered on the
Register as an owner or has given natice to the Corporation In a form safisfactory to the
Chairperson of the meeting that he/she is an owner, may vote on all matters tabled at such
mesting. If a unit has been mortgaged, the marigagor may nevertheless represent such unit at
such meetings and vote in respect thereof, unless the mortgage itself expressly authorizes and
empowers the mortgagee fo vote, in which case such mortgagee may exercisa the owner's vole
in respect of such unit upon filing with the Secretary of the meefing sufficient proof of the terms of
such mortgage, and nofifying both the mortgager and the Corporation of the said morigagee's
Intention to exercise hisfer right to vote, at least four (4) days before the date of the meeting, as
specified in the notice of mesting. Any dispute over the right to vote shall be resolved by the
Chairperson of the meeting upon such evidence as he/she may deem suifficient. The vota of each
such owner or morigages shall be on the basis of one vote per unit, and where two or more
persons entitled to vote in respect of one unit disagree on their vote, the vote in respect of that
unit shall not be counted.
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Method of Voting: At any meeting of owners, any question shall be decided by a show of hands
unless & poll is demanded by a person entitled io attend such meeting as aforesaid and unless a
poll is so demanded, a declaration by the Chairperson that such question, by show of hands, has
been carried Is prima facle proof of the same, without proof of the number of votes recorded in
favaur of, or against, any such question. A demand for a poll, once given, may be withdrawn.
Notwithstanding the above, the voting for the election of directars shall be by ballot only.

Representafives: An executor, administrator, guardian of trustee of an owner or mortgagee, or
the committee of a mentally Incompetent owner or mortgagee {(and where a corporation acts in
such capacity, any person duly appointed as proxy for such corporation) upan filing with the
Secretary of the meeting sulficient proof of his/her appsintment, shall represent the owner or
mortgagee at all meetings of the owners of the Gorporation, and may exercise the cwner's or
mortgages's vote in the same manner and fo the same extent as such awner. If there be more
than one executor, administrator, committee, guardian or frustee, the provisions of section 4.12 of
this Article shall apply.

Proxies: Fvery owner or morigagee entitled to vote at meetings of owners may, by instrument in
writing, appoint a proxy, who need not be an owner or mortgages, to attend and act at the
meeting in the same manner, to the same extert, and with the sames powers as [ the owner or
mortgagee were present himself, subject 1o the restrictions within the Act. The Instrument
appointing a proxy shall be in writing signed by the appaintor or histher attorney authorized in
writing. The instrument appointing a proxy shall be deposited with the Secretary of the meeting,
before any vote is cast under its authority.

Co-Owners: If two or more persans own a unit, or own a morigage in respect of which a right io
vote js exercisable, any one of the owners or maorigagees, as the case may be, may in the
absence of the other owner(s) ar morigagee(s) vote, but if more than one of them are present or
are represented by proxy, then they shall vote in agreement with each other, failing which the vote
for such unit shall not be counted. -

Votes to Govern: At all meetings of owners, every question shall, unless otherwise required by
the Act, the declarafion or the by-laws of the Corporation, be decided by a majority of the voles
cast on the question, as set out in section 4.08 of this Article.

Entitlement to Vote: Except where, under the Act of the by-laws of the Corporation, a
unanimeous vote of all owners is required, an gwner is not entiied to vote at any meeting if any
comman expense ar ofhier monetary contribution payable in respect of his/ her unit is in amears
for thirty (30) days or more prior to the mesting. An cwner who is in arrears may vote at said
meeting, if he/she makes payment of the full amount by certified cheque, money order, cash
and/or bank draft, prior to the commencement of the meeting. Whether or not an owner has paid
his/her arrears in full shall be a determination made by the board, in its full and unfetiered
discretion.

ARTICLE V
THE CORPORATION

Duties of the Corporation: In addition fo the duties and cbiigations set forth in the Act and the
governing documents of the Corparafion, the dufies of the Corparatior shall include, but shall not
be limited fo, the following:

a) controlling, managing and administering the common elements and assets of the
Corporation;

b} operating, caring for, up keeping, maintaining and repairing the common elements and
assals of the Corporation, in accordance with the Act and the Corporation’s governing
documents;

c) taking all reasurable steps to callect frem each unit owner his/her proportionate share of
the common expenses, and fo maintain and enforce the Corporation’s ien arising
pursuant to the Act, against each unitin respect of which the owner has defaulfed in the
payrment of common expensss;

d) arranging for the supply of heat, electricity and water to the common elements and ta the
dwelling units, except where the Corporation is prevented from catrying out such duty by
reason of any event beyond the reasonable control of the Corperafion. If any apparatus or
equipment used In effecting the supply of heat, electricity or water, at any time becomes
incapable of fulfilling its function, or is damaged or destroyed, then the Corporation shail
have a reasonable time within which to repair or replace such apparaius and the
Carporation shall not be fiable for any indirect or consequential damages or for damages
for personal discomfaort or itiness by reasons of the breach of such duty;



‘sasuadxe UOWILIOD By}
] Ueo] Uons 1o juawAeds) si Guippe pue wuoneiodion auy) Ag paumoe sjesse Aue
10 9B1eyo Jo vbped ‘sBebow e Aq ueo| yons Aue Buunoss pue ‘uonesadion su 4o
SME[FAQ PUR UONRIBDED B} YliM edUBpIodde Ul fuedoid e jo uonEiado paNuUgUOd
puk 8Np BU} 2UNSUS Jo sAkRsald ‘ugUfeW "oejord 03 JSpIo U UDDSIISID S|0S SY

U e|geNSap 30 AJBSSe08U 8q 0) SUILUISP ABLI PIEOG SL SE SIUNOWE LONS moLog ]

sown o} awn wolj Aew vonziodion e (6
‘wonelodion auy o Meysq uo papesse Jo Jsuiete epew aq Aelt yoiym surejo

10 Wiepe AUE JO spNca 81 Jo soneqie o} Buiuslel Jo Buisiwosdwes ‘Gunsnipe ‘Buipes G
20V 2yi Aq pepiuued oS0y} Bq [|2ys jueunsenul

yons 1ey) pepinoad "ucielodion U Ag {s)pung aaosal L) Ul plety sUoLL punssaul (@
‘apepdoidde Waap Ael plecq SY] SE JSUUeL Yans U] pue ‘pieoq

sl Aq Aressessu pawssp alsym ebevew fue 1o} spuog Ayspy SuurEluew pue Buiue)go (p
‘azLIOWINE [[eUs pIeod oL} SB SI0LUSS pUR SaRNp Uons uitopad o] ‘preoq sl

Ag poulwalep ag o} uoiesusdioD B 18 Ausdiics weswsbeueuw Jo Jabeuew g Guikojdws o
‘Apadoad s

10 esn pue uogelado auy Bujeouod uopeiodian sy jo seinl su Buipusile pue fundope (q
sUSWala UOWLLIGD

U} 10 uonelado pue souBUSIELL 6U] L0) Aressaseu [puuosied Bujssiusip pue Buikoldius (=

:Bugmoljo) s 0}

psuLLI ag 10U [[EYS 1q ‘SPNISUI [IBUS UogeiodoD 8uf Jo siomod o1 uopelodios oYy Jo SIOMOd

‘Aprjs yong wol panusp Buipury 10} ued au Buguswaidun
0] pue 19 8} JO 5 Uogaas of juens.nd painbas se puB usym uojeiodiog su Jo SIasse
" pUB SJUSWIS[S UOLILIOD AU} JO APMIS pUn; 8Aesal 8l 10 uonesedaid aup Joy BuBuele

‘pue ‘aives Buipinoid Jof (SR O BLI WOY 10V 8t Aq
paquoseld wnuwixew ey 0 dn) 8af g 0 penpue oq [[eYs uoneiodion au pue ‘1Y a1 4q
pequasald 5 ABW SB UOREBLIOM PUE SJUSLURIE]S LONS puB ‘s1eole0 smels e Suipinoad

45V ©ul 10 gg Uoposs Jo swewalnbas el
)M SOUBPIODDE Uj Sialmo Ag pessesse eg Azt yojym 'uojssassod suopeladiod oyl Ul
suopeonpads pue sueid U [[e 1o 198 Mefduwos & uogeiodiog s1g 40 SO0 8L Ul UejueLl

‘swstuncop Bupuasaof
g uoneotion euE pue Joy SU) UM SIURPIOIOR UL SPUN) 8AIeSal a0l 10 BU0 Buysigess

‘ojaIeY) Joadsas u) sainyipuadxe pue
SWCOL JO JUSLUEREIS [PRULER UR JBUMO JJUN LOBS 0} Burpuies pue sjunosoe dyeinaoe buidesy

=T
sl pue smel-Aq Byl UDIRIZISP el 10V St UIM S18umo aip Aq souendwoo Buoeys

'siuswnoop Bujuieaot s .uopeiodios
2y pUE 19V SU YIM SOUBPIOSE Lf SPIOSE 10 eDUBLSUlety ple uojesedaid auy

tsuaInoop BuiueachH
s,uonelodion sy} yum sousplodae U 1268phd pejeLms? Apeal e jo uoneredaid auy

‘s)uetwInoop
Buriaaob s ojeindio)) ey} pue 1oy 8yl YUM 20UBRIOITE UL soebebjoul pug sioumo sy o}
BIUEJIEAE SlUaWaE)s {BloUBLY Bupjew pus pue-reed Aens Jeye spewl eq o sjipne Buisnes

‘uonesodion Ly 1o Jeysq o Spuny AU SSINGSID JO SABOal
0} PSZLOUIAE IE Se $eaA0jdLS 10 SIOAIP PUE SJEJHI0 4ONS 10} “s|qeuoseal Waep Aew
pJEOG 5L SE SIUNOoWe Uons Ui ‘S|qeufe)do eleym spuoq Ayjepl Buusuiew pue Sululejgo

‘syualunaoop Bupueach s,uonesodion s pue 1Py su
LM SOUEPICOTE Ul SIUSWISS LOWWoO pue syun sy Buuojsal pue ebewep seiye Bulieds)

‘sielunaop buluseaol uogelodion auy
J0/pue 10y 2y Aq peunbel oq Aew se Ausdoid sup Jo) ssueinsul Buiuejuiew pue Suiuielqo

9z 10 5 sbied

(d

{0

{u

(w

1

o

{f

{u

(6
1)

(o

20’5

ME[-Ag BUOREZIVREIO POSIAGY - 8arL DDSL



1

TSCC 1466 - Revised Organizational By-law

6.01
6.02

h)

Page 6 of 28

(i) charge, marigage, hypothecate or pledge all or any of the real or personal property
of the Carporation, including book debis and unpaid calls, rights, powers,
franchises and undertakings to secure any such securities or other money
borrowed, or other debts or any other obligafion or liability of the Carporation;

(i}  delegate to such one or mere of the officers and directors of the Corporation as
may be designated by the directors all or any of the powers conferred by this
Article to such extent and in such manner as the directors shall determine at the
time of such delegation; and,

(v)  give indemnities ‘o any director or other person who has undertaken or is about fo
undertake any liabifities on behalf of the Corporation or any corporation controlled
by it, and secure any such dirscter or other person against loss by giving him/her
by way of security a mortgage or charge upon the whole or any part of the real and
persanal property, undertaking and rights of the Corporation,

provided that any such borrowing of loan shall require the prior approval of the majority of
unit owners present, in person or by proxy, at a meeting of owners duly called for that
purpose; . ‘

retaining any securities or ather real or personal property received by the Corporation,
whether or not the same is autharized by any law (present ar future) for the investment of
{rust funds; '

selling, conveying, exchanging, assigning or otherwise dealing with any real ar personal
property at any fime owned by the Corperation, at any price, on such terms, and In such
manner as the board may in its sole discretion deem advisable, and to do all things and
execute all documents raquired to give effect to the foregaing: and,

the power and authority to enter into (and bind the Corporation to the terms and provisions
of) the following agreemennts, namely:

0] a management agreement, in such form as may be approved by the board from
time io time;

(i) an insurance frust agresment, in such form as may be approved by the board from
time to tme;

(i} a cable television service agreement with a cable provider (if any), in a form as
agreed to by the board;

{iv)  any hydro-eleciric, natural gas or water ullity servicing agreement required for the
provision of utilities to the Comporation;

{v) any encroachment or ciher agreement allowing an encroachment from, or ante any
adjacent property; and,

any other agreements which may be permitted by the Act and which are deemed
advisable, desirable or necsssary by the Board of Directors, from fime fo fime, and any
two of either the President or a Vice-President, together with the Secretary or any other
director are hereby authorized fo execute any of the aforesaid agreements on behalf of the
Corporation.

ARTICLE V1
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Overall Function: The affairs of the Carporation shall be managed by the board.

Numiber and Quorum: The number of direclors shall be five {5) of whom three (3) shall
constituie a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the board. ANl matters are to
be decided by a simple majority vote provided quorum of the board is present. Notwithstanding
vacancies, the ramaining directors may exercise all the powers of the board so long as a quorum
of the board remains In office.
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6.03 Qualifications:

a)

b)

To qualify as a director of the Corperaiion, one must:

(i)

(i)
(m)
(iv)

{v)
(v}

(viiy

(vili)

(o}

be:
(&) an owner;
(b)  the spouse of an owner, or,

(¢)  ifthe owner is a corparation, an officer appointed by the corporation, as
evidenced by a certified copy of a directors’ resolution,

of a "Dwelling Unit* or “CCU" {as those terms are defined by the Corporation’s
declaration) (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Unit” for the purposes of this
section 6.03), as determined by the Board in its discretion;

be eighteen (18) years of age or older;
not be an undischarged bankrupt;

not be incapable of managing property within the meaning of the Subsiiute
Decisions Act, 1992;

not be in arrears of common expenses for sixly (60) days or more;

exacute a “Diractors’ Cade of Ethics” form prior to being elected to the Board, orin
any event within ten (10) days following clectlon, in the form attached hereto as
Appendix 1, as may be amended from time to fime by Board resclution;

not have resigned or been removed from the Board and two (2) years have not
passad from the date that said director's term wauld have expired. The Board
may, by resclution, If it deems appropriate, provided a quorum is still present,
resolve that this specific sectlon doas hot apply to an individual that resigned from
the Board due to unforeseen circumstances;

not have been convicted of a criminal offence in Canada or any other jurisdiction in
the past ten (10) years; and,

not be, directly or indirectly, of whose parent, spouse, or child is, a party in any
legal proceeding which invelves the Carporation, where such party’s interest is
adverse to the Corporation’s interests. Such proceeding shali include, but not be
limited ta, a court action or application, mediation, arbitration, human rights
complaint, lzbour relations complaint, privacy complaint ar any other judicial or
quasiHudicial process.

A director shall cease to be qualified to be a director of the Corporation and/or shall be
deemed fto have resigned from the Board, if the director:

{0
(i)

(iit)

(iv)

ceases to comply with any of the requirements of subparagraph 6.3 (a) above;

Is absent from three (3) consecutive duly called Board meetings, such Board
meetings 1o be at least twenty-one (21) days apari, untess the remaining Board
members, provided a quorum is stil present, pass a resolution to excuse such
absence;

resigns orally at a meeting of the board, or rasigns in writing, in which case such
resignation shall be irrevocable; or, .

violates the “Directors’ Code of Ethics™ on three (3) occasions over the course of

the director's term, unless determined otherwise by a court. For the purposes of
this section, a viotation of the Directors” Code of Ethics will be established if:

(a) another director on the Board notifies the Corporation, in writing, of the
violation (the “Code of Ethics Violation™), upon which the matier shall be
added as the first agenda item to the very next meeting of the Board and
shall be identified in the agenda as the “Ethics Review”. The procedure ta
be used for the Ethics Review shall be the same procedure used by the
Board to decide all Corporation matiers excapt, fo ensure faimess, the
director named in the Code of Ethics Violation shall be allowed to address
the Board at the meeting, but shail not vote nor be present when the Board
votes on the matter; and,
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{b) the majority of the remaining directors on the Board, present at the meeting
during the Ethics Review, determine that a Code of Ethics Violation has
occurred. The decision rendered at the conclusion of the Ethics Review
shail be duly minuted in the Corporation’s records. If it [s determined at the
end of the Ethics Review that a Code of Ethles Violation has occurred and
constitutes the subject director’s third (3™) violatlon, then prior to condluding
the Ethics Review the subject director shall provide, in writing, his or her
immediate resignatior: from the Board, failing which it shall ba deemed to
have bean provided and duly noted within the minutes as such.

For the purposes of this section 6.3, the following terms shall be aseribed the following meaning:

(1) “owner” shall mean the cwner noted in the Corporation’s records as such. If a digpute
arises over whether or not 2 candidate is an owner of a Unit within the Corparation, then
the onus shall be on the person In question to provide the Corporation with sufficlent
evidence that he or she is duly qualified to be a director in this regard; and,

{2) *spouse” shall be as defined in Part lll of the Family Law Act, R.8.Q. 1980, Chapler F.3
and any amendments thersto, except that upon separation, a spouse shall be deemed fo
no loriger be a spouse of an owner of a Unit within the Corporation. A letter in writing and
duly executed by the owner in such an instance, shall be deemed sufficient evidence of
the separation for the purposes of this section 6.3.

Election and Term: The directors of the Corperation shall be eligible for re-election. At each
annual meeting of owners, the number of directors equal to the number of directors retiring in
such year shall be slacted for a term of three (3) years. Such directors may, however, continue to
hold office notwithstanding the expiry of thelr respective terms, uniill their successors are elected.
In the event that a director must also be alected to fill 2 vacancy of a director's position prior to the
expiry of his/her term, the determination of who shall be elected to a full three (3) year term or the
balance of the unexpired term shall be based upon number of votes cast, with those receiving the
most votes obtaining the fongest terms available. In the event of a tie, a new vote shall be faken
and the position in guestion shall be determined by the number of votes cast ff the directors are
elected by acclamation and the terms of office 1o be filled are unequal, then the directors at their
first meeting shali determine the disfribution of terms.

Removal of Directors; A director may be removed in accordance with the provisions of section
33 of the Act.

Filling of Vacancies: If a vacancy arises on the Board of Directors, then such vacancy shall be
filled in accordance with the terms and provisions of section 34 of the Act, provided that where a
board is allowed to fill the vacancy, then the board may exercise its authority and fill the said
vacaney in the board in accordance with same.

Calling of Meetings of the Board of Directors: Meetings of {he board shall be held from time to
time at such place and at such time and on such day as the President or any other two (2)
directors may determine and the Secretary shall call meetings when directly authorized by the
President or any other two (2) directors to do so. In addition to any other provision in the by-laws,
a quarum of directors may, at any time, call a meeting of the directors for the transaction of any
business. Unless otherwise provided in the by-laws of the Corporation to the contrary, notice of
any meeting so called shall be glven personally, by ordinary mail, by email or by telefax, fo each
director at the address for service given by each director to the Corporation (or if no such address
for service has been given, then to his/her last known place of residence) not less than forty-eight
{48) hours (excluding any part of a Sunday or of a holiday as defined by the Legisiation Act, 2006
5.0. 2008, ¢. 21, Sch. F. and any amendmentis thereto) before the fime when the meeting is to be
held, save that no notice of a meeting shall be necessary if all the directors are present and
consent to the holding of such meeting, or if thoss absent have waived natice of the meeting ar
otherwise signified in writing their consent to the holding of such meeting. If the notics is delivered
personally, then the notice is deemed to be received the same day It is delivered. If any notice of
a directors’ meeting is mailed or sent by email or telefax as aforesaid, then same shall be deemed
to have been received and 1o be affecfive on the secend (2nd) business day following the dale on
which same was mailed, or on the first (1st) day following the date on which same was sant by
email or by lelefax.

Regular Meetings: The beard may appoint a day or days in any month or months for regular
meetings af a place and hour to be named. A copy of any resolution of the board fixing a place
and fime of regutar meetings of the board shall be sent to each director forthwith after being
passead, but no other notice shall be required for any such regular meeting. The board may
conduct its meetings by teleconference or another form of communications system that allows the
directors to participate concurrantly, as approved by the board by resclution from time to fime,
provided that all directors consent to the means used. :
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First Meeting of New Board: The board may, without notice, hold its first mesting for the
purpose of organization, and for the election and appointment of officers, Immediately following
the meeting of the owners during which time the directors of the board were elected, provided that
a quorum of directors is present.

Disclosure by Directors of Interest in Contracts: Every director (the “Interested Director”) of
the Corporation wha has, directly or indireclly, any material interest in any material contract or
transaction or proposed contract or proposed transaction (the “Contract” or “contract” for the
purpose of sactions 6.10 to 6.14 hereof} to which the Corporation Is or will be a party (other than
oane in which his/her interest is limited o remuneration as a director, officer or employee), shaill

declare his/her interest in such contract or transaction. This disclosure shafl be made as follows:

a) at the meeting of the directors of the Corporation where the Coniract is first considered by
such hoard;

b) if the nterested Director is not at such meeting, then he/she shall disclose such interest at
the next maating of the directors held after the director becomes interested in such
Contract;

c) #f the director becomes Interested in such Coniract on or after it is entered info by the’
Corporation, then the Interested Director shall disclose such interest at the first meeting of
directors held after the Interested Director becomes so Inierested; or,

d} i the Contract is one that in the ordinary course of the Corporatlon’s business would not
reguire the approval of the majority of the directors or owners, then the Interested Director
shall disclose such interest In the Contract at the first meeting of the directors held after
the Interested Director becomes aware that he/she is interested in the Confract,

and the board shall enter the disclosure made by the Interested Diractor under this section, in the
minutes of the meeting of the board at which the disclosure was made.

The Interested Director shall disclose the nature and exient of such interest. If the Confract
involves the purchase of real or personal property by the Corporation, that the seller acquired
within the previous five (5) years before the date the Coniract was entered into, then the
Interested Director shall disclose the price that the said seller paid to acquire such property,
provided that the Interested Director has, or can reasonably acquire, such knowledge.

The Interested Director shall not be present during the discussion cf the Contract at the directars
meeting. In addition, the director shall not count towards the quorum for that poriion of the
mesting in which the Contract is considered or voted upon and the Interested Director shall not be
permitted fo vote with respect to any aspect of the Contract, uniess the Interested Director's
interest;

a) Is limited solely to insurance described in section 32 of the Act or the remuneration of a
director or officer of the Corporation; or,

b) arises or would arise solely as a result of the Interested Director being a director, officer or
employee of the deciarant, and the Interested Disecior was appointed to the first board
pursuant 1o section 42 of the Act.

A general notice in writing to the board by a director declaring that he/she is a direcior or officer
of, or has a material interest in, any company or other entity that is a party to a contract or
propased contract with the Corperation, is a sufficient declaration of hisfher interest in refation to
any contract so made. if a director has made a declaration or disclosure of hisMer interest, and
has not voted In respect of the confract or transaction, then such director, if he/she was acting
honestly and in good faith at the fime the contract or transaction was entered Into, is not by
reason only of holding the office of director accountable to the Corporation or to any owners for
any profit or gain realized from such contract or transaction, and such contract or transaction is
not voidable by reason only of the directors interest therein.

Notwithstanding that an Interested Director does not comply with the provisions of this by-law,
then such director, if he/she were acting honestly and in good faith at the time the contract or
transaction was entered into, is not by reason only of holding the office of directar accountable to
the Corporation or to any owners for any profit or gain realized from such contract or fransaction,
provided that he/she compiles with and satisfies the provisions of subsection 40{8) of the Act.

Standard of Care: Every director and officer shalt exercise the powers and discharge the duties
of hisfher office honestly and In good faith, and shall exercise the care, diligence, and skill that a
reasonably prudent perscn would exercise in comparable circumstances.
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Protection of Directors and Officers: No director or officer shall be liable for the acts, neglect
or default of any other director or officer, or for any loss or expense happening to the Corporation
through the insufficiency er deficiency of title fo any property acquired by resolution or order of the
board for or on behalf of the Corparation, or for the insufficiency or deficiency of any security in, or
upon which, any of the monies of the Corporation shall be invested, or for any loss or damage
arising from the bankrupicy, insolvency or toriious act of any person with wham any of the
monies, securities or effects of the Corporation shall be deposited, or for any loss accasioned by
an emor of judgement or eversight on his/her part, or for any other loss, damage or misfortune
which might happen in the execution of the duties of his/her office or in relation thereto, unless the .
same shall happen through or in connection with his/er own dishonest or fraudulent act or acts.

indemnity of Directors and Officers: Every director and officer of the Corporation and their
respective heirs, executors, adminisirators, successars, estate rustees and personal
representatives shall at all fimes bs indemnified and saved harmless by the Corporation from and
against:

a) all costs, expenses, charges, damages and liabilities which any director or officer suffers,
sustains or Incurs in respect of any action, suit or proceeding that is brought, commenced
or prosecuted against him/her for or in raspect of anything done or permitted to be done,
or omitted to be done by him/her in connection with the execution of the duties of hisfher
office (hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Liabilities"); and,

b) all other costs, charges and expenses which such director or oificer properly sustains or
incurs in relation to the affalrs of the Corporation;

unless the Act or the by-laws of the Corporation otherwise provide. The Corporation shall
purchase and maintain insurance for the benefit of every director and officer of the Corporation in
order to indemnify them against the Liabilities if same were incurred by any directar or officer in
the performance of his/her dutles.

ARTICLE VI
QFFICERS

Elected Officers: At the first mesting of the board, and after each election of directors, the board
shall elect from among its members a President. In default of such election, the then incumbent,

if & member of the board, shall hold offics untll hisfhar successor is elected. A vacancy occurring
from time to fime in such office shall be filled by the board from among its members.

Appointed Officers: From time to fime the board shall appaint a Secrefary, and may appaint one
ar more Vice-Presidents, & General Manager, a Treasurer and such other officers as the board
may determine, including one or more assistants to any of the officers so appointed. The officer
so appointed may, but nead not be, a member of the board. One person may hold more than one
office, and If the same persen holds both the office of the Secretary and the office of Treasurer,
hef/she may be known as the Secretary-Treasurer.

Term of Office: The board may, hy resolution, remove at its pleasure any officer of the
Corporation.

President: The President shall, when present, preside at all mestings of the owners and aof the
board, and shall be entitled, with the approval of the majority of the board present at the meeting
of owners, appoint a Chairperson for the meeting. The Chairperson so appointed need notbe a
director or an owner. The President shall be charged with the general supervision of the business
affairs of the Corporation. Except when the board has appointed a General Manager or
Managing Dirgctor, the President shall also have the powers and be charged with the duties of
that office.

Vice-President During the absence of the President, his/her dufies may be performed and
his/her powers may be exercised by the Vice-President, or if there are more than one, by the
Vice-Presidents in order of seniority (as determined by the board), save that no Vice-President
shall preside at a meeting of the board or at a meating of the owners who is not qualified to attend
such meeting as a director or owner, as the case may be. If a Vice-President exercises any such
duty or power, the absence of the President shall be presumed with reference thereto. A Vice-
President shall also parform such duties and exerciss such powers as the board may prescribe
from ime fo ime.

General Manager: The Gsneral Manager, if one be appointed, shall be responsible for the
general management, subject to the authority of the board and the supervision of the Prasident, of
the Corparation’s buslness affairs, and the power to appoint and remove any and all employees
and agents of the Corporation not elected or appointed directly by the board, and to settie the
terms of their employment and remuneration.
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Secretary: The Secretary shall give or cause to be given all notices required to be given to the
owners, directars, auditors, mortgagees and all others entiiled thereto. Hefshe shall attend all
meetings of the directors and of the owners and shall enter or cause to be entered in books kept
for that purpose, minuies of all procsedings at such meetings. He/she shall be the custodian of
all books, papers, records, documents and other instruments belonging to the Corporation and
he/she shall perform such other duties as may from time ta time be prescribed by the board.

Treasurer: The Treasurer shall keep or cause to be kept full and accurate books of account in
which shall be recorded all receipts and disbursements of the Corporation and, under the
direction of the board, hefshe shall controi the deposit of. the money, the safekeeping of securities
and the disbursement of funds of the Corporation. He/ghe shall render to the board at any
meeting thereof, or whenever required aof him/her, an accourt of all his/her transactions as
Treasurer and of the financial position of the Corporation, and hefshe shall perform such other
duties as may from time to time be prescribed by the board. The offices of Secretary and
Treasurer may be combined.

Commiftees:

a) In order to assist the board in managing the affairs of the Carporation, the board may from
time to time:

(i) constitute such adviscry committees, in accordance with the Act, to advise and
maka recommendations to the board in connection with the activities,
managsment, budgets, house rules or any other matters related ta the common
elements and (if applicable) the shared facilities;

- (i} the members of such committees shall be appointed by the board to hold office
and may be removed at any time by resolution of the board. The board shall in
each case appoint a chairperson of the committee whose function, in part, shall be
to seek and obiain interested owners to serve on the committee; and,

(i) all owners shall be eligible and encouraged to serve on any committee established
by the board.

b} Unsanctioned Committees: No sther committee, association ar group that purports to be,
or may be construed by others to be, officially sanctioned by the Corporation by name, or
otherwise, or is used as a means to disseminate misleading information, as determined by
the board in its full and unfettered discrefion, shall be permitted. This includes any
medium used in this regard including, but not fimited o, nows letters, emails and web
sites. The owner or operator of such commitiees or associations, as the cass may be,
shall take all correcilve steps, as may be requested and deemed necessary by the
Corporation, immediately upon written request for same, failing which the Corporation is
authorized to commence formal procaedings including, but not limited to, an application for
compliance under section 134 of the Act. Any costs incurred by the Corporation, as
related to this provision, are collectible in accordance with Article XIV of this By-law.

Other Officers: The duties of all other officers of the Corporation shall be such as the terms of
their sngagement call for, or as the board may require of them. Any of the powers and dufies of
an officer to whorm an assistant has been appoirted may be exercised and performed by such
assistant unless the board otherwise directs.

Agents and Attorneys: The board shall have the power to appaint, from time to time, agents or '
attorneys of the Corporation who shall have such power of management or otherwise (including
the power to sub-delegate) as the board may think fit or deem appropriate.

Substitute Chairperson; In the absence of the President and Vice-Presidont from a mesting of
the Board of Directors, a quorum of directars may appeint a chairperson to act for the duration of
that meeting only. .

‘ ARTICLE VIl
BANKING ARRANGEMENTS AND CONTRACTS

Banking Arrangements: Subject to the provisions of the Act, the banking business of the
Corporation or any part thereof shall be transacted with such barik or frust company as the board
may designate or authorize from time fo time by resolution, and all such banking business, or any
part theraof, shall be transacted on the Corporation's behalf by any one or more officers, or other
persons, as the board may designate or autharize from time to time by resolution, and to the
extert therein provided, including, without restricting the generality of the foregeing, the operation
of the Corporation's accounts, the making, signing, drawing, accepiing, endorsing, negotiating,
lodging, depositing or fransfarring of any cheques, promissory hotes, drafts, acceptances, bills of
exchange and orders relating to any property of the Corporation; the execution of any agreement
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refating to any such banking business, and the defining of the rights and powers of the parties
thereto; and the authorizing of any officer of such bank or frust company to do any act or thing on
the Corporation's behalf to faciiitate such banking business.

Execution of Instruments: Subject to the provisions of the Act, all deeds, transfers,
assignments, coniracts and obllgations on behalf of the Corporation may be signed by the
President ar a Vice-President, together with the Secretary or any other director. Any contract or
obligation within the scope of any management agreement entered into by the Carporation may
be executed on behaif of the Corporation in accordance with the provisions of such management
agreement. Nofwithstanding any provisions to the contrary contained herein, the board may,
subject to the provisions of the Act, at any time and from tims to tims, direct the manner in which,
and the persen or persons by whom any particular deed, transfer. contract or obligation or any
class of deeds, fransfers, contracts or obligations of the Corparation may or shall be signed.

Execution of the Status Certificate: Certificates provided pursuant to section 76 of the Act may
be signed by any officer or any diractor of the Corporation, with or without the seal of the
Corporation affixed thereto, provided that the board may, by resolufion, direct the manner in
which, and the person(s) by whom {which may include the property manager), such certificates
may or shall be signed. ‘

ARTICLE IX
EINANGIAL YEAR-END

Unless otherwise determinad by resolution of the koard, the financial year of the Corporation shall
end on the 30" day of September In each year.

ARTICLE X
NOTICE

Method of Giving Notices: Except as otherwise specifically provided in the Act, the declaration,
or any other byJaw(s) of the Corporation hereafter enacted, any notice(s), communication{s) or
other document(s), including budgets and notices of assessmant required to be given or served,
shall be sufficiently given or served if given in accordance with the following:

a) to an owner, by giving same to him/her, or fo any director ar officer of the awner, notice in
writing in accordance with the terms and provisions of subsection 47(7) of the Act;

b} to a mortgagee, who has notified the Corporation of hisfher interest in any unit, by giving
same to him/her, or to any officer or director of such morigagee, notice inwriting in
accordance with the terms and provisions of subsection 47(8) of the Act; and,

c) to the Corporation, by giving same personally to any director or officer of the
Corperation, or by ordinary mail, postage prepaid, or telefacsimile addressed to the
Corporation at its address for service as set out in the declaration, or as changed In
accordance with the requirements of the Act

Recelpt of Notice: If any notice is mailed as aforesaid, then same shall be deemed to have been
received and to be effective wheri deposited in a post office or public lefier box. If delivered
personatly, notice shall be deemed given the same day. Telefacsimile transmissions will be
deemed to have been received on the date that same are fransmitted, provided if same are sent
after 5:00 p.m. on any business day or during week-ends or statutory holidays, then such notice
will be effective on the next business day, with a telefacsimlle transmission confirmation being
proper evidence of the date and time of transmission.

Omissions and Errors: Except as provided in the Act, the accidental omission to give any notice
1o anyone entitled thersto, or the non-recelpt of such nolice, or any error in any notice not
affacting the substance thereof, shall ot invalidate any action taken at any meeting of owners or
directors held pursuant to such notice or otherwlse founded therson.

ARTICLE Xl
ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF COMMON EXPENSES

Duties of the Board Re Common Expenses: The common expenses, as provided for in the
Act, and in the declaration, shall be assessed by the board and levied against the owners in the
proportions In which they are required fo contribute thereto. The board shall, from time to time,
and at least once annually, prepare the budget for the Corporation and determine, by estimate,
the amount af common expenses for the next ensuing fiscal year or remainder of the current fiscal
year, as the case may be.
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Notice of Common Expenses ta Owners: The board shall advise each owner promptly in
writing of the total amount of common expenses payable by each owner respectively, and shall
glve copiss of all budgets on which such common expenses are based to all owners and
morigageas entered on the Register, In accordance with the provislons of the by-laws of the
Corporation.

Owner's Obligations: Each owner shall pay to the Corporation the amount of common
expenses assessed against such ownrer In equal monthly paymenis on the first day of each and
every monith for the 12-month period or other periad of time to which such assessment is
applicable, until such time as a new assessment is given i such owner. If tho board so directs,
each owner shall forward to the Corporation forthwith a series of post-dated cheques and/or a
pre-authorized chequing form covering the monthly common expenses payable during the period
to which such assessment relatss.

Extraordinary Expenditures: Extraordinary expenditures not contemplated in the foregaing
budget for which the board shall not have sufficient funds, and funds required o establish
reserves for contingencies and deficits, may be asgessed at any time during the year in addiiion
to the annual assessment, by the board serving notice(s) of such further assessment({s), on alt
owners. The natice shall include a written statement setting out the reasons for the extraordinary
assassment and shall be payable by each owner within ten (10) days from the date of the receipt
of such notica, or within such further periad of time'and in such instalments as the board may
atherwise determine. ;

Default in Payment of Assessment: Arrears of payments required to be made under the
provisions of this Article X! shall bear interest at the rate of eighteen {18%) percent per annum, or
such other rate as determined by a resolution of the Board, calculated and compounded monthly,
nat in advance, until paid, and shall be deemed to constitutz a reasonable charge incurred by the
Corporation in collecting the unpaid amounts within the meaning of the Act. Cheques submitted
by an owner that are not honourad by the bank or financial institution upon which they are drawn,
shall be subject to an administration charge.

In addition to any remedies or liens provided by the Act, if any owner is in defauit of payment of a
comman expense assessment levied against him/her for a pericd of fifteen (15} days, then the
board may bring legal action for and on behalf of the Corporation to enforce collection thereof,
and there shall be added to any amount found dus, all costs of such action, including costs on a
substantial indemnity costs basis.

ARTICLE XII
DEFAULT

Registration of Lien: Where a unit owner fails ta pay cormmon expenses the board shall, without
excaption, cause a lien to be registered by the Corporation’s solicitor in accordance with the Act,
o ensure that all arrears of common expenses are fully protected by said lien.

ARTICLE Xl
RULES GOVERNING THE USE OF UNITS AND COMMON ELEMENTS

The board may make rules respecting the use of the common elements and units, in order to
promote the safety, security and welfare aof the owners and of the property, or for the purpose of
preventing unreasonable Interference with the use and enjoyment of the commen elements and of
other units. Any rules made by the board shall be effective thirty (30t} days after notice thereot
has been given to each owner, unless the board is in receipt of 2 written requisition requiring a
meeting of the owners 1o consider the rules. if such mesting of owners is required, then the rules
shall become effective only upon approval at such meefing.

ARTICLE XIV
INDEMNITY,

Each owner shall indemnify and save the Corparation hammless from any loss, cost, damage,
injury or liability {*losses”), in respect of the awner’s unit, common elements or any other unit,
which the Corporation may suffer or incur:
a) which is not athetrwise recoverable from insurance coverags; and,
b} which results from, or is caused by, any act or omission of:

(i) such owner; o,

{Hn any resident, tenant, smployee, agent, invitee or licensee of such owner's unit.
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Without limfting the generality of the foregoing, the types of losses contemplated by this Arficle to
be indemnified include:

a) any and all legal costs incurred by the Corporation, including:

{i) by reascn of a breach of the declaration, by-laws and/or nules of the Corporation in
force from time to time;

' {if} any excess of legal costs incurred by the Corporation over and above costs
awarded by a court;

{iiy the cost of any legal advice given to the Corporation;

{iv)  the cost of any leiters written by the Corporation and/or the Corporation’s solicitor
as a result of any such acts or omisslons; and/or,

v} any excess of legal costs ineurred by the Corporation over and above costs
awarded by a court in respect of any procsedings or other steps taken, resuliing
fram an awner’s default in payment of the common expense cantribution in respect

of a unit;
b) increased insurance premiums;
c) cleaning charges; and/for,
d} repair charges including any repairs to the cwner’s unit, any other owner’s unit or the

common alements.

All costs so indemnified pursuant to this Article shall be deemed to be additional contributions
toward the common expenses payable by such gwner, and are recoverable as such in
accordance with the Corporation’s goveming documenis.

ARTICLE XV
OBJECTING TO ASSESSMENTS
Section 56 of the Act

Objecting to Assessments: The Corporation shall, by resalution and without the approval of
owners, have the capacity and authority to make a complaint under section 40 of the Assessment
Act and any amendments thersto, on behalf of any owner, provided that the Corporation provides
the owner{s) with notice of same prior thereto.

No Liability: The Corporation shafl not be liable for an alteration in the assessment of a unit or for
any other matter relating to the complaint, except for the costs of the complaint.

Costs of the Complaint: The costs incurred by the Corporation as a result of the aforenoted
complaint shail be treated, for the purpose of this by-law, as a common expense of the
Corporation.

Owner's Right to have the Complaint Withdrawn: Pror to the hearing of the complainit the
owner may have the complaint, made on behalf of the owner by the Corporation, withdrawn upon
providing written notice of same fo:

a) the Carporation; and,
b) the Assessment Review Board.

ARTICLE XVi
USE AND ENJOYMENT OF THE COMMON ELEMENTS
AND ASSETS OF THE CORPORATION BY NON-OCCUPANTS

Section 56 of the Act

Subject to the Carporation’s governing decuments non-resident unit owners and their family
members, relatives andfor guests, shall not be enfitled to use any of the common slement
amenities and facilities in any way whatsoever, subject fo the Corperation's governing documents.
The foregoing provision shall not prevent a non-resident unit owner from entering the building for
the purpose of visiting his/her unit or tenani(s), or for the purpose of communicating and dealing
with the manager of the Corporation.
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ARTICLE XVl
INSURANCE DEDU LES
Section 105 of the Act

In accordance with section 105 of the Act the board of directors may by by-law extend the
r.:|rcum§tances fn which unit owners would be held responsible for the Carporation’s insurance
deductible. The by-law provisions in this regard are attached hereto as Appendix 2.

ARTICLE XVl
STANDARD UNIT

Whereas the board may by by-law determine what consiitutes a standard unit for each class of
unit within the Corporation, for the purpose of determining the responsibility for repairing
improvements after damage and insuring same, this Article sets out the standard unit definitions
for the Corporation.

_Purpose: The purpose of this section is solely for the determination of what constiiutes an
improvement to a unit, with respect to subsections 89 and 99 of the Act.

Standard Unit Classes:

{1} Resldential Dwelling Unif Class: For the purposes of this bydaw the standard unit for 2
“Dwelling Units” (being Unit 3 on Level 1, Units 1 1o 12 inclusive on Level 2, Units 1 to 11
inclusive on Level 3, Units 1 fo 11 Inclusive on Levels 4 to 17 inclusive, Units 1 {o 10
inclusive on Levels 18 to 25 inclusive, Units 1 to 5 inclusive on Level 26 and Units 1 to 5
inclusive on Level 27), as Identified by the Corporation’s declaration regisiered as
Instrument Number AT272, shall consist of those ftems as listed in the schedule(s)
attached to Appendix 2, as noted helow: :

Schadule "A” - Unit 3 on Level 1, Units 1 to 12 inclusive on Level 2, Units 11011
inclusive on Level 3, Units 1 to 11 inclusive on Levels 4 to 17 inclusive, Units 110
10 inclusive on Levels 18 to 25 inclusive, Units 1 to 5 inclusive on Level 26 and
Units 1 to 5 inclusive on Level 27

All units noted abave shall be collectively known as (the "Residential Dwelling Class -
Standard Unit") and are subject o the follawing provisions:

a) any of the materlals set cutin Schedule "A™ may be replaced with a materal that is
of simitar or better quality and finish, should the original materials not be available
for any reason. Sheould a dispute arise with respect to same, the finat and
unfettered determination shall be that of the board;

(8)] all materials set out in Schedule “A” are standard builder’s grade In quality, unless
specifically stated otherwise. Should a dispuie/disagreement arise over the
manufacturer, quality, colour, texture, dimension, and/ar finish of any ltem set out
in Schedule =A”, the final and urfettered determination of same shall be reserved
to the board; and,

G} the Residentlal Dwelling Class - Standard Unit shall not include any flooring and/or
any fight fixtures of any sort (unless otherwise speciflcally provided for in Schedule
“A0).

Anything not specifically included as part of the Residential Dwelling Class - Standard Unit
(as listed in Schedule “A”) shall be desmed to be an improvement rade 1o a unit, as that
ferm is defined by sectlons 89 and 99 of the Act.

2) Parking Unif Class: For the purposes of this by-aw, the standard unit for the “Parking
Units” {being Unis 1 to 48 inclusive on Level A and Units 1 o 120 inclusive on Levels B
and C), as identified by the Corparation’s declaration registered as Instrument Number
AT272, shall not include anything that falls within the boundaries of the Parking Unils as
those boundaries are described by the Corporation’s declaration (the “Parking Unit Class
- Standard Unif®). Anything not inciuded as part of the Parking Unit Class - Standard Unit
(excluding any and all common elements as defined by the declaration) shall be desmed
to be an improvement made to a unit, as that term is defined by sections 89 and 29 of the
Act.
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3 Locker Unit Class: For the purposes of this by-law, the standard unit for the "Locker Units”
(being Units 49 to 139 Inclusive on Level A and Units 121 to 183 inclusive on Levels B and
C), as idenfified by the Corporation’s declaration registerad as Instrument Number AT272,
shall not include anything that falls within the boundaries of the Locker Units as those
boundaries are described by the Corporation’s declaration (the “Locker Unit Class -~
Standard Unit™). Anything not included as part of the Locker Unit Class - Standard Unit
{(excluding any and all common elements as defined by the declaration) shall be deemed

- to be an Improvement made to a unit, as that term is defined by sections 89 and 99 of the

Act.

(4)  Communication Control Unit Class: For the purposes of thig by-law, the standard unit for
the *Communication Control Units” (being Unit 1 on Level 28 and Unit 144 on Level A}, as
identified by the Corporation’s deciaration registered as Instrument Number AT272, shall
not include anything that falls within the boundaries of the Communication Control Units as
those boundaries are described by the Corporation’s declaration (the “Gommunication
Control Unit Class - Standard Unit™). Anything not included as part of the
Communication Control Unit Class - Standard Unit (excluding any and all common
elermnents as deflned by the declaration) shall be deemed to be an improvement made to a
unit, as that term is defined by sections 89 and 99 of the Act.

Notwithstanding any of the foregoing, if the Corporation at any time owns any unit(s} within any of
the classas noted above, then said unit(s) shall, only for the durafion that the Corporation retains
ownership of same, be classified as the "Corporation Asset Unit Class - Standard Unit”. The
Corporation Asset Unit Class - Standard Unit shall include everything that falls within the
boundaries of sald unit(s), as those boundaries are described by the Carporation’s declaration,
excluding any and all chattels contained therein unless specifically determined otherwise by the
board from time to fime, by resolution.

Unit owners shall be responsible fo maintain and repalr all improvements and shall insure all
improvements with the customary coverage provided to condominium unit owners and as may be
required by the Carparation's govemning documents. Although the Corporation need not be
provided with a copy of a unit owner's policy of insurance, with respect to the improvements, the
Corporation may request in writing from a unit owner, and ihe unit owner shall provide, sufficient
evidence that said improvements are Insured. The unit owner shall provide the requisite
information to the Comporation within 10 days of receipt of such a request. Any repairs,
maintenance and/or serviging to be conducted by a unit owner to his/her respective unit, shall
only be performed by an accredited professional.

ARTICLE XIX
MEDIATION/ARBITRATION PROCEDURES

In accordance with the Act, the board may by resolution make by-laws not confrary to the Act or
to the declaration to: (a} govern the management of the property; {b) govemn the use arnd
management of the assets of the Corporation; {c) specify duties of the Corporation in addlition to
the duties set out in the Act and the declaration; (d) establish the procedure with respect to the
medilation of disputes or disagreements between the Corporation and the owners for the purpose
of saction 125 or secion 132 of the Act; and, (&) govern the conduct generally of the affairs of the

Corporation, among other things.

In furtherance of the above-noted powers and based upon the fact that there is currently no
existing arbitration agreement between the Corporation and its unit owners which sets out a
procedurs for arbitrations, the Corporation’s board of directors, on advice of counsel, is of the
view that it would be prudent for the Carporation to establish the procedures for the mediation and
arbitration of disputes or disagreemenis bstween the Corporation and the owners for the purpose
of section 125 or section 132 of the Act, in the form attached herefe as Appendix 4 {o this by-law.

ARTICLE XX
MISCELLANEOUS

Invalidity. The invalidity of any part or paris of this by-law, and any part or parts of ihe
appendices attached hereto, shall not Impair or affect, In any manner, the validity and
enforceability of the balance thereof.

Gender. The usa of the masculine gender in this by-law, and in the appendices attached herzta,
shall be deemead to include the feminine and neuter genders and the use of the singular shall be
deemed to include plural wherever the context 80 requires.

Waiver: No restriction, condition, abligation or pravislon contained in this by-law, and in the
appendices attached hereto, shall be deemed to have been abrogated or waived by reason of any
failure to enforcs the same Irrespective of the number of violations or breaches theraof which may
occur.
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APPENDIX 1
“Directors’ Code of Ethics”

1, the undersigned, have consentsd to act &5 a director of Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1468 (ihe
"Corporation™) and | agres to comply fully with the following Directors’ Code of Ethics throughout my term{s) as a dirsctar.

Netrirality, Honasty and Good Faith: | will act honsstly and in good faith. | will not promots miy own interests or those of any
owner, rasident, family membet, fiend ar contractor to the detriment of the Corporztion. [ will act only in the best interests of
the Corporation. 1 will not faveur the interests of any ndfvidual or group of owners or residents. | will not willingly nor
knowingly fnvalve myself with gamering support or pre-detemmining outcomes of declsions to be made by the beard outside of
the boardroom.

Care, Difigence and Skill: 1 will exercise the degree of care, diligence and sidll of a reasonably prudent person in comparable
cireutmstances. | will make a concertad affort 1o attend all board and ownars' meefings. | will act responsibly and with the due
diligence to bacome familiar with the affairs of the Corporation and to uphold the provisions of the Condorinium Act, 1998 (the
“Acf’), along with the Corporation's declaration, by-iaws, rules, palicies and agreements.

Coniiict of Inferest: | am not cumently aware of any actual or potential confifet of interest, be it material or otherwise, with
respect to any matter Including but not limited to any coniract, transaction, legal action, proceedings or any matter detrimetital
1o the Corporation. If | become aware af any canfiict, | will Immediately disclose the nature and extent of the interest to the
board i wiiting. | will also fully comply with the requirements of the Acf and the Corporation’s govemning decuments, alang
with all policies passad and adopted by the board. 1 will not, under any clrcumstances, promote my own interests io the
detriment of the Corporation.

Gonfidentiality: | coverant and agree nof ta discuss with or disclose to any person {inciuding but not imited to my spouse,
family members and friends, persons residing within my unit, unit owners or residents efe.), any Information oblained by me in
my capacity as a director that relates to orthat deals with, any affairs of the Corporation {including but not limited i
Information relating to beard decisions, unlt owners, residents, coniracts or empioyees or agents of the Corporstion &ie.),
uniess specifically determined otherwise by the board. Any confidential or privileged information, or information which
reasonably ought to be deemed confidential, will be held in strictest canfidence. 1 will andezvour to fully comply with the
requirements of Section 55 of the Act, along with the requirements of the Personal Information Protection and Elecironic
Docurments Act. F1 am not absolutely certain that a certaln fssue or information may be discussed or disclosed, | will e on
the side of caution and not disclose same unless and until the beard confirms ofherwise, by resclution. ’

Good Conduct: At afl imes, § will conduct myself in a professional and businesslike manner at meetings of directors or
owners. | will approash all board issues with an open mind, preparing to make the best dacislons on behalf of tha Corporation
and ensure that my standard of care and the provisions of this document are exercised in each instance. | will act athically
with integrity and in acrordance with legal criteria. | will comply with rules of good conduct and will deal with others ina
respectful manner and act in a civil manner at all times. 1 will somply with principles of gocd governance and procedural rules
of order and covenant to not be a disnipfiva force on the board.

Support: | will ablde by declsions of the majority of the directors even thaugh | may disagree. Any views contrarytpa
deciston of the majority of board members will be kept tn myself but ] reserve the right to express my own views only to cther
beard members during the course of a board meeting. | acknowledge that decisions are to be made democraticaily and [ will
provids ongoing support for the partnership befween the board, management and owaers.

Preparedness: | will prepare for each board meeting by readinig all relevant matariats prior ta the mesting and be prepared o
discuss and, if necsssary, vate upon all issues that may come before the meseting. ! will provide advance nofice of any issue,
which | may wish to havae included on the agenda for discussion.

Defamation: [will nol make emoneous or defamatory statements about the Carporation, or any owner, resident, director,
officer, manager, staff, contractor or any cther agent of the Corporation.

Minimize Conffict: | will attempt ko prevent or minlmize corfiict and disruption and will promote good relations amongst
persans involved in our condominium community and hoard members. | will hot Instigate or suppart confiict within the
eondominium community for the purposes of palfical gain, personal satisfaction or © oppose decisions made by the board. |
will promota a first class image of professionalism and businessiike conduct for our Gorporation, its unit owners and residents.

Crimimal Offences: | understand that, in order o be qualified to act as a director of the Corporation, | could not have been
convictad of a criminal offence in Canada or any other jurisdiction within the past ten years. By executing this Directors’ Code
of Ethlcs, | heraby confirm, and the Corporation may rely upon sams, that [ am not in contravention of this qualification
provision. | alsn understand that the board by resolution, if it deenms necessary, may request a Criminal Reference Check in
this regard and | further agree to comply with stuch a request, if made.

Acknowledgement & Direction: 1, the undersigned, understand that, in addition to salisfying my standard of cane as
prescribed by the Act, as a director | must always act in the besi inferasts of the Corporation. In this regard, | acknmowledge
that the provisians within this Directors® Code of Ethics forms an imporiant and Indegral part of estahlishing the care and
respansibility that } s a director of the Corporation am entrusted to fulfill. Accordingly it is defermined that | have violated
the provislons of the Directors’ Code of Ethics on three (3) occasions over the coursa of oy term, in accordance with Section
6.03 of ihe Corpuralion's By-law No, 4, then | understand that | will cease being qualified fo be a direstor of the Corparation
and accordingly forthwith tender my resignation, failng which it shall be deemed to have been given. | understand that his
requirement s applicable to all dirsctors of the Corporation and hereby agree fo same.

Dated at this day of 201

WITNESS:,

SIGNATURE

PRINT NAME OF DIRECTOR UNIT

NOTE: This documant has hesn modified from the GCI originel doewment.
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APPENDIX 2
Insurance Deductibles

1. In accordance with the Act, the Board aof Directors may by by-law extend the circumstances in
which unit owners would be held responsibie for the deductible applicable to the repair of their
respeciive unit or units, and of the commean elements and other units, following damage.

2. Indemnification for Insurance Deductible: Each owner shall indemnify and save the
Carporation harmless from the amount which is the lesser of.

i any deductible payable by the Corporation pursuant to any policy of insurance
held by the Corporatlon, that is applicable to the repair of damage fo sach
owner's respective unit or units; or,

il the actual costs atiributable to the repair of each owner’s unif or units,

regardless of fault, so long as the damage is not as a result of an act or omission on part of the
Corporation, is directors, officers or agents.

3, Indemnification for Insurance Deductible - Damage from a Unit to other Units and/or
Common Elements: Where damage oceurs ta a unit or units or fo the common alements and
the origin of the damage is from a unit or any part of the unit as that term is defined by the
Corporation’s declaration (hereinafter referred to as the =X-Unit"}, the owner of the X-Unit shall
indemnify and save the Corporation harmless from the amount which is the lesser of:

i. any deductible payable by the Corporation pursuant to any palicy of insurance
held by the Corporation, that is applicable fo the repair of damage of the common
elements or of any ather unit or units including the: X-Unit; or,

ii. the actual costs atiributable to the repair of the common elements or of any unit
or units,

regardiess of fault, so long as the damage is not as a result of an act or omission on part of the
Corporation, its directors, officers or agents.

4, The owner of an X-Unit shall be responsible for any payment to the Corporation under this by-
law regardless of whether the owner's gussts, the owner's lessee, the lossee’s guests, or
visitors of the owner or lessas, were in the unit or commen siements with or without the
permission of the owner.

5. Where damage originates from an X-Unit, the Corporation will Isok principally to the owner of
the X-Unit for any amount payable under this by-law or the Act.

6. Indemnification for Insurance Deductible - Damage to Common Elements: Where a unit
owner or the owner's lessee, or the guest, visitor, coniractor, licencee or agent of the owner or
lessee as the case may be, causes damage to the common elements, the unit owner shall
indemnify and save the Corporation harmless from the amount which Is the lesser of:

i any deductible payable by the Corporation pursuant to any policy of insurance
held by the Corporation, that is applicable to the repair of damage of the common
elements; or,

ii. the actual costs attributable to the repair of the common elements.

7. Payments Owed to the Corporation Deemed to be Common Expenses: Any payment which
is required to be made pursuant fo this by-law by any unii owner or owners, shall be and is
hereby deemed to be common expenses athibutable to the said unit owners’ unit and shall be
recoverable as such,

8. The Quantum of the Deductible: The deduciible for each insurance policy of the Corporation
shall be deemed fo be reasonable unless otherwise determined by a court or arbltrator of
competent jurisdiction. -
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APPENDIX 3

Schedule “A™- Residential Dwelling Class - Standard Unit

SUITE

Ceflings — ceiling height in units is as originally constructed and in most instances
the ceiling Is approximately § feet in height, except in those cases where the as
constructed architectural drawings indicate otherwise including, but not limited to,
bulkheads and/or dropped ceilings. All cellings are finlshed in drywal|

Walls - all interior walls ars finished in drywall

Paint - all interior walls primed {one coat) and painted white ar off-white with latex
paint, egg shell finish (ane coat), except for kitchen, bathrooms, lzundry room
and all woodwork and frim which are primed (one coat) and painted white or off-
white with latex paint, semi-gloss finish {one coat). White stippled csilings in all
living areas, except kitchen, laundry area and bathrooms, which are smooth
finished and primed {one coat) and painted white or off-white with latex paint,
semi-gloss finish (one coat)

Interior doors/closeis — approximataly 6 foot 8 inch in height hollow-beard doors,
painted white or off-whife with latex paint, seml-gloss finlsh (one coat), with
chrome-finish hardware

Basehoards and trim - 2 inch medium-density flbre board (MDF} baseboards and
casings throughout all areas of the unit

Window sills — MDF window sills on all windows and woed window sills on all
balcenies

All load-bearing structural concrete columns, partitions, framing, along with all
plumbing, elsctrical and venting conduits, that form part of the unit as described
by the Corporation’s declaration

FLOORING

Not applicable

KITCHEN

Counter top — laminate (choice of colour)

Cabinats - laminate (choice of colour), 30 inch upper cablnets, as orlginally
constructed

Sink — ¢hotes of either single or double self-rimming (top-mount) siaintess steal
sink with single lever chrome faucet

Sufficient standard elecirical outlet recaptacles to support: a stove, a
fridge/freezer, a dishwasher and a microwave and above-counter receptacle(s)
as orlginally constructed. Rough in for dishwasher

Venting - exhaust fan venting (not including the exhaust fan) over the stove fo the
extarior

BATHROOM(s)

Main Bathroom (applicable to all units)

Vanity, sink, counter lop and faucet - laminate cabineiry (cheice of colours) with
culfured marble counter-top, complete with Infegrated sink, white in colour. Single
lever chrome faucet on vanity sink

Bathiub & Shower - comprised of either of the following descriptions, as
originally constructed:

o Combination Baiftub & Shower, 5 foot white acrylic bathiub, with 4 inch X
4 inch white ceramic wall te tub surround from top of b to csiling.
Chrome plated, single lever ternperature controlled and pressure shawer
faucet and shower head; or,

o Shower Stall: Separate shower stall only, complete with temperature
controlled and pressure shower faucet, with full height 4 Inch X 4 inch
white cerarmic wall tils surround and 1 inch X 1 Inch white ceramic floor tile
within shower floor liner and infegrated drain. Shower stall Is enclosed with
giass panel, or knee wall with glass panel, as originally consiructed

Toifet - white, two plece unlined
Venting - bathroom vented to the exterlor (not including exhaust fan)
Lock - privacy lock on bathroom door
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BATHROOM(s} Cont.

Ensuite Bathroom (if applicable, as originally constructed)

Vanity, sink, counter fop and favcet - laminate cabineiry (chaice of calours) with
cultured marble counter-top, complete with integrated sink, white in colour. Single
lever chrome faucet on vanity sink

Bathtub & Shower - comprised of either of the follewing descriptions, as
originally constructed:

o Combination Bathfub & Shower. 5 foot white acrylic bathtub, with 4 inch X
4 inch white ceramic wall tile tub surround fram top of tub to calling.
Chrome plated, single lever temperature controlled and pressure shower
faucet and shower head; or,

o Separate Bathiub & Shower: 5 foot white aerylic soaker fub, with basic 4
inch X 4 inch white ceramic wall file tub surround 4 feet high from top of
tub, with chrome plated, single lever témperature controlled faucet.
Separate shower stalt complete with temperature controlled and pressure
shower faucet, with full height 4 inch X 4 inch white ceramic wall tile
surround and 1 inch X 1 Inch white caramic fioor tile with shower figor liner
and integrated drain. Shower siail Is enclosed with glass panel, or knee
wall with glass panel, as originally constructed

Toilot - whiite two piece unlined
Venting - bathroom vented to the exterior {not including exhaust fan)
Lock - privacy lock on bathroom doar

LAUNDRY AREA

Heavy duty wiring and receptacle complete with dryer venting to the exterior
Hot and cald water haok-ups, dlong with drain, for washer

SUITE SAFETY &
SECURITY

Smoke detector (as required by law, minimurn one per suite)
Carban manoxide detector (as required by law, minimum ore per suite)
Suite entry door Is fitted with door closer, sscurity viewer and lock

COMFORT SYSTEMS

Individually conirolled heating and air conditdoning system {Magic Pak system is
leased)

ELECTRICAL
SERVICES AND
FIXTURES

Individual electrical service panet with circuit breakers

Ceiling and wall light fixdure outlets - capped outlets, in locations as originaily
constructed

Switches and efectrical outlets - white electrical switches and outlets throughout

TECHNICAL
FEATURES

Pre-wired cabla television outlet in living room, bedroom(s) and den (if
applicable)

Pre-wired telaphane outlet in living room, bedroom(s), kitchen and den {if
applicable)

In accordance with section 18.03 of this by-law:

)] Any of the aforementioned matsrate may be replaced with a material that is of similar or better
quallty and finish, should the original materials not be available for any reason. Should 2
dispute arise with respect to same, the final and unfstiered determination of same shall be
reserved to the board.

(2) All materials set out above are standard builder's grade, unless specifically stated otherwise.
Should a dispute/disagreement arise over the manufacturer, qualily, colour, texture, dimension,
and/or finish of any item set out above, the final and unfettered determination of same shall be
reserved to the board.

{3) The Residential Dwelling Class - Standard Unit shall not include any flooring material andfor any
fight fixtures of any sort (unless atherwise specifically provided for above). )
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APPENDIX 4
MediationfArbitration Procadures

The mediation/arbltration procedures as noted under Article XIX of this By-law No. 4 of Toronto
Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466 (hereinafter referred 1o as "Corporation” and/or the
“corporation”) are as follows: '

The Mediation of Disagreements Between the Corporation and the Owners

1.

3.

The following procedures only apply in respect of the mediation of disputes or disagreements
between the corporation and one or mare unit owners which are required by saction 125 or section
132 of the Act to be submitted to mediation, and for greater certainty does not apply to a mediation
in respect of

a.

b.

an agresment between the declarant and the corporation;
an agreement between two or more corparations;
an agresment betwesn the corporation and a person for the management of the property; or,

a disagreament befween the declarant and the board with respect to the budget statement
described in subsection 72 (6) of the Act or, the obligations of the declarant under section 75 of
the Act (i.e. the accountability to the corporation by the declarant for the budget statement that
covers the one-year period immediately following the registration of the declaration and
description).

Where a disagreement arises between the corporation and one or more unit owners which is
required by section 125 or sectlon 132 of the Act to be submitted to mediation, either party (the
“Initiating Party™) may serve the other pariy (the "Cther Party”) with a document entitied “Natice of
Mediation” which may be in the form attached hereto as Schedule "A” te this Appendix and which
shall set out:

a.

a statement, no longer than two 8.5" x 117 pages in length, setting out:

i. a brief description of the disagreement;

fi. why the Initiating Party requests the mediation; and,

iii. a statement of the resolution sought (the “Issue Statement”);

the Initiaiing Party's choice of mediator, shall be made from a list {"The List of Mediators”) of at
laast five mediators which the Corporation shall maintain at all imes. In addliion {o the names
of at least five mediators, The List of Mediators shall also include inforration as fo how io
contact such person including telephane numbers and e-mail addresses if available;

subject to paragraph 7 below, three proposed dates for the mediation within the next following
30 days; and,

d. ihe advice to the Ofher Parly that the Other Party may choose any one of the three proposed

dates within five days from the date of the Notice of Mediation, failing which the first date shall
apply.

The mediators lisfed an The List of Mediators:

a.
b.
.

d.

shall be at least 18 years of age;
shall not be related to any then present member of the board;
shall not be an owner or tenant of a unit within the cormporation;

shall have the requisite training and/or qualifications, as determined by the hoard; and,

o~

e. may be replaced at any time by the board in ffs sole and absolute discretion.

4. The mediator's function shall be to confer with the parties and endeavour to obtain a seflement with
respect to the disagreement submitted to mediation.

Prior to sanding the Notice of Medkation, the Initfating Party must clear the availability of the chosen
mediator for each of the three proposed dates in the Nofics of Medlation.

If none of the mediators on the List of Mediators is available within that 30 day period, then the
Initiating Party may choose any person, who saifsfies the requirements of paragraph 3 above, to act
as mediaior.
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Time Limits for the Hearing of the Mediation

7. The mediation shall be held within 30 days of the date of the service of the Notice of Mediation, but
in emergency cases, where safety or other issues which threaten the safety of persons or property
are involved, the mediation may be at the earliest passible moment in which case the time period
for a response from the Other Party contemplated in paragraphs 2{d) above and 9 below may be
shortened to 48 hours. Whether a matter threatens the safety of persons or property, shall he a
decision that will be determined solely by the Corporation or any of its agents.

Documents and Discovery

8. There shall be no discovery process except that along with the Notice of Mediation, the Inifiating
Party shall submit the Issue Statement. If the Initiating Party intends to rely on any documents,
then a summary of each such document, Identifying each document, Tts authar, its date of creation,
and a brief summary of fts confents, shall accompany the Notice of Mediation and ihe Initiating
Party’s {ssue Statement.

9. The Other Party shall submit a statement responding 1o the Issue Statement (the "Response
Statement”) which shall be na longer than two 8.5” x 11" pages in length and must be submitted
within ten days from the date of the Notice of Mediation. [f the Other Parly Intends fo rely on any
documents, then a summary of each such document, identifying each document, its author, its date
of creation, and a brief summary of its contents shall accompany the Respanse Statement.

The Mediator's Fees

10. The mediator’s feas for assisting the parties with the medlation of the disagreement shall be barne
equally between the parties, unless a settlement agreement (if any) between the parties, ar the
madiator specifies otherwise.

11. Each of the Initiating Party and the Other Party shalf pay to the Corporation to hold In trust, an initial
deposit of $750.00 each (or such other grester amount required by the mediator) {the “Deposit
Funds™), which must be paid to the Corporation no later than the date and time that the party
serves its Issue Statement or Response Statement as the case may be. The Deposit Funds shall
be held by the Corporation in frust and are to be applied against the mediator’s fess in accordance
with paragraph 10 above. The Deposit Funds must be provided in the form of a certified cheque,
bank draft, or money order only @nd must be made payable to Toronto Standard Condominium
Corporation No. 1468, in trust. No other means of deposit shall be acceptad by the Corporation.

12. The Corporaticn shalt be primarily responsible for paying the mediatar's account and shall seek
reimburssment from the other party should the Deposit Funds prove to be insufficient. The other
party or parties, regardless of whether an owner or a tenant, shall reimburse the Corporation within
seven days of a written request for reimbursement, failing which, the defauft in payment shall be
deemed to be an award of costs pursuant to section 134(5) of the Act. ‘

13. Subjsct to paragraph 14 below, the remainder of the Deposit Funds {if any), following payment of
the mediator’s fees and expenses in accordance with paragraph 10 above, shall be reimbursed ta
the respective parties by the Corporation within a reasonable fime thereafier.

14. Should the matter remain unresolved and proceed to arbitration, then the excess Deposit Funds {if
any) shall be retained by the Corporation until the final resolution of the matier and said funds may
be used to pay the arbitrator’s fees in accordance with paragraph 28 of this Appendix.

The Mediation .
15. The mediation shall be for no longer than one-half a day (approximately three hours) uniess the
pariies agres to such longer tima. A representative of each party shall be in atfendance who has

fhe authority to finalize any setflement solution to the disagresment as the parties present at the
mediaiion rnay deem appropriate.

16. If a seftlement is reached as befween the respective parties, the mediatar shall record the terms of
the ssftlement prior to concluding the mediation. Each party shall review and initial the recorded
terms of settiement, prior to Isaving the mediation.

The mediator shall draft and deliver to the respective parties a setiiement record which shall
include:

a. a statement setting out the dispute;
b. the terms of settlemant as recorded at the mediation;

c. astatement that each of the parties to the disagreamsnt hereby agree to abide by and comply
with the terms as set out in the settlement record;
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d. a statemnent that if a party fails to comply with the terms of a duly executed settlement recaord,
the other party shall have the right to immediately proceed under section 134 of the Act, and
make an application to the Superior Court of Justica for an order enforcing compliance; and,

e. any other statement as may be deemed necessary or appropria by the mediator.

The mediator shall within ten banking days from the daie the mediation is concluded {or such other
time as agreed to by the parties and the mediator), deliver a copy of the setifement record to the
respectve partles. Upon receipt of the settlement record from the mediator, the respective parfies
shall have five banking days to review, execute and deliver a copy of the settiement record to the
other party and the mediator. The setlement record may be executed in counterpart by the
respeciive parties.

No amendments may be infroduced to the settlement record by either party. Any required
amendments 1o the settlernent record must be made by, and at the discretion of, the mediator, and
shall be based upon the recorded terms of setflement as agreed to by bath parties at the mediation.
If any amendments are made by the mediator to the setflement record, the mediator shall
immediatsly deliver a revised setttement record to the respective parties. Upon receipt of the
revisad setflement record from the mediator, the respective parties shall have five banking days fo
review, execute and deliver a copy of the revised settiement record to the other parly and the
mediator. The revised seftlement record may be executed In counterpart by the respective parties.

Nothing cantained in the settiement record shall create a precedent upon either party.

17. The mediation shall be deemed to have failed if:

a. the medlafion is held and the mediator determines that a mediated settiement betweean the
disputing partias is not available; or,

b. any one or more of the following events occur

i. the respective parties fall to agres upon 2 medlation date within 30 days from the date of
service of the Natice of Mediation, or such earlier time periods in emergancy situations as
provided for in paragraph 7 of this Appendix

ii. 60 days have passed following the date upen which the Initiating Parly serves the Notice of
Mediation and the parties have not selected a mediaior, or no mediator has censented fo
act within the time period;

iii. -either party fails to provide their respeciive share of the Deposit Funds as required and
within the fime frames provided by paragraph 11 of this Appendix;

iv. aither party fails 1o set out In their respective Notics of Mediation or Response Statement,
the facts and arguments supparting their positions;

v. the Other Party fails to submit a Response Statement within the {ime frames provided in
paragraphs 7 and 8 of this Appendix;

vi. a party fails to attend, or have thelr representative attend, the scheduled mediation. In such
a situation the mediator may deem, at any ime following the passage of fifteen minutes from
the time the mediation was scheduled to commenca, that the mediation has failed; or,

vil. If 2 settlement is reached and either party or the mediator, fails to comply with the provisions
set out In paragraph 16 of this Append»ix.

Upon the occurrence of any of the above-nated, either party to the dispute may request that the
mediator provide hissher netice that the mediation has failed.

The mediator shall have ten days from the date the mediatlon is held, or from the date a request
is made by a party in accordance with paragraph 17 b. above, o serve the respective parties
with his/her notice indicating that the mediation has failed. The mediator may in said notice, set
out any disagreement or statement of issues between the parties which shall be considered by
the arbiirator.

Arbitration Procedura

18. The provisions of this Appendix relating to the arbitrafion of disputes or disagreements between the

corporation and one or more unit owners which are required to be submitted to arbitration shall be
deemed to be, far the purposes of the Arbiiration Act, 1991, an arbiiration agreement heiween such
parties.

19. The disputes and disagreements referred to above which are not resolved by mediation shall

proceed to arbitration on the earlier of:
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a. 60 days following the date upon which the Initiating Party serves the Notice of Mediation, if the
parties have not selected a mediator within that time peried; or,

bh. 30 days following tihe delivery of notice from the mediator indicating that the mediation has
failed.

Naotice of Arbitration

20. Whers a dispute or disagreement between the corporation and one or more unit owners is required
fo be submitted o arbitration, either party (the “Initiating Party”) may serve the other party (the
*Other Party”) with a document entitied “Notice of Arbitration” which may be in the form atiached
herato ag Schedula "B” to this Appendix and which shall set out:

a. a brief staterent as fo the dispute or disagreement, the rasolutlon sought, and why the Initiating
Party requests the arbitration;

b. the Initiating Party’s choice of arbifrator which shafl be made fram a list (The List of Arbiirators)
of at least five arbitrators which the Corporation shall maintain at all Hmes; and,

c. three proposed daies for the afbitration withiiy the next following thirty (30) days and advice to
the Other Party that the Other Party may choose any cne of those dates within five days from
the date of the Notice of Arbitration, fafling which the first date shall apply.

21. Prior to sending the Notice of Arbitration, the Inifiating Party must clear the availability of the
arbitrator for each of the three propesed dates In the Notics of Arbitration.

22 If none of the arbitrators on the Corporation’s list Is available within that 30 day period, then the
Initiating Party may choose any person to act as arbitrator whose training or qualtfications make
such person reasonably suftable Lo falrly arbitrate the disagreement or dispute.

23. Subject to any statement by the mediafor as to the dispute or disagreement, or as to the issues, the
Issue Statement and Response Statement submitted by the parties in the mediation shall form the
basis of the arbitration issuss. Copies of the lssue Statement and Response Statement shall be
attached fo and form part of the Notlce of Arbitration.

24. [f either an 1ssue Statement or a Response Statement, or both, were not submitted in the mediation,
then:

a. the Initiafing Party shall serve the Other Party with an Issus Statement in respect of the
arbitration; and,

b. the Other Party shall serve a Response Statement within ten days thereafter.
25. The arbifration hearing must be held within 30 days after the service of the Notice of Arbitration.

26. The Initiating Parly shall be responsible for arranging 2 court reporter for the arbifration, but the
costs thereof shall be dealt with as a cost of the arbitration.

27. Any documents which are intended to ke refied upon by a party must be given to the other party
within ten days after the servica of the Nofice of Arbitration. No new documents may be introduced
in the: arbitration which were not introduced in the mediation, if appiicable, save and except for:

a. documents which the arbitrator determines could not be or were not reasonably available as of
the date of mediation; and/for,

b. such documents as the arbitrator determines in his/her sole discretion are required for the
proper determination of the dispute.

28. The arbitrator’s fees for assisting the parties with the disagresment and other associated costs,
such as, but not limited to, court reporter's fees, shall be spiit equally between the parties, unless
otherwise agreed, as between the parties or ordered by the arbitrator, but the Corporation shalf be
primarily responsible for paying the arbltrator’s account. The other party or parties, regardless of
whether an owner or a tenant, shall reimburse the Corperation within seven days of a written
request for reimbursement, falling which, the default in payment shall be desmed to be an award of
costs pursuant to section 134(5) of the Act.

29. Within ten days after the service of the Natice of Arbiiration, if a party intends or requests evidence
be called on a certain point because of a factual disagreement, then that party shafl notify the other
party.

30. Parties shall exchange witness lists, together with a short statement containing the summary of
each witnesses’ evidence, no later than 5:00 p.m. one calendar week prior to the hearing of the
arbitration.
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31, At the arbitrafion hearing, any fact in dispute in the Issue Statement and/or Response Statement

shall be determined by the arbifrator pursuant to viva-voce (oral testimony) andfor documentary
avidence.

32_The arbitrafor may determine any maiters of procedure for the arbitration not specified herein.
33. Subject to the provislons of the Arbifration Act, 1921, this arbitration shall be binding on the pariies.
34. In all other respects, the Arbifration Act, 1921, and any amendments thereto applies.

35. The arbifrator shall, after hearing any evidence and representations that the parfles may submit,
make his/her declsion and reduce same to writing as quickly and as expeditiously as possible butin

any event, no later than 30 days after the completion of the hearing, and deliver one copy therecf to
each of the parties.

Service of Documents
36. The servica of any and all documenits referred to herein may be made in accordancs with the

applicable provisions of the Act, the Corporation’s declaration, and by-laws. Service by
telefacsimile Is permitted if the parties agree to same.
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APPENDIX 4
Schedule "A"
NOTICE OF MEDIATION

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:
1. Mediator:
2 Frlease check which of the following Is epplicable by placing an X

()}  Proposed Dates & Time for Mediation:

a.

b.

G.

You have five days from the date of the Notice of Mediation to sefect one of
the above-noted dates, faifing which the first date shall apply.

() As this Is an emergency situation, as determined by the Corporation or any of its
agents in its sole discretion, the mediation shall take place on:

a.

Location of Mediafion:

Issus Statement.
{The issue Statement is fa be altached hereto and labelad as Schedufe “A%)

Documents:
(f you are relying on any documents ther a surmmary of each must be set out below ar o an
aftached Schedule. Each summary must include the dafe of the document's creation, its author and

@ brief summary of its conlents.)
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APPENDIX 4
Schedule "B
NOTICE OF ARBITRATION
DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

This matter is proceeding to arbitration because: (Place an X in the appropriate
response.)

{) 80 days have passed from the date of the Notice of Mediation, a copy of which is
attached hereto, and the parties have not selected a mediator; or,

() 30 days have passed from the delivery of mediator's notice indicating that the
mediation has failed. A copy of the mediator's nofice is attached hereto.

2. Arbitrator:

3. Proposed Dates & Time for Arbitration:

b.

C.

d.

You have five days from the date of the Notice of Arbitration fo select one
of the above-noted dates, failing which the first date shall apply.

4. Location of Arbitratian:

5. Copies of the Issue Statement and Response Statement (if any) are attached hereto and
farm part of the Notice of Arbfration.
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CERTIFICATE IN RESPECT OF A BY-LAW
(under subsection 14 (1) of Ontario Regulation 48/01 and subsection 56 (8) of the Condominium
Act, 7998, and referred to in subsection 38 (1) of Ontaric Regulation 49/01)
Condominium Act, 1998

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466 (known as the “Corporation”) certifies
that:

1. The copy of by-law number 5, attached as Schedule A, is a true copy of the by-law.

2.  The by-law was made in accordance with the Condominium Act, 1998.

3.  (Please check the statement that applies)

X The majority of the owners present or represented by proxy at a meeting of owners have
voted in favour of confirming the by-law with or without amendment (if clause 56 (10) (a)
of the Condominium Acf, 1998 and subsection 14 (2) of Ontario Regulation 48/01 apply).

4,  (Please check the following statement, if the by-law is a joint by-faw under section 59 of
the Condominium Act, 1398)

Dated thish S day of M ALC M 2021,

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466

Name: D/ANNE O. ALED-NG
Title: PRESILENT , TREASURER

By:_& S

Name; S0z Eovos
Title: ice, Pregd endt

By: QM
Name: ’Dla}\;}ﬁ’ Low
Title: Secvwe V‘g

By:
ﬁ[me: mfciaj)%

te! Gegeod Men Ager

By: ﬁ’ﬂ"m}( R
Name~\| B&liA [TMD
Title: O\QQCTDQ

We have authority fo bind the Corporation.

HLD: 001794091




SCHEDULE A

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466
BY-LAW NO. §

MEETINGS OF OWNERS AND VOTING VIA TELEPHONIC OR ELECTRONIC MEANS

Pursuant to subsection 52(1)(b)(iii) of the Condominium Act, 1998 and subsection 14(0.1)(p) of

Ontario Regulation 48/01 made under the Condominium Act, 19928

WHEREAS:

A

The board of directors may, by by-law, authorize Toronto Standard Condominium
Corporation No. 1486(the “Corporation”) to allow votes at meetings of owners to be cast
by a recorded vote that is indicated by way of telephonic or electronic means in
accordance with subsection 52(1)(b)iii) of the Condominium Act, 1998 (the “Act”}; and,

The board of directors may, by by-law, govern the manner in which an owner or a
mortgagee may be present at a meeting of owners or represented by proxy in accordance
with subsection 14(0.1) (p) of Ontario Regulation 48/01 made under the Act;

NOW THEREFORE By-law No. 4 of the Corporation shall be amended by this By-law No. 5 of
the Corporation, as follows:

1.

By deleting section 4.09, Method of Voting, and replacing it with the following:

Meetings, Method of

{a) Conduct of Meetings

At any meeting of owners, the president of the Corporation {or to whomever the
president may delegate the responsibility) or failing him/her, the vice-president, or failing
him/her, some other person appointed by the board or failing such appointment, such
other person elected at the meeting shall act as chairperson of the meeting and the
secretary of the Corporation shall act as secretary of the meeting or, failing him/her, the
chairperson shall appoint a secretary.

(b) Method of Attendance
(1) Electronic Meetings of Owners

The board of directors may, by resolution of the board, determine that any annual
general or special meeting of owners be attended by owners, mortgagees and any other
persons entitled to attend the meeting, by telephonic or electronic means, referred to as
an “Electronic Meeting of Owners” and may specify the telephonic or electronic means
of attending the meeting.

{2) Combined Electronic/In-person Meetings of Owners

The board of directors may, by resolution of the board, determine that any annual
general or special meeting of owners be attended by owners, morigagees and any other
persons entitled to attend the meeting, either in person or by telephonic or electronic
means, referred to as a “Combined Electronic/in-person Meeting of Owners™ and may
specify the telephonic or electronic means of attending the meeting.

(3} In-person Meetings of Owners

The bhoard of directors may, by resolution of the board, determine that any annual
general or special meeting of owners be attended by owners, mortgagees and any other
persons entitled to attend the meeting in person only.

HLD:00179409-1




(4) Representation by Proxy

Notwithstanding anything above in this by-law, owners and mortgagees shall be entitled
to be represented at any meeting of owners by proxy.

(5) Electronic Attendance

An owner or a mortgagee who, personally or by proxy, votes at the meeting by telephonic
or electronic means or establishes a communications link to the meeting shall be
deemed fo be present at the meeting or represented by proxy, as the case may be.

{¢) Method of Voting

(1) At any annual general or special meeting of owners, any question shall be decided
by a show of hands or on a recorded vote, which may be requested by a person entitled
to attend such meeting as aforesaid either before or promptly after the vote. Unless a
recorded vote is so requested, a declaration by the Chairperson that such question has
by the show of hands been carried is prima facie proof of the fact, without proof of the
number of votes recorded in favour of, or against, any such question. A demand for a
recorded vote once given may be withdrawn. Notwithstanding the above, the voting for
the election of directors shall be by recorded vote only.

A recorded vote may be:

() marked on a ballot cast personally or by proxy;
(iiy marked on an instrument appointing a proxy; or,
(i} indicated by telephonic or electronic means.

“telephonic or electronic means” means any means that uses the telephone or any
other electronic or other technological means to transmit information or data, including
telephone calls, fax, e-mail, automated touch-tone telephone system, computer or
computer networks.

(2) The board of directors may, by resolution of the board, specify the telephonic or
electronic means of indicating a recorded vote at any annual general or special
meeting of owners.

5. Definitions: All terms used in this by-law shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the Act,
as amended, or any successor legislation.

3. Headings: The headings in the body of this by-law form no part hereof but shall be deemed
to be inserted for convenience of reference only.

4. Statutory References: Any referencesto a section or sections of the Act in this by-law shall
be read and construed as a reference to the identical or similarly appropriate section or
sections (as the case may be) of any successor legisiation.

The forgoing by-law is hereby enacted as By-law No. 5 of Toronto Standard Condominium

Corporation No. 1466, said by-law having been passed by the board of directors on the 177 day

of 1B R2L VALY 2021, and duly approved by the majority of owners present or rezresented

by proxy at a meeting of owners voting in favour of confirming it on the J© day of
™m & ){C H | 2021, without variation, pursuant to the provisions of the Act.

HLD:00179409-1




DATED this? S day of M ARS

. 2021,

TORONTO-STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466

Name: N/ Gm«;/‘
THle: G Flar=ges

g
BV:M
Name: Diana ﬁo:

Title: Se{:m‘ta,,?/

Name: i oo 2 D
Title:v . p>.

We have authority to bind the Corporation.

HLD:00179409-1

By Diaans C. OLerrg

Name: DiqwnNE QLan_g_J
T PRESIDENT / Toensy RER

By:’_@@h{ BELLA AMD

Name: ;

Title: ol P"& C,T[I{




- AGREEMENT A RTAKING
THIS AGREEMENT miade this 23" day of September, 2002.
BETWEEN:

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION
NO. 1466

(hereinafter called the "Corporatioﬁ.") 7
' ' ' OF THE FIRST PART;

-and -

_SPECTRUM RESIDENCES INC.
' (hereinafter called the "Declarant")
o T OF THE SECOND PART.

IN CONSIDERATION of other valuable consideration and the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) _.
(the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowlcdgcd) the Corporation hereby agrees and
undcr‘take:s as foi]ows . o

1. That it will not directly or indirectly object to or oppose any applications by the Declarant
or its related or associated corporation(s) or their successors and assigns for severance, minor
variance, site plan approval, subdivision approval, development, zoning, re-zoning, amendment to
the official plan or secondary plan or any similar applications with respect to other lands adjacent
to or in the vicinity of the Condominium in the land area bounded by Yonge Street to the west,
Avondale Avenue to the north, Oakburn Crescent/Qakburn Place to the east and Highway 401 to thc
south, and agrces that this paragraph may be pleaded as a bar to any Ob_]CCthl'l thereto. ’

2. The Corporatlon hereby irrevocably appoints the Declarant as its attomey, pursuant to the
Powers of Attorney Act, to withdraw any objection made in breach of th.‘lS provision. Thls power of
attorney, being coupled with an interest, shall be irrevocable.

3. The Corporation at:know]edges that damages alone may not suffice to compensate the
Declarant from a breach of this provision and that the Declarant shall be entitled to cqultable relief
.from a court to cause the Corporatlon to abide with the terms hereof. -

IN WITNESS WIIEREOF the Corporatlon has executed this Agrcement

TORONTO STA

COWQ
Per:_ .

ALAN MENKES
President

. g REVOST
(=]

ctary ‘
‘We have authority to bind the Corporation.

ARD CONDON[INIUI“/I
. 1466. ’ :

F:\LAWYERSUAMNKES\SPECFRﬁM\PHASE NAGR-UNDT\FINAL VERSJON.wpd



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

RE: COMMON FACILITIES AGREEMENT DATED AS OF SEPTEMBER 23,
: ‘2002 AND REGISTERED ON OCTOBER 9, 2002 AS INSTRUMENT NO.
AT13170 (the “Comrnon Facilities Agl'eement”)

TI—]EUNDERSIGNED HEREBY a.ck_nowledge that based upon the final dwelling unit count
of 269 Units in Spectrum One, being municipally known as 30 Harrison Garden Blvd., Toronto
(Toronto Standard Condominium Plan No. 1466) (“Spectrum One™) and of 231 dwelling units.
proposed in Spectrum Two, being municipally known as 28 Harrison Garden Blvd., Toronto
(*“Spectrum Two™), the Propartionate Interest as set out in the Common Facilities Agreement is
fifty-three point eight percent (53.8%) for Spectrum One and forty-six point two percent (46.2%) for
Spectrum Two, subject to adjustment, once the final dwelling unit count in Spectrum Two has been
ascertained.

ACCORDINGLY' the parties acknowledge and agree that Paragraph 2.3(b) of the Common
Facilities Agreementis amended to provide that: (a) the purchase price for the Proportionate Interest
in Spectrum One in the Superintendent’s Unit and one (1) Parking Unit shall be One Hundred and
Thirty-Six Thousand, Three Hundred and Eighty-Three Dollars ($136,383.00), inclusive of GST;
(b) that the blended monthly mortgage payments with respect to the Mortgago by Toronto Standard
Condominium Corporation No. 1466 to Spectrumn Residences Inc., shall be One Thousand, Six
Hundred and Forty-Five Dollars and Thirty-Four Cents ($1,645.34); and (c¢) that the purchase price
for the Proportionate Interest in the Superintendent’s Unit and one (1) Parking Unit for the Adjacent
Condominium Corporation to be formed for Spectrum Two shall be One Hundred and Seventeen
Thousand, One Hundred and Seventeen Dollars ($117,117.00), inclusive of GST, all based upon a
Purchase Price of Two Hundred and Fifty-Three Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars ($253,500. 00) for -
one hundred percent (100%) of the Superintendent’s Unit and one (1) Parking Unit.

EXCEPT AS SET out above, the parties hereby confirin all other terms and conditions of the
Common Facilities Agreement and time shall continue to be of the essence. Any defined terms
herein shall have the same meaning as such defined terms as contained in t.he Cornmon Fac1l1tles
Agreement.

' 'DATED AT TORONTO, THIS 23%° DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2002.

TORONTO NDAR_D : CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATIO . 1466
. PER: '

”Alan Menkes - President

We have authority to bind the Corporation.

SPECWFNCES INC.
PER:_, ' :

Alan Menkes - President

I have authority to bind the Corporation-

‘Alan Menkes : President

. T have authority to bind the Corporation.



CONDO ASSUMPFPTION AGREEMENT
Spectrum Condominium, 30 Harrison Garden Bivd., North York, Ontario.

THIS AGREEMENT is made as of September 24, 2002 between SPECTRUM
RESIDENCES INC. (the “Builder™), Toronto Standard Condominjum Corporatlon No.1466
(the “Condo Corp”) and 81 CAPITAL INC. (“81 CAPITAL”)

BACKGROUND:

A, The Builder and 81 CAPITAL have entered into the Builder Agreement. The Builder, as
lessee, has also entered into the Lease with 81 CAPITAL, as lessor, in respect of the Equipment.

B. The Builder has agreed to assign and the Condo Corp has agreed to assume the
obligations of the Builder under the Lease.

C. The Céndo has been established a condominium, in respect of which the Condo Corp is
the condominium corporation. The Declaration and Description of the Condo have been
registered agamst title to the Lands as Instrument No. AT272 and are in full force.

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable cons1derat10n the receipt and sufﬁmency
which are acknowledged, the part:les covenant and agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1
INTERPRETATION

1.1 Definitions
In this Agreement, unless the conteigt otherwise requires:
“Act™” means the Condominium Act (Ontario).
“Afﬁhate has the meaning g1ven to it in the Business Corporatzon.s' Act (Ontario).

“Agreement” means this Condo Assutnption Agreement, as it may be amended
supplernented restated or otherwise modified from time to time.

“Builder Agreement” means the builder agreement dated as of September 15", 2002
between the Builder and 81 CAPITAL, as it may be amended supplemented restated or
otherwise modified from time to time.

“Business Day” means any day other than a Saturday, a Sunday or a day thatis a
statutory holiday in Ontario.

“Common Elements” has the meaning given to it in the Act.
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«Condo” means such éondominium or coi_idt')miniums_ as may be established under the '
Act on the Lands. o :

“Cond:o Fees” means the contribution towards common expenses of the Condo by the
Owners. o

“Condo Lien” means the lien created under the Act in favour of the Condo Corp for
unpaid contributions from the Owners towards the common expenses of the Condo.

«Condo Unit” means a unit (as defined in the Act) in the Condo.
«“Declaration” bas the meaning given to it in the Act.

“Default” means an event that, with the giving of notice or passage of time or both,
would constitute an Event of Default. : ’ :

‘ “Pescription” has the meaning given to it in the Act.
‘%Eqﬁi}')meht” means all equipment and other property forming the subject matter of the
Lease and includes all present and future attachments, replacements, parts, substitutions,
additions and accessories relating to such equipment and other property. '

. “Event of Default” means the occurrence of one or more of the followiﬂg events or

. circumstances: :
(a) the occurrence of an Event of Default (as defined in the Lease); or
() the Condo fails to perform or observe, in any material manner, any of its

covenants or obligations contained in this Agreement,

provided that 81 CAPITAL shall have given to the Condo five (5) days” written notice of
the default and it has not been remedied within such period.

. “jnclude” or “including” means to include without limitation.
“I.ands” means Toronto Standard Condominium Plan No.1466.

«“J ease” means the lease agreement dated September 15™, 2002 relating to the Condo
_entered into between 81 CAPITAL, as lessor, and the Builder (or the applicable Condo
Corp), as lessee, as it may be amended, supplemented, restated, replaced or otherwise
modified from time to time including as may be added to this Agreement by 81. '
CAPITAL and the Condo Corp as a schedule or by amendment or otherwise identified by
81 CAPITAL and the Condo Corp as forming part of the Lease. L C

“L.ease Pa_yinents”_ means the rent;' interest, taxes, cosfs and other amounts payable by .
_ the lessee to the lessor under the Lease.” - S : '
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«Owner” means an owner (as defined in the Act) of a Condo Unit.
“PPSA” means the Persbnal Property Security Act (Ontario).

“Proportionate Share” means, in respect of a Condo Unit, the proportion specified in
the Declaration for sharing the interests in the Common Elements appurtenant to the
Condo Unit. C ' : -

1.2  Gene

‘Words importing the singular include the plural and vice versa. Words importing gender .
include all genders including the neuter gender. The division of this Agreement into sections and
headings is for convenience only and such division and headings shall not affect the
interpretation or construction of this Agreement. Any reference in this Agreement to any statute
shall, unless otherwise expressly stated, be deemed to be a reference to such statute, as amended,
renamed, restated or re-enacted or replaced from time to time (and includes all regulations from
time to time made under such statute). This Agreement shall be governed by the laws ot
Ontario. : ‘ : S ' ‘

ARTICLE 2 o
ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION OF LEASE.

. 2.1. Assignment

The Builder assigns to the Condo Corp all of the Builder’s interest, both at law and in
equity, in the Lease and the Equipment, together with all rights, benefits and advantages to be
derived from them, including the unéxpired residue of the tetm of years granted in the Lease and
in any-option to purchase contained in the Lease. ' '

2.2  Builder's Covenants

The Builder covenants and represents to the Condo Corp and 81 CAPITAL that, with
-respect to the Lease and the Equipment: : ' '

(a) . the Builder has good right, power and authority to assign its interest in the Lease
and the Equipment as set out in this Agreement, and such interest is free of all -
liens, charges and encumbrances and any other adverse interest or claim (other
than encumbrances in favour of 81 CAPITAL or mortgagees who have postponed’
to 81 CAPITAL in form satisfactory to 81 CAPITAL acting reasonably);

()] the Lease is valid and subsisting, is in full force and has not been amended or
modified; and

' (c)_ the Lease is in good standing, neither 81 CAPITAL nor the Builder is in default.

_ under the Lease and there is no dispute between them with respect to the Lease or
the Equipment. - <
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2.'3 81 CAPITAL's Covenants

7 81 CAPITAL covenants and represents to the Condo Corp and the Builder that, with
respect to the Lease and the Equipment, as far as it is aware: ' '

(a) ‘the Lease is valid and subsisting, is in full force and has not been amended or
: modified; and &= = : ' '

- (b) the Lease is in good standing, neither 81 CAPITAL nor the Builder is in default
under the Lease and there is no dispute between them with respect to the Lease or
the Equipment.

2.4 Condo Corp's Covenants

, The Condo Corp covenants with the Builder and 81 CAPITAL that the Condo Corp shall,
during the balance of the term granted by the Lease and every renewal of it (if any), pay the _
Lease Payments and perform all of the other obligations of the lessee under the Lease as of and
from the date of this Agreement in the same manner and with the same effect as if the Condo
Corp had been the original lessee under the Lease (which liability of the Condo shall be joint and
several with that of the Builder), and indemnify 81 CAPITAL against all actions, suits, costs,

" losses, charges, damages and expenses in respect of any default in doing the foregoing.

2.5 Builder's Liability

1) The Builder covenants with 81 CAPITAL that the Builder shall be and remain liable for,
and indemnify 81 CAPITAL from, all actions, suits, costs, losses, charges, damages and ‘
expenses for or in respect of all of the covenants, terms and conditions to be observed and
performed by the Condo Corp under this Agreement whenever arising and such liability of the
Builder shall be joint and several with that of the Condo. '

2) Despite Section 2.5(1), the Builder shall be automatically released (and, on request, shall .
be entitled to a partial release, the reasonable expenses of which shall be paid by the Builder) in
respect of the Proportionate Share attributable to a particular Condo Unit of the Lease Payments
(and other obligations under the Lease to the extent only that they are attributable to the
Equipment in such Condo Unit) and to a partial discharge of 81 CAPITAL’s notice of security
interest, if any, register_ed, against such Condo Unit if, after the Condo has been established:

(@ ‘the Builder has completed a sale of such Condo Unit to a purchaser at Arm'’s
' Length from the Builder; and

(b) - no Default or Event of Default exists at the time the sale is corﬁpleted.

2.6 81 CAPITAL's Consent

81 CAPITAL consents to the assignment made under this Agreement by the Builder to
the Condo Corp, reserving 81 CAPITAL’s rights under the Lease with respect to, among other
things, the necessity of obtaining prior written consent to any future assignment of it and
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provided that nothing in this Agreement shall releasé the Builder from any of its obligations
under the Lease (subject to the provisions in the Builder Agreement relating to s ch release).

ARTICLE 3
. CONDO
3.1 Fixtures ' 7
- The parties agree that the Equipment shall constitute personal property until it is installed,
and upon installation shall constitute fixtures, but in no event shall it comstitute building

materials. “Fixtures” and “building materials” have the meaning given to them for the
purposes of the PPSA.- ' '

3.2 Notice of Security Interest
81 CAPITAL shall be entitled to register against the Lands notice of, or other document |
evidencing, its security interest arising under the Lease or this Agreement regarding the

Equipment, -

3.3 Declaration and Description

The Builder and Condo Corp, jointly and severally, represent and warrant to.81
CAPITAL that: : )

(a) the recitals above (under the heading “Background™) are tfue; and

~ {b) the Declaration and Description of the Condo in the forms as registered have not
been amended and, to the extent within the control of the Builder, shall not be
amended in any way that affects the interest of 81 CAPITAL or the Equipment
without the prior written consent of 81 CAPITAL,

3.4 Payments and Security
The Condo Corp: ' 7
(a) shall include the Lease Payments in the Condo Fees levied monthly by it; and

(b)  -obtain and deliver to 81 CAPITAL from the lawyer for the Condo (who may be
in-house counsel) a comfort letter substantially in the form attached as Schedule
C upon the entering into this Agreement. - : - L

"3.5 Remedies etc. .

The rights and remedies of 81 CAPITAL under this Agreement: are cumulative; may be
exercised as often and in such order as 81 CAPITAL considers appropriate; are in addition to its
rights and remedies under the general law; and, shall not be capable of being waived or varied
except by an express waiver or variation in writing signed by an officer of 81 CAPITAL."
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ARTICLE 4
. NOTICES
4.1 Notices
(1) ‘ -Any notice or bﬂlef coﬁnnunication required or permitted to be given under this

Agreement (a “notice”) shall be in writing and shall be given by registered mail (except during
an actual or threatened postal disruption), personal delivery or by fax to the applicable address
set out below: . ’ . ‘ ‘

(a) If to the Builder:

Suite 1400
4711 Yonge Street, :
"Toronto, Ontario M2N 7E4

Attention: Mark Karam, Vice-President, Legal and Corporate
Fax No.: (416) 491-3155 _ '
" (b)  Ifto the Condo Corp:

C/O Menkes Property Management Ltd.
Suite 1400 ,

4711 Yonge Street,

Toronto, Ontario M2N 7E4

~ Attention: - Kathie Kelman
| Fax No.: (416) 491-2748
" (&)  Ifto 81 CAPITAL: ‘

" 8500 Leslic Street

Suite 310
“Thornhill, Ontario
L3T 7M8
. Attention: Legal Department
~ FaxNo.: - (905)738-3855
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2) Any notice: if sent by registered mail, shall be deemed to have been given and received
on the fourth Business Day after it was mailed; if delivered, shall be deemed to have been given
and received on the date of delivery; and, if sent by fax, shall be deemed to have been given and
received on the date of transmission unless such date is not a Business Day in which case such
notice shall be deemed to have been given and received on the next following Business Day.

3) By giving to the other party at least 10 days’ Notice, any party may, at any time and from
time to time, change its address for delivery or communication for the purposes of this Section.

ARTICLE 5
GENERAL

5.1 Enurement .

‘ This Agreement is made personally with the Builder and with the Condo Corp and shall
not be assigned by either of them except with the prior written consent of 81 CAPITAL, which
will not be unreasonably withheld. 81 CAPITAL may sell, assign or otherwise dispose of, or -
grant a security interest or other encumbrance in, all or any portion of 81 CAPITAL’s right, title
or interest in this Agreement or any part thereof to anyone else, without the consent of or notice
to the Builder or the Condo Corp. Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement shall enure to the
benefit of and be binding upori the parties and their respective permitted, as applicable,
successors. and assigns. : : : : o

5.2 Waiver

- A waiver of any default, breach or non-compliance under this Agreement shall not be not
effective unless in writing and signed by the party to be bound by the waiver. The waiver by a
party of any default, breach or non-compliance under this Agreement will not operate as a waiver
of that party’s rights under this Agreement in respect of any continuing or subsequent default,
breach or non-observance (whether of the same or any other nature). ‘ '

5.3 Severability

Any provision of this Agreement that is prohibited or unenforceable in any jurisdiction
will, as to that jurisdiction, be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or unenforceability
and will be severed from the balance of this Agreement, all without affecting the remaining
provisions of this Agreement or affecting the validity or enforceability of such provision in any
other jurisdiction. : '

" 5.4 Further Assuréncgs_

Each party to this Agreement shall do such further things and execute such further :
documents as may be reasonably required by the other party to more fully implement the intent -
of this Agreement. ' E ' ' B
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' 5.5 Countemafts

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts and may be delivered by
facsimile and all of such counterparts taken together and so dehvered shall be deemed to
const1tute one and the same mstrurnent

T]E[E PARTIES have executed this Agreement as of the date first written above.

SPECTRUM RES NCES INC.

WA

Alan Menkes, President

- 1 have the authority to bind the Corporation. .

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM -
' CORPORATION NO. 1466

By: AL ‘ ) : i .
Name: I ALAN MENKES
Title: m PRESIDENT

Juiass PesvoesT
T1tle. L R AR

I/We have the authority to bind the Corporanon

81 Cu?‘[ /{
P -
By. :

Name: -y 2dAZE
Title: /FAcYroc a7

I/We have the authority to bind the Corporation.
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. o Loease Agreement

TH1S LEASE AGREEMENT (together with any addends, amendments and schedules made or attached to it from time to time, “this Loase”)

dated as of September 15", 2002 between 81 CAPIFAL INC. (“81 CAPITAL”) and SPECTRUM RESIDENCES INC. (*“Lessee™).

BACKGROUND:

A

81 CAPITAL wishes to lease to Lessee the equipment and other personal property described or referred to in Schedule A (collectively, together

with all accessories and other items attached thereto or supplied therewith and all parts, additions, attachments and acecessions now or hereafter
incorporated therein or affixed thereto, the “Equipment®) located at the location identified in Schedule A (the “Equipment Location”), and Lessee
wishes to lease the Equipment, on the terms and conditions of this Lease. . ’

IN CONSIDERATION of the rnutual covenants contained herein, the parties agres as follows: -

1.

2.

10.

L1

12.

Lease of Equipment. Subject to the provisions contained in this Lease, 81 CAPITAL leases to Lesses, and Lessee leases from 81 CAPITAL, the Equipment i an “as
is” condition. =~ ’ : . : . . :
Term. This Lease becomes effective on the date of its exocution by the parties. The term of this Lease will start on the date specified in Schedule A as being thie Start
Date and, unless terminated garlier or renewed in accordance with the provisions of this Lease, will continue to the Scheduled Lease End (as specified in Schedule A).
Lessee acknowledges that it has inspested or caused to be inspected the Equipment and that the Equipment has been dolivered and installed and is in good condition
and operating order and has been accepted for all purposes of this Lease. This Lease cannot be cancelled or terminated, except as expressly.provided in this Lease.
Payments. The amount payable each month by Lessce to 81 CAPITAL during the term of this Lease will be in the amount or amournts specified in Schedule A as
being the Lease Payment (the “Lease Payment™). Lessee shall pay 81 CAPITAL the Lease Payment on the Lease Payment Commencement Date (as specified in
Schedule A} and on the same date of each following month (or on the last day of the month if there is no such date). Lesses shall also pay 81 CAPITAL interim rent in
the amount(s) and on the date(s) specified in Schedule A. Lessec’s obligation to pay any Lease Payment or any other amounts vnder this Lease shall be absolute and
unconditional under all circumstances and will not be affected or reduced in any way for any reason. Lessee must make all payments {including all Lease Payments)
owing under this Lease in full when due, without any condition, deduclion, set-off, abatement, hold back or claim for compensation whatsoever. Interest at the rate of
18% per annum shall be payable, both before and after default and judgment, on all unpaid amounts under this Lease, from their due date until paid. Lessee further
agrees to pay 81 CAPITAL a returned cheque or non-sufficient funds charge (an “NSF Charge™) to reimburse 81 CAPITAL for its time and expense incurred with
respect to any payment required under this Lease that is dishonoured for any reason, such NSF Charge being equal o the greater of $25.00 and the actual bank charges
to 81 CAPITAL plus any other amounts allowed by law. Lessee authorizes 81 CAPITAL to make withdrawals from the account identified in the attached sample
cheque or in any sample cheque delivered by Lessee to §1 CAPTTAL from time to time pursuant to this Lease for payment of all amounts due under this Lease.

Lesses directs the financial institution at which such account is located to debit such account for such withdrawals and such financial institution has ao duty to
determine whether withdrawals or debits from Lessee’s account coroply with such authorization. If Lessce’s branch address or account information changes, Lessee
will provide to 81 CAPITAL prompt written notice thercof, together with a sample cheque for Lesses's new account marked YOI,

Title. Until payment in full of all amouints owing under this Lease (including ail Lease Payments and all other amounts owing by Lesses under this Lease), ownership
of and title to the Equipment will remain with 81 CAPITAL. If at any time Lessee acquires any personal property which thereafter forms part of the Equipment (such
as any parts or additions to the Equipmeny), title thereto will automatically transfer to 21 CAPITAL without the need for any documents of transfer (and Lessee hereby
sells such property to 81 CAPITAL), but Lesseo will execute such documents as 81 CAPITAL may reasonably request in order to evidence the mransfer of title thercto
to 81 CAPITAL free and clear of all liens, security interests or other encumbrances. Lessee and 81 CAPITAL agree that (i) the Equipment are *fixtures™ and not
“building materials” within the meaning given to such terms for purposes of the Personal Property Security Act (Ontario) and (ii) the Equipment shall remain
removable property (without the need for any other party’s consent or waiver to allow 81 CAPITAL 1o remove it) even though it may become affixed to real property.
Lesses acknowledges and agrees that 81 CAPITAL may, at Lessee’s expense, register the security Interest provided for under this Lease against Lessee and title to the
lands where the Equipment is to be located. -

Equipment Selection; Warranties and Limit of Liabflity. Lessee acknowledges that (i) 81 CAPITAL has purchased the Equipment solely at the request and in
accordance with the instructions of Lassee for the purposes of this Lease, (ii) Lessee has selected the Equipment and its supplier and/or manufacturer and has not relied
on the skill or judgment of 81 CAPITAL in any way in selecting the Equipment, and (iii) 81 CAPITAL has not made or given and does not hereby make or give any
warranties, representations or conditions of any kind whatsoever with respect to the Equipment or this Lease (whether express, implied, statutory or otherwise),
including any relating to: the merchantability of the Equipinent or its quality or fitness for any particular purpose; the durability, safety, condition, capability or
suitability of the Equipment or its workmanship; compliance of the Equipment with the requirements ofany law, rule, specification, insuranee policy or other contract;
patent infringement; its freedom from any lien, security interest or other encumbrance; or latent or patent defects. If Lessee encounters any problems with tha
Equipment, including if it is not properly installed, does not operate as intended by Lessee or as represented by the supplier and/or manufacturer thereof or totally fails
to_function or perform in whole or in part, or the Equipment is unacceptable for any reason, Lessee’s ouly claim will be against auch supplier and/or, manufacturer and
Lessee agrees that 81 CAPITAL will nat be liable to Lesses for any damages whatsoever relating to the Equipment. All warranties of the supplier and/or manufacturer
in respect of the Equipment are hereby transferred by 81 CAPITAL to Lessee, to the extent transferable and only for and during the term of this Lease (including any
rencwal thereof). Lessee acknowledges that where any consent to or approval of such transfer is required, it will be the Tesponsibility of Lessee to obtain such consent
or approval from each such supplier and/or manufacturer and, so long as no Event of Default (as defined in Section 15) has ocourred, 81 CAPITAL will provide
reasonable assistance in that regard, at the expense of Lessee. If, after making commercially reasonable efforts, Lessce is not able 1o obtain from any such supplier oc
manufacturer the required consent or approval; then §1 CAPITAL agrees to provids reasonable assistance to Lesses, if requested to do so by Lessee in writing and at
the expense of Lessee, in Lessee's enforcement of its claiin against such supplier or manufacturer, provided that 81 CAPITAL shall not be required to provide any -
assistance to Lesses if an Event of Default (as defined in Section 15) has occurred or if Lessee does not have, in the sole determination of 81 CAPITAL (acting ~
reasonably), the financial ability to pay 81 CAPITAL’s expenses and any other amounts payable by Lessee under the indemnity in Section 8. .

_Locatlon and Condition of Equipment. Lessee agrees to keep the Equipment at the Equipment Location. Lessee agrees to allow 81 CAPITAL the right to inspect

the Equipment including its condition and its state of repair and maintenance and the records maintained in connection with the Equipment at any time, and to allow 81
CAPITAL reasonable access to the Equipment Location (including, for greater certainty, any premises at the Equipment Location in which any of tho Equipment is
located) and the Equipment for such purposes. Lessee shall not sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of the Equipment, except as expressly permitted in accordance with
the Builder Agreoment (as defined in Schedule A). Lessee agrees to keep the Equipment freo and clear of all liens, security interests and encumbrances of every kind.
Lessee shall be responsible for arranging for the delivery and installation of the Equipment at its own axpense and shall, at its own expense, keep the Equipment in as

good a condition as when delivered, reasonabie wear and tear excopted. Lesses shall not make any alterations, modifications or additions to the Equipment, without
the pror written consent of B1 CAPITAL. ' ‘ .

-Scope of Work; Maintenance. 51 CAPITAL will not be required to do any work or provide any services related to the Equipment under this Lease. Lessee shall

enter into, at ir's own expense, and maintain in effect for the term of this Lease (including any renewal thereof) a maintenance contract with the mannfacturer or with a
repptable service company, which is acceptable to 81 CAPITAL in its sole discretion, acting reasonably. Lessee will deliver to 81 CAPITAL a complete copy of such
maintenance contract and all supporting documents relating thereto. ' .
Operation of Equipment; Indemnity. Lesses assumes all risks and Hability for the Equipmont. Lessee agrees to indemnify and save 81 CAPITAL and its successors
and assigns harmiess from any and all expenses, claims and damages, however caused, arising out of, or resulting from (i) the selection, delivery, installation,
possession, lease, use, operation, purchase or return of the Equipment, (ii) any personal injury or death or damage to properiy caused by any of the Equipment, (iii) the
fal!l.l.‘l'e by l..ﬂsee to provide and maintain or cause to be provided and maintained insurance required by this Lease, {iv) rejection by Lessee of any of the Equipment
(with or without cause} or (v) assisting Lessee in enforcing any claims against the supplier and/or manufacturer of any of the Equipment. This indemnificaton will
survive termination of this Lease. : ’
Leggl Compliance and 'Ta'xes. Lessee will comply with, and will use and maintain the Equipment according to, the manufacturer’s specifications and ali other
requirements under apphcal:!le law and any insurance policies relating to the Equipment and its proper operation and maintenance, including all conditions to
mainrzining any warranties in effect and any requirements with regard to sumroundings, furnishings and elecirical wiring. Except as otherwise specifically provided
herein, Lessee shall pay when due all taxes and other charges of any kind whatever now or in the future imposed by any government or public authority or agency
Ellzs\tfiatsoethe lease, possession, use, operation or maintenance of the Equipment. Lesses’s obligations under this Section will survive the expiration or termination of

i A : :
Licenses. At all tu:n&s_during the term of this Lease, including any véenewal thereof, Lessee shall maintain in full force and effect all certificates, licenses, registrations,
permiis and auth_onzatlons required by applicable law to be maintained in respect of the use or operation of the Equipment.
Insurance. During the term of this Lease, including any renewal thereof, Lessee shall maintain insurance covering the Equipment and against third party liability
gmcludmg liability imposed on 81 CAPITAL or Lessee for injury to, or death of, persons, or damage to or destruction of property), including extended warmanty
insurance for the Equipment. Lessee shall maintain all such insurance at ifs own expense excep, in the case of extended warranty insurance, where Schedule A
lnd:ca.tes that the expease thereof has been included in the Lease Payment. The insurance shall be in amounts, in form and with insurers acceptable to 81 CAPITAL.
Each insurance policy shall name 81 CAPITAL and its successors and assigns as additional insureds and first loss payees and shall contain a clause requiring the
lnsurel:(s) thereof to give 81 CAPITAL at least 30 days® prior written notice of a revision to its provisions or of its cancellation and shall stipulate that the insurance, as
to the interests of 81 CAPIT, Al.f and its successors and assipns, shall not be invalidated by any act or omission of Lesses. Lessee hereby appoints 81 CAPITAL as its
agent and attorney to make claims and receive payment in accordance with the provisions of such policics. So long as no Event of Default (as defined in Section 15)
has oceurred, proceeds of insurance (other than extended warranty insurance) shall, at the option of 81 CAPITAL, be disbursed against satisfactory invoices for repair
or replacement of the affected Equipment or shall be retained by 81 CAPITAL for application against Lessee’s obligations under this Lease and if the insurance ’
proc_eed.s received are less than the Casualty Value (as defined below), Lessee shall pay on demand to 81 CAPITAL the fufl amount of such deficlency. The total or
pamfﬂ loss of the Equipment fpr any-reason whatsocver or its use or possession shall not relieve Lessee of its obljgations and liabilities under this Lease. o
Equipment Risks. If the Equipment or any part thereof which, in 81 CAPITAL's opinion, is material, is lost, damaged beyond repair, destroyed, stolen, condemned,
confiscated, sel_md or cxprqpn?ted at any time during the term of this Lease or any renewal thereof, Lessee shall notify 81 CAPITAL of that event and, unless 81 -
CAPITAL specifies otherwise in writing, will immediately on demand pay to 81 CAPITAL the Casualty Value less the net amount of any insurance proceeds paid to
81 CAPITAL as a result of the occurrence of any such event. “Casualty Value™ means an amount equal to the present value of all unpaid and future Lease Payments



13.

14.

15.-

16.

17.

18.

19.

" 20.

21

22.

due under this Lease to the Scheduled Lease End or the expiry of any renewal period, as applicable, discounted at a rate per annum equal to 5% per annum, plus all

ather amounts owing hy Lessee under this Lease. . o - :

Representations and Warranties. Lessce represents and warrants to 81 CAPITAL that: (a) it is duly incorporated and is validly subsisting under the laws of its

jurisdiction of incorporation and it has the power and capacity to enter into the transactions contemplated by this Lease; (b} this Leasa has been duly authorized by all

necessary corporate action on the part of Lessee, has been duly executed and delivered on its behalf by its proper officers duly authorized in that regard, and constitutes

a legal, valid and binding obligation of Lessee, enforceable against it in accordance with its terms; (c) the execution, delivery and observance and performance of this

Lease does not and will not result in a breach of, constitute a default under, or contravene any provision of, the articles or by-laws of Lessee, any law or any judgment,

decree or order applicable to Lesses or any agreement to which it is bound or result in the creation of any lien, security interest or other encumbrance in the property or

assets of Lesses; (d) there are no actions, suits or proceedings pending or, to the knowledge of Lesses, threatened in any court or iribunal or before any competent
authority against Lessce or any of its property or assets; and (€) all financial information provided at any time by Lesses to 31 CAPITAL, including any financial

statements, are accurate and complete. ) . . .

Renewal; Purchase of Equipment. This Lease shall be automatically renewed on a continuing month-to-month basis at the Scheduled Lease End on the same terms

as during the term of this Lease (except as modified by this Section). Lessee shall pay 81 CAPITAL an amount equal to the amount of the Lease Payment in effect

during the last month of the term of this Lease for each month or part of a month beyond the Scheduled Lease End. Lessee may terminate this automatic renewal upon

30 days’ prior written notice to 81 CAPITAL that Lessee wishes to purchase all, but mot less than all, of the Equipment and apecifying in such notice the date on which

Lessee wishes to complete the purchase of the Equipment (the “Purchase Date™), which Purchase Date must be the last business day of a month and must occur not

less than 30 days after receipt by 81 CAPITAL of such written notice. The purchase price for the Equipment (the “Purchase Price’) shall be $1.00 plus the

Administration Fee (as specified in Schedule A) plus all applicable taxes thereon. After payment of the Purchase Price and all other amounts owing by Lessee under

this Lease, and provided that no Everit of Defanlt has-occurred, 81 CAPITAL shall sell the Equipment to Lessee on the Purchase Date on an “as is, where is™ basis,

without any recourse, representation, warranty or condition from 81 CAPITAL (whether express, implied, statutory or otherwise) except that the Equipment is being
sold by 81 CAPITAL to Lesses free and clear of any security interest created by 81 CAPITAL, : ’ - -

Events of Default. The occurrence or happening of any one or more of the following events will constitute an “Event of Default™ under this Lease; |

(a) if Lessee fails to pay any Lease Payment or any other amount owing under this Lease on its due dats; .

(b) if Lessee removes or attempis to remove any part of the Equipment from the Equipment Location without 81 CAPITAL’s consent in writing; -

(c) if Lessee encumbers or transfers ownership or subleis any part of the Equipment without 81 CAPITAL’s consent, except as expressly permitted in accordance
with the Builder Agreement (as defined in Schedule A); - .

(@) if Lessee fails to observe any other terms or conditions of this Lease; .

(e} a proceeding is started by or against Lessee under any bankruptey, insolvency, winding-up or other similar law, or Lessee becomes bankrupt or insolvent, or if
any creditor or any government authority seizes any of the Equipment; . .

(f} a writ, execution, aftachment or similar process is issued orlevied against any Equipment or a substantial part of Lessee’s property; o .

(g)- if Legsee is a corporation, Lesses amalgamates with any other corporation without 81 CAPITAL’s written consent, or if any action is taken to wind-up, liquidate
or dissolve Lessee; . . - ,

(h) if any representation or warranty made or deemed to have bean made by Lessee in this Lease or in any other document or certificate furnished to 81 CAPITAL
with or pursuant to this Lease, is at any time untrue or incorrect; } - . : i .

(i) 81 CAPITAL, acting in good faith and upon commercially reasonable grounds, believes that the prospect of payment or performance of any. of Lossee’s

- obligations under this Lease is or is about to be impaired or that any part of the Equipment is or is about to be placed in jeopardys.or - .

() the occurrence of an Event of Default under and as defined in the Builder Agresment {as defined in Schedule A). .

Remedies Upan Default. If any Event of Default occurs, £1 CAPITAL may tenminate this Lease and/or, in addition to any other right or remedy it may have at law,

in cquity, under any other agreement or otherwise, may, without notice cxcept as required by applicable law, do any or all of the following, separately or together, in

any order or combination: . . : Lo

(a) Repossession. 81 CAPITAL may enter wherever the Equipment is located (or 81 CAPITAL belioves that it is located) and repossess and remove it (if necessary,

*+ disconnectng it from any other property) and Lessee waives any ¢laim for any damages to property or otherwise arising from such repossession.

(b) Sell or Dispose. Without terminating or being deemed to have terminated this Lease, 81 CAPITAL may sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the Equipment or
any part thereof, at public or private sale, lease or other disposition, for cash or credit for such amounts and upon such terms as 81 CAPITAL may reasonably
determine. 81 CAPTITAL will apply the net proceeds from any sale, lease or other disposition of the Equipment (after 81 CAPITAL has deducted all cosis and

. expenses incurred by 81 CAPITAL in enforcing its rights and remedies hereunder) against all or any of Lessees aobligations under this Lease.

(¢) Recover Arrears. 81 CAPITAL may sue for arrears of any Lease Payment and any other amount owing by Lessee under this Lease.

(d) Damages for Termination. 81 CAPITAL may require Lessee to pay immediately on demand damages suffered by 81 CAPITAL as a2 result of the termination
of this Lease. These damages will be equal to the Casualty Value plus all costs and expenses (including legal costs on a solicitor and own client basis) incurred
by 81 CAPITAL in enforcing the terms of this Lease. Lessee acknowledges and agrees that such damages are a genuine pre-estimate of 81 CAPITAL's -
liquidated dameages for loss of a bargain and are not a penalty. .

Provincial Waivers, To the sxtent permitted by law, Lessee waives the benefit and protection of any legislation that restricts or limits the rights or remedies of 81

CAPITAL under this Lease. - .o . )

Assignment. 81 CAPITAL may sell, assign, transfer, concurrently lease or otherwise dispose of, or grant a security interest or other encumbrance in, (collectively, a

«Transfer™) all or any portion of B CAPITAL’s right, title or interest in the Equipment or this Lease or any part thercof to anyone €lse (a “Transferee®) without the

consent of or notice to Lessee. Lessee hereby consents to the delivery by 81 CAPITAL to any Transferee or prospective Transferee of such information concerning

Lessec as may be in 81 CAPITAL’s possession and may be requested by such Transferee or prospective Transferee. Without 81 CAPITAL’s consent, tho rights and

obligations of Lessec under this Lease are not assignable by Lessce, provided that Lessee may assign its rights under this Lease to any condominium corporation

{ncorporated pursuant to applicable law for purposes of establishing the Equipment Location as a condominium if such condominium corperation has agreed to

assume, ina manner satisfactory to 81 CAPITAL, all obligations of Lessee under this Lease. Subject to the foregoing, this Lease is binding and will enure to the - ’

* benefit of the parties and their respective successors and permitted assigns, as applicable.

Notices. Any notice that 81 CAPITAL sends to Lessee under this Lease and any demand for payment will be conclusively considered to have been received by Lessee
(3) when 81 CAPITAL delivers or sends by facsimile the notioe or demand to Lessee or (b) on the 10™ day after 81 CAPITAL mails it to Lessee, at the latcst address
Bl CAPITAL has for Lessee in its records.

Miscellaneous. All of Lessee’s obligations under this Lease shall survive the termination of this Lease to the extent required for their full performance and
observation. This Lease, the Builder Agreement (as defined in Schedule A) and the documents contemplated therein contain the entire agreement between Lessee and
81 CAPITAL and supersedes all prior agreements, understandings, negotiations and discussions, whether oral or writien. No waiver by 81 CAPITAL of any default
under this Lease or any of 81 CAPITAL’s rights or remedies shall be offective unless in writing. Any such waiver is not a waiver by 81 CAPITAL of any other later
default, whether similar or not, or a waiver of 81 CAPITAL's right to exercise its rights or remedies in the future. Any provision of this Lease which is uwnenforceable

. in any jurisdiction will, as to that jurisdiction, be ineffective to the extent of such unenforceability without invalidating the remaininig provisions of this Lease. The

captions, titles and section number appearing in this Lease are inserted only as a matter of convenience and in no way define, limit, construe or describe the scope or
intent of this Lease or its effect. No change or amendwment to this Lease will be effective unless in writing and signed by both 81 CAPITAL and Lessee, except that
Lessec authorizes 81 CAPITAL to correct patent errors and to complete {(or attach to Schedule A) aficr the date of this Lease additional deseriptive material in respect

of all or any of the Equipment, inoluding gerial numbers. Lesaeo will provide all necessary further assurances, do all acts and sign all documents as 81 CAPITAL may

require from time to time to give offect to this Lease and o protect 81 CAPITAL'’s rights hereunder. Lessee will deliver Lessee's audited financial statements to 81
CAPITAL within 120 days of the expiry of eagh fiscal year of Lessce and will deliver such other financial information regarding Lessee as 81 CAPITAL may from
time 1o time request, If Lessee fails to perform any obligation under this Lense, B1 CAPITAL may, 2t its option, perform the obligation, without waiving or curing any
breach of this Lease from such failure, and Lessee shall reimburse 81 CAPITAL upon demand for all costs and expenses incurred by 81 CAPITAL in doing sa. Time
is of the essence of this Lease. Lessee acknowledges receiving an executed copy of this Lease. If more than one person has signed this Lease as lessee or has become
pound by this Lease as lesses, their liability under this Lease will be joint and several. Any reference in this Lease to “including'™ means “including, without
limitation™. ' : \ .

Govarning Law. This Lease will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the province of Ontario and the federal laws of Canada applicable
therein. : .

Paramountey. If there is any conflict between the provisions of this Lease and the provisions of the Builder Agreement (as defined in Schedule A), the provisions of
such Builder Agreement shall prevail, provided that the presence of a provision in this Lease and the absence of that provision in such Builder Agresment shall not be
construed as a conflict between such Builder Agreement and this Lease with respect to that provision,

LESSOR: #i CAPITAL IYC,
L LA -

IBy: ' X ' - : ‘ - At
 |Name/Title: ‘J"-éj D Ae //l/‘izc‘ 5 ooy ar ~ o~ |Name/Title: PR

By: AL

ESIDENT

ATTACH LESSEE’S CHEQUE MARKED “VOXD”

110504038 .



Schedule A to Lease Agreement dated September 15"‘, 2002 (the “Lease”) between 81 CAPITAL INC., as lessor, (“81
: CAPITAL”) and SPECTRUM RESIDENCES INC., as lessee, (*Lessee™) ’

This St;".hcdule A, (as amended, .mo.diﬁed or replaced from time to tifne, “this Schedule®) is attached to.and incorporated into
the Lease. - Capitalized terms used and not defined in this Schedule A will have the meanings given to them in the Lease.
l 1. Description of quipﬂlent.
See Schedule B attached. o
2. Equipment Location. ‘The Equipment will be located at 30 Harrison (Garden Blvd., North York, Ontario.
l 3. Term an;i Rental ]_?rovisions.

Start Date: | September 24" , 2002.
Lease Payment Commencement ] ‘
Date: - December 1%, 2002,

Schedﬁled Lease End: 180 months from the Lease Payment Commencement Date

$10,655.47 per month plus all applicable taxes thereon, payable in accordance with
the provisions of the Lease

TLease Faymemt:

Administration Fee: $200.00 (only payable if purchase option exercised — sce Section 14 of the Lease)
Expense of Extended Warranty
Insurance included in Lease

Payment: . No (specify Yes or No, as applicable)

Interim Rent Payable: ' . Yes

_(specify Yes or No, as applicable)

4. Interim Rent. If paragraph 3 above indicates that interim rent is payable under the Lease, then Lessee shall pay 81
CAPITAL on the Lease Payment Comimencement Date interim rent with respect to the Equipment in an amount equal to (i)
1/30th of $5,366.03, multiplied by (ii) the number of days in the period from and including the Start Date to and excluding
the Lease Payment Commencement Date. ‘

' 5. Builder Agreement. For the purplose of the Lease, “Builder Agreement” means a builder agreement dated as of October
25th, 2001 between Lessee and 81 CAPITAL, as it may be amended, supplemented, restated or otherwise meodified from time
to time.

LESSOR: LESSEE:

: SPECTRVM RESIBENCES INC.
By A ;

Name:
Title:

DAL
ELS rD ATT

Name:
Title:

= 1
- ALAN MENKES
PRESIDENT o




Schedule B to Léase Apreement dated September 15"' 2002 (the “Lease®) between 81 CAPITAL INC., as lessor, (“81‘
CAPITAL”) and SPECTRUM RES]])ENCES INC., as lessee, (“Lessee”)

This Schedule B (as amended, mochﬁcd or replaced from time to time, “this Schedule”) is attached to and mcorporatcd into
the Lease. Caplta.hzed terms used and not defined in this Schedule B will have the meanings gwen to them in the Lease.

1. Description of Eqﬁipment_.

No. | Quanti

. Description

Serial No.

‘7; C G

1| 103JArmstrong Magic Pak 38BHWC183A As per the attached list
2 52|Armstrong Magic Pak 38HWC243A As per the atiached list
3 96|Armstong Magic Pak 26HWC123A As per the attached list
4 32lArmstong Magic Pak 64HWC:303A As per the attached list
5 283Wall Siegve CA239-1 ) N/a . ‘
6| 283|Architechtural Louvre ALVR-42 N/a -
7 2a3Magleqg Support Stand N/a
B 283|Thermostat N/a
9 283|Gas Valves N/a
10 siDomestic hot water supply Bollers As per the attached list
11 2|Heating Boilers As per the attached list
12 2|Storage Tanks As per the attached list
13 1|Make-up Alr handling Unit As per the attachéd list
14 1|Heat Exchanger As per the attached list
15] 1|Speclal Louvres As per the attached list
’ LESSOR' . LESSEE:
81 CA@C. SPEC EN{ES INC.
By: = / kY il By:
ame: < . Name:
gitle: . . Title: ALAN MENKES

PRESIDENT




The Spectrum Ref. #

Suite # Model # Serial #
101 26HWC123A $8402D16062
102a 26HWC123A S8402C 16356
102b S51HWC243A S8402F10819
Exercise Rl 84HWC303A | 58402D14082
Mgmt 1 BAHVWC303A | S8402D14079
Mgmt 2 S4HWC303A S5402D 14081
.Party Rm. S54HWC303A S8402E14294
Lobby - G4HWCI0IA 58402E10699
Hobby 1 26HWC123A 5$8402C 18179
Hobby 2 26HWGC123A S58402C18178
Games 1 64HWC303A | S8402F10819
Games 2 - BAHWCA0AA -S8402E10719
201 26HWC123A S8402E 16060
202 51HWC243A 58402D10503].
203 - 38HWC183A S8402E126721
205 ABHWC183A SB402E12678
206 38HWC183A S8402E12676
207 51HWC243A 58402010504
208 28HWC123A 58402D14465
209 26HWC123A S8402D12648
210 S51HWC243A S8402D10497
C 211 26HWC123A 58402D12650
212 26HWC123A 58402D14469
215 26HWC123A S8042D1 4464
a1 26HWC123A S8402D12677
302 B84HWC303A 5840124552
303 3IBHWC183A S8402E£12680
305 3I8HWC183A S8402E12679
306 3IBHWC183A 58402E12687
07 51HWC243A S$8402D10480
308 26HWC123A. S8402C12651
309 FBHWC183A S8402E12700
310 S51HWC243A 58402010492
311 26HWC123A 86402D10201
312 26HWC123A S58402D 14463
501 26HWC123A 58402010198
502 - 64HWCA03A S802A18137
503 IBHWC183A S8402E12695
505 38HWC183A S8402E12691
508 3BHWC183A S8402E12694
507 51HWC243A S8402010495
508 26HWGC123A 58402D10202
509 IBHWIC183A S8402E12686
510 - S51HWC243A 58402010499
511 26HWC123A S8402010207
512 26HWC123A $8402D10208
601 26HWC123A 58402D10199
6502 54HWC303A 58402A18151
603 A8HWC183A S8402E126856
6505 38HWC183A S8402E12710
606 3BHWC183A SE402E12692
607 S51HWC243A S8402D10488
608 26HWC123A S8402C 16339
609 . 38HWC183A S8402E12709

.Spectrum serial numbers
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The Spectrum Ref. #

Secial #

Suite # Model #
610 51HWC243A $8402D10500
611 26HWC123A S8402C 18177
612 26HWC123A S8402C18184
701 26HWC123A ' |58402B15736
702 G4AHWCI03A S58402A18149
703 38HWC183A S8402E12673
705 38HWC183A S8402E12671
706 3IaHWC183A S8402E12670).
707 51HWC243A S$8402D10494
708 26HWC123A 58402C 18180
709 3sHWC183A S8402E12711
710 5E1HWCZ243A | S8402D10501
711 26HWC123A S8402F10514
712 26HWC123A | S8402F10528
801 - 26HWC123A S8402F10518]°
802 64HWCI03A 58402E12391
803 3aHWC183A S8402E14448
805 ABHWC183A S8402E14381
806 38HWC183A S8402E£14393
807 51HWC243A | S8402F10788
808 26HWC123A S58402F 10524
809 3BHWC183A S8402E14392
810 51HWC243A S58402F10789
811 26HWC123A S8402F10527
812 26HWC123A S58402F 10529
o901 26HWC123A S8402F10531
902 64HWC303A S8402E12389
803 38BHWC183A 28402E14405
905 38HWC183A S58402E14404
906 3ASHWC183A S8402E14390
907 51HWC243A . | S8402D14260
908 26HWC123A S8402F10533
909 38HWC183A S8402E14449
910 S1THWC243A S8402D142562
911 26HWC123A . | S8402F10526
912 26HWC123A S8402F 10520
1001 L 26HWC123A S8402D126491 -
1002 G4HWC303A S8402E12387
1003 38HWC183A S8402E14398
1005 38HWC183A S8402E14443
1006 38HWC183A SB402E14399
1007 51HWC243A 58402014242
1008 26HWC123A S8402F10522
1009 - 38HWC183A S58402E14461

"1010 51HWC243A 58402F 10795
1011 26HWC123A S8402F 10535

. 1012 26HWC123A S58402F 105637
1101 26HWC123A S8402C18183)
1102 84HWCI03A S8402E12390
1103 38HWC183A S8402E 14440
1105 JEHWC183A S8402E14460
1106 38HWC183A S8402E14456
1107 51HWC243A S8402F10793
1108 26HWC123A 58402D10204

Spéctrum serial numbers
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The Spectrum Ref. #

Model #

Spectrum serial numbers .

- Suite # Serial #
1109 IABHWC183A S8402E14396
1110 51HWC243A S8402D14243
1111 Z26HWC123A S58402F10512
1112 26HWC123A | S8402F10517
1201 26HWC123A S58402F10519
1202 B4HWC303A S8402E12392

- 1203 38HWC183A | S8402E14458
1206 - ISHWC183A S8402E14384
1206 38HWC183A S8402E16162
1207 51HWC243A S8402D14251
1208 26HWC123A 58402010210
1209 38BHWC183A | SB8402E16163
1210 51HWIC243A S8402F10792
1211 26HWC123A $84020102091 -
1212 26HWC123A 58402C18182("
1501 26HWC123A S58402C18181
1502 BAHWC303A S8402B179869]
1503 JIJHWC183A SB402E14422
1505 38HWC183A S8402E14447
1506 38HWC183A | S8402E14457
1507 51HWC243A 58402D10502)
1508 26HWC123A S58402C18186
1509 3BHWC183A S58402E14446
1510 S1HWC243A 58402010491
1511 26HWC123A S8402014476
1512 26HWC123A S8402F 10530
1601 26HWC123A S8402D14474
1602 S4HWC303A S8402E12396|
1603 38HWC183A 58402E14387
1605 38HWC183A S8402E14411
1606 3BHWC183A SB402E14406
1607 S51HWC243A 58402010493
1608 26HWGC123A 58402C12662
1608 38HWC183A S8402E14407
1610 51HWC243A S8402014250
1611 26HWC123A £8402C16350
1612 | 26HWC123A SB8402C16344
1701 26HWC123A 5840216343
1702 64HWG303A S8402E10703
1703 38HWC183A S8402E 14408
1705 38HWC183A S8402E14409
1706 3aHWC183A SB8402E14416
1707 51HWC243A 58402D14244
1708 - 26HWC123A S8402F 10536
1709 38HWC183A S8402E12706
1710 51HWC243A 58402014247

- 1711 26HWC123A S8402B157356]
1712 26HWC123A S58402D14473 |
1801 26HWC123A S8402D10196
1802 SAHWIC3I03A S$8402E12393
1803 JAHWC183A S8402E12705
1805 38HWC183A S8402E12683
1806 3IBHWC183A S8402E12684
1807 S1HWC243A 58402014248
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The Spectrum Ref. #

Model #

_ Spectrum serlal numbers

Suite # Serial #
1808 26HWC123A 58402010197
1809 3BHWC183A S58402E12681
1810 S1HWIC243A 58402014249
1811 26HWC123A | $8402D16075
1812 26HWC123A 58402C 16342
1901 26HWC123A 58402C16341
1802 64HWGC303A - | S8402E10702
1903 3aHWC183A S8402E12674
1905 383HWC183A S8402E12675
1906 38HWC183A SB8402E12688
1907 51HWC243A S58402F 10796
1908 26HWC123A S$8402D16077
1908 38HWC183A SBAOZE14435
1910 51HWC243A S8402F 10806
1911 26HWC123A S8402E12733 |
2001 26HWC123A SB40ZE160731
2002 64HWC303A S8402E14293
2003 3BHWC183A 58402E14454
2005 38HWC183A | S8402E144551.
2006 3IBHWC183A S8402E14396
2007 S51HWC243A S8402F 10802
2008 26HWC123A. S8402E16072
2009 38HWC183A S58402E14459
2010 51HWC2Z243A S8402F 10807
2011 26HWC123A S8402E168081
2012 26HWC123A S8402E16070
2101 26HWC123A 58402E16068
2102 64HWC303A S8402E14297
2103 38HWC183A S8402F 10584
2105 38HWC183A S8402E14462
2106 3IBHWC183A S8402E14452
2107 51HWC243A S8402F 10805
2108 26HWC123A SB402E16062
2109 38HWC183A S8402E14453
2110 S51HWC243A S8402F10804
2111 26HWC123A SB8402E16067
2201 26HWC123A S58402E16069]|

202 B4HWC303A 58402D14078
2203 3BHWC183A S8402E14397
2205 IBHWC183A S8402E 14388
2206 38HWC183A S8402D12543
2207 S51HWC243A S8402F 10809
2208 26HWC123A S8402E12738
2209 3BHWC183A 58402E14388

.2210 51HWC243A S8402F 10808
2211 26HWC123A S8402E12739
2301 26HWC123A S8402E12736
2302 B4HWC303A S8402E14296
2303 38HWC183A S8402E14384
2305 38HWC183A 58402514386
2306 ABHWC183A £8402D12492

. 2307 _S1HWC243A SB402F10799
2308 26HWC123A | S8402E16071
2309 3BHWC183A SB8402E14450
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The Spectrum Ref. #.

Model #

Suite # Serial #
PH203a ABHWGC183A SB402F17833
PH203b 3BHWC183A S8402F 17837
PH205a 26HWC123A £8402D14477
PH205b 3BHWC183A | S8402F17836
PH206 51HWC243A SB8402F 10800
PH101 3sHWC183A S8402F17850
PH102 64HWC3I03A S8402E14289
PH103a ABHWC183A SB402E12703
PH103b 38HWC183A S8402E14437
PH105a 26HWC123A $8402D14472
PH105b ABHWC183A S8402E12712
PH106 51HWC243A

S8402F10798

Spectrum serial numbers
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SPECTRUM

CONDOMINIUM RESIDENCES

Dear Fellow Owners,

Re - Maintenance Fees October 1, 2023 to September 30, 2024

Our Management Company has completed the Operating Budget and the Board of
Directors has approved an increase of 2.5% in our Maintenance Fees starting on
October 1, 2023.

Inflation in Canada has ranged between 3-6% over the last 9 months and is forecasted to
be 3% for 2024.

The costs to run our Building will also increase due to the following-

- Increase of 4.95% in the mandated contributions to our Reserve Fund as
determined by our Engineers

- Increase of 4.65% in the mandated contributions to our Shared Reserve Fund as
determined by our Engineers

- Increase of 6.8% in the Ontario Minimum Wage effective October 1, 2023 (this
will impact the cost of our Security Guards and Cleaning staff)

- Increase in cost of utilities (Gas)

Update of Building Projects
1. Party Room Renovation — Completed

Lobby Lockers for Packages — Completed

Lobby and Elevator Vestibule Carpet Replacements - Completed

Garage Project (leaks) - Completed

Glass Doors at the beginning of our Entry Hallway — Contractor selected and the

Engineering and City Permit Process is in progress

6. Caged Doors in Stairwells to Secure Entrances when contract work is carried out -
Contractor selected and the Engineering is in progress

7. Cameras in the Elevators — Selection of suitable technology and contractor in
progress

8. Balcony leaks on upper levels — In Progress

9. Elevator Door Operator Replacement — Contractor selection process in progress

ukwnN

Upcoming Service
1. Inspection and Filter Replacement of the Furnace section of your Magic Pak —
end of October/beginning November 2023
2. Annual Inspection of your In-Suite fire detection system — November 2023
3. Carpet Cleaning of the Suite Floors — December 2023

Thank you for your continued support. Please continue to help keep our Building safe,
secure and well kept.

Kind Regards,
The Beard of Directors of TBCC 1466

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466
30 Harrison Garden Blvd, Toronto, ON M2N 7A9  T. 416-512-6146 / F. 416-512-6630



TSCC 1466 - Spectrum | (ts1466)

2023 BUDGET & PROJECTED REVENUES & EXPENSES AND 2024 BUDGET

2023 2023 2024 % Budget
Budget Projected Budget Change
REVENUE
OPERATING INCOME
3001&3005 Common Expense Contribution 2,034,072 2,034,060 2,084,975 2.50
3090-0000 Prior Years Surplus/(Deficit) Applied 7 0 0
3099-0000 Allocation to Reserve Fund -367,788 -367,786 -375,478 2.09
3099-1000 Allocation to Reserve Fund - Shared -274,176 -274,176 -286,692 5
TOTAL OPERATING INCOME 1,392,115 1,392,098 1,422,805
3305-0000 Access Control - Keys etc. 1,200 1,353 1,200
3327-0000 Bicycle Income 1,500 210 0
3355-0000 Guest Suites Income 14,400 10,150 12,000
3360-0000 Interest Income 5,004 30,579 20,000
3375-0000 Multi-Purpose Room Income 800 400 3,600
3438-0000 NSF Fee 300 375 300
TOTAL REVENUE 1,415,319 1,435,165 1,459,905
EXPENDITURES
UTILITIES
4020-0000 Hydro 70,538 69,828 70,000
4030-0000 Water 194,435 177,987 187,785
4060-0000 Energy Monitoring 450 622 650
TOTAL UTILITIES 265,423 248,437 258,435
ON SITE WAGES & BENEFITS - PAYROLL
4185-0000 Superintendent 53,220 50,883 52,855
4190-0000 Temporary Staff 6,720 11,255 10,065
4205-0000 C.P.P. 3,250 3,198 3,402
4210-0000 E.l 1,338 1,302 1,385
4220-0000 WSIB 1,210 1,226 1,216
4225-0000 Group Insurance 5,400 5,854 6,060
TOTAL ON SITE WAGES & BENEFITS - PAYROLL 71,138 73,718 74,982
CONTRACTS - ON SITE PERSONNEL
4405-0000 Cleaning 89,280 89,590 96,143 8
4428-0000 Security 5,500 6,042 6,000
TOTAL CONTRACTS - ON SITE PERSONNEL 94,780 95,632 102,143
CONTRACTS
5045-0000 Elevators 34,922 40,898 35,879
5055-0000 Fire Protection 3,500 3,061 3,230
5075-0000 H.V.A.C. - All Inclusive 26,436 25,097 22,400
5105-0000 Management Fees 152,019 152,017 159,881
5120-0000 Pest Control 1,632 1,143 1,270
5155-0000 Window Washing 8,000 7,413 7,500
5199-0000 Miscellaneous-Contracts 6,492 5,580 10,002
TOTAL CONTRACTS 233,001 235,210 240,163
AMENITIES & RECREATION EXPENSES
5201-0000 General Amenities & Recreation Expenses 2,100 2,640 1,736
5250-0000 Guest Suite 240 245 600
TOTAL AMENITIES & RECREATION EXPENSES 2,340 2,885 2,336



TSCC 1466 - Spectrum | (ts1466)
2023 BUDGET & PROJECTED REVENUES & EXPENSES AND 2024 BUDGET

BUILDING SAFETY FEATURE EXPENSES

5301-0000 General Building Safety Feature Expenses
5305-0000 Access Control - Keys etc.

5325-0000 Fire Equipment R & M

5330-0000 In Suite Alarms

TOTAL BUILDING SAFETY FEATURE EXPENSES

C/A - HOUSEKEEPING & MAINTENANCE
5401-0000 General CA - H & M - Expenses
5405-0000 Carpets

5406-0000 Windows

5410-0000 Cleaning Supplies
5415-0000 Decorating

5420-0000 Flooring

5430-0000 Guest Suites

5435-0000 Hardware & Doors
5437-0000 Maintenance Supplies
5455-0000 Waste Disposal

TOTAL C/A - HOUSEKEEPING & MAINTENANCE

ELECTRICAL EXPENSES

5501-0000 General Electrical Expenses
5505-0000 Electrical - Bulbs & Parts
5555-0000 Elevators - Licenses

5560-0000 Elevators - Repairs & Maintenance

TOTAL ELECTRICAL EXPENSES

EXTERIOR R & M EXPENSES
5675-0000 Roof
5699-0000 Miscellaneous-Exterior R & M

TOTAL EXTERIOR R & M EXPENSES

IN-SUITE R & M EXPENSES - CONDO
5701-0000 General In-Suite R & M Expenses
5710-0000 Dryer Cleaning

5750-0000 Plumbing

TOTAL IN-SUITE R & M EXPENSES - CONDO

MECHANICAL EXPENSES

5901-0000 General Mechanical Expenses
5950-0000 Plumbing - Catch Basins & Sump Pumps
5970-0000 Plumbing - Vertical

5999-0000 Plumbing - Miscellaneous

TOTAL MECHANICAL EXPENSES

SPECIFIC EXPENDITURES
6005-0000 Specific Expenditures

TOTAL SPECIFIC EXPENDITURES

SHARED COST EXPENSES
6105-0000 SC - Common Areas

TOTAL SHARED COST EXPENSES

2023 2023 2024 % Budget

Budget Projected Budget Change
1,800 953 1,800
1,500 2,094 1,200
6,000 8,675 5,900
450 0 0
9,750 11,722 8,900
4,400 5,106 3,650
5,762 2,443 6,634
600 2,584 600
6,804 7,537 6,000
2,496 2,449 1,000
5,000 427 1,000
3,504 3,369 4,800
6,000 5,399 5,000
996 1,171 900
20,004 21,589 24,000
55,566 52,074 53,584
3,300 2,946 3,600
1,500 1,605 600
1,200 1,200 1,200
2,004 334 1,800
8,004 6,085 7,200
360 0 1,500
5,004 3,889 4,000
5,364 3,889 5,500
6,000 4,722 6,000
0 14,729 0
3,300 2,440 3,000
9,300 21,891 9,000
24,996 40,519 24,000
3,400 2,105 3,325
12,430 12,430 16,000
6,000 7,260 4,625
46,826 62,314 47,950
14,196 35,000 15,000
14,196 35,000 15,000
466,056 466,056 506,284
466,056 466,056 506,284



TSCC 1466 - Spectrum | (ts1466)
2023 BUDGET & PROJECTED REVENUES & EXPENSES AND 2024 BUDGET

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
6306-0000 Maintenance Fees-Supers Suite

TOTAL OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

INSURANCE EXPENSES
6505-0000 Building Comprehensive
6515-0000 Deductibles

TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
7001-0000 CAO Fee

7010-0000 Audit Fees

7020-0000 Bank Charges

7031-0000 Consulting

7050-0000 Legal Fees

7055-0000 Meeting Costs

7060-0000 Office Expenses - General
7060-3000 Photocopying

7060-3500 Postage & Courier
7065-0000 Telephone

7085-0000 Social Functions

7099-0000 Miscellaneous-General & Administration

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

2023 2023 2024 % Budget

Budget Projected Budget Change
1,104 1,136 1,500
1,104 1,136 1,500
46,560 46,542 49,070
25,000 0 25,000
71,560 46,542 74,070
3,228 3,228 3,228
4,855 5,307 5,121
720 1,169 1,440
5,000 5,650 3,600
30,000 13,356 24,000
3,600 2,099 3,450
3,000 3,552 1,800
504 84 240
504 376 480
1,500 1,196 1,500
1,500 0 2,000
3,000 2,982 3,000
60,911 41,824 52,859
1,415,319 1,404,416 1,459,905




Spectrum | & Il - Shared Facilities (sfspec)
2023 BUDGET & PROJECTED REVENUES & EXPENSES AND 2024 BUDGET

REVENUE

OPERATING INCOME

3201-0000 Contribution from Phase |
3202-0000 Contribution from Phase |l
3090-0000 Prior Years Surplus/(Deficit) Applied
3091-0000 Allocation to Contingency Fund
3099-0000 Allocation to Reserve Fund

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME

3360-0000 Interest Income
3499-0000 Miscellaneous Income

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

UTILITIES

4010-0000 Gas

4020-0000 Hydro

TOTAL UTILITIES

CONTRACTS - ON SITE PERSONNEL

4405-0000 Cleaning
4428-0000 Security

TOTAL CONTRACTS - ON SITE PERSONNEL

CONTRACTS

5032-0000 Diesel Generator

5050-0000 Fire Alarm Monitoring

5055-0000 Fire Protection

5060-0000 Garage Cleaning

5075-0000 H.V.A.C. - All Inclusive

5095-0000 Landscaping & Snow Removal (combined)
5105-0000 Management Fees

5120-0000 Pest Control

5155-0000 Window Washing

TOTAL CONTRACTS

BUILDING SAFETY FEATURE EXPENSES
5305-0000 Access Control - Keys etc.
5310-0000 Camera Equipment
5325-0000 Fire Equipment R & M

TOTAL BUILDING SAFETY FEATURE EXPENSES

C/A - HOUSEKEEPING & MAINTENANCE
5401-0000 General CA - H & M - Expenses
5405-0000 Carpets

5410-0000 Cleaning Supplies
5415-0000 Decorating

5425-0000 Garage

5427-0000 Garage Doors

5435-0000 Hardware & Doors
5445-0000 Signage

5456-0000 Small Equipment Repairs
5499-0000 CA - H & M - Miscellaneous

TOTAL C/A - HOUSEKEEPING & MAINTENANCE

2023 2023 2024
Budget Projected Budget
740,232 740,232 792,976
635,664 635,664 680,957

21 0 -35,963
-12,396 -12,396 0
-509,616 -509,616 -533,312
853,905 853,884 904,659
2,004 6,482 6,600

0 523 600
855,909 860,889 911,859
237,000 285,588 285,000
68,727 68,541 70,000
305,727 354,129 355,000
23,724 23,848 25,593
323,952 324,315 348,313
347,676 348,164 373,906
7,500 6,191 5,740
3,960 3,494 2,598
5,004 4,331 2,454
5,935 0 6,000
1,260 2,971 1,280
38,527 38,468 38,614
23,952 23,948 24,666
348 250 150

500 450 500
86,986 80,104 82,001

1,200 639 1,000

1,500 521 800

1,500 12,370 3,950

4,200 13,530 5,750
996 390 600
1,704 1,847 1,700
1,152 1,313 1,500
504 437 500
1,500 665 650
996 1,950 1,200
1,800 1,058 1,200
500 579 400
2,400 1,224 1,500
2,004 1,546 1,500
13,556 11,011 10,750

% Budget
Change

7.13

4.65

20

@



Spectrum | & Il - Shared Facilities (sfspec)
2023 BUDGET & PROJECTED REVENUES & EXPENSES AND 2024 BUDGET

ELECTRICAL EXPENSES

5501-0000 General Electrical Expenses
5505-0000 Electrical - Bulbs & Parts
5510-0000 Electrical - Pipe Tracing
5525-0000 Electrical - Thermal Scan

TOTAL ELECTRICAL EXPENSES

EXTERIOR R & M EXPENSES
5635-0000 Fencing

5655-0000 Irrigation
5657-0000 Landscaping/Extras
5665-0000 Plants

5685-0000 Snow Removal
5690-0000 Trees

TOTAL EXTERIOR R & M EXPENSES

IN-SUITE R & M EXPENSES - CONDO
5760-0000 Superintendents Suite

TOTAL IN-SUITE R & M EXPENSES - CONDO

MECHANICAL EXPENSES

5901-0000 General Mechanical Expenses
5950-0000 Plumbing - Catch Basins & Sump Pumps
5965-0000 Plumbing - PRVS

5999-0000 Plumbing - Miscellaneous

TOTAL MECHANICAL EXPENSES

SPECIFIC EXPENDITURES
6005-0000 Specific Expenditures

TOTAL SPECIFIC EXPENDITURES

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
6306-0000 Maintenance Fees-Supers Suite

TOTAL OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

INSURANCE EXPENSES
6505-0000 Building Comprehensive
6515-0000 Deductibles

TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
7010-0000 Audit Fees

7020-0000 Bank Charges

7031-0000 Consulting

7050-0000 Legal Fees

7055-0000 Meeting Costs

7060-0000 Office Expenses - General

7065-0000 Telephone

7099-0000 Miscellaneous-General & Administration

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

2023 2023 2024
Budget Projected Budget
1,500 1,066 1,200
600 150 600
996 1,000 1,000
1,700 0 1,200
4,796 2,216 4,000
2,004 836 1,000
3,804 863 1,650
3,804 860 1,000
6,996 6,629 7,026
700 610 750
2,496 2,430 1,200
19,804 12,228 12,626
696 174 600
696 174 600
804 201 600
7,000 6,734 3,400
300 324 300
1,500 783 1,200
9,604 8,042 5,500
9,996 7,719 9,000
9,996 7,719 9,000
10,224 10,215 10,467
10,224 10,215 10,467
27,372 29,688 27,921
0 2,500 0
27,372 32,188 27,921
4,860 5,310 4,888
120 63 120
1,000 4,870 2,400
996 -118 350
2,196 2,695 1,500
1,800 831 1,500
3,300 2,444 2,580
1,000 1,040 1,000
15,272 17,134 14,338
855,909 896,852 911,859

% Budget
Change
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and Consumer Services .
Information for owners about the
corporation

Instruction

This form can be filled out electronically and then saved or printed. When filled out electronically, the form is dynamic
— for example, text boxes will expand as you enter information, and checking certain boxes may cause items to
appear or disappear as necessary. The blank form can also be printed in full, and then filled out in hard copy. Please
note that to print the form, the form must be saved, opened, and printed from your local device. If you are filling out
the form in hard copy and you need more space, you may enclose additional sheets of paper with the form.

1. General information about the corporation

Name of the condominium corporation
Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466

The address for service of the corporation

Unit Number Street Number Street Name PO Box

30 Harrison Garden Boulevard
City/Town Province Postal Code
North York ON M2N 7A9

The condominium manager, management provider, or any other person responsible for management of |:| Not applicable
the property

Name Address for Service Email Address (optional)

i.  Ahmad Asadi Crossbridge Condominium
Services Ltd. 111 Gordon
Baker Road North York, M2H
3R1

Spectruml@crossbridgecs.com

Additional ways to deliver requests for records to the corporation

The corporation has a mailing address for receiving requests for records, in addition to the addresses for

service identified above [] Not applicable

Unit Number Street Number Street Name PO Box

30 Harrison Garden Boulevard
City/Town Province Postal Code
North York ON M2N 7A9
The corporation has an email address or other method of electronic communication for receiving [] Not applicable

requests for records, in addition to the addresses identified above:

Instruction for the person filling out this form: If a corporation keeps a record in electronic form, the board is required to pass
a resolution setting out the method of electronic communication that a requester can agree to (in a request for records) as the
record delivery method. If the corporation has passed such a resolution, the method of electronic communication is:

Number of leased units
The corporation has received notice under s. 83 of the Condominium Act, 1998 that 85  unit(s) was/were leased during the

current fiscal year.
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2. Directors and officers of the corporation

Name

Position/Title

Address for Service

Email Address
(optional)

i Luca Disimino

Director [ _] Officer

a. [ ] is a party to a legal action to which the
corporation is a party

b. [] was a party to a legal action that has
resulted in an outstanding judgment
against the corporation or the director

C. [ ] has contributions to the common
expenses that are in arrears for 60
days or more

d. |:| has not completed the prescribed
training within the prescribed time
under clause 29 (2) (e) of the Act

Same as Above

i. Michael Gray

Director Officer

a. [ ] is a party to a legal action to which the
corporation is a party

b. [7] was a party to a legal action that has
resulted in an outstanding judgment
against the corporation or the director

C. [ ] has contributions to the common
expenses that are in arrears for 60
days or more

d. [T] has not completed the prescribed
training within the prescribed time
under clause 29 (2) (e) of the Act

Title
General Manager

Same as Above

ii. Dianne Aleong

Director Officer

a. [ ] is a party to a legal action to which the
corporation is a party

b. [] was a party to a legal action that has
resulted in an outstanding judgment
against the corporation or the director

C. [ ] has contributions to the common
expenses that are in arrears for 60
days or more

d. |:| has not completed the prescribed
training within the prescribed time
under clause 29 (2) (e) of the Act

Title
President & Treasurer

Same as Above
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wv. Bella Pimo Director Officer Same as Above

a. [ ] is a party to a legal action to which the
corporation is a party

b. [ ] was a party to a legal action that has
resulted in an outstanding judgment
against the corporation or the director

C. [ ] has contributions to the common
expenses that are in arrears for 60
days or more

d. |:| has not completed the prescribed
training within the prescribed time
under clause 29 (2) (e) of the Act

Title
Vice President

3. Insurance information about the corporation

The corporation has obtained and maintained all of the insurance required by the Condominium Act, 1998 or that is otherwise
legally required, at all times during the current fiscal year.

Yes [ ]No

If an owner, a lessee of an owner or a person residing in the owner’s unit causes damage to the condo property, the condo
corporation may be required to add the cost of repairing the damage or the deductible limit of the corporation’s required
insurance policy, whichever is less, to the owner's common expenses, or the corporation may seek to recover the amount from
the owner in another manner. This could be affected by a by-law the corporation may have passed under s. 56 (1)(i) of the
Condominium Act, 1998.

Complete the following information for each insurance policy of the corporation:

Insurance Policy Deductible With respect to this deductible, the
(Instruction: Provide a brief description) | (Instruction: Provide a brief description of | maximum amount that could be added
the deductible and the amount of the to an owner's common expenses under

deductible) s. 105 (2) of the Condominium Act,
1998 or as a result of a by-law passed
under s. 56 (1) (i) of the Act.

i. Policy # CISP00789 Standard - $10,000 $10,000.00
Gore Mutual / Zurich Canada /
Echelon Insurance / Starr Technical
Risks Canada Inc.

i. Same as Above Water Damage, Sewer Backup - $25,000.00
$25,000

The Corporation has obtained and maintained the insurance policy described in section 39 of the Condominium Act, 1998

Yes [ ]No

The Corporation has obtained and maintained the insurance policy described in section 99 of the Condominium Act, 1998

Yes [ ]No

The Corporation has obtained and maintained the insurance policy described in section 102 of the Condominium Act, 1998

Yes [ ]No

The corporation has or had a legal obligation to maintain insurance, aside from the insurance described in section 39, 99, and
102, at any time during the fiscal year

[ ]Yes No
If no, an explanation may be provided here
N/A

Information about the "standard unit"

The standard unit is described in a by-law made under s. 56 (1) (h) of the Condominium Act, 1998
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» The bylaw number isBy- Law no .4
|:| The standard unit is not described in a bylaw made under s. 56 (1) (h) of the Condominium Act, 1998

If the standard unit is not described under s. 56 (1) (h) of the Condominium Act, 1998 the corporation may have a schedule,
referred to in s. 43(5)(h) of the Condominium Act, 1998 setting out what constitutes a standard unit

A certificate or memorandum of insurance for each of the corporation’s current insurance policies is enclosed with this
information certificate.

If no certificate or memorandum of insurance for each of the corporation’s current insurance policies is enclosed, then an
explanation may be provided here

4. Financial information about the corporation

Budget

The budget of the corporation for the current fiscal is accurate and may result in:
[ ] a surplus of:

[ ] a deficit of:

neither a surplus nor a deficit

Reserve Fund

The balance in the reserve fund | Date (yyyy/mm/dd) (the last day of the quarter to which the information certificate relates)
$2,687,924.03 2023/06/30

The balance of the reserve fund at the beginning of the current fiscal year was:
$2,415,088.68

In accordance with the budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year, the annual contribution to be made to the reserve
fund in the current fiscal year is:

$367,786.00

The anticipated expenditures to be made from the reserve fund in the current fiscal year, in accordance with the corporation’s
budget, amount to:

Description of expenditure Amount
i. PARTY ROOM & DINING ROOM REFURBISHMENT $40,000.00
i. MISCELLANEOUS MECHANICAL $20,330.00
ii. KITCHEN REFINISHING $20,000.00
iv. COMMON AREA 'MAGIC PAK' UNITS $16,000.00
v. GROUND FLOOR CARPETS $11,705.00
vi. THERMALLY SEALED GLAZING UNIT REPLACEMENT $11,687.00

The current plans, if any, to increase the reserve fund under a plan proposed by the board under subsection 94(8) of the
Condominium Act, 1998 for future funding of the reserve fund are

N/A

The corporation has an outstanding claim for payment out of the guarantee fund under the Ontario New Home Warranties Plan Act:

[ ]Yes No

5. Legal actions relating to the corporation

The corporation is currently a party to a legal action:

[ ]Yes No

6. Outstanding judgements relating to the corporation

The corporation currently has outstanding judgments against it:

[ ]Yes No
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7. Disclosure information from directors of the corporation

|:| Copies of statements and information provided to the board during the current fiscal year under section 11.10 of O. Reg.
48/01 under the Condominium Act, 1998 are enclosed with this information certificate

8. Compliance information about the corporation

The corporation has complied with all returns obligations, if any, under Part II.1 of the Condominium Act, 1998 during the current
fiscal year:

Yes [ ]No

The corporation complied with its assessment fee obligations, if any, under s. 1.30 (6) of the Condominium Act, 1998 during the
current fiscal year:

Yes [ ]No

A copy of any compliance order made by a Registrar directing the corporation, or a director or officer of the corporation, to
comply with subsection 1.30(6), any provision of Part II.1 or subsection 132 (9) of the Condominium Act, 1998, is enclosed with
this certificate, unless the corporation, director or officer of the corporation, has taken the required steps for a hearing by the
License Appeal Tribunal in respect of the compliance order, under section 134.1 of the Condominium Act, 1998.

[ ]Yes Not applicable

9. Other information about the corporation that is required by a corporation’s by-laws

Not applicable

|:| A by-law of the corporation requires additional information to be included with this certificate. The additional information
required by the by-law is included below, or is enclosed with this certificate as a separate document.

Note for common elements condominium corporations: If your corporation is a common elements condominium corporation,
all references in this form to “unit(s)” should be read as references to “common interest(s) in the corporation,” and all references
to “unit owner(s)” should be read as references to “the owner(s) of a common interest in the corporation”.

Dated this 31 day of August , 2023

day of month month year
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Acting as individuals and corporations

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Owners of
Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466 which
comprise the statement of financial position as at September 30, 2022, and the statements of revenue and expenses,
operating fund, capital asset fund, reserve fund for major repairs and replacements and cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466 as at September 30, 2022 and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the corporation in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the corporation's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the corporation or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the corporation's financial reporting process.

20 Holly Street, Suite 400, Toronto, Ontario M4S3E8 & 45 Voge” Road, Suite 510, Richmond Hill, Ontario L4B 3P4
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (continued)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
corporation’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the corporation to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our

audit.

January 17, 2023 YalePGC, LLP

Richmond Hill, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants

Licensed Public Accountants



TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2022
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________|

2022 2021
ASSETS
OPERATING
Cash $ 623975 $§ 472,880
Accounts receivable
Unit owners - common element assessments 66,098 72,025
Allowance for doubtful accounts (60,560) (67,838)
Due from Spectrum | & Il Shared Facilities 4,998 38,485
Equity in Spectrum | & Il Shared Facilities (note 5) 11,765 5,189
Prepaid expenses 2,925 50,042
649,201 570,783
RESERVE
Cash 618,883 685,648
Investments 1,779,383 1,350,000
Interest receivable 11,660 10,439
2,409,926 2,046,087
CAPITAL ASSETS (note 4) 320,133 320,133

$ 3,379,260 $ 2,937,003

See accompanying notes. 4.



TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

2022 2021
LIABILITIES
OPERATING
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 88,753 $ 73,154
RESERVE
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 739 7,948
89,492 81,102
FUND BALANCES
OPERATING FUND 554,545 497,828
CAPITAL ASSET FUND 320,133 320,133
RESERVE FUND FOR MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS 2,415,090 2,037,940

3,289,768 2,855,901

$ 3,379,260 $ 2,937,003

APPROVED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD:

Ditnne G. (Qlec Mo Director
—

A AT 9 Director

See accompanying notes. 5.



TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

2022 2022 2021
BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL
REVENUE
Common element assessments $ 1,937,280 $ 1,937,281 $ 1,937,281
Less: Budgeted transfer to reserve fund for
major repairs and replacements (619,764) (619,758) (603,624)
1,317,516 1,317,523 1,333,657
Other income 19,460 21,471 9,412

1,336,976 1,338,994 1,343,069

EXPENSES - see schedule

Service and maintenance contracts 316,378 314,866 319,064
Repairs and maintenance 142,640 128,231 138,273
Recreational facilities 2,230 3,666 656
Utilities 253,330 255,288 251,119
On-site personnel 69,764 67,785 64,954
Administration 113,122 91,741 130,948
Shared Facilities (note 5) 427,512 418,183 430,290
Special projects (note 9) 12,000 2,517 13,622

1,336,976 1,282,277 1,348,926

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE
OVER EXPENSES $ - $ 56,717 $ (5,857)

See accompanying notes. 6.



TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466
SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

2022 2022 2021
BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL

SERVICE AND MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

Air conditioning and heating $ 25922 $ 25595 $ 26,180
Cleaning 85,986 85,985 84,026
Elevators 34,662 34,720 34,472
Fire prevention 3,528 3,419 3,525
Management fees 149,036 149,038 146,114
Miscellaneous 4,068 4,495 5,618
Pest control 1,626 1,224 1,489
Security 4,550 3,291 5,055
Window washing 7,000 7,099 12,585
316,378 314,866 319,064
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
Carpets 4,270 3,186 4,810
Cleaning supplies 3,800 4,393 3,150
Electrical 4,690 2,781 5,998
Elevators 3,200 5,087 1,452
Fire equipment 4,600 5,292 3,398
General building 122,080 107,492 119,465
142,640 128,231 138,273
UTILITIES
Hydro 64,930 62,686 61,230
Water 188,400 192,602 189,889
253,330 255,288 251,119
ON-SITE PERSONNEL
Employee benefits 11,672 10,475 11,049
Superintendent 58,092 57,310 53,905

$ 69,764 $ 67,785 $ 64,954

See accompanying notes. 7.



TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466

SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________|

2022 2022 2021
BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL

ADMINISTRATION

Audit fees $ 4520 $ 4799 §$ 4,634
Bank charges 640 531 534
Consulting 3,200 12,417 1,816
General office 20,123 14,230 14,301
Insurance 47,042 47,042 43,063
Legal 35,000 11,034 63,591
Maintenance fees on superintendent's suite 1,080 1,081 1,081
Telephone 1,517 607 1,928

$ 113122 § 91741 $§ 130,948

See accompanying notes. 8.



TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466
STATEMENT OF OPERATING FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

2022 2021
BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 497,828 § 503,685
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES 56,717 (5,857)
BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 554545 $ 497,828

STATEMENT OF CAPITAL ASSET FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

2022 2021
BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 320,133 $§ 320,133
BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 320133 $ 320,133

See accompanying notes. 9.



TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466
STATEMENT OF RESERVE FUND FOR MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

2022 2021
BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 2,037,940 $ 1,837,236
BUDGETED TRANSFER FROM OPERATING FUND 619,758 603,624
CONTRIBUTION TO SPECTRUM | & Il SHARED FACILITIES

RESERVE FUND (261,990)  (255,600)
ENERGY RETROFIT REBATE - 4,121
INTEREST EARNED 33,389 28,889

2,429,097 2,218,270

CHARGES TO THE FUND

Window repairs and replacements 11,687 10,944
General repairs and replacements 2,320 12,085
Guest suite renovations - 57,571
Replacement of building automation system - 32,789
Waterproofing and leak repairs - 23,990
Lighting replacements - 23,767
Door repairs and replacements - 6,904
Replacement of air conditioning unit - 4,966
Fire system repairs and replacement of parts - 4,068
Replacement of office computer - 3,246
14,007 180,330

BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 2,415,090 $ 2,037,940

See accompanying notes. 10.



TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

2022 2021
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING AND RESERVE ACTIVITIES
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses $ 56,717 $ (5,857)
Net change in non-cash working capital
Accounts receivable (2,572) 5,272
Due from Spectrum | & Il Shared Facilities 33,487 (2,630)
Equity in Spectrum | & Il Shared Facilities (6,576) 35,522
Prepaid expenses 47,117 (46,358)
Deposits - 36,753
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 8,390 (17,301)
Cash flows provided by operating and reserve activities 136,563 5,401
CASH FLOWS FROM RESERVE FUND ACTIVITIES
Budgeted transfer from operating fund 619,758 603,624
Contribution to Spectrum | & Il Shared Facilities reserve fund (261,990) (255,600)
Energy retrofit rebate - 4,121
Interest earned on reserve funds 33,389 28,889
Charges to the reserve fund (14,007) (180,330)
Cash flows provided by reserve fund activities 377,150 200,704
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Purchase) redemption of investments (429,383) 100,000
Cash flows (used in) provided by investing activities (429,383) 100,000
NET INCREASE IN CASH RESOURCES 84,330 306,105
CASH RESOURCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,158,528 852,423

CASH RESOURCES, END OF YEAR

Represented by:
Cash
Operating fund
Reserve fund

See accompanying notes.

$ 1,242,858 $ 1,158,528

$ 623975 $§ 472,880

618,883

685,648

$ 1,242,858 $ 1,158,528
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TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

NOTE 1

NOTE 2

OPERATIONS

The corporation was incorporated on September 23, 2002 without share capital under
the Condominium Act of Ontario and is a non-profit organization that is exempt from taxes under
the Income Tax Act.

The purpose of the corporation is to manage and maintain the common elements (as defined in
the corporation's Declaration and By-laws) and to provide common services for the benefit of the
owners of the 269 units of the high-rise building located at 30 Harrison Garden Boulevard,
Toronto, Ontario.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting
standards for not-for-profit organizations. The significant policies are:

Common elements

The common elements of the corporation are owned proportionately by the unit owners and,
consequently, are not reflected as assets in these financial statements.

Operating fund

The operating fund reports all owners' assessments, budgeted allocations of those assessments
to other funds and expenses related to the operation and maintenance of the common elements of
the corporation.

Reserve fund for major repairs and replacements

The corporation, as required by the Condominium Act of Ontario, has established a reserve fund
for financing major repairs and replacements of the common elements. Charges to the fund
require approval by the Board of Directors. Only major repairs and replacements of the common
elements are charged directly to this reserve.

Minor repairs and replacements are charged to repairs and maintenance in the general operations.
Revenue recognition

Owners' assessments are recognized as revenue monthly based on the budget distributed to the

owners each year. Interest and other revenues are recognized as revenue of the related fund
when earned.

12.



TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

NOTE 2

NOTE 3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Contributed services

Directors, committee members and owners volunteer their time to assist in the corporation's
activities. These services materially benefit the corporation, however a reasonable estimate of the
time spent and its fair market value cannot be made and accordingly, these contributed services
are not recognized in the financial statements.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with Canadian accounting standards for not-
for-profit organizations, requires management and directors to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of asset increases and
decreases during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The corporation's financial instruments primarily consist of cash, investments, receivables and
accounts payable and accrued liabilities.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of potential loss caused by fluctuations in fair value of future cash flow
of financial instruments due to changes in market interest rates. The corporation is exposed to this
risk through its interest bearing investments. The corporation manages this risk by investing in
fixed-rate securities of short and medium term maturity and plans to hold the securities to maturity.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the potential for financial loss should a counter-party in a transaction fail to meet its
obligations. The corporation places its operating and reserve cash and investments with high
quality institutions and believes its exposure is not significant. The corporation's credit risk from
owners' assessments receivable is also not significant given the ability of the corporation to place a
lien on a unit for outstanding fees and limited financial exposure in a multi-unit condominium.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the corporation will not be able to meet its obligations as they become
due. The corporation manages this risk by establishing budgets and funding plans and by levying

sufficient owners' assessments to fund its operating expenses, debt payments and necessary
contributions to the reserve and other funds.

13.



TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

NOTE 4

NOTE 5

NOTE 6

CAPITAL ASSETS

The corporation has an undivided interest of 53.8% in the superintendent's suite (including a
parking unit) at a cost of $136,383. The corporation also owns two guest suites at a total cost of
$183,750. No amortization has been charged as the estimated salvage value of these units is not
considered to be less than cost.

SHARED FACILITIES

The Spectrum | and Il Shared Facilities refers to the cost of operating, maintaining, repairing and
replacing the common facilities units, the superintendent's unit, the common driveway and ramp,
the walkways and landscaping and visitors' parking spaces. The cost for the Shared Facilities are
to be shared by Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466 and Toronto Standard
Condominium Corporation No. 1526 as follows:

Units
Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466 269 53.80%
Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1526 231 46.20%
500 100.00%

The only charges shown as expenses for the Shared Facilities are as follows:
Operating expenses
October 1, 2021 to September 30, 2022
(12 months @ $35,626) $ 427,512
Change in equity in contingency fund (6,576)
Share of surplus for the year ended September 30, 2022 (2,753)
$ 418,183

As at September 30, 2022, the contingency fund balance in the Shared Facilities is $21,867. This
corporation's share of this fund is $11,765.

These financial statements do not include the revenues and expenses of the Shared Facilities as it
is a separate reporting entity and should be referred to when reading these financial statements.

BUDGET FIGURES

The 2022 budget figures as presented are for information purposes only and are not covered by
the audit report of Yale PGC, LLP dated January 17, 2023.
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TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

NOTE 7

NOTE 8

NOTE 9

NOTE 10

NOTE 11

GAS EXPENSES

There is one installed gas meter for both buildings (Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation
No. 1466 and Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1526), therefore, both Boards of
Directors have decided to have the Shared Facilities pay for the gas consumption for the entire
complex and consequently split the gas costs on the shared percentages.

RESERVE FUND STUDY

The directors of the corporation have used a class 3 reserve fund study with a site visit from The
SPG Engineering Group Ltd. dated February 2020 and such other information available to them in
evaluating the adequacy of annual contributions to the reserve fund for major repairs and
replacements. The corporation's plan for contribution to the reserve fund for 2022 was $357,768
and the plan for expenditures from the reserve fund for 2022 was $263,146. The study projected a
reserve fund balance on September 30, 2022 of $1,890,324.

The reserve is evaluated on the basis of expected repair and replacement costs and life
expectancy of the common elements and assets of the corporation. Such evaluation is based on
numerous assumptions as to future events.

SPECIAL PROJECTS

During the year, the corporation charged $2,517 to special projects for the purchase of a
barbeque.

LEGAL ACTION

A statement of claim has been filed with the Ontario Superior Court of Justice against the Shared
Facilities as defendants for a slip and fall. The plaintiff is seeking $1,000,000 for general and
special damages plus interest and costs. The claim is being defended by the Shared Facilities'
insurer and at this time, it is unknown whether the condominiums or Shared Facilties will be
required to pay any amount in regards to this action.

FUNDING OF THE RESERVE FUND FOR MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS
As at September 30, 2022, the corporation had not transferred $5,903 from the operating fund
bank account to the reserve fund bank account as required by the Condominium Act of Ontario.

This ocurred as a result of an adjustment to reallocate a non-reserve expenditure from the reserve
fund to the operating fund.
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TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

NOTE 12 CORONAVIRUS

Events have occurred due to the COVID-19 (coronavirus) pandemic that have caused economic
uncertainty. The related financial impact and duration of this disruption cannot be reasonably
estimated at this time.
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LLP

Acting as individuals and corporations

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Owners of
Spectrum | & Il Shared Facilities

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Spectrum | & Il Shared Facilities which comprise the
statement of financial position as at September 30, 2022, and the statements of revenue, expenses and operating fund,
contingency fund, reserve fund for major repairs and replacements and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Spectrum | & Il Shared Facilities as at September 30, 2022 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the organization in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the organization's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the organization or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the organization's financial reporting process.

20 Holly Street, Suite 400, Toronto, Ontario M4S3E8 & 45 Voge” Road, Suite 510, Richmond Hill, Ontario L4B 3P4
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (continued)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
organization's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the organization's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the organization to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our

audit.

January 20, 2023 YalePGC, LLP

Richmond Hill, Ontario Chartered Professional Accountants

Licensed Public Accountants



SPECTRUM | & |1 | SHARED FACILITIES
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

2022 2021
ASSETS
OPERATING
Cash $ 139,319 § 248,584
Due from Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1526 46,977 -
186,296 248,584
RESERVE
Cash 1,759,203 1,321,856
$ 1,945499 $ 1,570,440
LIABILITIES
OPERATING
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 159,432 $ 118,230
Due to Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466 4,998 38,485
Due to Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1526 - 33,607
164,430 190,322
FUND BALANCES
CONTINGENCY FUND 21,867 9,644
RESERVE FUND FOR MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS 1,759,202 1,370,474
1,781,069 1,380,118
$ 1,945499 $ 1,570,440

APPROVED ON BEHALF OF THE COMMITTEE:

Member

D iarnae Co [E(ﬂﬁ,f}\_&;
J

Do (oot e

Member

See accompanying notes.



SPECTRUM | & |1 | SHARED FACILITIES
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND OPERATING FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

2022 2022 2021
BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL
REVENUE
Common element assessments $ 1,281,602 $ 1,281,603 $ 1,281,602
Less: Budgeted transfer to reserve fund for
major repairs and replacements (486,971) (486,960) (475,140)
Budgeted transfer to contingency fund (12,400) (12,396) -
782,231 782,247 806,462
Other income 1,200 2,266 1,795
783,431 784,513 808,257
EXPENSES - see Schedule
Service and maintenance contracts 417,819 422,947 409,301
Repairs and maintenance 43,495 31,299 32,350
On-site personnel 10,517 9,726 10,031
Utilities 260,000 262,615 248,781
Administration 39,600 44,719 35,051
Special projects (note 9) 12,000 8,089 -
783,431 779,395 735,514
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES $ - 5,118 72,743
To be allocated to:
Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466 (2,753) (39,136)
Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1526 (2,365) (33,607)
OPERATING FUND, BEGINNING OF YEAR - -
OPERATING FUND, END OF YEAR $ - $ -

See accompanying notes. 5.



SPECTRUM | & |1 | SHARED FACILITIES
SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

SERVICE AND MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS
Air conditioning and heating
Cleaning
Diesel generator
Fire prevention
Garage cleaning
Landscaping and snow removal
Management fees
Security
Window cleaning

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
Electrical
Fire equipment
Garage
General building
Plants and trees
Plumbing

ON-SITE PERSONNEL
Maintenance fees and repairs - superintendent's suite

UTILITIES

Gas (note 7)
Hydro

See accompanying notes.

2022 2022 2021
BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL

$ 1,227 $ 1,509 $ 1,191

22,885 23,061 22,353
4,400 7,935 4,266
4,574 5,800 4,378
5,800 6,385 5,616

37,859 37,567 37,148

23,229 22,984 22,756

317,595 317,282 311,367
250 424 226
417,819 422,947 409,301
2,800 685 1,623
1,500 6,993 953
1,500 2,874 1,805

19,395 7,120 10,113

13,800 11,107 14,007
4,500 2,520 3,849

43,495 31,299 32,350

10,517 9,726 10,031

200,000 208,940 201,346

60,000 53,675 47,435

$ 260,000 $§ 262615 $§ 248,781




SPECTRUM | & |1 | SHARED FACILITIES
SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

2022 2022 2021
BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL

ADMINISTRATION

Audit fees $ 4,300 $ 4296 $ 4,397
Consulting 1,100 3,314 966
General office 4,600 6,513 3,670
Insurance 25,500 25,910 22,803
Legal 1,000 961 339
Telephone 3,100 3,725 2,876

$ 39600 $ 44719 $ 35,051

See accompanying notes. 7.



SPECTRUM | & |1 | SHARED FACILITIES
STATEMENT OF CONTINGENCY FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

2022 2021
BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 9,644 $ 75,672
TRANSFER FROM OPERATING FUND 12,396 -
22,040 75,672
CHARGES TO THE FUND
Line painting equipment 173 -
Smart locker installation - 50,920
New garage storage - 5,198
Wall repairs - 4,147
Door relocation - 3,024
General building repairs - 1,427
EV charger management service - 678
Fencing repairs - 634
173 66,028
BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 21,867 $ 9,644

See accompanying notes. 8.



SPECTRUM | & |1 | SHARED FACILITIES
STATEMENT OF RESERVE FUND FOR MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

2022 2021
BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 1,370,474 $ 989,603
BUDGETED TRANSFER FROM OPERATING FUND 486,960 475,140
ENERGY REBATE - 7,152
INTEREST EARNED 21,818 9,215

1,879,252 1,481,110

CHARGES TO THE FUND

Garage door repairs and replacements 59,602 -
Garage painting 50,756 -
Electrical repairs and replacements 4,520 -
Reserve fund study 3,899 -
Superintendent suite repairs and replacements 1,273 -
Replacement of security equipment - 55,350
Waterproofing repairs - 21,400
Plumbing repairs and replacements - 10,359
Replacement of fire system deficiencies - 7,854
Replacement of heating and air conditioning - 5,085
Replacement of locks - 4,238
Garage and parking spot repairs - 2,543
General building repairs - 2,146
Replacement of interlocking brick - 1,661
120,050 110,636
BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 1,759,202 $ 1,370,474

See accompanying notes. 9.



SPECTRUM | & |1 | SHARED FACILITIES
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

2022 2021
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING AND RESERVE ACTIVITIES
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 5118 $ 72,743
Allocation of surplus (5,118) (72,743)
Net change in non-cash working capital
Accounts receivable - 11,200
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 41,202 (18,641)
Due to Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466 (33,487) 2,630
Due from / to Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1526 (80,584) 4,317
Cash flows (used in) operating and reserve activities (72,869) (494)
CASH FLOWS FROM RESERVE AND CONTINGENCY FUND ACTIVITIES
Budgeted transfer from operating fund 486,960 475,140
Energy rebate - 7,152
Interest earned on reserve funds 21,818 9,215
Charges to reserve fund (120,050) (110,636)
Contingency fund (net) 12,223 (66,028)
Cash flows provided by reserve and contingency fund activities 400,951 314,843
NET INCREASE IN CASH RESOURCES 328,082 314,349
CASH RESOURCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,570,440 1,256,091
CASH RESOURCES, END OF YEAR $ 1,898,522 $ 1,570,440
Represented by:
Cash
Operating fund $ 139,319 § 248,584
Reserve fund 1,759,203 1,321,856

$ 1,898,522 $ 1,570,440

See accompanying notes. 10.



SPECTRUM | & |1 | SHARED FACILITIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

NOTE 1

NOTE 2

OPERATIONS

The Spectrum | & Il Shared Facilities is owned by Toronto Standard Condominium Corporations
Nos. 1466 and 1526 and they are obligated to operate the Shared Facilities (as of July 10, 2008,
all underground garage costs are defined under the Shared Facilities) and are to fund its budgeted
annual expenditures in the following ratios:

Units
Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466 269 53.80%
Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1526 231 46.20%
500 100.00%

Any deficit incurred by the Shared Facilities would also be funded based on the above ratios by the
above-mentioned corporations.

The purpose of the Shared Facilities is to manage and maintain the common elements and to
provide common services for the benefits of the owners of the two above-mentioned condominium
corporations. The Shared Facilities refers to the cost of operating, maintaining, repairing and
replacing the Shared Facilities units, the superintendent's unit, concierges, the common driveway
and ramp, the walkways and landscaping and parking spaces. Accordingly, the accompanying
financial statements reflect only the common expenses incurred by the Shared Facilities with
respect to this purpose.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting
standards for not-for-profit organizations. The significant policies are:

Common elements

The common elements of the Shared Facilities are owned proportionately by the unit owners of
Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation Nos. 1466 and 1526 and, consequently, are not
reflected as assets in these financial statements.

Operating fund

The operating fund reports all owner corporations' contributions, budgeted allocation of those

contributions to other funds and expenses related to the operating and maintenance of the
common elements of the Shared Facilities.

11.



SPECTRUM | & |1 | SHARED FACILITIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

NOTE 2

NOTE 3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Contingency fund

The Shared Facilities Committee had set up a contingency fund in order to fund future unbudgeted
expenditures.

Reserve fund for major repairs and replacements

The Shared Facilities, as required by the Condominium Act of Ontario, has established a reserve
fund for financing major repairs and replacements of the common elements. Charges to the fund
require approval by the Board of Directors. Only major repairs and replacements of the common
elements are charged directly to this reserve.

Minor repairs and replacements are charged to repairs and maintenance in the general operations.
Revenue recognition

Owners' assessments are recognized as revenue monthly based on the budget distributed to the
owners each year. Interest and other revenues are recognized as revenue of the related fund
when earned.

Contributed services

Directors, committee members and owners volunteer their time to assist in the Shared Facilities'
activities. These services materially benefit the Shared Facilities, however a reasonable estimate
of the time spent and its fair market value cannot be made and accordingly, these contributed
services are not recognized in the financial statements.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with Canadian accounting standards for not-
for-profit organizations, requires management and directors to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of asset increases and
decreases during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

BUDGET FIGURES

The 2022 budget figures as presented are for information purposes only and are not covered by
the audit report of Yale PGC, LLP dated January 20, 2023.

12.



SPECTRUM | & |1 | SHARED FACILITIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

NOTE 4

NOTE 5

RESERVE FUND STUDY

The members of the Shared Facilities have used a class 2 reserve fund study update with a site
review dated June 2022, prepared by The SPG Engineering Group Ltd. and such other information
available to them in evaluating the adequacy of annual contributions to the reserve fund for major
repairs and replacements. The Shared Facilities' plan for contribution to the reserve fund for 2022
was $486,971 and the plan for expenditures from the reserve fund for 2022 was $370,520. The
study projected a reserve fund balance on September 30, 2022 of $1,507,482.

The reserve is evaluated on the basis of expected repair and replacement costs and life
expectancy of the common elements and assets of the corporation. Such evaluation is based on
numerous assumptions as to future events.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Shared Facilities' financial instruments primarily consist of cash, receivables and accounts
payable and accrued liabilities.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of potential loss caused by fluctuations in fair value of future cash flow
of financial instruments due to changes in market interest rates. The Shared Facilities is exposed
to this risk when it invests in interest bearing securities. The Shared Facilities manages this risk by
investing in fixed-rate securities of short and medium term maturity and plans to hold the securities
to maturity.

Credit risk
Credit risk is the potential for financial loss should a counter-party in a transaction fail to meet its

obligations. The Shared Facilities places its operating cash with high quality institutions and
believes its exposure is not significant.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Shared Facilities will not be able to meet its obligations as they
become due. The Shared Facilities manages this risk by establishing budgets and funding plans

and by levying sufficient owners' assessments to fund its operating expenses, debt payments and
necessary contributions to other funds.

13.



SPECTRUM | & |1 | SHARED FACILITIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

NOTE 6

NOTE 7

NOTE 8

NOTE 9

NOTE 10

WATER

Although some water expenses have been incurred in regards to the Shared Facilities by the
owner corporations, it has been decided not to pass on the expenses to the Shared Facilities until
check meters have been installed and are deemed to be working accurately.

GAS

There is one installed gas meter for both buildings (Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation
No. 1466 and Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1526), therefore, both Boards of
Directors have decided to have the Shared Facilities pay for the gas consumption for the entire
complex and consequently split the gas costs on the shared percentages. This policy is currently
under review.

CORONAVIRUS

Events have occurred as a result of the COVID-19 (coronavirus) pandemic that have caused
economic uncertainty. The related financial impact and duration of this disruption cannot be
reasonably estimated at this time.

SPECIAL PROJECTS

During the year, the Shared Facilities expensed $8,089 to special projects for the following:

Water fountain repairs and replacements $ 7,347
Security bollard 672
Tractor fuel 70
$ 8,089
LEGAL ACTION

A statement of claim has been filed with the Ontario Superior Court of Justice against the Shared
Facilities as defendants for a slip and fall. The plaintiff is seeking $1,000,000 for general and
special damages plus interest and costs. The claim is being defended by the Shared Facilities'
insurer and at this time, it is unknown whether the condominiums or Shared Facilties will be
required to pay any amount in regards to this action.

14.



23.064-1 NOFF

NOTICE OF FUTURE FUNDING OF THE RESERVE FUND
(under subsection 94(9) of the Condominium Act, 1998)

TO: All owners in Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466

The Board has received and reviewed a Class 3: Reserve Fund Study with Site Visit dated September 13,
2023, prepared by The SPG Engineering Group Ltd., and has proposed a plan for the future funding of the
reserve fund that the Board has determined will ensure that, in accordance with the regulations made under
the Condominium Act, 1998, the reserve fund will be adequate for the major repair and replacement of the
common elements and assets of the corporation.

This notice contains:

1. A summary of the reserve fund study.
2. A summary of the proposed funding plan.
3. A statement indicating the areas, if any, in which the proposed funding plan differs from

the reserve fund study.
At the present time, the average contribution per month per unit to the reserve fund is $113.94 (2022-23). v’/

Based on the proposed funding plan, the average increase in contribution per month will be $2.3§i) 2023-24,
$5.76 in 2024-25 and $6.0‘4/1'n 2025-26.
v

The proposed funding plan will be implemented on OCToBER I, 202&.

Dated this ... 1 5. day of SEPIEMBER2 3.

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466

Doanie ¢ Qe ¢

(signature) S

DIANNE ( HLENG

.......... a0 SR
(ﬁﬁm}

(print name)



23.064-1 NOFF

SUMMARY OF RESERVE FUND STUDY

The following is a summary of the Class 3: Reserve Fund Study with Site Visit dated September 13, 2023,
prepared by The SPG Engineering Group Ltd. for Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No.
1466 (known as the ‘Reserve Fund Study’).

Subsection 94 (1) of the Condominium Act, 1998, requires the corporation to conduct periodic studies to
determine whether the amount of money in the reserve fund and the amount of contributions collected by the
corporation are adequate to provide for expected costs of major repair and replacement of the common
elements and assets of the corporation. As a result, the corporation has obtained the Reserve Fund Study.

The estimated expenditures from the reserve fund for the next thirty (30) years are set out inthe CASH FLOW
TABLE. In this summary, the term ‘annual contribution’ means the total amount to be contributed each year
to the reserve fund, exclusive of interest earned on the reserve fund. The annual contribution for 2023-24 is
$375,47§/based on the estimated expenditures and the following:

Opening Balance of the Reserve Fund (2022-23): $2,415,090 v/
Minimum Reserve Fund Balance during projected period: $536,783 v
Assumed Annual Inflation Rate for Reserve Fund Expenditures: 3.00% v

Assumed Annual Interest Rate for interest earned on the Reserve Fund: 1.50%

The Reserve Fund Study can be examined in the Management Office or with the Board of Directors during
regular office hours, upon receiving a written request and reasonable notice as per subsection 55 (3) of the
Condominium Act, 1998.

CASH FLOW TABLE

Opening Balance of the Reserve Fund (2022-23):
Minimum Reserve Fund Balance during projected period: $536,783 v
Assumed Annual Inflation Rate for Reserve Fund Expenditures: 3.00%
Assumed Annual Interest Rate for interest earned on the Reserve Fund: 1.50% v

$2,415,090 v

Opening Recommended Estimated Estimated Percentage Increase in Closing
Year Balance Annual Inflation Interest Recommended Annual Balance
Contribution Adjusted Earned Contribution
Expenditures

Show each of
consecutve | REFER | TOTHE | ATTACHED | CASH FLOW TABLE
years, beginning
with the current
fiscal year




I

SPG

CLASS 3 RFS: Draft August, 2023

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466
LONG TERM - CASH FLOW TABLE

Consulting Engineers

Opening Balance of the Reserve Fund: $2,415,090
Minimum Reserve Fund Balance (as indicated in this table): $536,783
Assumed Annual Inflation Rate for Reserve Fund Expenditures: 3.00%
Assumed Annual Interest Rate for interest earned on the Reserve Fund: 1.50%

Fiscal Year Opening Recommended Estimated Estimated Operating Percentage Closing
Balance Annual Inflation Interest Transfer Increase in Balance
Recommended
Annual Contribution

Contribution Adjusted Earned Surplus
Expenditures

2022-23
2023-24
2024-25
2025-26
2026-27
2027-28
2028-29
2029-30
2030-31
2031-32
2032-33
2033-34
2034-35
2035-36
2036-37
2037-38
2038-39
2039-40
2040-41
2041-42
2042-43
2043-44
2044-45
2045-46
2046-47
2047-48
2048-49
2049-50
2050-51
2051-52

$2,415,090
$2,697,060
$2,893,146
$2,950,033
$3,143,262
$2,287,709
$1,072,148
$1,484,718
$1,274,863
$1,589,516
$1,932,602
$1,157,612
$1,295,622
$1,199,843
$1,520,457
$799,549
$536,783
$1,182,887
$752,576
$1,329,937
$1,603,168
$599,090
$944 284
$1,104,258
$1,935,078
$1,499,941
$1,759,164
$2,937,652
$1,838,290
$2,841,777

$367,786
$375,478
$394,064
$413,570
$434,042
$455,527
$478,075
$501,740
$526,576
$552,641
$579,997
$608,707
$638,838
$670,461
$703,648
$738,479
$775,034
$813,398
$853,661
$895,917
$940,265
$986,808
$1,035,655
$1,086,920
$1,140,723
$1,197,189
$1,256,449
$1,318,644
$1,383,917
$1,452,420

$122,042
$219,847
$380,574
$264,591
$1,336,744
$1,705,403
$81,587
$733,866
$231,046
$233,398
$1,383,976
$488,061
$754,051
$367,844
$1,447,364
$1,013,238
$136,981
$1,261,453
$287,589
$642,635
$1,968,391
$650,600
$889,846
$272,664
$1,604,886
$960,465
$104,349
$2,462,071
$408,004
$2,689,870

$36,226
$40,456
$43,397
$44,250
$47,149
$34,316
$16,082
$22,271
$19,123
$23,843
$28,989
$17,364
$19,434
$17,998
$22,807
$11,993
$8,052
$17,743
$11,289
$19,949
$24,048
$8,986
$14,164
$16,564
$29,026
$22,499
$26,387
$44,065
$27,574
$42,627

- $2,697,060
4.95% $2,893,146
4.95% $2,950,033
4.95% $3,143,262
4.95% $2,287,709
4.95% $1,072,148
4.95% $1,484,718
4.95% $1,274,863
4.95% $1,589,516
4.95% $1,932,602
4.95% $1,157,612
4.95% $1,295,622
4.95% $1,199,843
4.95% $1,520,457
4.95% $799,549
4.95% $536,783
4.95% $1,182,887
4.95% $752,576
4.95% $1,329,937
4.95% $1,603,168
4.95% $599,090
4.95% $944,284
4.95% $1,104,258
4.95% $1,935,078
4.95% $1,499,941
4.95% $1,759,164
4.95% $2,937,652
4.95% $1,838,290
4.95% $2,841,777
4.95% $1,646,954

Ref: R23.064-1 C3 August,2023 ccs.xls




23.064-1 NOFF

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED PLAN
FOR FUTURE FUNDING OF THE RESERVE FUND

The following is a summary of the boards proposed plan for the future funding of the reserve fund.

The board of Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466 has reviewed the Class 3: Reserve
Fund Study with Site Visit dated September 13, 2023, prepared by The SPG Engineering Group Ltd. for
the corporation (known as the ‘Reserve Fund Study’) and has proposed a plan for future funding of the
reserve fund that the board has determined will ensure that, in accordance with the regulations made under
the Condominium Act, 1998, the reserve fund will be adequate for the major repair and replacement of the
common elements and assets of the corporation.

The board has adopted the funding recommendations of the Reserve Fund Study and will implement
them as set out in the CASH FLOW TABLE.

The Reserve Fund Study can be examined in the Management Office during regular office hours, upon
receiving a written request and reasonable notice as per subsection 55 (3) of the Condominium Act, 1998.

DIFFERENCES BETWEEN
THE RESERVE FUND STUDY AND
THE PROPOSED PLAN FOR FUTURE
FUNDING OF THE RESERVE FUND

The Plan for Future Funding of the Reserve Fund proposed by the board does not differ from the Reserve
Fund Study.

O. Reg. 48/01, NOFF



22.024-1 NOFF

NOTICE OF FUTURE FUNDING OF THE RESERVE FUND
(under subsection 94(9) of the Condominium Act, 1998)

TO: All owners in TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NOS. 1466 & 1526

The Board has received and reviewed a Class 2: Reserve Fund Study Update with Site Review dated
June, 2022, prepared by The SPG Engineering Group Ltd., and has proposed a plan for the future funding of
the reserve fund that the Board has determined will ensure that, in accordance with the regulations made
under the Condominium Act, 1998, the reserve fund will be adequate for the major repair and replacement of
the common elements and assets of the corporation.

This notice contains:

1. A summary of the reserve fund study.
2. A summary of the proposed funding plan.
3. A statement indicating the areas, if any, in which the proposed funding plan differs from

the reserve fund study.
At the present time the average contribution per month to the reserve fund is $40,580.92 (2022). Based on

the proposed funding plan, the average increase in contribution per month will be $157.25 for 2023, $164.56
in 2024 and $172.22 in 2025.

The proposed funding plan will be implemented on ﬂ/‘/{’é&‘{ 1 ,202%.

pand / :
Dated this ...... Z0e.eerceven day of .. 5t ber.., 2022.

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NOS. 1466 & 1526

:Diafu..Q,C

(print name)
\ 2\ ] N
...... R Mw(-ﬂk\iwf
(signature)

Raian CELENTANO

(print name)



22.024-1 NOFF

SUMMARY OF RESERVE FUND STUDY

The following is a summary of the Class 2: Reserve Fund Study Update with Site Review dated June,
2022, prepared by The SPG Engineering Group Ltd. for Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation
Nos. 1466 & 1526 (known as the '‘Reserve Fund Study’).

Subsection 94 (1) of the Condominium Act, 1998, requires the corporation to conduct periodic studies to
determine whether the amount of money in the reserve fund and the amount of contributions collected by the
corporation are adequate to provide for expected costs of major repair and replacement of the common
elements and assets of the corporation. As a result, the corparation has obtained the Reserve Fund Study.

The estimated expenditures from the reserve fund for the next thirty (30} years are set out in the CASH FLOW
TABLE. Inthis summary, the term ‘annual contribution’ means the total amount to be contributed each year
to the reserve fund, exclusive of interest earned on the reserve fund. The recommended annual contribution
for 2023 is $509,615, based on the estimated expenditures and the following:

Opening Balance of the Reserve Fund (2022): $1,370,474
Minimum Reserve Fund Closing Balance during projected period: $395,836
Assumed Annual Inflation Rate for Reserve Fund Expenditures: 2.00%

Assumed Annual Interest Rate for interest earned on the Reserve Fund: 1.50%

The Reserve Fund Study can be examined in the Management Office or with the Board of Directors during
regular office hours, upon receiving a written request and reasonable notice as per subsection 55 (3) of the
Condominium Act, 1998.

CASH FLOW TABLE

Opening Balance of the Reserve Fund (2022). $1,370,474
Minimum Reserve Fund Closing Balance during proiected period: $395,836
Assumed Annual Inflation Rate for Reserve Fund Expenditures: 2.00%

Assumed Annual Interest Rate for interest earned on the Reserve Fund: 1.50%

QOpening Recommended Estimated Estimated Percentage Increase in Closing
Year Balance Anrual Inflaticn Interest Recommended Annual Balance
Contribution Adjusted Earned Contributicn
Expenditures

Show each of
consecutive | REFER | TOTHE | ATTACHED | CASH FLOW TABLE
years, beginning
with the current
fiscal year




22.024-1 NOFF

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED PLAN
FOR FUTURE FUNDING OF THE RESERVE FUND

The following is a summary of the boards proposed plan for the future funding of the reserve fund.

The board of Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation Nos. 1466 & 1526 has reviewed the Class 2:
Reserve Fund Study Update with Site Review dated June, 2022, prepared by The SPG Engineering
Group Ltd. for the corporation (known as the '‘Reserve Fund Study’) and has proposed a plan for fuiure
funding of the reserve fund that the board has determined will ensure that, in accordance with the regulations
made under the Condominium Act, 1998, the reserve fund will be adequate for the major repair and
replacement of the common elements and assets of the corporation.

The board has adopted the funding recommendations of the Reserve Fund Study and will implement
them as set out in the CASH FLOW TABLE,

The Reserve Fund Study can be examined in the Management Office during regular office hours, upaon
receiving a written request and reasonable notice as per subsection 55 (3) of the Condominium Act, 1998.

DIFFERENCES BETWEEN
THE RESERVE FUND STUDY AND
THE PROPOSED PLAN FOR FUTURE
FUNDING OF THE RESERVE FUND

The Plan for Future Funding of the Reserve Fund propased by the board does not differ from the Reserve
Fund Study.

0. Reg. 48/01, NOFF



SPG=:ic=

Class 2: RFS Update Final: June, 2022

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORP NOS. 1466 & 1526
FINAL - CASH FLOW TABLE

Consulting Engineers

Opening Balance of the Reserve Fund: $1 ,370,474
Minimum Reserve Fund Balance (as indicated in this table): $395,836
Assumed Annual Inflation Rate for Reserve Fund Expenditures: 2.00%
Assumed Annual Interest Rate for interest earned on the Reserve Fund: 1.50%
Fiscal Year Opening Recommended Estimated Estimated Percentage Closing
Balance Annual Inflation Interest Increase in Balance
Contribution Adjusted Earned Recommended
Expenditures Annual Contribution
2022 $1,370,474 $486,971 $370,520 $20,557  $1,507,482
{ 2023 $1507482  $509,615  $428.410 $22612 4.65% $1,611,299
2024 $1,611,299 $533,312 $408,139 $24,169 4.65% $1,760,643
2025 $1,760,643 $558,111  $83,703 . $26,410 465%  $2261461
2026  $2,261,461  §584,063  $389,762 $33,922 4.65% 52,489,684
2027 $2480,684 ! $611,222  $559,548 $37,345 4.65% $2,578,703
2028 $2,578,703 $639.644  $68358  $38,681 485%  $3,188,670
- 2029 $3,188,670 $669,388  $93474 $47,830 4.65% $3,812,414
2030 $3,812,414 $700,514 $2,358,140 $57,186 4.65% $2,211,974
2031 $2211974  $733,088  $2,500.635 $33,180 465%  $468,607
2032 $468,607 $767,177 $73.507 $7,029  465% $1,169,216
2033 $1,169,216 $802,850 $310,545 $17,538 4.65% $1,679,059
2034 $1,679,059  $840,183 $119,773 $25,186 4.65% . $2,424656
2035 $2,424,656 $879,252 $1,767,584 $36,370 4.65% $1,572,693
2036 $1572693  $920,137 52,017,219 $23,590 4.65% $499,201
| 2037 3499201  $920,137 $1,030989  $7.488 0.00%  $395836
i 2038 $395,836  $920,137  $29,549 0 $5938 000%  $1,292,362
2039 §1202362 $920,137  $352,077 $19,385  000%  $1,879,807
i 2040 $1,879807  $920137  $571,584  $28197  000%  $2,256,557
2041 $2,256,557 $920,137 $615,940 $33,848 0.00% $2,504,602
2042 $2,594,602 $883,331 $873,737 $38,919 4.00% $2,643,115
2043 $2,643,115 $847,998 $504,944 $39,647 4.00% $3,025,816
2044 $3,025,816 $814,078 5276,189 $45.387 4.00% $3,609,092
e $3,609.092 $781,515 $128044  $54,136  4.00% $4,316,699
2046 $4,316,699 $781,515 $452,743 $64750  0.00% $4,710,221
2047  $4710221  $781515  $339.034 $70653  000% $5,222,456
2048 $5,222,456 $781,515 $57,984 $78,337 0.00% $6,024,324
2049 $6,024,324 $781,515 $193,732 $90,365 0.00% $6,702,472
2050 $6,702,472 $781,515 $214,799 $100,537 0.00% $7,369,725
2051 $7,369725  $781,515 $257586  $110,546 0.00% $8,004,200

Ref: 22.024-1_C2-Final_June_2022_ccs.xls



CONDO

INSURANCE SOLUTIONS

Powered by JDIMI Navacord
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

This is to certify that the policies of Insurance as herein described have been issued to the following Named Insured and are in full force
and effect as of the date of this Certificate.

Named Insured: Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation 1466 & All Registered Unit Owners and All
Registered Mortgagees As Their Interest May Appear from time to time

Location Address: 30 Harrison Garden Boulevard, North York, Ontario M2N 7A9
Policy Period: September 23, 2023 to September 23, 2024
12:01 am standard time at the postal address of the Named Insured
Additional Insured: Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd.
(only with respect to liability arising out of the operations of the Named Insured)
Coverage:
Commercial Property: Zurich Canada/ Gore Mutual / Echelon Insurance / Starr  Policy # CISP00789
Technical Risks Canada Inc.
Limit of Insurance: $ 64,597,735 Residential - High Rise Condominium
Deductibles: $ 10,000 Standard
$ 25,000 Water Damage
$ 25,000 Sewer Backup
$ 50,000 Overland Flooding
2% / min. $100,000 Earthquake
Boiler and Machinery: Chubb Insurance Policy # 76441415 - 0272EBI
Property Damage Limit: $ 64,597,735
Deductibles: $ 5,000 All HVAC (Heating, Ventilation, Air
Conditioning) Equipment
$ 2,500 All Other Objects
Crime: Chubb Insurance Policy # 82461339 - 593
Employee Dishonesty: $ 100,000
Deductible: $ 1,000
Commercial General Liability: Gore Mutual Policy # CISGL00789-G
Limit of Liability: $ 10,000,000
Deductibles: $ 5,000 Bodily Injury / Property Damage
Directors and Officers Liability: ~ Victor Insurance Managers Policy # NP-607750 - 0673
(Not Applicable to Unit Owners) Inc.
Limit of Liability: $ 10,000,000
Human Rights Defence Costs: Included
Legal Expense Coverage: HDI Global Specialty SE Policy # 7030570
Limit of Insurance: $ 200,000
Aggregate Limit: $ 1,000,000

This insurance afforded is subject to the terms, conditions, and exclusions of the applicable policy. This Certificate is issued as a matter
of information only and confers no rights on the holder and imposes no liability on the Insurer.

Condominium Insurance Solutions
Powered By Jones DeslLauriers Insurance Management Inc.

C', &eru

Authorized Representative
Date: September 23, 2023
E.&O.E.

THIS POLICY CONTAINS A CLAUSE(S) THAT MAY LIMIT THE AMOUNT PAYABLE

80 Tiverton Court, Suite 803, Markham, ON L3R 0G4 | Toll Free 1.844.307.0307 | condoinsurance.solutions



AS Atrens-Counsel

Insurance Brokers
Part of Arthur J. Gallagher Canada Limited

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

This is to certify that insurance described below has been effected with the Insurer(s) shown,
subject to the terms and conditions of the policy applicable.

NAMED INSURED: SHARED FACILITY FOR TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466 AND
TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO.1526

ADDITIONAL NAMED ALL REGISTERED UNIT OWNERS FROM TIME TO TIME AND ALL REGISTERED
INSUREDS: MORTGAGEES FROM TIME TO TIME
PROPERTY INSURED: 28 & 30 Harrison Garden Boulevard
North York, Ontario
M2N 7B5
TERM: September 23, 2023 TO September 23, 2024
COMMERCIAL PACKAGE POLICY NO. 501167488
PROPERTY: Form: Comprehensive All Risk Policy
Amount of Insurance: $37,742,942.00
Deductibles: $ 10,000.00 STANDARD
$ 10,000.00 SEWER BACKUP
$ 10,000.00 WATER
$ 25,000.00 FLOOD
$ 100,000.00 EARTHQUAKE

Company: Novex Insurance Company

COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY:

Limit of Liability: $5,000,000.00

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY:

Limit of Liability: N/A

EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN INSURANCE:

Limit per Accident: $37,742,942.00
Company: Aviva Insurance Company of Canada
Policy Number: 81638409-0333

This document is furnished as a matter of courtesy and only as information of the fact that Policies have been concurrently prepared.
It is not a contract, confers no right upon any person and imposes no liability on the Insuring Companies.
A photocopy of this executed Certificate may be relied upon to the same extent as if it were an original executed certificate.

ATRENS-COUNSEL INSURANCE BROKERS
Part of Arthur J. Gallagher Canada Limited

Date: September 18, 2023
Authorized Representative

Your Protection is Our Business
www.atrens-counsel.com
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CERTIFIED RESOLUTION OF 9‘
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466
{the “Corporation”)

“BE IT RESOLVED THAT

The address for service of the Corporation and mailing address of the Corporation be

changed to:

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466
30 Harrison Garden Blvd.
C/o Management Office
North York, Ontario
M2N 7A9

LA

CERTIFIED to be true copy of a resolution of the board of directors of the Corporation, which
resolution was passed a meeting of the board of directors duly called and held on January 21,
2003 and is in full force and effect as of the date hereof.

DATED this 5th day of February, 2003.

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM
CORPO TON NO. 1466

Per: /L ¢ s A ;:cf‘s' L

Narne: pMrear g 61‘...(,?351/
Title: 5&Cf€"l@~d

I have authortty to bind the Corporation.



Form 2
Condominium Act, 1998

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS
(under section 108 of the Condominium Act, 1998)

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466 gives notice that it changes:

its address for service to:

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466
30 Harrison Garden Blvd. '
North York, Ontario M2N 7A9

its mailing address to:

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466
30 Harrison Garden blvd.

c/o Management Office

-North York, Ontario M2N 7AS

Dated this 7th day of February, 2003

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466

© (signature)

Wwﬂvwiml |

(print name)

g S Ay
T (@ature)

i‘m&"@—&—

(print name)

We have the authority to bind the Corporation,
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NOTICE OF AGREEMENT
2002 -10- 0 8 {=2- '29( {Section 71 of the Land Titles Act)
b (5) Conslderatlon
N
=]
© %—( aéa/ Doflars $ NIL Y,
= LAND REGISTRAR[REGISTRATEUR (6) Description . Y
(11 FIRSTLY: All units and common elements comprising the property
= included in Toronto Standard Condominium Plan No. 1466, City of
A Toronto, The Land Titles Division of the Toronto Registry Office No.
66
&
1. SECONDLY: Part of Block 6, registered Plan 66M-19510, City of
New Property Identiflers Toronto, as more particularly described in Schedule "B" attached
Additlonal: hereto.
Sggadule
Executions . <
Addi - (7) This {=)Redescription i {b) Schedule for; )
itional Document New Easement Additlonal
L Sereduwe  J Contalns: Plan/Skatch . i Description X ramies [ otner %
(8) This Document provides as follows: \

1, Jules A. Mikelberg, am the solicitor for Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466 .

I confirm that Teronto Standard Condeminium Corporation Ne. 1466 an unregistered estate, right, interest or equity in the lands
described in Box 6 above.

The lands described in Schedule "A™ are reglstered in the name of Torento Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466, the lands
described in Schedule '"B" are registered in the name of SPECTRUM TWO RESIDENCES INC.,, and I hereby apply under Section 71 of
the Land Titles Act for the entry of the Notice of Agreement in the registers for the said parcels.

SEE EXECUTED AGREEMENT ATTACHED.

This notice will be effective for an undetermined time.

The address for service of the applicant is as set out in Box 11 below. /
DATED this 23rd day of September, 2002 ules A. Mikelberg\S
L Centinued on Schadule D)
((9) This Document relates to Instrument number(s) e )
f(-[ 0) Party({ies) (Setout Status or Intarest) . M
Name(s) Slgnature(s) Dgte of SE)natLga

TORONTQ.STANDARD CONDONMINIUM,... SRR of ) - S0 ’....29.Q2..§..Q£!§..2«3.

CORPORATION NO. 1466
(Apnlicant)
By its solicitors, GOODMAN AND CARR LILP"
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JERTY P PTOR TN
'
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for Service Suite 1400, 4711 Yonge Street, Toronto, Ontario M2N 7E4
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Name(s) Signature{s) /7
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Dats of Signatura
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Lhave authority.to.bind.the Corporation ... e
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| forservice Suite 1400, 4711 Yonge Street, Toronto, Ontario M2ZN 7E4 y
{"{14) Munlicipal Address of Property (15) Document Prepared by: ;'._l' Feea and Tax A
=
Jules A. Mikelberg/0068 O|[Registration Feo
28 and 30 Harrison Garden Goodman and Carr LLP 3
Boulevard 200 King Street West s
Toronto, Ontario Suite 2300 -
Toronto, Ontario <
L JS’ISH Iws J 2 Total -
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COMMON FACILITIES AGREEMENT -

" THIS AGREEMENT made this 23" day of September, 2002.

BETWEEN:

@

®

@
@

©

SPECTRUM TWO RESIDENCES INC..

(hereinafter called the "Owner")

OF THE FIRST PART;
- and -
SPECTRUM RESIDENCES INC.
-(hereinafter called the "Declarant™)

OF THE SECOND PART
A and - .
TORONTO . STANDARD CONDOMINIUM .
CORPORATION NO. 1466
(hereinafter called tﬁe "Corporation” or "this Corporation")

OF THE THIRD PART

_ WHEREAS:

The ___Corooration is a conddminium corporation in respect of the units and their appurtenani:
Commeon Interests 'which, together, comprise the property contained in the Corporation’s

-. condominium plan and which consist of those lands and premises situate in the City of

Toronto and being Toronto Standard Condominium Plan No. 1466 registered in the Land
Titles Division of the Toronto Registry Office No. 66 (which lands are hereinafter referred
to as the "Building One Lands" and more particularly described in Schedule "A" hereto and
aré municipally known as 30 Harrison Garden Boulevard, City of Toronto, Ontario);

‘The Owner is the registered owner of those lands and premises situate in the City of Toronto,
lying adjacent to the Building One Lands and being composed of those lands and premises
more particularly described in Schedule "B" hereto (which lands are hereinafier referred to N
as the "Building Two Lands" and are municipally known as 28 Harrison Garden Boulevard,

; -City of Toronto, Ontario);

. The Building Two Lands may alsq be referred to as the "Adjacent Condomirﬁum Lands"; .~

The Owner cufréntly anticipates constructing a hi ghrise condominium apartment building
"and related facilities upon the Building Two Lands.and intends to register the same as a

. separate condominium corporation (hereinafter sometimes referred fo as thé "Adjacent

Condominium Corporation");,

This Corporation and the Adjacent’ Condominiﬁm Corporation shall be referred to
collectively as the "Two Condominium Corporations”; _ : '
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The Declarant as at the date hereof, is the owner of al] of the. Condormmurn Umts within the

‘ Bulldmg One Lands;

The amenities included on the Building One Lands will include, in part, a superintendent’s -
unit together with all furniture located therein designated as Unit 4 on Level 1 and together

with one parking unit (collectively the "Superintendent’s Unit") which will be available for -
the use by a full-time onsite superintendent and his family who will initially.be available for

the Building One Lands and upon registration of the Ad_]acent Condom:lmum Corporation B

to the Two Condominium Corporatlons,

The amenities mcluded on the Building One Lands will also consist in part of a Iobby area
including all amenities, equipment and furnishings located therein designated as Unit 5, 0on -
Level 1 (the "Lobby, Unit"), and certain service room units which may contain such shared
facilities as generator rooms, clectrical rooms, telephone room, transformer vault, fire alarm
room, fire protection room and water fountain room, etc., desi gnated as Units 140, 141, 142,

143, 145 and 146 on Level A and Unit 6 on Level 1 (the "Service Room Units™) and it is-

anticipated that the Adjacent Condominium Corporation may contain similar service room
units (the "Adjacent Condominium Service Room Units") (the Lobby Unit, Service Room
Units and Adjacent Condominium Service Room Units are collectively called the "Common

- Facilities Units") which will be utilized in common by the Two Condominium Corporations. -
~ The Two Condominium Corporations shall also share in a water feature Iocated on the - -

common elements of Level 1 of the Building One Lands and/or the Building Two Lands

including a water fountain and other equipment, fixtures and appurtenances (the "Water . K
- Fountain™) to be serviced, to some extent, through the water fountam room which is one of -

the sha.red Service Room Umts,

The description of the Building One Lands and the description of the Adjacent Condominium |
Corporation will include rights-of-way for the purpose of vehicular and pedestrian ingress
and egress, together with a Ramp or Ramps to underground parking levels, sitzate on the
Bmldmg One Lands or on the Building Two Lands intended for the common use of the '
owners of the Building One Lands and the Building Two Lands (hereinafter refen'ed to ag
the "Common Driveway and Ramp"); . .

The description of the Building One Lands and the descnptlon of the Adjacent Condommlum
Corporatmn will also include rights-of-way for the purpose of pedestrian ingress and égress -
over all walkways and landscaping on the Building One Lands and on the Building Two

- Lands, inténded for the common use of the owners of the Building One Lands and the

Building Two Lands (hereinafter referred to as the "Walkways and Landscaping™);

The description of the Building One Lands and the description of the Building Two Lands

" will include rights-of-way for pedestrian and vehicular ingress and egress to the visitors

parking spaces to be share:d by visitors to the Two Condominium Corporations and for the
parking of vehiclés on such visitors parking spaces (the “Visitors Parkmg Spaces“) in
accordance with the rules of the 'I‘wo Condormmum Corporatlons, :

Owuershlp of the Common Facilities Units and the Supenntendent s Umt shall ulttmately

- be shared between the Two Condominium Corporatmns as tenants—m-common, B

The Supeﬁntendent s Umt the Common Facilities Uni ts, the Common DnVeway and Ramp,

the Walkways and Landscaping, the Visitors Parking Spaces and Water Fountain are herem
collectlvely called the "Common Facilities"; :

The words "Facilities Costs" shall mean all maintenance, operating, improvement, repair and

replacement costs relating or pertaining to the Common Facilities, and Requu'ed Easements,
as more parncularly described in Article 6;

The words "Common Elcinents”, "Common Expenses”, "Common Interest”, "Declaration”,
"Descnptlorl" "By-Laws" - "Registration” and. "Rules" shall have the same meanmgs as, are



ascribed to such terms in the Condominium Act, 1998 S.0. 1998 ¢ 19, and regulatlons thereto |
(the "Act™), as amended from time to time; :

(§1)) " "Structure” shall mean erther the structure on the Bulldlng One Lands or the Bu11d1ng Two
- Lands; ‘
R "Shared Servwmg Systerns means the serv1cmg systems serv1c1ng both of the Two.

Condominium Corporations including without limitation .mechanical and e¢lectrical
installations, water mains, gas mains, electrical wires, cables and conduits, sanitary and storm’
~sewers, cable television and television cables, fire alarms and sSump pumps, if any, all of
which may be necessary for the joint operation of the Two Condominium Corporations. For
greater certainty, Shared Servicing Systems shall not include’ any servicing system servicing -
only the Corporation or the Adjacent Condominium Corporation, respectively, and not both.

of the Two Condonumum Corporations;

(). The parties hereto, have entered into this Agreement in order to prowde for the control over
" “theé use, operation, maintenance, repair and replacement of the Common Facilities and
Required. Easements and the allocation of the respons:blhty for payment of the Facilities

Costs,

- NOW THEREFORE TH]S AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that in conmderatlon of the mutual

- .covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth and for other good and valuable consideration and =
the sum of $10.00 of lawful money of Canada now paid by each of the parties hereto to the other (the- . .

receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged by all partles) the parties hereby covenant A
and agree to and wrth each other and each of them as follows )

"ARTICLE1- RECITALS
1.1 The recitals hereinbefore. set forth are true in substance and in fact.
ARTICLE 2-  THE COMMON FACILITIES UNITS AND -

THE SUPERINTENDENT ’S UNIT

2.1 ().~ The parties hereto hereby acknowledge ccmflrni and agree that ownership of the
: - Common Facilities Units and the Supenntendent s Unit shall ultimately be shared between
" the Two Condominium Corporations as tenamnts. in common in the approximate proportion
that the number of registeréd dwelling units in each of the Two Condominium Corporatlons
bears to the total number of registered dwelling units in the Two Condominium Corporations
~ respectively (each such proportion being referred to hereafter as the "Proportionate Interest”).
Based upon the current Dwelling Unit count, the Proportionate Interest of Phase 1 will be
approximately 53.8% and the Proportionate Interest of Phase 2 will be approximately 46.2%,
~however this may change based upon the final Dwelling Unit count.

() The Declarant and Owner covenant to transfer title of the Common Facilities Units,
.and the Superintendent’s Unit to the Two Condominivm Corporations as tenants-in-common
. in accordance with its Proportlonate Interest on or u'nmed.lately after the Transfer Date (as .
- defined in Secuon 2.3 hereof).

(c) Save and except for the first mortgages on the Supenntendent s Unit in favour of the
Declarant and/or the Owner as more particularly described in Section 2. 3 hereof, once
ownership of the Common ‘Facilities Units and the Superintendent’s Unit have been -

transferred to the Two Condominium Corporations as aforesaid, any further sale, transfer, -
.other conveyance or mortgage, charge or encumbrance, of the whole or any portion of the -

. Common Facilities Units and the Superintendent’s Unit shall not be perrmtted without the.
- unanimous consent of the Two Condominium Corporations and the prior written approval
of 66%:% of the members of each condominium corporation purporting to ‘sell, transfer,
mortgage, charge or encumber its Proportionate Interest in the Common Facilities Units and .
Superintendent’s Unit and each registered mortgagee of any unit within such condominium " -



corporation who has notified such condominium corporation of its entiflement to vote in

accordance with the Act shall be provided with notice of such meeting in accordance with
- the Act; and an agreement to prohibit such transfer pursuant to Section 117 of the Land Titles

Act may be reglstered against the Common Fac1ht1es Units and the Supenntendent s Unit.

@ Save and except for the flI‘St mortgages on the Supermtendent s Unit infavour of the

Declarant and/or the Owner as more particularly described in Section 2.3 hereof, any - .

instrument or other document purporting to sell, transfer, convey, mortgage, charge or

encumber the Proportionate Interest of either of the Two Condominium Corporations in the -
Common Facilities Units or the Superintendent’s Unit without. the consent and approval set .
forth.in Section 2.1(c) shall be void and of no effect whatsoever

2.2 Notw1thstand1ng that the transfer of ownersh:p of the Common Facilities Units and the
Superintendent’s Unit to the Two Condominium Corporations respectively (as tenants in commeon) |
in accordance with their respective Proportionate Interests may or may not yet have occurred, the
owners of dwelling units in the Two Condominium Corporations and their respective residents and -
invitees or purchasers permitted occupancy under agreements of purchase or sale for such dwelling
units (the "Permitted Users") shall have immediate use and enjoyment of the Lobby Unit, Common
Driveway and Ramp, Walkways and Landscaping as soon as same is completed and operational and

~ the Two Condominium Corporations shall have access to the Superintendent’s Unit and Service

_Room Units and Common Facilities once same are completed and operational. Notwithstanding the -
foregoing, the Declarant and the Owner shall be entitled to suspend the use and enjoyment of those

parts of the Common Facilities during such time and to such reasonable extent should such use and - . )

en_]oyment mterfere w1th the constructlon of the building to be located onthe Buﬂdmg Two Lands

The Declarant shall have the right to make reasonable rules and regulations regarding the use
and access to the Common Facilities prior to the Transfer Date and, thereafter, the Cornm:lttee (as
hereinafter deﬁned) shall have the right to promulgate such rules and regulatlons

23 (a) For the purposes of this Agreernent the "I‘ransfer Date (the "Transfer Date") shall be
- .. the earlier of:

@) the date which is one hundred axtd twenty'('120l) days after bo.th of the Twe
Condormmum Corporanons have been registered as separate Condommmrns, or:

(ii) -such earlier, date as the Declarant may determme in its sole and unfettered
- discretion..

(b) NotW1thstandmg the foregoing, it is the intention of the Declarant to transfer the
Proportionate Interest of the Corporation in the Superintendent’s Unit on or shortly after
registration of the Corporation’s Declaration for a purchase price of One Hundred and Forty-
five Thousand Five Hundred and Nine Dollars ($145,509) inclusive of GST (based upon a
purchase price of Two Hundred and Fifty-three Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($253,500)
for 100% of the Superintendent’s Unit and Parking Unit), the total purchase pnce to be
secured by a first mortgage on the Proportionate Interest of the Corporation in .the

Superintendent's Unit from the Corporation to the Declarant. - The mortgage ‘will be fora .. -

term of five (5) years and will not require any payments of principal and interest for the first -

- year. Commencing one (1) year after registration.of the Condominium, the mortgage shall
_ bear interest at the rate of 8% percent per annum calcnlated half-yearly not in advance and
repayable $1,755.44 monthly including principal and interest, based upon a-ten (10) year
amortization and the balance of the outstanding principal and interest shall fall due five (5).
years after the registration of the Condominium. TUpon the sale or transfer of the
.Superintendent's Unit in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement, the mortgage -
shall immediately become due and payable in full. The mortgage shall be fully open for
repayment, without notice, penalty or bonus. The Declarant shall retain ownership of the
remaining Proporuonate Interest of -the Adjacent Condominium Corporation in the
Superintendent'’s Unit until registration of the Adjacent Condominium Corporation
Declaranon “The Declarant mtends to transfer the Proportlonate Interest of the Adjacent -

4



Condominium Corporation in the Superintendent’s Unit to such Adjacent Condominium
.Corporation upon or shortly after registration of the Adjacent Condominium Corporation’s
. Declaration for a purchase price of One Hundred and Seven Thousand Nine Hundred and
Ninety-one Dollars ($107,991) inclusive of GST, the total purchase price to be secured by
a first mortgage on.the Proportionate Interest.of the Adjacent Condominium Corporation in
_ the Superintendent’s Unit from the Adjacent Condominium Corporation to the Declarant.
The mortgage shall be for such term, interest rate, and contain such other provisions as may -
. be set out in the Disclosure Statement for such Adjacent Condominium Corporation:

2.4 Until the Transfer Date, the Declarant shall have the unilateral right to manage, operate and

control the Commeon Facilities and not less than once annually shall prepare and submit to such of
the Two Condominium Corporations as have been registered pursuant to the Act for incorporation
in each of the latter’s overall annual budgets a separate budget (the "Comimon Facilities Budget")
outlining the costs of prov1d1ng and maintaining services, equipment and staff and the costs of
operating, maintaining, repairing and/or replacing the Common Facilities which shall constitute the
then applicable Facilities Costs. The cost of operating, maintaining, repairing and replacing the -
Common Facilities Units, the Superintendent’s Unit, the Common Driveway and Ramp, the
Walkways and Landscaping and Visitors Parking Spaces shall be mcluded inthe Common Facilities
Budgct '

_ After thc Transfer Date, the Declarant and the Owner shaIl have no further interest or -
- obligation whatsocver ‘with respect to the Common Facilities, and shall not be further bound by this
Agreement, and shall be fully released from this Agreement. The parties hereto covenant and agree -

to forthwith execute all further assurances or other documents necessary or required to carry out the -

truc intent of this prowsmn

 ARTICLE3- ° COST-SHARING PROVISIONS |

3.1 The allocation of responmblllty for payment of the Facilitiés Costs shall be as follows each
of the Two Condominium Corporatxons shall pay and be solely responsible for that proportion or.
percentage of the Fac111r_1es Costs as is equivalent to its Proportionate Interest in the Common
Facilities Units (hereinafter referred to as its "Proportionate Share" thereof), provided that until the -
Two Condominium Corporations are registered, this Corporation shall pay and be responsible for
all of the Facﬂlt:les Costs. For greater certainty, the intention of the parties is that the Declarant and
the Owner.shall not be responsible in any way for any of the Proportionate Share of the Adjacent
* Condominium Corporanon s Facilities Costs. Notwithstanding anything contained i in this Agreement
" to the contrary, in addition to the monthly mortgage payments payable by the Corporatmn on the
mortgage of its Proportlonate Interest in the Superintendent’s Unit to the Declarant, the Corporatlon
shall be solely responsible for all costs and expenses relating to the superintendent and all carrying
and other costs and expenses for the whole of the Superintendent’s Unit including, without
limitation, common expenses and realty taxes, until the registration of the Adjacent Condominium
Corporation, notw1thstand1ng that the Corporation will only own its Proportionate Interest in the
- Superintendent’s Unit; it being the intention that the Owner and the Declarant shall not be °
responsible for any costs or expenses whatsoever with respect to the Superintendent’s Unit or the
Shared Facilities, all of which shall be paid for solely by the Corporauon until registration of the
Adjacent Condominium Corporation and thereafter by the Corporauon and the Adjacent
" Condommlum Corporatmn in theu' Tespective Proporuonatc Shares. ' .

” ARTI'CLE-4- - COMIVIITTEE-

4.1 - From and after the Transfcr Date, the use and maintenance of the Common Facilities, as well
as the prepa.ratl on and submission of the: Common Facilities Budget outlining the Facilities Costs,
. shall be governed by a committee (the *Committee"). Notwithstanding their respective Proportionate
- Interests in the Common Facilities Unit, each of the Two Condominium Corporations shall have
equal representation on the Committee, provided that if the Adjacent Condominium Corporation is
not registered by the Transfer Date, then . the Owmer shall be entitled to nominate its own
represcntatlves on the. Committee in the place and stead of the Adjacent Condon'nmum Corporatmn :

5



- which is not then registered.” As and when the Adjacent Condominium Corporation is registered,
the nominces of the Owner on the Committee in respect of the previously unregistered Adjacent °
Condominium . Corporation shall resign and be replaced by representatives of the. Adjacent
Condominium Corporation.. The Committee shall be formed immediately upon the occurrence of
the Transfer Date and shall consist of 4 members, 2 members of which shall be appointed by each
of the board of directors of the Two Condominium Corporations (and by the Qwner in respect of the -
- Adjacent Condominium Corporation which is not yet registered under the Act). At least 3

representatives of the Committee must be present in person or by proxy to constitute a quorum. All

decisions of the Committee shall be decided unanimously, with each member thereof having one~ |
vote. Any member of the Committee may call a meeting thereof by giving at least ten days prior -,
written notice thereof to all other members of the Committee in the saime manner as all notices are
required to be given to directors of a Condominium Corporation as prescribed in the Act with respect .
to Directors’ Meetings.. The Committee shall, inter alia, be responsible for: o

(2) _ : establishi‘ng- rules of conduct and pro,éedurc with rega_u'd to the use and majntenzinée ‘
of the Common Facilities; : . - :

(b) the provision of heat, hydro, water and staff for the Common Facilities, as applicable;

(c) the provision, mainfenance_ and replacement of equipment and structures in respect
of the Common Facilities, as applicable; ' ' ;

(d) the m_a.inteﬁancc and repair of the Common Facilitigss and chui:ed Easements as - R
more p'articqlarly described in Article 6; and : . : S

(¢) | -thepreparation and submission to the Two Condominiumi Corporations notless than )
once annually of a Common Facilities Budget outlining the costs of the matters hereinbefore
referred to, together with the costs of municipal taxes pertaining to the Common Facilities,,
if any. - . ST . ‘ ‘ . o :

From and after the Transfer Date, the Committee may determine such other matters fe;lat.ing_
to the Common Facilities as are not inconsistent with the provisions of this Agreement.

4.2 The Corporation, and upon registration, the Adjaécnt Condominivm Corporation, covenant
and agree'to adopt and be bound by the annual Common Facilities Budget prepared by the Owner
or the Committee as part of the Corporation’s and Adjacent Condominium Corporation’ overall

annual budget and agree to pay and be solely responsible for its Proportionate Share of the Facilities I

Costs as set forth in the Common Facilities Budget in acqbrdaﬁ¢e with Section 3.1 hereof.

4.3 The Corporation, and upon registration, the Adjacent Condominium Corporation, shail
contribute, pay and be responsible for payment of their respective Proportionate Shares of the
Facilities Costs in each annual fiscal period designated by the Declarant or the Committee (after its
creation) in accordance with the Common Facilities Budget and shall pay such Facilities Costs in
12 equal consecutive monthly instalments on the first day of each and every month durin g the annual -
fiscal period to the Declarant until the Transfer Date and, thereafter, to the Committee or to
whomever the Committee may direct. The contributions to the said Facilities Costs shall be adjusted
and paid forthwith following the end of each fiscal period designated by the Declarant or the .-
Committee, as the case may be, immediately following the issuance of the financial statements for
such period. Co - : ‘ - ' L

4.4 Any amounts not contributed by any of thc Two Condominium Corporations in accordance

with the foregoing provisions, shall, until advanced bear interest at the rate of 15%. per annum, .~

calculated and compounded monthly on such amounts as is. from time to time unpaid and until so
paid, such amount, together with interest thereon as aforesaid, shall, to the extent thereof, be and.
constitute ‘a first lien and charge against the lands or assets of sich of the Two Condominium
.Corporations which has failed to pay its Proportionate Share of the Facilities Costs.



. ARTICLES5-- =  ARBITRATION

5.1  The vahc’uty. construction and performance of th1s Agreement shall be govemed by the laws

of the Province of Ontario and any dispute that may arise under or in relation to this Apgreement,

including its validity, construction or performance, shall be determined by arbitration upon’

application to a single judge of the Supreme Court of Ontario in accordance with and pursuant to the .
© provisions of the Arbztranon.s- Act of Ontano R.5.0. 19990, as arnencled oras may be deternnned by -
" the Act. ‘

/. ARTICLEG- = EASEMENTS AND'RIGHTS-OF-WAY

6.1 The partles hereto acknowledge and. conflrm that by virtue of the reg1strat10n of the
Corporation’s Declarition, and pursuant to the provisions of section 40(1) of the Land Titles Act,
" R.5.0.,.1990, as amended, all of the easements and rights-of-way set out in Schedule "A" to the
Corporation’s Declaration registered . as Instrument No. AT272 and that all of such rights and..
- easemenis have been created, and are hereby expressly confirmed, ratified, approved, and agreed to.
The parties further acknowledge and agree that the Declarant shall be entitled to suspend or restrict
such easements or rights-of-way during the course of construction of the building to be located on
the Bulldmg Two Lands, to the extent that the Declarant detenmnes such suspensmn or restriction
_is necessary actmg reasonably : : .

6.2 _Sgemﬁc Ease_ments for. Eepai-; and Maintenance

The Corporation and the Owner (and subsequently the Adjacent Condominium Corporation) .
each grant, and/or confirm the prior granting of, to each of the others of them, an easement, right,
and right in the nature of an easement, subject to the conditions herein provided, over that portion -
of the condominium corporation, being comprised of the common elements of each of the Two

Condominium Corporations on Levels 1, A, B and C, owned by it, as the case may be, of the grantor
" of each such easement for the purpose of facilitating the maintenance, altering, repairing, replacm 2.
and inspecting of each partles structure (the "General Repair Easement™). . :

6:3 'M

‘ (a)_ The Corporation and the Owner (and subsequently the Adjacent Condominium -
Corporation) ¢ach grant to each of the other of thern, an easement right and right in nature

- of an'easement of support, subject to the conditions herein provided, over that portion of the
Two Condominium Corporations owned by it, being comprised of the common elements of
each of the Two Condominium Corporations on Levels 1, A, B and C, for support inrespect
of and to all existing structural members, pillars, columns, footings, foundations, side and
cross béams, supporting walls and soils, for the purpose of supportmg the Bulldmg One
Lands or the Bmldmg Two ‘Lands, as the case may be. '

_A (b) The easements referred to in Section 6.3(a) hereof are referred to as the "General -
_ Support Easements",

6.4 General Access Easements ’

(a) The.:Corporauon and the Owner (and subsequently. the Adjaceiit Condominium
Corporation) each grant to each of the others of them, easements, subject to the conditions .

" herein provided, over that portion of the condominium corporation, being comprised of the. -
common elements of each of the Two Condominium Corporations on Levels 1, A, B and C,
owned by it, as the case may be, for the purpose of enabling either of the Two Condominium
Corporation, as the case may be, to perform and exercise its duties, obligations and rights-
hereunder and for the purpose of enabling each to construct, operate, maintain and repair the
Bmldmg One Lands or I:he BmIchng Two Lands, as the case may be. ‘

(b) The easements referred to in Sectlon 6.4(a) hereof are referred to herem as the
"General Access Easemcnts : :



6.5 ‘_ General Serﬁeing Easements

(a) The Corporanon and the Owner (and subsequently the Adjacent Condon-umum :
Corporation) each grants, transfers and conveys to the other a general easement, nght and -

right in nature of an easement in, on, over and through that portion of the condominium -
corporation, being comprised of the common elements of each of the Two Condominium -
Corporations on Levels 1, A, B and C, owned by it for the purpose of maintainin g, operating,
repairing, replacing and inspecting or gaining any required access to any servicing system.’

which pertain to the provision of services to either of the Two Condominium Corporation -’

for the purposes of serving and benefiting any part of the Shared Serv1c1ng Systems

(b) The easements and rights descnbed in Sectlon 6 S(a) and those facilities contained
therein are herein referred to as the "Servicing System Easements"

6.6 Ma.mtenance of Easements

It is hereby acknowledged that the Two Condominium Corporanons as the case may be. ‘
shall be primarily responsible for governing and arranging for the maintenance, operation, repair,

replacement and inspection of the General Repair Easement, the General Support Easements, the: o

General Access Easements and the Servicing System Easements (the "Required Easements") which -
are situate on those lands comprised within its Condominium Plan, as the case may be, and as such
to engage all requisite contractors, servicemen, etc., as required to do so, but, in the event that it fails -
to maintain, operate, repair, replace and inspect that portion of the Required Easements which is

situate upon its own lands, in accordance with the foregoing provisions, then the other Condominiom . -

Corporation, as the case may be, shall be entitled to perform and complete such work, and the cost
of shall be borne in accordance with the provisions set out herein. For greater certainty, any repairs
tothe actual structures or servicing systems for any party shall be ‘repaired at the expense of the party
. owning the structure or servicing system needing repairs. -

6.7 lei gations _to Restore

In the event that damage or inconvenience is caused to.the structure of the grantor of an.
casement as the result of the exercise of the grantee’s right to such easement, the party that caused
the d.amage or inconvenience shall repair the damage or remedy the cause of the inconvenience
forthwith, and such repair obligation shall include any, redecoratlon necessa.ry to restore the damaged
structure to its prevxous condition. :

6.8 _ Term of Ease:_g- ents

All of the easements granted in this Agreement are granted in perpetuxty or for such lesser
period as shall be required for the purposes herein set out. The said easements are granted to the
grantees thereof their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns and his or their
servants, agents, workmen, invited guests, residents and tenants and others authorized by h1m or

hem for the purposes herein referred to.

6.9 Easements General

(@) The Corporation and the occupants of the: Bulldmg One Lands andfor the Adjacent
Condominium Corporation and the occupant of the Building Two Lands, in exercising their' -
' rights to any easement, right or license hereinbefore referred to, shall act in a prudent and
reasonable manner, so as to minimize undue interference occasioned to the other party or .
. parties burdened by such easement, right or license. Each of the parties to this Agreement
covenants and agrees not to permit or allow any unit owners (or their respective residents,
tenants and 1nv1tees) to interfere with,: d1sturb or restnct any easement or nght hereby
granted



6.10

(b) It is expresél'y understood and agreed that the easements, ﬁghts or licenses

- hereinbefore referred to, shall be limited in their exercise, scope and enjoyment by the terms,
: cond.ltlons or rcstnctlons set forth in ‘this Agreement. .

(c)  Each of the parties hergto covenants and agrees to execute any further documents '
assurances, indentures or transfers, if required, to grant, transfer, convey or confirm any or -
all of the casements, rights and licenses purported to be confirmed by this Agreement,

including any documents required to surrender easements or rights being extinguished or
replaced (or to grant, transfer or convey new easements or rights as contemplated in thlS

Agreement).

() ' Save and. except as otherwise hcreinafter p’roﬁdéd to the contrary, all costs and

expenses incurred in connection with the inspection, maintenance, repair, reconstruction, .

and/or ‘installation of Shared Servicing Systems to gether with all appurtenances thereto
which prowde any necessary or desired service exclusively to any of the Building One Lands

or the Building Two Lands shall be bornc and paid for solely by the buﬂdmg to which such

service is excluswe

(a) Each of the Two Condominium Corporations, subject to the provicions contained in
this paragraph 6.10(a) (and subject to compliance with the Act, and its respective

- declarations), may, at its sole cost and expense, make any alterations or additions (including -
" demolition and reconstruction) to its lands, and the buildings and structures situate thereon
(save and except for those lands, buildings and/or structures comprising part of the Common :
" Facilities, where such alterations, additions, demolition or reconstruction shall be decided
upon only by the Comrnittee, and ratified by §pecial by-law of the condominium corporation . -
so affected by same), and in so doing, may relocate any easement or right. within their .
respective lands which serves to’ benefit the other. condominium corporatlon provided

however that:

(1) such alteratlons, additions or relocation, after they are completed, shall not .

diminish in any material manner, the benefits having been enjoyed by the ather

condominium corporation from such easement or right prior to its alteration or -

relocatl on;

(ii) - such alterations, additions or relocation after they are completed, shall ot

d1rmn15h in any material manner, the value of the lands of the condominium
: corporatlon who enjoys such easement or right;. and :

(111) E such alterations, acld.ltlons, or rclocatron shall not, in the interim (during the
time such alterations, additions or relocation are being constructed), interrupt or
discontinue the eascment, right or resulting service being supplied to the other
condominium corporation enjoying such easement or right, without an alternative,

substantizilly equivalent easement, right or service being supplied to that affected _

-'condominium corporation during the pcriod_of such -alteration or 'rcco'nstruction.

(b) . Subjcct to comphance with thc provisions of the Plannmg Act R, S O. 1990, as .
amended (the "Planning Act") if at any time during the term of this agreement, any party to .

this agreement (the "Proposing Party™) proposes to either make such alterations or additions
to part of it§ common elements which will lead to a relocation of, or otheérwise affect, any

. easement or nght granted to the other party (the "Affected Party"”) then, before commencing,

such alterations or additions, the Proposing Party shall give to the Affected Party a copy of

the plans and specifications showing the proposed alternations. If the Affected Party, '

reviewing such plans shall not, within thirty (30) days after delivery of said plans and

specifications, give to the Proposing Party written notice asserting that the proposed -

alterations or additions as shown, will impose real and si ignificant hardship and supplies
details as to how the Affected Party will be affected by the proposed alterations.or additions,
then the Affected Party shall be conclusively deemed to have agreed that said proposal does
not impose any real and significant hardship, provided the alterations or additions are, in fact,

_ constructcd substantially as shown on the plans and spec:ﬁcanons furmshed to the Affected - .
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Party. If the Affected Party receiving such plans gives written notice as aforesaid.' and if the '

_ . Proposing Party and the Affected Party cannot resolve their dispute within fifteen (15) days
. after the giving of such notice, then the Proposing Party shall not commence any alterations

. or ‘additions until the dispute has been resolved by arbitration in ar:cordance with this -

Agreement or as prov1ded for'i in the Act.

(c)y The Proposing Party making such alteranons ‘additions. and./or relocat]ons as are -

. described in this article, shall comply with the laws, rules, orders;, ordinances, regulations and

requirements of all governmental authorities having jurisdiction with respect thereto, and .
shall be responsible for obtaining any requisite approvals under the Planning Act. The .

Proposing Party shall, to the extent reasonably practical, make the alterations, additions or

relocations o as to minimize any noise or vibration.which would drsturb ariy occupants of .

the Affected Party s bu11d1ng

6.11 All costs and expenses mcurred by either condormmum corporatlon occasioned by the

alteration, addition or relocation performed pursuant to this article, for the benefit or use of a .

Proposing Party, shall bear interest at a rate equal to the prime rate of interest per annum charged by

Royal Bank of Canada from time to time, to its prime or best risk commercial customers plus four’

(4%) percent per annum, which interest shall accrue from the date such payment is made by such
condominium. corporatlon perforrmn g the work, until reimb ursement ismade by the Proposm gParty.

ARTICLE 7 - - OPERATION

7.1 Each party in performing its -obligations and exercising its rights under this Agreement
covenants and agrees to comply with all laws, rules, orders, ordinances, regulations and requirements
' of any government or municipality, or any agency thereof havmg ]unSdlCtan aver the Bulld.m gO0ne -

Lands and Butldmg Two Lands

7.2. Each party herein covenants and agrees to comply w1th all of the provisions herein contained

and will not authorize or condone any breach thercof by any resident, visitor, guest, servant or agent.

7.3 Each party herein covenants and agrees to rernove any construction lien or other encumbrance '

" or charge registered against its Structure and which also affects the Structure of the other, within
thirty (30Y) days of written request from the party whose Structure is so affected. :

7.4  Bach- party herein covenants and agrees not to cause, authorize or condone any undue
disturbance, noise or vibrations from the Structure of each ¢ovenantor or from any part of the parcel

over which such covenantor has an easement, to the detriment of the covenantee or any of them..

Nothing in this Section 7.4 shall in any way be construed to restrict the reasonable or intended uses
of the Building One Lands and Building Two Lands, or m any way restnct or limit the completlon
of the bu11d1ng .on the Bl.uldmg Two Lands

-1.5 All work required to be performed pursuant to this Agreement shall be performed by the -

parties in a manner equivalent to the standards from time to time mamta,med in other similar
* buildings in the City of Toronto. Each of the parties, with respect to the separate lands and portions

of the Building One Lands and Building Two Lands owned or governed by each of them shall’

operate, maintain and repair such portions in the aforesaid manner, including without limitation,
keeping such portions clean and tidy, providing all necessary services and utilities, promptly

- removing from the Structure all garbage and refuse and providing all necessary security, provided =
that nothmg hereln shall in any way restrict the construcuon of the building on the Blllldll’lg Two -

Lands.

7.6 - If any party shall fail to commence and complete all reasonable steps to cure a default under
this Agreement forthwith upon receipt of notice of such default by another party hereto, then the
party giving the notice may take all reasonable stepé to cure the default, mcludmg, without
limitation, the performance of maintenance, repair or replacement work, the hlnng of contractors,
entry onto the Structure of the defaultmg paty, the payment of any sum secured by lien and/or the
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filing of a bond to discharge a lien. The defauiting party shall, upon demand, reimburse the party
taking.such steps for all costs and expenses paid or incurred in the exercise of such rights.

7.7 . A party performing work pursuant to this Agreement shall have reasonable discretion with -
regard to the means of, performing same, and it is therefore agreed that the amount of any cost or -

expense actually paid or incurred by any part for any work pursuant to this Agreemént shall not be -
challenged by any other party unless clearly demonstrated to be substantially in excess of reasonable -

costs or expenses for such work.

' ARTICLES-  INSURANCE

8.1 The Common Facilities shall at all times be insured under an insirance policy or policies
[insuring same against "all risks" as that term is commonly understood in the insurance trade, and for

such other risks, casualties, and hazards as may from time to time be required to be carried and

maintained by the declaration of any of the Two Condominium Corporations, in arnounts equal to -

the full replacement value thereof, without deduction for depreciation.. The policies of insuirance to

be obtained shall insure that interest of, or alternately name as co-insured, each condominium

corporation, orregistered encumbrancer of the-Common Facilitiés Units as their interest may appear.

~.-In addition, the Committee shall arrange for and maintain public liability insurance with a limit of.
. Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000.00) per occurrence, or such greater amount as determined to be .

. ‘satisfactory by the, acting under the advice of their insurance advisors, as well as insurance in respect

of the ownership, use and operation by them of boilers, machinery, pressure vessels and motor 7

vehicles, (if any), in such amounts determined to be satisfactory by them, acting under the advice of
their insurance advisors. In addition, all other provisions which are required to be contained,
pursuant.to any of the declarations of any of the Two Condorinium Corporations, within their
~ respective insurance policies, shall be contained in such insurance policies. Without restricting the
" generality of the foregoing, these insurance policies shall contain the _foIloWing provisions:

(a) waivers of s.ubrog'ation against any condominium corporation or, any of the unit
.owners of any unit within the Two Condominium Corporations, or their tenants and

permitted occupants, and any managing agent of the Two Condominium Corporations,

except for damage arising out of arson or fraud; -

. I(b) . provisions pfohibiting its cancellation or substanfial"modificatibn; without at least

sixty (60) days written notice by registered mail to all parties whose interest appears thereon,

and to the insurance trustee;

_ (c)i .waivers of defence based on co-insurance, or of invalidity arising from any act,
omission or breach of statutory.condition by any insured; '

(d).  -waiver of the insurer’s right to repair, rebuild or r_eﬁlace in the event that after.
damage, the government of any part of the Two Condominium Corporations, in which the )

.- damaged Common Fagilities are situate, is terminated pursuant to the Ac;f.

. 8.2 - There éhall be a separate or _étcld'ldwlcdgcment provided by the insurer or its agent, to the,

_effect that no insured, _bthqr than both condominium corporations togethér, or prior to the creation

of the Two Condominium Corporations, the Declarant, shall be allowed to amend any policy or -

policies of insurance obtained and maintained pursuant to this agreement, nor shall the insurance
~ allow any loss to be payable in any manner other than as provided for ini the declarations of any of

“the Two Condominium Corporations. : S

8.3 - Each of the Two Condominium Corporations, upon their respective creation and upon their

respective execution of this Agreemert or any successor counterpart agreemient thereto, as
contemplated hereby, agree to enter into and keep in good standing during the currency. of this .
‘agreement, insurance trust agreements with the same insurance trustee, name];,r Canada Trust
Company or such other trustee as the Two Condominium Corporations may agree to from time to

time, containing the same provisions 'regarding_ the manner in which insurance proceeds are to be
. distributed when arising from damage caused to the Common Facilities. As such, each of the Two
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- Condominium Corporations shall send to the other, copies of their respect.we insurance trust

agreements as executed and/or renewed from time to time.

8.4 Each of the Two. Condoxmmum Corporatlons upon their respectwe creatlon and upon thelr'
respective execution of this Agreement or counterparts thereof as contemplated hereby, shall or will -

acknowledge that they shall each be entitled to share, in accordance with their Proportionate Inferest,

any insurance proceeds paid under their respective insurance trust agreements. relative to damage -

from an insured peril, caused to the Common Facilities, which proceeds shall be payable directly and

jointly to them as condominium corporatlons thereof and in every event they shall be entitled to have.. -

their respective representatives exegute the certificates required to be deposued with the insurance

trustee as a prerequisite for such insurance proceeds to be payable in respect of damage to the

Commen Facilities,

8.5 Each of the Two Condommlum Corporations, upon thelrexecutlon of this Agreement or any ‘
successor and/er counterpart agreement thereof, hereby, covenant and agree to comply with the

respective prowsmns of their insurance trust agreements as they pertmn to the Common Fac:htles

36 Nothmg in this Agreement shal] be construed to pI‘Ohlblt any of the condormmum

corporations or the Declarant from arranging for other insurance coverage, other than as specified

in this agreement, and the prennum therefore shall be paid at the sole cost and expense of the party -

O arrangm g same.

ARTICLE 9-- CERTIFiCATE OF COMPLIANCE

9.1 The parties hereto hereby covenant and agree that, at any time during the term of this
Agreement, and within ten (10) days after written request, by any condominjum corporation, or by

any other person (hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Requesting Party“), they shall execute‘

B and dehver to the Requesting Party, a certlﬁcate statmg and conflrmmg

(2) whether this - Agreement or any supplementary, replacement and/or counterpart.

agreement hereto (the "Replacement Agreement”), has been modified and if so, the nature
of such modlflcatlons and conflnmng that itis in full force and effect;

(b) " any existing default by either condominium corporat:lon or any other party under this _

agreement or Replacement Agreement within its knowledge, specifying the nature and extent
thereof and in particular, whether any condominium corporation has paid its Proportionate
Share and/or any other costs or expenses it is required to pay hereunder, including whether

any condormmum corporatlon or other party claims any monies owing or outstandm g, and :

" (©) whether t,he condormmum corporation or Declarant executing such Certificate has

performed or caused to be performed, or is then performing or causing to be performed, any

maintenance, repair or other work; or is making or has made any payment, the cost of which
such condominium’ corporation or Declarant will, pursuant to this agreement, be entitled to
,charge in whole or in pa.rt to the other party, but has not yet charged same to such. ot.her party.

9.2 'The Certificate of Comphance as set forth in thls art1c1e may be pleaded and shall constitute -

acomplete defence by the Requesting Party to any action brought or to any c]alm that is inconsistent
with the facts recnted in the.said Certificate.
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: ARTICLE 10 - DECLARATION OF RECIPROCAL BENEFIT

10.1 Thc partles hereby e.xpressly declare that itis theu mutual intention and agreement, to have

" the pnnc:ples of reciprocal benefit and burden apply to their relationship, and as such, the parties -
hereby acknowledge and agree that each of the easements, rights and pri ivileges hereinbefore set forth
establish a basis for the mutual and reciprocal use and enjoyment of certain parts of the Building One -
‘Lands and Building Two Lands, including, without limitation, the Comimon Facilities, which are

being used and enjoyed by both of the condominium corporations to varying degrees. As integral
and material consideration for the contmumg enjoyment of (and the right to the use and enjoyment,

by each of the condominium corporations of) such easements, rights and privileges as are confirmed -

'in this agreement, each condominiurm corporation hereby covenants and agrees to assume the
burdens and obligations imposed on such party as set forth herein, and agrees to be bound by each
.and evcry one of the covenants made by them in this agreement :

_ARTICLE 11- TERM[‘NATION’ OF CONDOMINIUM

11.1  On the termination of either of the Two Condominium Corporauons pursuant to the Act the

unit owners of the condominium corporation so terminated, shall be jointly and severally liable to

'comply with all obligations and covenants of such condominium corporation in this Agreement and -
‘will .execute such further assurances as may be deemed necessary or desirable by the other -

- 'condorn.mlum corporatmn to give full force and effect to this paragraph,

ARTICLE 12- NOTICES |
12.1 Any notlce: requ:red or desired to be given to any of the paInes hereto in connecuon w:[th thls

‘ Agreement or arising therefrom shall be in writing and shall either be hand—dehvcrcd or delwered
.- by prepald registered post to the’ partlcs at the followmg addresses .

- (a)  to thc Corporatlon at: - - 4711 Yonge Str_eet
S : ‘Suite 1400 .
Toronto, Ontano, Onl;ano
M2N 7E4

(b) .. tothe Ownerat: 4711 Yonge Street

) ' ' : Suite 1400
Toronto, Ontario, Ontario
M2N 7E4

()  to the Declarant at: .. - . 4711 Yonge Street
SR B . Suite 1400 _
Toronto, Ontario, Ontario
M2N 7E4 L

12 2 AI] notices shall be deerned to have been given on the 3" business day followmg the date of
mailing or the date upon which notice is personally delivered, as the case may be. Any party may
from time to time by. written notice to the other parties in accordance with the foregcung provxsmns
- change the address to whlch its notices are to be delivered.

13-
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ARTICLE 13- SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

13.1 Thls Agreement shall be binding upon and shall enure to the benefit of the part]es hereto and

 their respective successors and assigns.

132 The Owner further covenants and agrees that upon the reglstratlon of the Adjacent.
Condominium Corporation, as a declarant thereof, it shall cause the 'Adjacent Condomininm

Corporation to ratify this Agreement so that such condominium corporation agrees to be bound by

all the terms, provisions and conditions contained herein to the same effect as if such condominium:
corporation had been an original party hereto in the place and stead of the Owner insofar as the -

Owner’s participation in and obligation under this Agreement relate to such condominium
corporation. Moreover, notwithstanding anything provided in this Agreement to the contrary, as and
when the Adjacent Condominium Corporation is registered, the Owner and the Declarant shall be

autornatically released and discharged from their obligations and liabilities hereunder to the extent’

that such liabilities and obligations have been assumed by such condominium corporation.

13.3 The parties hereto consent to the registration of this Agreement against the title to the
Building One Lands and the Building Two Lands and hereby acknowledge, confirm and agree that
this Agreement shall be deemed and construed to run with the title to each. of such Lands and shall
be binding upon the successors in t1tle to each of such Lands. :

ARTICLE 14- GENERAL

14.1 Th.lS Agreement is subject to comphance with Section 50 of the Plcmnmg Act 1990 as

amended.

14.2 The headmgs used in the body of this Agreement form no part thereof but shall be deemed
to be 1nserted for convenience or reference only .

14. 3 This Agreement shall be read and construecl as the nurnber and gender of the party or partles
referred to in each case requires and as may othervnse be required by the context

144 The parties hereto covenant and agree to forthw1th execute all further assurances or other_

documents necessary or required to carry out the true intent of these presents.

145 If any clause or section of this Agreement shall be determined by a court of competent
Jjurisdiction to be illegal or unenforceable, then such clause or section shall be considered separate
and severable from this Agreement and the remaining provisions thereof shall remain in full force
and effect and shall be binding upon the parties hereto as though the said illegal or unenforceable
clause or section had never been included. .

14
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14.6 This Agreement may .be executed in one or more counterparts, each ‘of which when so
executed shall constitute an original and all of which shall togcthcr constitute one arld the same”

: agreement

IN WITNESS W’I—]IE.REOF the parties. hereto have hereunto caused to be affixed their

,corporate seals duly attested to by the hands of their respective proper si gmng office,rs authonzed

in that behalf the day and year first above written. -

. SPECTRUM TWO RESIDENCE INC.

. Name: AL AN MENKES
. Title: President o
I have authority to bind.the Corporation.

SPECTRUM RESIDENCES INC.

" Per:

Name: ALAN MENKES
, Title: President ‘ :
I have authority to hind the Corporation. .

- TORONTO STA ARD CONDOIVHNIUM

CORAWTIO -
Per:, DA

o

ALAN
Preésident

S I L " Per: W
- . - J P OST
Sec S

15
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SCHEDULE €A%

Pin Nurnbefs 1206 - ®os( 1o 12#4C -0 786 inclusive being all units and common elements

~of Toronto Standard Condormmum Corporahon No. 1466

- '_16" |
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SCHEDULE ‘B”
Buildihg 'I_';worLa'ni:ls |
PiN Numi)er 1(.)104-4_11._52&- (LT 7
Part Qf Blc;ck 6, Plan 66M—i354, deéignatgd'as Parts 15 to 22, Plan 66R-19510, City 6f To_ron'l:o;_
Subjc-a;':t to Right as in E373373; o _ | o o -
Subqu:t-b Easgmentl.i'r-l favour of Rbge.lis Cab.le Inc. as in E40941'0‘;

Subject to and together v&;itl'i_ Easementis as set out in E506214.

17



RATIFICATION AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEIVIENT rnade as of the [ é day of June, 2003,

: AMONG

) TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM COR.PORATION NO.

-+ 1526, a Condomlmum Corporatlon created by registration of the
‘declaration and description on the day of June, 2003, in the

' Land Registry Office for the Land Titles Division of Toronto (No.

: 66) as Instrument No AT196062

,(hcreinafter caIled "Phase 2")
OF THE FIRST PART;
©o- a.nd -

. "‘SPECTRTJNI RESIDENCES INC.,a corporauon incorporated under
y -,the Laws of the Provmce of Ontarlo

. (heremafter cailed the "Decla.rant or "Spectrum")
. OF THE SECOND PART;
Clama- S L
"ﬁSPECTRUM TWO RESIDENCES INC., acorporation mcorpora.ted .
- under the Laws of the Province of Ontario
_ (hereinafter c.al]ed‘the “Speccrum II')
.OF THE THIRD PART;
- and -
] TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINTUM CORPORATION NO.
. 1466, a Condonunmm Corporation crsated by registration -of the
. declaration arid description on the 23™ day of September,-2002, in

“the Y.and Regxstry Office for the La.t_:\d Titles lesmn of Toronto
_-?(No 66) as ]'.nstrument No AT272.. )

) : (heremafter called 'Phase l")

OF THE FOURTH PART
WHEREAS:

{a) . Pursua.nt to a Common Fa.cxl:tles Agreement dated as, . of the 23"“ day of September, 2002, and
registered in the Land Reglstry Office for the Land Titles Division of Toronto on the 9" day of Octaber,
2002, as Instrument No. AT13 170, Toronto Standard Condomlmum Corporatlon No. 1466 ("Phase 1") and
Spectrum set out their respectwe rights and obligations concerning Shared Facilities all as more particularly
set out in Schedule "A" attached hereto (r.he "Common Facilities Agreement")

(B ,Pursuant to Paragraph 13.2 of the Common Fac:]mes Agreement the partles agreed that upon
- registration of Phase 2, Phase 2 shall ratify the Common Facmtles Agresment and be bound by all of the
terms, provisions and eondmons thersin as if Phase 2 had been an original party thereto in the place and stead
of Spectrum and Spéctrum II, ‘at which time Spectrum and Spectrum I shall be automatxcally released and
forever dlscha.rged from all gf their covenants, obhga.tlons and liabilities relatmg to Phases 1 and 2 pursuant
to the Comynon’ Facthtles Agreement ‘ :

" (c) Spectrum ]I is the decla.rant gf Phase 2.
(d) Pha.se 2 was reglstered asa Condommlum Corporatlon on the 16™ day of June, 2003.
@ Pha.se 2i is entering ml:o thls Ag—reement to confirrn and ratlfy the Cornmcm Facilities Agreement

and to agree to be bol,md by all of the terms, provxstons a.nd con(:ﬂtlons thereof

LALAWYERSVAMMENKESASPECTRUM\Pluse 2\Now Comnlo Dosa Musters (Juus DS)\RA'i'lFICATION AGREEMENT - JUNE |9 03 (Finul). wixl



(£ Phase 1 is entenng mto thlS Agreement to conﬁrm the foregomg matters

NOW TI—]EREFORE TI—]IS AGREEMENT WITNES SETH that in consideration of the mutual
covenants and agreements herein set ‘forth and other good and valuable consideration and the sum of TEN
DOLLARS ($10.00) of lawful money of Canada now paid by Spectrum and Spectrum I to Phase 1 and
Phase 2, the receipt and suffic:ency of whlch is hereby acknowledged the partres hereto covenant and agree

with each other as follows

1. . .- Phase 2 hereby rattﬁes the Common ’Facllmes Agreement and agrees to be bound by all of the
terms, pl‘OVlSlOl’lS and conditions contained therein as if Phase 2 had been an ongmal party thereto in the
place and stead of Spectrum and Spectrum I, with respect to Phase 2.

2. Phase 1 and Phase 2 acknowledge and confirm that Spectrum II entered into the Common
Facilities Agreement on. _beha.lf of Phase 2 on the’ express understand.mg that as soon as the Phase 2
corporation was reglstered as g Condormmum, Spectrum and Spectrum I shall thereupon be automatically
released and reheved from any further obl:gatmns and/or ha.btlxtles arising under the Common Facilities

Agreement rela.tmg to Phases 1 and 2.

3. " This Agreement shall enure to the beneﬁt of and be bmdmg upon the parties hereto and their
‘ respecuve SUCCEeSSOLS and ass:g'ns. :

4. This Agreement may be exec uted in two or more counterparts each of which when so executed,
shall constitute an orlgmal and all of which shall together constitute one and the same Agreement.

5. . The parttes hereto consent to the registration of this Agreement against title to the Phase 1 and
Phase 2 Lands and hereby acknowledge, confirm and agree that this Agreement shall be deemed and
construed to run wnh ntle to each of the Phase 1 and Phase 2 Lands respectwely

IN WI'I‘N'ESS WI{EREOF the pﬂ,rties have hereunto cnused to be ﬁxed their corporate seals
duly attested to by their respectwe proper 51gmng ofﬁcers authonzed in that behalf

lN WITNESS WI—]EREOF the partxes hereto have executed th.‘lS Agreement
' TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINTUM

B
cfs

Alan Menkes

Pef; -~}
: re".rost '

ﬁ%/ﬂ me.

Alan Menkes
President

SIGNED SEALED AND DELIVERED
in the presence of

I have authonty to bind the corporation.

- SPECT%TVV_/K?B&TES INC.

Alan Menkes |
Prestdent

"I have a.uthonty to bmd the corporatlon

‘TORONTO STAN’DARD CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO. 1466

/ g ""R/s

" Per:

Prestdent

] .Seéretary '

LALAWYERSUAMMENKES\SFECTRUM\Phasc 2WNew Condo Doca Masters (Juia OJ)\RATE'(C'-‘\TION AGREEMENT = JUNH 9 03 (Finol),wd



TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1466
(the *Corporation®)

RULE NO). 31 - ING RULE
{the *No Smoking Rula"}
PREAMBLE
A, WHEREAS the Condominium Act, 1998 (the “Act") grants the Corporation’s board of

C.

directors (the "Board") the power to make rules respecting the use of the common
elements and units, or any of them to:

a. promote the safety, security or welfare of the owners and of the property and
assets of the Corporalion; andfor,

b. prevent unreasonable interference with the use and enjoymeant of the common
elements, the units or the assets of the Corporation

AND WHEREAS:

a the negative health effects of smoke, be it second hand or otherwise, is

recagnized and may affect neighbauring residents, their guests stc. and also
agents of the Corporation that may, from fime to time, be required to access the
unit in erder to perform the objects and duties of the Corporation;

b. the resulting smelllodour from smoking may unreasonably interfare with the use
and enjoyment by residents of the commaon elements and their respective units;
€. the growing and/for cultivating of cannabis (or any similar product) may negatively

impact the property including, but not limited to, the resulting humidity, mouid,
smallfodour andfor utility consumption;

d. tha Board has determined that: (i) a smoke free environment is baneficial to the
residents; (ji} the safaty and welfare of the residents and of the property would be
enhanced by this No Smoking Rule; (jii) the No Smoking Rule will assist in
preventing the unreasonable interference with the use and enjoyment of the
comman elements, the units or the assets of the Corporation; and, (iv) this No
Smoking Rule will enhance the existing no smoking provisions; and,

g, owners must ensure compliance with, ameng other things, the Corporation’s
rules, in accordance with the Act and the Corporation’s declaration.

AND WHEREAS it is intended that this preamble shall be considerad to farm part of this
Mo Smoking Rule.

NOW THEREFORE the Board hereby passes Rule 31 - No Smoking Rule:

1.

Smoking:

For the purpose of this Mo Smoking Rule, "Smoking” means the smoking of any substance
by any means including, but not limited ta, inhaling, Breathing, vaping, camying or
possession of any lit tobacco, cigareties, pipes of any sort, cannabis as defined by the laws
of Canada including, but not limited to, marjuana and hashish {whether natural or synthetic)
(hereinafter "Cannabis®), cigars, use of electronic smoking devices (creating aercsol or
vapour of any sort), any illegal substance and/or any additional itarms andior substances the
Board may deem prehibited by way of policy as paszed by resolution of the Board from time
to time.

Units [which includes all units in the Corperation including the "Drwealling Units",
“Communication Control Units®, "Parking Units”, "Locker Units", "Guest Amenity Rooms"
“Lobby Unit", *Superintendent's Unit” and “Service Room Units”, as those terms are defined
in the Corporation’s declaration, hereinafter “Unit{s]"]:

The following is not parmitted within the Units®

(i) Smoking: andor, _ .
() the growing, cultivating, producing andfor procassing of Cannabis {or any similar
substance) as defined by the laws of Canada (hereinafter "Cannabis Growing").

The foregoing is only subject to the exemptions set out in Schedule “A” which forms part of
this Mo Smoking Rule and may be amended by way of policy as passed by resolution of the
Board from time to time. Owners [as that term is defined by the Act, hereinafter “Owner(s)’]
are required to ensure that this provision is com plied with at all times.

[FAD-0O253654:4 }
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3. Common Elements & Assets of Corporation:

The following is not permitted on the commen elements (be it exclusive-use, internal ar

external common elements) andfor, assets of the Corporation (if any, notwithstanding
Secfion 2. above);

{i} Smoking; andlor,
(i) Cannabis Growing.

The exemptions referenced under Section 2. above do not apply to this section. Owners are
required to ensure that this provision is complied with at all times. Notwithstanding the
faregoing, the Board may (but is not obligated to), by resolution, designate one ar maore
areas upon the cutdoor commeon elements for the purposes of Smoking only. If designated,
then the Board may by policy, as passed by resalution of the Board from time to ime, set
any restriciions and/or guidelines with respect to the same including, but not limited to, the
use of the designated area(s). The Board may also undesignate any outdoor Smaoking area
and/or completely eliminate all areas so designated by resolution.

4, Indamnity;
MNotwithstanding anything to the contrary, the subject Owner shall:

(i fully indemnify and save harmless the Corporation including, but not limited to,
the Board and any of the Corporation's agents and hired professionals from any
claims that may be brought by any other party including, but not limited ta, the
Owner's tenant(s), guests, and/or any 3™ party etc. with respect to or in any way
related to this No Smoking Rule; and,

(i) be responsible and fully indemnify the Corporation on a subsiantial indemnity
basis for all costs, charges and expenses etc. incurred by the Corporafion in
relation to this No Smoking Rule (including Schedule *A") and any corresponding
or related policies including, but not limited to, the enforcement of same,
attending to any exemption requests andfor all professional charges incurred
(collectively referred to as "Costs”). Said Costs shall be: (i) payable within tha
timeframe specified in the Corporation's written notice for same; and, (7} be
dearmed to be an additional common expense attributable to the subject Owner's
Unit and are recoverable as such in accordance with the Corporation's
declaration and other goveming documents. Accordingly, upon default the
amount outstanding may be collected in accordance with Section 85 of the Act.

5. Severability: Each of the provisions of this Mo Smoking Rule, including Schedule “A" and
any corresponding policies passed by the Board from time to time, shali be deemed to be
independent and severable. The invalidity of any part or parts of this rule shall not impair
or affect, in any manner, the validity and enforceability of the balance thereof.

& Waiver No restriction, condition, obligation or provision contained in this rule shall be
deemed to have been abrogated or waived by reason of any failure to enforce the same
irrespective of the number of violations or breaches thereof which may occur.

This rule was passed by the board of directors on TUNE, i i 201& and bacame
sffective onTulb G 201 8.

DATED this> _dayof 3 WJE L2019

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO. 1466

I/
Fer: -f]‘.ﬁ:\ﬂ’\/(

Mame: - L]

Title: ’
I Ihave &Eﬁ%&tﬁgﬁhﬂ the Corporation.

e shaa 1oy

e auha%ﬁ: bind the Corporation,

(FRO-DIZEEAGA §
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SCHEDULE "A~
To Rule 31 - No Smoking Rule

Potential Exemption(s) under Section 2.
of the Ma Smoking Rule that may apply for any non-illegal substance

Medical Exemption:

1.01

1.02

1.03

1.04

1.05

1.06

The: medical exermplion is only applicable, if granted by the Corperation, to the individual
residing within the Unit and requiring the medical exemption. Such medical requirement
must be duly established by documentary evidence from a licenced physician in the
Province of Ontario to the full satisfaction of the Corporation. In this regard, the
documentary evidence from the licenced physician shall, among other things as may he
required by the Corparation, clearly state in writing that:

{a) The substance is.medically required and that there is no other recommended
means of ingesting, administering or otherwise using the medically required
substance ather than by Smoking such substance; and,

(b) With respect to the Cannabis Growing for only the personal use of the individua!
residing within the subject Unit and requiring this medical exemption, confirmation
that there is no other method by which to satisfy the supply of the substance for the
medical requirement.

The obligation to obtain the medical exemption from the Corparation, if required, is that
of the Owner of the subject Unit. All requests in this regard must be made in writing.
Any related or associated costs shall alsa be the subject Owner's sole responsibility. The
subject Owner shall indemnify the Corporation for any and all costs the Corporation may
incur as a result of addressing this request, failing which, the exemption may not be
granted.

If this medical exemption is granted by the Corporation, as determined by the Beoard in
itz =ole discretion, it must be granted in writing and may be subject to any conditions
andfor requirements {in addition to anything specified in this provision) that the Board
deems necessary from time to time. |n particular, the following requirements shall apply:

{a) If permitted, then, in addition to any other requirements specified by the Beard, the
Owner of the subject Unit must take all steps to ensure that the permitied Carnabis
Growing: (i} is conducted in accordance with the applicable laws of Canada; and,
{ii) will nat in any way adversely affect the Corporation, the property andior
residents within the Corporation including, but not limited to, the subject Unit, other
Units, the common elements, the assets of the Corporation and/or the
Corporation's utilities in any manner, be it by way of creating damage, nuisance,
unreasonable interference, increased costs to the Corporation or otherwize as
determined by the Board in its sole discretion; and.

(b} Smaoking is not permitted whenever the Corporation’s agents are within the subject
Unit. In this regard, the Corporation may also specify in its entry notice that the
subject Unit be properly ventilated prior to the required access.

Following the granting of the medical exempticn, the Corporation, acting reasnna'c_:uly.
may at any time request that the medical requirement be recanfirmed and/or require that
any additional documentary evidence be provided within the timeframes specified by the
Corporation.

The granting of this medical exemption may be revoked by the Corporation upen written
notice 1o the subject Owner in the event the Board, in its sole discretion, deems it
necessary to do so including, but not limited to: {j) if any of the foregoing is breached
and/ar not satisfied as determined by the Corporation’s Board in its scle discretion; (i}
the Smoking andlor Cannabis Growing becomes a nuisance for andjor creates an
unreasonable interference with other residents within the Corporation as detarmined by
the Board in Its scle discretion: and/or, (i) any other reason(s) that the Board in its sole
discretion deems just,

The medical exemption shall be automatically terminated: (i) if the medical requirement
for same ceases to exist: (i} if the individual that requires the exemption no longer
resides within the subject Unit; and/or, (i) upen the sale or transfer of the subject Unit
The obligation to inform prospective purchasers or tenants of this provision is that of the
Owner of the subject Unit. '

{FRD-002REAG4 4 }
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SCHEDULE “A" Continued

Grandfathered Exemption:

2m

2.02

2.03

2.04

2.05

2.06

Cther:

3.0

Any current Smoking, by a resident within a Unit that was otherwise legally permitted
prior 1o this No Smoking Rule becoming effective, may, for the purposes of this No
Smoking Rule, be grandfathered (hereinafter the “Grandfathered™:.

In order to be considered for Grandfathered status, the Owner of the subject Unit must
notify the Corporation of same, in writing, within 80 days of the date this No Smoking
Rule becomes effective. The obligation to notify the Corporation in this regard, within
the time frame(s) specified, is that of the Owner. Failure to do so will result in the non-
consideration and non-granting of Grandfathered status by the Corporation.

Whether ar not the status of a Grandfathered is granted shall be determined by the
Corporation’s Board in its sole discretion. In addition to any other requirements the
Corporation may reguest, Owners must provide the Corporation with whatewver the
Corporation deems necessary in order for the Board to determine if the granting of this
examplion is warranted. Any related or associated costs shall also be the subject
Owner's sole responsibility. The subject Owner shall indemnify the Corporation for any
and all costs the Corperation may incur as a result of addreszzing this request. failing
which, the exemption may not be granted.

If Grandfathered status is granted by the Corporation, as determined by the Board in its
sole discretion, it must be granted in writing and may be subject to any conditions andfor
requirements (in addition to anything specified in this provision) that the Board deems
necessary from time to time. In particular, the following requirements shail apply:

{a) Smoking is not permitted whenever the Corperation's agents are within the subject
Unit, In this regard, the Corporation may also specify in its antry notice that the
subject Unit be properly ventilated priar to the required access.

The Grandfathered status may be revoked by the Corporation upon written naotice to the
subject Owner in the event the Board deems it necessary to do so including, but not
limited te: {i) if any of the foregoing is breached andfor not satisfied as determined by the
Corporation's Board in its sole discretion; (if) the Smoking becomes a nuisance far
and/or creates an unreasonable interference with other residents within the Corporation
as determined by the Corporation’s Board in its sole discretion; andfor (jii} any other
reason(s) that the Board in its sole discretion deems just.

The Grandfathered status shall be automatically terminated: (i) if the individual that
requires the exemption no longer resides within the subject unit; (i) upan the renewal or
expiry of the affected lease; andfar, (il upon the sale or transfer of the subject Unit. The
obligation to inform prospective purchasers or tenants of this provision is that of the
Owner of the subject Unit.

The Board may, at its sole discretion, grant an exemption to this Mo Smoking Rule on
such terms and conditions the Board deems required from time ta tima.  Any rlefa:ed or
associated costs shall also be the subject Owner's sole responsibility. The subject
Owner shall indemnify the Corporation for any and all costs the Corparation may incur
as a result of addressing this request, failing which, the exemption may not be gram&d._
Once granted, this exemption may be revoked at any time as determined by the Board in
its sole discretion upon written notice to the Owner.

[FED-DOZ536644 |




RULES GOVERNING USE OF COMMON ELEMENTS AND UNITS
PASSED AT A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO., 1466
HELD ON THE 23" DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2002

For the purposes of the Rules, "owner" shall include all those residing in or occupying a unit and
anyone permitted to be in a unit by the registered owner or any resident of the unil.

RESTRICTION ON USE OF COMMON ELEMENTS

1. Nothing shall be placed or installed on the common elements except those parts of the

common elements over which the owner has exclusive use, without the consent in writing of the
board.

2. If an owner installs or has had installed any item with the consent of the board, that
owner shall be held responsible for the cost of the removal and replacement of such installations
should it be necessary to remove same for the repair or maintenance of the common elements.

3. An owner shall not do or permit anything to be done in or on the common elements or
bring or keep anything thereon which will in any way increase the risk of the rate of fire insurance.

4, An owner shall not leave, place or permit o be placed or left in or upen the commeon
elements any debris, refuse or garbage. He shall directly carry or place same in garbage chutes
provided, if any, and these areas shall only be used during the hours designated by the board.
Newspapers are fo be disposed of in accordance with instructions posted.

3. Refuse or garbage shall be contained in properly tied polyethylene or plastic garbage
bags not exceeding one (1) foot in diameter. Where such debris, refuse or garbage consist of packing
cartons or crates, the owner shall arrange with the manager or Superintendent to place such packing
cartons of crates in a special area. They shall not in any event be left outside the unit.

6. Entrances, passageways, walkways and driveways used in common by the owners shall
not be obstructed by any of the owners or used by them for any purpose other than for ingress and
egress to or from their respective units.

7. No owner shall harm, mutilate, destroy, alter or litter any of the Jandscaping on the
property, including prass, trees, shrubs, hedges, flowers or flower beds.

8. * Visitors to units shall not use the common elements except for ingress to and egress from
a unit unless they are accompanied by an owner.

9. Household furniture and effects shall not be taken into or removed from any unit except
at such times and in such manner as may have been previously approved by the board,
superintendent, or the manager, nor shall any heavy furniture or cbject be moved over floors of the
halls, landings, elevator or stairs 5o as to damage them,

10. {(a) No delivery of goods will be accepted without the owner being present at
the time of delivery, unless prior arrangements have been made with the manager, or
superintendent.

L)) The foregoing shall not apply io the delivery of mail by Canada Post, or to
the delivery of newspapers and valid election material for municipal, Provincial and
federal elections, provided they conform to procedures established by the board or the
Manager, from time {o time.

LALAWYERS\TAMMENKES\SPECTRUM\PHASE NRULESVUULY 2002..WPD



LIABILITY FOR COSTS

11. The owner of a unit shall be responsible for any cost incurred to repair any damage to
the common elements or other units that may have been caused by the owner that is not covered by

insurance maintained by the Corporation. The owner shall pay any deductible applicable to such
insurance.

12. If damage to the common elements has been caused by the deliberate or negligent
conduct or any owner, the owner of that unit shall be responsible for any costs incurred o repair that
damage in the same manner as a commmon expense attributable to his unit.

13. In those cases where it has been determined that the responsibility for payment of the
Cost i repair is that of the owner or where an owner chooses to make the repair himself, the board
shall approve the selection of the contractor and/or the method of repair. This decision, at the
discretion of the board, shall be based on the method of repair, the meeting of standards of
uniformity and consideration of the convenience of other owners involved.

PARKING, ENTRANCEWAYS, AND PARKING GARAGE

14. Parking is prohibited in the following areas:
(a) Designated Fire Rouies;
(b) Entranceways, traffic circles, delivery and service areas and any other part

of the common elements other than those spaces designated for parking.

15. Norepairs may be made on any motor vehicle parked or left standing in any parking unit
or upon the common elements.

16. No car washing shall be permitted except in such areas as may be specifically designated
by the board for that purpose.

17. No owner shall plug in or caused to be plugged into any elecirical service, any in-car or
bleck heater.

18. Except for his private passenger automabile, motorcycle, station wagon or small van,
no owner or occupant shall store, park, orleave in his parking unit any other object, including trailer,
boat, snowmobile, mechianjcal toboggan, machinery, equipment of any kind, tires, bicycles,
firewood, cans, bottles or containers,

19. No owner shall lease his parking unit unless he complies with the requirements of the
applicable requirements of the declaration, by-laws and Rules from time to time of the corporation
and the Act.

20. A motor vehicle shall not be driven on any part of the common elements at a speed in
excess of the posted speed nor on any part of the common clements not designation for the passage
of motor vehicles.

21. No owner shall place, leave, park or permit to be placed, left or parked in or upon the
common elements or a parking unit any private passenger automobile which, in the opinion of the
board or the manager, may pose a security or safety risk, either caused by its length of unattended
stay, its physical condition or its potential damage to the property. Upon two (2) weeks written
notice by the board or the manager, the owner of such vehicle shall be required to attend or remove
the vehicle as the circumstances require and as directed by the board or the manager.

22. No person shall park any vehicle in contravention of these Rules, in defanlt of which,
such person shall be liable to be fined or to have his motor vehicle towed from the property under
the applicable City of Toronto by-law in which event the corporation and/or its agents shall not be
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liable for any damage, costs or expenses howsoever caused in respect of any motor vehicle so
removed from the property.

23. Visitors parking - Each space in the commen elements identified as visitors' parking,
shall be used only by visitors and guests of the owners of the Condominium or proposed Phase 2
condominium subject to the provision of the applicable City of Toronto by-law for the purpose of
parking thereon one (1) vehicle and shall be individually so designated by means of clearly visible
signs, and such spaces shall not be assigned, leased or sold to any unit owner or otherwise.

RESTRICTIONS OF USE OF BOTH UNITS AND COMMON ELEMENTS
24. CREATING DISTURBANCES

No owner shall create or permit the creation of or continuation of any noise or nuisance
which, in the opinion of the board or the manager, may or does disturh the comfort or quiet
enjoyment of the property by any other owner.

25. PROJIECTILES

{a) Nothing shall be thrown from the building. The owner shall not permit
anything whatsoever to fall from the Property.

) No mops, brooms, dusters, rugs or bedding shall be shaken or beaten on
those parts of the common elements over which the owner has exclusive use, if any. No
hanging or drying of clothes is allowed on any part of the Property.

26. USE OF FACILITIES

(a) The water closets and other water apparatus shall not be used for purposes
other than those for which they are constructed and no sweepings, garbage, rubbish,
rags, ashes or other substance shall be thrown therein. Any damage resulting to them
from misuse or from tnusual or unreasonable use shall be borne by the owner in whose
unit they are located who will be deemed to have caused such damage.

() Any damage to the common elements or other units resulting from the act
or omission of an owner, shall be assessed and collected in the same manner as common
expenses from the owner of such unit.

(c) . Noowner shall act contrary o any of the rules and ordinances of the Board
of Health or to any statute or municipal by-law.

(d) Water shall not be left running unless in actual use.

(e) Owners shall not use any electrical device that will overload existing
electrical circuits, and the installations of major electrical apparatus in either the units
or the common elements is not permitted without the prior written consent of the board.

@ Flectrical circuiis shall be used in accordance with the prescribed
specification,  No alterations may be made to existing electrical circuits or electrical
supply sources without the prior written consent of the board.

(g) Owners shall maintain and repair a smoke or similar fire detection device
in their units.

(h) Only seasonal furniture is permitted to be kept on the balconies or terraces.
Under no circumstances are residents permitted to use barbecues on their balconies or
terraces.
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1] Bicycles, whennotin use, shall be stored in areas designated by the manager
" and are not permitted to be stored in any dwelling unit.

27. DISTURBANCE
An owner shall not obstruct or interfere with the rights of the other owners or any
individual authorized to be in the building by the board or in any way injure or annoy them.

28. OPEN HOUSES

No open house for the purpose of selling a unit shall be held on either the common
elements or the units. This rule shall not apply to the declarant.

29. GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS

Ownets shall comply with all governmental laws and regulations whether municipal,
provincizal, federal or of any authorized agency thereof.

30. RECREATION AREA
Rules and regulations pertaining specifically to the use and operation of the recreation

facilities will be posted in the recreational areas, and any owner, entering the recreation facilities
must comply with the posted rules, as if they were included herein,
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Common Facilities Agreement No. 2

Common Fagcilities — Rules

(February 23, 2009)
Table of Contents:
1. General,
2. Quiet Enjoyment,
3, Concierge
4. Signs, Notices, and Real Esigie Agentg
3. Visitors,
6. Visitor Parking.
7. Underground Garage
8. Parcel deliveries.
9. Pets.
10. Bicysles.
11. Courtyard, :
12, BBQs & outdoor patio furniture,
13, No damaging of property.
14, No movement of large parcels/furniture,
I General - _
8) The following Rutes made pursuant to the Condominium dct, 1998 (the “Condominium Act™)
extend to all present and foture Owners, Tenants and Residents of 28 & 30 Harrison Garden
Boulevard (i.e. TSCC No’s 1526 & 1466, respectively), their families, guests, invitecs or
licensees, as provided by Section 119 (1) and (4) of the Condominium Act, all of whom shalt be
subjeet to, and shall comply with the provisions of the Condominium Act, the Declaration, the
By-laws, and any other Rules and regulations of the Corporations and Common Facilities
Agreement,
b) The Common Facilities are defined as set out in the Cominon Facilities Agreement dated
September 23, 2002 and the Conunon Facilitles Agreement No. 2 daied July 10, 2008 and any
amendments thereto or additional agreements entered inio between TSCC No’s 1466 & 1526
from time to time:
¢) Use of the Common Facilities shall be subject to the Rules which both Boards may make to
promole the safety, security or welfare of the Owners and of the property or for the purpose of
preventing unreasonable interference with the use and enjoyment of the common elemenis.
d) These rules are not intended to, and shall not, replace or modify the rules duly enacted by each of
TSCC 1466 and 1526 for their respective buildings and corporations.
2. Quiet Enjoyment-
a}  No Owner or Resident or their families, Ewests, visitors, servants and agends shall create of pertnit
the creation of, of continuation of, any noise or nuisance which, in the sole discretion of the
Common Facilities Committee or Management, may disturb the comfort or quiet enjoyment of the
property by other Qwners or Residents, or their families, guests, visitors, servants and persons
having business with them. Such disturbance may include noise emanating from pets, stereos,
ielevisions, radios and musical instruments,
b) No auction sales or public events shall be allowed on any part of the Common Facilities. without
prior apptoval of the Common Facilities Committee.
¢) Fireworks are prohibited on the Common Facilities, within the building, common areas or

anywhere on the premises.
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Commor Facilities Agreement No. 2

3. Concierge-

2)

b)

i

Residents are to report immediately to the Concierge desk or Management whenever any suspicious
persons are seen on the property.

All building access cards, garage remotes and users of such cards and remotes shall be registered
with Management and the Concierge desk.

Building access doors shall not be left unlocked or wedged open for any reason. Upon notice of a
breach the offender shall be given 2 waming.

4. Signs, Notices and Real Estate Agents

)

b)

5. Visitors —

Nao signs, advertisements, communications or notices of any type or natre, including but not
limited to “For Sale” or “Open House” signs shall be placed outside, inside or upon any window or
the exterior of any unit or anywhere on the common elements of the Corporation by anyons
including owners and residents.

In the case of real estate iransactions, all Agenis shall escort, and always remain with, clients and
poteniial buyers while they are on the Corporation’s property or in a unit.

a) The driveway/traffic circle is provided for the following purposes:

i) to allow Resldents and guesis to go into the building entrance directly when getiing out of a
motor vehicle, and

ii) as a direct emergency route for the Fire Department, ambulances and the Police Department.
Motor vehicles standing in the traffic circle/driveway without a driver are deemed to be parked and
are subject to ticketing or being towed away. There will be the exception of aliowing guests to
registet at the Concierge desk. If it is necessary to drop off elderly & physically challenged persons
who require assistance o a suite, the driver may assist them to the front entrance of the building,
provided he/she returns immediately to remove their vehicle from the driveway.

b) Residents shall fill out a form, available from the Concierge desk, to permii access to their

c)

Units to visitors or service trades who are expected to amrive when the Resideni is not al
home. The key to the Unit shall be left with Concierge. The Master key shall not be used for these
PUrposes.

Canvassing for any purpose or cause, except for political campaigns during election periods or as
permitted by the Condominium Act, is not permitted, Owners and Residents should immediately
report any canvasser to the Concierge or Management.

6. Visitor Parking -

a}

b)

c)

d)

There is no visitor parking above ground. All visifor parking must be in the underground parking
garage and only in the designated “Visitors Parking™ area. Currently this area is identified hy an
orange stripe and the letter “V™ or other posted signage, but this form of identification may change.
Under no circumstances may Visitors park a vehicle in an exclusive use parking area of a unit, or
any other area on the Corporation’s property, whether common elements or not, inclading but not
limited (o designated fire routes, entranceways, traffic circles, delivery or service area.

No person shall park & vehicle on any visitor parking space unless that person is a visitor or guest of
aresident. .

Visitors” parking is available only on a first-come, first-served basis and neither the issuing of a
parking pass nor the payment of any administration fee for a parking pass, if’ applicable, shall

entitle the holder of the parking pass to park in visitors parking wniess there i3 an open space
available to park in at that time;
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e)

g

h)

i)
i)

k)

Commen Facitities Agreement No. 2

All visitors with vehicles must contact the Concierge for access to the underground garage.
All visitors must register/sign in their vehicles with the Concietge before entering the underground
garage by giving the following information:

~ Suite number and name of Resident they are visiting

- Vehicle license number

- Make and model of car

- Estimated length of stay
Visitors can park in visitors parking between the hours of 7:00 A M. and 2:00 A.M. for & maximom
of 3 times per week, whether consecutive or not, to a cumulative maximum of 6 Limes in any one
month (but not more than 3 consecutive nights).
Visitors who wish to park their vehicle after 2:00 A.M. must obtain a written overnight pass issued
by the Concierge/Security in whose discretion, permission can be arbitrarily withheld. Visitors who
Wwish to park their vehicle for greater than the maximur tities and days set out in () abave, must
obtain prior weitten approval of Property Management, in whose sole discretion, permission can be
arbitrarily withheld.
Only visitors of the building may apply for and obtain parking permits. No parking permits are
allowed for residents or occupants of the building,
Valid parking permits must be visibly displayed from the exterior of the windshield and located on
the dashboard of all vehicles.
Any visitor who has parked their vehicle in visitars parking and has not registered the vehicle with
the Concierge, or not obtained a parking permit, or any person who has parked their vehicle
contrary to these or any other rules (including the rules of each Corporation) risks having their
vehicle tagged and/or towed ail at their sole risk and expense, The Corporation, its owners,
emplayees, agenis or individuals as contracted by the Corporation from time to time shall not be
held liable for any expense or damage incurred by the tagging or removal of any vehicle from the
property under applicable City of Toronto by-law or by-laws, howsoever caused.

7. Underground Garage - (see Declaration & tespective corporation parking garage rules),
a) No person shall park or use a motot vehicle in contravention of these Rules. Otherwise, such person

b)

&)

shall be liable to be fined and/or to have his vehicle towed from the praperty in accordance with
City By-laws or in accordance with these Rules at the sole risk and expense of the owner of the
motor vehicle, and in cither or both events, neither the Corporations nor its agents shall be Liable for
any damage, costs or expenses, however caused, to such motor vehicle and/or the Owner thereof,
For the purpose of these Rules a motor vehicle means a private passenger automobile, station
wagon, compact van, SUV or motorcycle as customarily understood which has/have valld and
existing ingurance and valid and current license plate sticker. No motor vehicle parked upon the
common ¢lements shall exceed a height of six feet, one inch (.85 meters).
No Owner shall lease his parking space to anyone other than another registered Owner or
Resident and, in the event of such lease, information concerning the beginning or ending of a lease
agreement shali be provided to Management immediztely.
No parking Unit or space shall be used for any other purpose other than to park a motor vehicle that
is a private passenger automobile, station wagon, compact van, SUV or moiorcycls, One vehicle
per parking unit. -
No repair may be made to any motor vehicle parked or left standing in any parking space or upon
the comumon ¢lements. No motor vehicle shall be driven on any part of the common elements other
than a driveway or parking space. In the event of mechanical breakdown of a motor vehicle, the
Owner of such vehicle shal) notify the Concierge desk of the breakdown and arrange for removal of
the vehicle from the right of way as soon as possibie. No il changes are permiited.

Page 3 of 6



Comimon Facilities Agreement No. 2

) Residents shal] not store or leave any object in their parking space, including tires, car batteries,
boats, trailers, hitches, signs, buggies, tumber, eans, boitles Of containers etc,

8)  Parking on fire routes is forbidden by law. Parking is also prohibited in the traftic circle, the
delivery and service areas, road ways and other parts of the common elements not designated for
parking,

h) Residents shall not exceed the posted speed limjt,

i} No washing of vehicles is permitted in the underground garage,

8. Parcel Deliveries —

a) The Concierse will accept parcels and deliveries of residents but only on the terms and conditions
set out in this clause 7 and as Management and the Common Facilities Committee may determine
from time ta time, in its sole and unfetiered discretion. Residents may only receive parcels and
deliveries if they have properly completed, signed and defivered to Concierge a ‘Parcel Acceptance
& Waiver formy’, found at the Councierge desk, The terms and conditions of this form shall be
determined by Management and the Common Frcilities Committee from time to Hme,

b) Only those parcels, as determined by Management & ihe Common Facilities Committee and listed
on the waiver form, will be accepted at the Concierge desk At no time will the Corporations or
Concierge accept any deliveries from Canada Posi,

a2}  For the purposes of these Rules, a "pei” shall be defined as a dog, domestic cat, caged bird or fish,
NOTE: Outside of this, no reptiles, rodents or any insect cating animals are permitted,

b) Every owner ofa dog shail obtain a fjcense for the dog as per the City of Toronto Animal Care and
Control By-law and every owner of a cat shall obtain registration for the cat as per the City of
Toronto Animal Care and Controf By-law.

¢)  No attack dogs shall be permitted in the building or units. Aggressive dogs must be muzzled,

d) No ‘visiting’ pets allowed, :

¢) Pes are not permitied out of the Unit or anywherc upon the common dlements, (including all
haltways, elevators, lobbies, pathways, or garages), except in the custedy of the Owner or his
family and on a leash at ali times not exceeding three feet in length.

)  Dogs and other pets are io be taken through the moving room exits when leaving the building and
can be brought beck jn through the front entrance on a leash or while being carried.

g) Pets are not allowed, at any time, in the enclosed courtyard/green space area nor on other common
areas/elemgnis (ex. Afl grassed arcas, elc,),

h)  No animal is allowed to perform its duties on Corporation property including any of the prassed
areas,

) In the event that a pet has an "accident" in the building, the concicrge should be notificd and the
resident is responsible for the clean up, Where hegessary, cleaners will be employed to handle this
and the costs will be the responsibility of the resident,

B} Complaints regarding pets should be made o Munagement and inciude details of the nature of the
complaint.

10, Bieycles— ]
a) Bicycle storage_shall be on the ragks provided in the parking parnge or in the storage lockers; not
0u balconies nor in parking spots.

b)  Entering and exiting the building with bicycles shall be through the parking

garage exifs; not
through the main lobby nor elevator jobbies,
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Common Facilities Agresment No, 2

L1, Courtyard —

4)  The only barbeques permitted for use are those
Common Facilities Commitice,

b)  No barbeques may be used anywhere after 9:00 PM.

¢} No alcohol or any kind may

Common Facilities of the cg

d) No glass Sups or containers

Common Facilities or the co

found in the courtyard patio and approved by the

be served of consumed in the courtyard ar an any commmon element of
mmon etements of either Corporation except the party rooms.
of any type may be used in the sogrtyard or any common eldment or
mmaon elements of either Corporation except the party rooms,

12, BBQs & outdoor patio furniture —
) A damage deposivnon-refitdable yser fee, as determine
will be charged for use of the BBQ.
b) Residents will be required fo fill in a RBQ Baoking Agreement.
¢)  Furniture & BBQ are o be booked in advance through the Concierge.

d by the Common Facilities Cominittee,

13. No damaging of property —

a) Mo one shall harm, mutitate, destroy, alter or litier any of the landscaping work on the property.
including gross, trees, shrubs, hedges, flowers and Nower beds,

b} Any physical damage to common elements caused by an Owner or Resident, hisftier Family, guests,
visitors, servants or agents shail be tepaired under the direction of Management and shall be the
cxpense of such Owner or Residen,

) Smoking is prohibited in all interior common aress. For residents who smoke on the grounds.
ashtrays are provided and must be vsed, Residents who do not use ashirays will be fined for clean
up.

d) Nothing shall-be thrown out of windows, doors or off the balconies of the building on v the
grounds,

No movemient of targe parcels/furniture — Not permitted through the Main Lobby.

15. No Smuking -

The City of Toronto has passed new smoking by-laws, These by-laws and any other by laws, rules

decrees, orders, legistation or regulation passed by any government body must be obeyed and
complied with at all times,

16 Breach of Rules -

In the event an owner or resident, including their guests, visitors or invitees and tenants, refuses to
comply, or does not comply, with any of the provisions of the Act, the Corporations declarations
by-laws and rules including these rules, the Cotporations shall be entitled to enforce compliance
with any such provision by the Owner and/or tenant and resident pursuant to any legal remedy
available to them, including direct application to the courts for a compliance order, subject to
compliance with any mediation and arbitration provisions set out in a by-law of the Corporation in
which the Owner or resident resides, thereupon the owner and/or tenant shali jointly and severally
fully reimburse the Corporatious for ail losses, damages, expenses and legal costs on g complete
and full indemnity basis, subject ta registration of & lien against the Owner's unit by the re
Corporation as permiited by the Act in the event the Owner and/or tenant fail to reimb
Corporations for any such amounts within 30 days after written demand for payment,

spective
urse the
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Common Facilities Agreement No, 2

17 'The Common Facilities Committee has the right to demand removal of, and restrict any persan

18

from using aMy non-gssential Common Facility if the person is found to be in breach of any such
provision. Such right shall include immediate removal from the Common Facility is required.

Each owner, tenant and resident shall indemnify, save harmless and release the Corporations, the
Cominon Facilities Commiitee, the directors and officers of each Corporation, the owners,
Property management and all agents and representatives of the Corporations of and from any loss,
liability penalty, fine, suite action, cause of action, proceedings, injury, incident, illness, death,
demand, damage, expense, legal costs on a tully indemnity basis, or claim of any nature or kind

any provision contained in the Act, the respective Corporation’s declarations, by-laws and rules

and these rules or any law, regulation, by-faw, ordinance, or any other fegal or regulatory
obligation,,
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BUILDING ACCESS POLICY

In an effort to control access to the building the following policy has been ratified:

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Access to amenities is restricted to those individuals who reside in the building.

A two (2) bedroom unit is allowed two (2) access cards and may have a third or fourth card
provided that there are three (3) or four (4) residents registered for the unit, respectively.
The maximum number of cards allowed for a two (2) bedroom unit is four (4).

A one bedroom unit is aliowed two (2) access cards. The maximum number of access cards
allowed for a one (1) bedroom unit is two (2).

Without exception, residents with..one Uﬁf'fjé&?ﬁround parking unit are allowed only one (1)
garage door openetr. —

Without exception, r.
door openers. ;

= : B
Non-resident unit owhers_Ie sm%%g%ut %haﬂ
tenant. |f the lease (ﬁ%;)umt includes the use

relinquish their garage opeher“toﬁ%éfr {erant
%

_‘ |r access cards to their
ce then the owner shall

Ydan,, .

Owners may only lease their parking unit to a,persor
provide the lessee with a garage door openet.

The corporation will not issue access cards to a tenant. Tenants shall obtain their access
cards from the owner of the unit.

The corporation will not issue a garage door opener to a lessee of a parking unit. Parking
unit lessees shall obtain their garage door opener from the owner of the parking unit.

Sale of Unit: the corporation shall not be responsible for transferring keys, access cards or
garage door openers from a unit vendor to a unit purchaser upon close of purchase of a
unit. It is the vendor's duty and the purchaser's responsibility to arrange this transfer as no
additional keys, cards or garage openers will be issued by the corporation.

A new owner shall register all keys, access cards and garage openers with the corporation
on or about the date of possession of a unit.

Lost or stolen cards shall be reported to the Concierge immediately in order that the access
card is deactivated.

*Replacement costs for access cards or garage openers will be determined at the sole
discretion of the Property Manager and the Board of Directors.

*Note: the Board of Directors passed a motion on January 21, 2003 to charge $25.00 for
additional or replacement cards. The cost to purchase a new or replacement key is $10.00.

Updated: July 7, 2006




0. Reg. 49/01
Form 3
Condominium Act, 1998
SUMMARY OF LEASE OR RENEWAL
(clause 83(1) (b) of the Condominium Act, 1998)
TO: Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation 1466
1. This is to notify you that:

[Strike out whichever is not applicable:
a written or oral (strike out whichever is not applicable: lease, sublease, assignment of lease)

OR
a renewal of a written or oral (strike out whichever is not applicable: lease, sublease, assignment of lease)]
has been entered into for:

[For all condominium corporations except common elements condominium corporations:
Unit (8) cvevenmerinnnnnn JLevel(s) coeeeeeiiiiienannns (include any parking or storage units that have been leased)]

[In the case of a common elements corporation:
the common interest in the condominium corporation, being the interest attached to .......{provide brief
description of the parcel of land to which the common interest in the Condominium Corporation is attached)]

on the following terms:

Name of lessee (s) (or sublessee(s) )

Telephone number:

Fax number, if any:

Commencement date:

Termination date:
Option(s) to renew: ‘
(set out details)
Rental Payments:
(set out amount and when due)
Other Information:

(at option of owner)



2. I (We) have provided the (strike out whichever is not applicable: lessee (s), sublessee (s) ) with a copy
of the declaration, by-laws and rules of the condominium corporation.

3. (We) acknowledge that, as required by subsection 83(2) of the Condominium Act, 1998, 1 (we) will advise
you in writing if the (strike out whichever is not applicable: lease, sublease, assignment of lease) is terminated.

Dated this ............... day of................. , 2006

--------------------------------------------------

...................................................

(print name of owner (s) )

(In the case of a corporation, affix corporate seal or add a statement that the persons signing have the authority
to bind the corporation.)

.................................................
..................................................

---------------------------------------------------

(fax number, if any)



PRE-AUTHORIZED ELECTRONIC FUND TRANSFER
AN EASIER AND MORE CONVENIENT WAY TO PAY
YOUR MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FEES

Dear Unit Owner:

As an alternative to providing post-dated cheques for the payment of your monthly maintenance fees, we
offer you, as an Owner, an option o pay your Monthly Common Expenses by an automatic monthly
prepayment plan. Your monthly payment will automatically be transferred from your bank account on
the first day of each month.

The advantages include:

. You no longer have to write cheques to the Corporation.
- You do not have to keep track or remember whether you paid your monthly fees.
. Your barnk statement will record this withdrawal on the first day of each month.

To take advantage of this service the following is required:

] Please fill out the attached form.

= Provide and attach a blank cheque from your bank account marked "VOID" across the front with
the form. :

= Return these items to the Management office..

. Al post-dated cheques on file will be refurned to you if you take advantage of this option.

Should you have any questions about this service, please do not hesitate to contact the Management
Office or the undersigned at 416-512-6146 :

Yours very truly,

BROOKFIELD RESIDENTIAL SERVICES LTD.
Agent for and on behalf of TSCC #1466

Attachment



PRE-AUTHORIZED PAYMENT PLAN AUTHORIZATION
For CONDOMINIUM MONTHLY COMMON CHARGES

RE: OWNERS(S) NAME(S) :
OWNER(S) ADDRESS :
TO: METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO.1466
(the "Payec"}
AND TO: Brookfield Residential Services Ltd. (the "Payee's Agent”)
AND TO: Owner(s) Financial Institution or Bank or Trust Company (the "Bank")
Name of Financial Institution :
Branch Address :
City, Province :
Branch Transit No. Account No.

1. THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S) AUTHORIZE the PAYEE and the Payce's Agent on the PAYEE'S behalf to debit the
above account at the above indicated branch of the Bank, in payment of the monthly condominium common charges as may be
approved by the PAYEE from time to time and attributed to the undersigned Owner(s) of Suite at ,
Toronto, Ontaric, M2N 7A9,

2. A debit in the amount of § may be drawn on the account, on the 1st day of each month, beginning the month
of , 2012,

3. It is acknowledged and agreed by the undersigned that if there are insufficient funds on deposit in the account at the time that the debit is
made by or on behalf of the PAYEE, the insufficiency shall be deemed by the PAYEE to be non-payment of the common charges for the
particular month. In addition, the undersigned acknowledges and agrees that if any service fees or charges are incurred because there are
insufficient funds on deposit, such fees or charges shall be paid by the undersigned.

4. The Bank is not required to verify that any debits drawn by or on behalf of the PAYEE are in accordance with this Authorization or the
agreement made between the undersigned and the PAYEE.

5. It is acknowledged that in order to cancel this Authorization the undersigned must provide 14 days prior written notice fo the PAYEE in care
of the Payee's Agent at: Brookfield Residential Services Ltd., ¢/o Accounting Department, 3190 Steeles Avenue East, Suite 200, Markham,
Ontario, L3R 1G9. This authorization may be cancelled at any time and cancellation will be effective 14 days after such written notice of
cancellation is actually received by the Payee's Agent.

6. The right is acknowledged by the undersigned, to full reimbursement of a pre-authorized debit made (o the account by the Bank, if the right is
exercised within 90 days after the item in dispute is posted to the account and any of the following conditions apply: (a) the PAYEE was
never provided with an Authorization, (b) the debit was not drawn in accordance with the Authorization that was provided to the PAYEE, (©
the Authorization that was provided the PAYEE was revoked in writing, or (d) the debit was posted to the wrong account due to incorrect
account information.

7. It is acknowledged by the undersigned that delivery of this Authorization to the PAYEE constitutes delivery by the undersigned to the Bank.
It is warranted by the undersigned that all persons whose signatures are required to sign on the above account have signed this Authorization.
Receipt is acknowledged by the undersigned of a signed copy of this Authorization.

8. The undersigned will notify the PAYEE (in care of the Payee's Agent at the address set out above) promptly in writing if there is any change
in the above account information or if this Authorization is to be terminated.

9. For verification purposes, please enclose one of your personal cheques matked " VOID ". For an account, all depositors must sign if more
than one signature is required on a cheque issued against the accountholder,

Owner's Signature :
Date
Owner's Name :
Owner's Address :
Owner's Signature :
Date
Owner's Name :
Owner's Address :
NOTE :  For verification purposes, please enclosed one of your personal cheques marked "VOID". For an account, ali depositors must sign if more than one

signature is required on a cheque issued against the accountholder.
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HARDWOOD FLOOR INSTALLATION POLICY

Dear Owner,

Piease be advised that prior to installing a hardwood floor in your unit, the Board of Directors of Toronto Standard
Condominium Corporation No. 1466 must approve the proposed rencvation. All flooring materials to be installed inside
the unit shall be in accordance with the noise transmission prevention requirements pursuant to TARION guidelines, as
amended and all rules and regulations thereunder. You are also asked to provide all drawings and specifications of your
proposed hardwood floor installation to the property management office for review.

Any unit owner who proposes to install a hardwood floor in his/her unit is bound by the following conditions:

1)
2)

3)

4)

8)

Prior to installing hardwood floors in his/her unit the unit owner shall obtain written approval from the corporation.

Prior to installing hardwood floors in his/her unit the unit owner shall advise the corporation in writing of the names of
all professional contractors hired to complete the installation.

Prior to installing hardwood floors in his/her unit the unit owner shall provide the corporation with a copy of the
certificate of liability insurance and a copy of a WSIB certificate in the name of the professional contractor or company
hired to complete the installation.

Prior to installing hardwood floors in his/her unit the unit owner shall provide the corporation with a proposed work
schedule including a start date and a completion date. The hours of work all contractors are Monday to Friday
between 9 A.M. and 5 P.M. and Saturday between 10:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M. Without exception renovation work is
not permitted on Sundays or holidays.

Prior to installing hardwood floors in his/her unit the unit owner shall, in writing, inform the residents of all adjacent
units including the unit above and the unit below the proposed renovation site.

All materials and equipment to be used for the purpose of installing a hardwood floor must enter the building through
the "Move-ln" room.

Transportatlon to and from the unit of all materiats and equipment to be used for the installation of a hardwood floor
shall be via the freight elevator only. All renovation debris including discarded flooring material shall be moved from
the unit via the freight elevator only. The freight elevator shall be reserved through the Concierge desk. Failure to
reserve the freight elevator in the appropriate manner will result in the corporation refusing the unit owner use of the
freight elevator.

The unit owner’s contractor is responsible for removing from the building all debris caused as a result of the
unit owner’s hardwood floor installation and the unit owner shall inform their contractor of the same. The City
will not remove any construction debris. The corporation’s garbage bins and containers are for household garbage

only. Without exception construction debris and waste is not to be thrown down any garbage chute servicing
the building.

Access to the suite must be provided to any agent of the corporation throughout all phases of the work for the purpose
of ensuring that all of the agreed conditions are being met.

th the Management
Office. Failure to install sound msulatlon rated at least IIC 60 and/or failure to allow an agent of the
corporation to inspect the sound insulation once installed, may result in the corporation taking action to have
the hardwood floor removed at the unit owner’s cost.



11) The unit owner shall be liable for all damages that either the owner or the owner’s contractor(s), cause to the common
elements before, during or after the installation of the hardwood floor.

12) All Municipal, Provincial and Federal building codes, fire codes and all related codes/laws must be adhered to during
the installation of a hardwocod floor.

13) No residential unit owner shall allow or cause to be allowed any hardwood floor in a residential unit, exclusive of the
kitchen and bathroom, to be less than sixty-five percent (65%) covered by carpeting or rugs. This condition shall be
carried forward and shal! apply to all future owners of the unit. In all cases the vendor of the unit shall inform the
purchaser of this condition.

14) All noise complaints resulting from the installation of hardwood floors shall, within thirty (30) days of complaint,
rectified by the unit owner at the unit owner's sole expense.

15) You must complete the attached indemnification form and management will notify you, in writing, as soon as Board
approval is given.

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466 2
Managed by: Brookfield Residential Services
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)

HARDWOQOD FLOOR INSTALLATION INDEMINIFICATION FORM

I, {Unit Owner of Suite ) agree to resolve all noise disturbance complaints of residents, which in the opinion
of the Corporation affect their quiet enjoyment, within 30 days of Notice of Complaint. Further, | agree that all expenses
incurred as a result of addressing a noise complaint including but not limited to legal costs are my sole responsibility to

pay.

| as the registered unit owner agree to inform, in writing, all potential purchasers of my suite that | have instalied hardwood
flooring in my unit and that | am bound by the corporation’s hardwood floor installation policy. | shail or my agent shall
note this matter on all status certificate requests.

| as the registered unit owner agree to inform, in writing, all residents of units adjacent to mine whenever work is being
done that may create a noise.

| as the registered unit owner understand that the installation of a hardwood floor in my unit is considered a befterment
and is therefore not covered by the corporation’s insurance policy. | further understand that the corporation recommends
that | contact my insurance broker to ensure all betterments are fully covered under my insurance policy

I/We have read and agree to all the conditions listed in both the corporation’s “Hardwood Floor Installation
Policy” and the accompanying indemnification form.

I/We shall indemnify and save harmless the corporation, its officers, employees, Brookfield Residential Services
and its employees, and other agenis of the corporation as contracted from lime against all loss, cost, damage,
injury or liabllity whatsoever caused by the installation of a hardwood floor in my/our unit.

I/We also understand that by signing this document I/We verify and confirm that |/We have the required building
permits and insurance to cover the work directly or through the contractor I/We have engaged to install a
hardwoord floor in my/our unit.

DATED THIS Day of , 20
Suite No:
1. Suite Owner:

Signature Print Name
2. Suite Owner:

Signature Print Name

Provide detailed written description of work that is to be performed (Aftach drawings, specifications, wood and sound
barrier samples}). ‘

Your request will be submitted at the next scheduled Board meeting.

O Board Approval:

Date Property Manager ~ Signature

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1466 3
Managed by: Brookfield Residential Services
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